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Deficiency Note on DVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

January 15, 2015

Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitaran Nigam Limited (DVVNL) Truing -Up of FY 2012-13 and Annual Revenue
Requirement for FY 2015-16

Preliminary [nformation Requirement / Discrepancies in the Petition

Note
1) Petitioner should submit the replies in soft copy and hard copy. (5 Nos.)
2) All the letters / correspondence should be submitted in scanned PDF copy.
3) In case any submission has already been submitted to the Commission, the same should
be re-submitted to make it part of the present proceedings.
A, General

1. [t has been observed-that there are certain forms specified in the Distribution Tariff Regulations,
2006 which the Petitioner has not submitted. Further, some qf the fermats submitted by the
Petitioner along with. the Petition are either not filled completely or some of the cells are left
unfilled with only totals entered in the respective cells. The Petitioner should provide the details as
prescribed in the formats in line with the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006, The missing or

" incomplete Forms are listed below:

True up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Form No. (LS e Particulars
52 Balance Sheet
53 Cash flow statement
S8 Energy Balance
S10 Accounting Ratios
F1 Revenue from Tariff and Charges
F4 Summary of Own Generation & Power Purchase
Fda Monthly Power Purchase Details
F6 Employee Strength ’
F6b Retirement Pattern
F8 Statement of Fixed Assets and Depreciation
F9a Domestic loans, bonds and financial leasing
F16 Project-wise / Scheme-wise Capital Expenditure
F19 Current Assets and Liabilities
T1 Existing & Proposed Tariff
T2 Revenue from Current Tariffs in Ensuing Year
T3 Revenues at Proposed Tariffs for the Ensuing Year
P1 Age wise Analysis of Revenue Arrears
By 1
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Form No. Particulars
Pla Age wise Analysis of Revenue Arrears of Government
P23 Losses in 33 KV system
P2b Losses in 11 KV system
P2c Losses in LT system
P5 Transformer and Line Length Details
P6 Abstract of outages due to tripping in HT feeders
P7 Failure of Transformers
PQ Electrical Accidents
P10 Peak Demand
P11 Management and operation related ratios
P12 Debt Restructuring
P13 Release of New Service Connection
P14 Status of Metering

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

2. Petitioner should also submit the complete filled in formats from FY 2012-13 till FY 2015-16.
Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

B. Truing-up for FY 2012-13

3. The Petitioner should submit the Audited accounts of UPPCL for FY 2012-13 along with the
supplementary audit report of CAG to make it the part of current proceedings. Petitioner should
also submit the provisional accounts of UPPCL for FY 2013-14.

Licensee’s Response

The audited accounts for FY 2012-13 of UPPCL along with the supplementary audit report of CAG

and provisional accounts for FY 2013-14 are hereby annexed marked as “Annexure-1”.

4. Petitioner in its Petition has submitted that it has submitted the Statutory Accounts along with
Supplementary Audit Report of the Accountant General of Uttar Pradesh for FY 2012-13 as
Annexure 2 of the Petition. However the same are missing in the Petition, Petitioner should submit
the Supplementary Audit Report of the Accountant General of Uttar Pradesh for FY 2012-13 at the
earliest. In case the Licensee is not able to submit the same fully, it should justify why the
Commission should not undertake the Suo-Motu proceedings, in compliance to the Mon’ble APTEL,
Judgment dated October 21, 2011 in Appeal No. 121 of 2010.

Supenatending Franesr (R.A.0.)
DPPCL, ~nakti Ahawan Extn,
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Licensee’s Response

The Supplementary Audit Report of the Accountant General of Uttar Pradesh for FY 2012-13 is
hereby annexed marked as “Annexure-2".

5. With regard to the power purchase cost the Petitioner has submitted that, it has calculated the
allowable power purchase input at Discom end by grossing up the actual energy sales by the
approved Distribution loss target or actual Distribution losses, whichever is lower and thereafter,
the allowable power purchase input has been multiplied by the Trued-up Bulk Supply Rate to derive
the allowable power purchase cost for FY 2012-13. However, in Table 2-3 of the Petition the power
purchase cost claimed by the Petitioner is based on the actual losses which are higher than the
losses approved by the Commission. In this regard, the Petitioner should submit the revised power
purchase cost based on the approach adopted by the Commission in the last Tariff Order and as

stated by the Petitioner in its approach for claiming power purchase cost for FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that in its true-up petition for FY 2012-13 in para No. 2.1.1 has
mentioned:

“the Petitioner has calculated the allowable power purchase input at discom end by grossing up the
actual energy sales by the approved Distribution foss target or actual Distribution losses, whichever
is lower. Thereafter, the allowable power purchase input has been multiplied by the Trued-up Bulk
Supply Rate to derive the allowable power purchase cost for FY 2012-13 under truing up”

in case of DVVNL, the actual losses for FY 2012-13 are higher than the normative losses approved by
the Hon’ble Commission for that year, accordingly the Petitioner for the purpose of calculation of
allowable purchase expenses for truing-up has considered the normative losses approved by the
Hon’ble Commission which is in-line with the methodology adopted by the Hon’ble commission in
its previous True-up Orders. The relevant table of the True-up petition is again reproduced below for
the kind reference of the Hon'ble Commission:

s . : True-up
fPirf—rc—ul_’i!rs . Unit Approved Actuals Petition
Power Purchase MU 15,616.90 ' 17,331.14 17,331.14
Sales MU 11,088.00 10,994.17 | 10,994.17

Distribution Loss Target 1% 29.00% 36.56% 29.00%
Allowable Power Purchase MU 15,484.74
Trued up Bulk Supply Tariff Rs/kWh 4.01
Allowable Power Purchase Cost Rs Crore 6,953.86
S 3
Superintendie Erigmeer (R.A.U.)
UPPCL, ~i
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6. Petitioner should submit the actual Distribution losses and Sales at UPPCL level for FY 2012-13 with
the documentary evidence depicting the same.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the actual distribution losses and sales at UPPCL level has
already been submitted before the Hon’ble Commission forming part of the True-up Petition. The
Petitioner in table 2-2 of the True-up petition for FY 2012-13 has clearly mentioned the total power
purchase, total units sold to discosms and total distribution losses at UPPCL level. The same is been
reproduced for the kind reference of the Hon'ble commission:

j béﬁiculars Unit Appfoved A&uals
Power Purchase Input at State Level - MU 74,705.39 ---- 77,70516
Transmission Loss MU 4,208.31 4,039.76
Transmission Loss % 5.63% 5.20%
Energy available at Discom End _ MU 70,495.08 73,667.40

The above figures are as per the Balance Sheet of UPPCL for FY 2012-13 and can be verified from
notes to accounts forming annexure to the Balance Sheet. The audited accounts for FY 2012-13 of

UPPCL along with the supplementary audit report of CAG and provisional accounts for FY 2013-14
are hereby annexed marked as “Annexure-1".

7. As against the approved distribution loss of 29.00% for FY 2012-13 the Petitioner has achieved the
actual Distribution losses for FY 2012-13 as 36.56% which is nearly equal to the actual distribution
loss achieved in FY 2011-12 (36.64%). As regard the same, the Petitioner should submit the

justification for marginal / no improvement in loss levels in FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the actual distribution losses are linked with various conditions
such as level of input, supply hours and such other factors. As per the requirement of the true-up

petition, the actual line losses achieved as per the audited accounts have been submitted before the
Hon’ble Commission.’

8. As regard the detailed analysis of the losses, the Petitioner should submit the Circle wise AT&C
Losses for last six years as per the enclosed Annexure -1- Circle wise losses. In this regard, the
Commission in its earlier proceedings of ARR / Tariff for F¥ 2014-15 has also sought the same data,
however the Licensees was not able to submit the data as desired by the Commission. Thus, the
Petitioner should submit the same in the format as specified by the Commission, for the
proceedings in the matter of ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16.

Ea ) 4
superiniending Frnoinaer (R.A.O ]
UPPCL, ..kt Hhawan Extn.
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10.

11.

Licensee’s Response:

It is humbly submitted that the circle wise AT&C losses neither specifically pertain to the ARR nor
have any bearing on the ARR and Tariff Determination process and is not required to be submitted
as part of tariff forms. The information in the particutar format issued by the Hon’ble Commission is

not maintained at the circle level. Hence it is humbly requested to keep such matter outside the
scope of this ARR filing and consider it separately.

The Petitioner should submit the detailed break-up the energy procured from short term sources
and unscheduled interchange (Ul) along with the power purchase rates for FY 2012-13. In case the

Petitioner is not able to submit the above data, the Commission may disaliow the related Power
Purchase Cost.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

As regard to the Inter State and [ntra State Transmission Losses for FY 2012-13 the Petitioner has
submitted transmission losses at consolidated tevel as 5.20%. In this regard, the Petitioner should

submit the breakup of Inter-State transmission losses and Intra-State transmission loss for FY 2012-
13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the defails of the Intra-State transimission losses for FY 2012-13
are provided in the table below:

FY FY 13

intra - State Losses (%) 4.08%

The Petitioner in its Petition has submitted the Power Purchase Cost (including PGCIL charges)
{Table 2-2 of Petition) and not submitted the bifurcated details of power purchase cost and PGCIL
charges. In this regard, the Petitioner should submit the segregated details of PGCIL charges and

power purchase cost for FY 2012-13. If the same is not submitted, the Commission will be forced to
take assumptions in this regard.

Licensee’s Response

As desired the breakup of PGCIL charges and power purchase cost for FY 2012-13 is detailed as
below:

e aro o Bpalaser (R.ANDL)
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12.

13.

Pacticulars Amount (Rs. Crore)
Power Purchase Cost ; 28,3%0.27
PGCIL Charges 1,167.67
Total Power Purchase Cost 29,557.94

The above figures are as per the audited balance sheet (Note-21) of UPPCL for FY 2012-13.

With regard to the Intra-State Transmission Charges for FY 2012-13, the Petitioner has claimed the
transmission charges of Rs. 286.15 (Ref: Table 2-4) Crore while in the write up it has mentioned the

transmission charges as Rs 291.87 Crore. In this regard, the Petitioner should clarify the discrepancy
in its submission.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that it was an inadvertent error and the total Intra-State
Transmission Charges claimed for FY 2012-13 is to the tune of Rs. 286.15 crore as per the
calculations detailed in table 2-4 of the True-up Petition.

Petitioner in its True up Petition for FY 2012-13 have claimed the actual O&M Expenses as per the
audited accounts. Petitioner should alse submit the normative O&M Expenses as per the Regulation
4.3 of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006.

Licensee’s Response
The normative O&M Expenses as per the Regulation 4.3 of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006

is been calculated consi'dering the following methodology, which has also been considered by the
Hoin'ble Commission in its previous True Orders:

* The inflation index for FY 2012-13 is calculated based on the weighted average index of WPl
and CPI '

¢ The normative O&M expenses for FY 2011-12 as approved by the Hon'ble Commission in its
previous True-up Order have been escalated using the inflation index of FY 2012-13 to
derive at the normative O&M Expenses for FY 2012-13

¢ Further, in addition to the normative O&M expenses based on inflation, the Distribution

Tariff Regulations, 2006 provide for incremental O&M expenses at 2.5 % on addition to
asset during the previous year

6
iy
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e FY 2012-13
A e {(Normative as per (True-Up FY 20}2t13
| True-up Order dtd Petition) {Normiative)
01.10.2014)
Employee Expenses
Employee Cost and Provisions 298.87 249.42 325.02
Incremental Employee Expenses @ 2.5% 7.32
Gross Employee Expenses 298.87 249.42 332.33
Expenses Capitalised 97.54 67.22 67.22
Net Employee Expenses 201.33 182.19 265.11
A&G Expenses
Admin & Gen Expenses 47.25 75.31 51.38
Incremental Admin & Gen Expenses @ 2.5% 1.16
Gross Admin & Gen Expenses 47.25 75.31 52.54
Expenses Capitalised 19.87 20.64 20.64
Net Admin & Gen Expenses 27.38 54.67 31.90
R&M Expenses
Repair & Maintenance Expenditure 167.94 261.10 182.63
Incremental R&M Expenses @ 2.5% 411
Gross Repair & Maintenance Expenses 167.94 261.10 186.74
Gross O&M Expenses 514.06 585.83 559.03
Expenses Capitalised 117.41 87.87 87.87
Net O&M Expenses 396.65. 497.97 471.16

14, The Petitioner should also compute the efficiency gain (if any) based on the normative O&M

Expenses of FY 2012-13, as per the approach adopted by the Commission while undertaking the

true-up of FY 2011-12.

Licensee’s Response

The efficiency gain based on the approach adopted by the Commission is provided as per the table

below:

FY 2011-12

: | FY2012-13 |

a {Normative as per FY 2012-13

Particulars {True-Up -
True-up Order dtd Petition) {Normative)

01.10.2014)
Gross O&M Expenses 514.06 585.83 559.03
P
Supermtending Eneineer (R.A.T.)
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[ : |
s FY 2012-13 |
; (Normative as per FY 2012-13
Particulars . (True-Up ]
True-up Order dtd Petition) {Normative)
01.10.2014)
Expenses Capitalised 117.41 87.87 87.87
Net G&M Expenses 396.65 457.97 471.16
Efficiency Gains {50%) ’ -

15. As regards the O&M expenses the Petitioner should clarify whether the CGRF expenses have been

16,

included in O&M expenses claimed for FY 2012-13. Petitioner should submit the details of CGRF
expenses separately for FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The CGRF expenses are part of the O&M expenses being claimed by the licensee. Currently such
expenses are not separately accounted for. Hence the details of such expenses are not available
with the licensee. However, it is prayed that the Hon’ble Commission may allow an adhoc allowance
towards the CGRF expenses considering the remuneration norms and associated costs in the CGRF
framework approved by the Hon'ble Commission.

Petitioner in its True-up Petition has claimed the GFA addition as Rs. 745.26 Crore for FY 2012-13,
However, the Petitioner has not submitted the source of funding of such capitalisation. Petitioner

should submit the detailed source-wise funding of the above mentioned GFA addition for FY 2012-
13.

Licensee’s Response

It is stated that the Hon'ble Commission in the true up order for FY 2008-09 to 2011-12 and ARR
order for FY 2014-15 had considered a normative tariff approach wherein it had considered a
normative gearing of 70:30.

Considering this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure undertaken in any year was considered to
be financed through loan and balance 30% has been considered to be financed through equity
contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed through consumer contributions, capital

subsidies and grants was separated as the depreciation and interest thereon would not be charged
to the consumers.

The licensee is agreeable to this normative approach approved by the Hon’ble Commission. No
deviation in this approach has been sought by the licensee. The licensee has prepared the true up

petition for FY 2012-13 based on this normative approach approved by the Hon'ble Commission.
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17.

18,

18.

Petitioner has submitted that it has considered the interest rate of 9.33% for computing the interest
expenses for FY 2012-13 which is as per the weighted average interest rate of the licensee as per
audited accounts. However, the computation of the same has not been submitted, the Petitioner
should submit the detailed computation for arriving at the above considered rate of interest with
due reconciliation with the audited accounts of FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that there was an inadvertent error, the interest rate for computing
the interest expenses for FY 2012-13 should be considered at 13.36% instead of 9.33%. The same is
depicted in the table 2-9 of the True-up Petition for FY 2012-13. Further the detailed computation
for arriving at the interest rate of 9.33% is shown in the table below:

Paiticulars FEETERIG: FY 2012-13
| Annexure
Opening Loan Note BS 04 1118.62
Closihg Loan Balance Note BS 04 & 05 2616.85
Average Loan Balance 1867.74
Interest Note PL 05 24948
L Rate of Interest 13.36%

Further, the Petitioner has submitted that the actua! weighted average rate of 9.33% has been
considered for computing eligible interest expenses however in Table 2-9 of the Petition rate of

interest has been considered as 13.36%. Petitioner should make the necessary corrections in the
Petition.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humhbly submits that there was an inadvertent error, the interest rate for computing
the interest expenses for FY 2012-13 should be considered at 13.36% instead of 9.33%. The same is
depicted in the table 2-9 of the True-up Petition for FY 2012-13

For FY 2012-13, Petitioner submitted the approved interest on consumer security as Rs. 16.31 Crore
while in the Tariff Order for FY 2012-13 the Commission had approved as Rs. 16.13 Crore. In this

regard, the Petitioner should clarify the discrepancy in its submission.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that there was an inadvertent error, the approved interest on
consumer security is Rs. 16.13 crore.

R J
Buperintending Fnommeer (R.AD)
UPPCL. Xmikti Bhawan Exto.
l4-Ashol Muarg, Luckoow,
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20. With regard to the finance charges and Interest on consumer security deposits the Petitioner in

21.

22.

23,

Table: 2-11 of the Petition has c¢laimed the expenses as Rs. 31.63 Crore and Rs. 0.22 Crore while in
the write up above the said table have submitted as Rs. 0.22 Crore and Rs. 31.63 Crore. in this
regard, the Petitioner should clarify the discrepancy in its submission.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that there was an inadvertent error, the finance charges and Interest

on consumer security deposits are to the tune of Rs. 0.22 Crore and Rs. 31.63 Crore respectively.

With regard to the approved Finance Charges, the Petitioner in Tahle: 2-11 of the Petition has
submitted the expense as Rs. 16.13 Crore while the Commission has approved Rs. 7.32 Crore.
Further, the Commmission has approved the Interest on consumer security deposits as Rs. 16.13 Crore
but the Petitioner has submitted it as Rs, 1.34 Crore. In this regard, the Petitioner should reconcile

the same and submit the appropriate values under each head.

Licensee's Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that there was an inadvertent error, the correct finance charges,
Interest on consumer security deposit and bank charges are submitted as under:

Particulars FY 2012-13
Finance charges 7.32
lntere-st on consumer security 16.13
deposit
Bank charges 1.34

Petitioner in its Petition has considered the rate of interest for computing the interest on working

capital for FY 2012-13 as 12.50%. Petitioner should submit the basis for considering above rate of
interest.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that it has used the same rate of interest on working capital for true-
up petition of FY 2012-13 as was approved in the tariff order for the relevant year.

It has been observed that the actual Interest on Working Capital for FY 2012-13 is exorbitantly
higher than the interest on working capital approved in the Tariff Order for FY 2012-13. The actual
interest on Working capital submitted by the Llicensee is Rs. 1105.70 Crore as against approved

10
'5-49/
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interest on working capital of 54.63 Crore. In this regard, the Petitioner should submit the
justification for the same.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that it has claimed the interest on working capital as per the
normative methodology prescribed by the Tariff Regulations and adopted by the Hon’ble

Commission in the previous true-up and tariff orders without imposing any additional burden on the
consumers.

24. In has been observed that the Petitioner has submitted the actual interest on working capital as Rs.
1105.70 Crore while the Note-PL-05 of the audited accounts of the Licensee depict the interest on

working capital as Rs. 85.568 Crore. The Petitioner should reconcile and submit the same.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that in addition to Rs. 85.86 crore two items namely Bank Interest of

Rs. 1,019.90 crore and interest on Mandi Parishad loan of Rs. 0.23 crore are also towards interest on
working capital.

25. Petitioner in its petition has claimed the interest on consumer security deposit as Rs. 31.63 Crore.
The Petitioner should submit the detailed computation of interest on consumer security for FY 2012-
13 clearly indicating the opening balance, additions during the year and closing halance of the
consumer security deposit.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the opening balance, additions during the year and closing

balance of the consumer security deposit and interest thereon is provided in the table below:

e FY 2012-13
Particulars (Audited)
Opening Balance of Security Deposit 276.27
Additions during the Year 37.16
Closing Balance of Security Deposit 313.43
Interest on Consumer Security Deposit 33.63

26. Petitioner should submit the rate of interest considered for payment of interest on consumer
security deposit in FY 2012-13,

et — u
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27.

28.

29.

Licensee's Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the interest on consumer security deposit claimed in the true-up
petition is as per actual audited accounts for FY 2012-13

Further, with regard to the payment of interest on consumer security deposit, the Petitioner should
submit an undertaking that, it has paid all the dues pertaining to interest on consumer security
deposit for FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the interest on consumer security deposit is being paid as per

the provisions of the Electricity Supply Code and the Tariff Orders issued by the Hon’ble
Commission.

It has been observed that the Petitioner for the purpose of Truing-up has claimed the depreciation
at the uniform depreciation rate of 7.84% based on the rate approved by the Commission in its
Tariff Order for FY 2012-13. However, as per Regulation 4.9 (1) (b) of Distribution Tariff Regulations,
2006 states that the depreciation should be calculated annually at the rates specified in the
Annexure — B of the mentioned Regulations. Petitioner should submit the justification for not
considering the depreciation rates as mentioned in the Annexure-B (Depreciation Schedule} of the

Regulations.

Licensee’s Response

The Distribution Tariff Regulations provides for a depreciation rate of 7.84% in respect of lines and
distribution system. Further, in the tariff order for FY 2012-13, the Hor’ble Commission had
considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84%.

Accordingly, the licensee has considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84% for the
truing up in respect of financial year 2012-13.

Petitioner should submit the depreciation computation for FY 2012-13 considering depreciation
rates prescribed in Annexure — B of Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006.

Licensee’s Response

The Distribution Tariff Regulations provides for a depreciation rate of 7.84% in respect of [ines and
distribution system. Further, in the tariff order for FY 2012-13, the Hon'ble Commission had
considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84%.

Eae= s 12
Buperintending Engineer (R.A.T)
UPPCL, Shakti Bhawan Extn,
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Accordingly, the licensee has considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84% for the

truing up in respect of financial year 2012-13. The detailed computation is provided in the table

below:
. - Depreciation -
Opening = Additions Deductions  Closing Rates Allowable
Particulars GFA to GFA to GFA GFA considered = Depreciation
Land & Land Rights o B B ' :
i) Unclassified 0.34 0.34
i) Freehold Land - - -
Buildings 51.50 6.31 - 57.81 7.84% 4.28
Other Civil Works - - 7.84% -
Plants &
Machinery 685.62 464.40 360.35 789.66 7.84% 57.83
Lines, Cable
Network etc. 2,020.02 272.76 37.34 2,255.44 7.84% 167.60
Vehicles - - 7.84% -
Furniture &
Fixtures 1.29 1.76 - 3.05 7.84% 0.17
Office Equipments 0.51 0.03 - 0.54 7.84% 0.04
Jeep & Motor Car (0.16) {0.16) 7.84% -0.01
Assets taken over
from Licensees
pending final
Valuation - - -
Total 2,759.12 745.26 397.69 3,106.69 0.63 229,91
Fixed Asset as per
1,505.95 1505.95 7.84% 118.07
Transfer Scheme !
GRAND TOTAL 4,265.07 745.26 397.69 4,612.64 7.84% 347.98

30. Petitioner in its Petition has not submitted the Fixed Asset Register for FY 2012-13, Petitioner should
submit the same at the earliest. If the Fixed Asset Register is not submitted by the Petitioner then
the Commission may disallow certain Depreciation from the ARR of FY 2015-16.

Licensee's Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that it has not been able to finalise the preparation of the FARs due
to the huge backlog of previcus financial years and due to the fact that the transfer scheme has still
not been finalised. The Petitioner humbly requests that depreciation may be allowed to the

I L W 13
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31.

32

33,

petitioner based on the GFA balance as per audited accounts as it has been duly certified by the
statutory auditors and by the CAG.

Petitioner should confirm that the accumulated depreciation in FY 2012-13 is less than 50% of GFA
for all assets, since assets cannot be depreciated beyond 90% of GFA in accordance with the U.P.

Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions for Determination of Distribution Tariff)
Regulation, 2006.

Licensee's Response

The licensee confirms that the depreciation in FY 2012-13 is |ess than 90% of GFA for all assets.

Petitioner in its Petitions has claimed the prior pericd income of Rs. 49.25 Crore for the purpose of
Truing-up of FY 2012-13. As regard the same, the Commission in its Order dated October 1, 2014 has
directed the Licensee to file a separate Petition for approval of prior period expenses / income for FY
2008-02 to FY 2011-12 which should clearly indicate the head wise and year wise bifurcation of prior
period expenses / income clearly indicating the impact of such expenses or incomes on various ARR
components and such impact should not exceed the normative expenses for any particular year.
Petitioner in its Petition has submitted that such information is under compilation, Petitioner should

submit the relevant information for FY 2012-13 as well.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the prior period expenses / incomes are recognised in the
financial statements in compliance with the Accounting Standards (AS 5) (Revised) on ‘Net Profit or
Loss for the Period, Prior Period ltems and Changes in Accounting Policies” which does not require
year wise ¢lassification of prior period items. As there was no statutory requirement of classifying
the prior items with respect to the each year to which they pertain, such information was not
specifically depicted in the audited accounts. Considering this the expenses and incomes which are
omitted to be accounted for in one or more financial years are accounted for as and when such
omissions or errors are detected. It is humbly submitted that the prior period expenses may be

allowed as stated in the audited accounts which has also received the approval of the CAG.

The Petitioner should submit the details of the actual Bad and Doubtful debts written off during FY
2012-13 duly reconciled with the audited accounts.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the amounts set aside as provision for bad and doubtful
debts in FY 2012-13 is to the tune of Rs. 49.47 crore and the same has already been informed to the
Hon’ble Commission in the True up Petition,

R 14
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34,

35,

The Petitioner should submit the reconciliation of the amounts received towards consumer
contributions, capital grants and subsidies in FY 2012-13 with the audited accounts of FY 2012-13,

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the reconciliation of the amounts received towards consumer

contributions, capital grants and subsidies in FY 2012-13 with the audited accounts of FY 2012-13 is
detailed in the table below:

= FY 2012-13
Particulars (Audited)

Opening Balance of Consumer Contributions, Grants and 839,28

Subsidies towards Cost of Capital Assets

Additions during the year 156.25

Less: Amortisation 43.81

Closing Balance 950.73

Petitioner in its Petition has claimed the allocation of O&M of UPPCL for FY 2012-13 as Rs. 34.64
Crore. The Petitioner should submit the computation of arriving at the above mentioned amount of
Rs. 34.64 Crore along with the supporting documents. Petitioner should also submit the breakup of

the above amount in terms of Employee Expenses, A&G Expenses and R&M Expenses.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the detailed computation of arriving at of 0&M of UPPCL for FY
2012-13 along with the breakup of the above amount in terms of Employee Expenses, A&G
Expenses and R&M Expenses in shown in the table below:

Table: Computation of 0&M Expenses of UPPCL for FY 2012-13

n Balance Sheet FY 2012-13
UL e Note' (Audited)
Employee Benefit Expenses Note No. 22 128.95
Administrative, General and Other Expenses Note No. 25 18.29
Total O&M Expenses 147.23
S o 15
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Deficiency Note on DVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Table: Allocation of O&M Expenses in the ratio of Input Energy

| :
Particulars DVVNL MVVNL | PVVNL PuVVNL KESCO NPCL Total

Input energy

IMU) 17,331.14 | 13,146.66 | 23,673.53 | 16,033.71 | 3,140.07 | 34229 | 73,667.40

Total O&M Expenses — UPPCL as per audited account of FY 2012-13 147.23

Allocation of

O0&M 34.64 26.27 47.31 32.04 6.28 0.68 147.23

36. The Petitioner should submit the subcategory wise details of pending dues as prescribed in Form P1
and Form Pla of the formats of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner humbly submits that the current guery is repetitive as the same format has already
been sought in Query no. 1

37. Petitioner has submitted the actuai subsidy received from GoUP during FY 2012-13 as Rs. 1241.98
Crore. As regard the same, the Petitioner should submit the details of the subsidy used for various
categories along with justification.

Licensee's Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the detail of the subsidy used for various categories is shown in
the table below:

) FY 2012-13
Particulars {Audited)
Revenue Subsidy 1131.47
Revenue Subsidy( Through ED Adjustment) 69.68
Agricultural Subsidy 40.83
Total Subsidy 1241.98

38. The Distribution Licensees should submit the actual revenue, sales and the through rate for all the
categories and subcategories, essentially for the subsidies categories i.e. “Rural Domestic in LMV 1
Category” and “PTW — LMV 5” for FY 2012-13.
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Deficiency Note on DVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

39.

40.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the detailed breakup of actual revenue, sales and the through

rate for “Rural Domestic in LMV 1 Category” and “PTW — LMV 5” for FY 2012-13 is depicted in the
table below:

kullas Sales Total Revenue i Thru Rate
RS {MU) {Rs. Crore) {Rs./kWh)
|
Rural Domestic in LMV 1 Categary 1565.402 288.62 1.34
PTW - LMV 5 2050.813 197.48 0.96

The Petitioner in para 2.2.1 of the Truing up Petition for FY 2012-13 has submitted that the actual
revenue from sale of power as Rs. 3,990.64 Crore is including delayed payment surcharge. As
Delayed Payment Surcharge is part of the non-tariff income, Petitioner should, confirm that such
amount has not been double accounted in the total revenue. Further, the Petitioner should also

submit the reconciliation of revenue considered for FY 2012-13 from the audited accounts.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the delayed payment surcharge has only been taken into
consideration while calculating the total revenue and does not form part of Non-Tariff Income. The

detailed reconciliation of revenue considered for FY 2012-13 with the audited accounts is
summarized | the table below:

e | -FY 2012-13
AR ar (Audited)
Revenue from Eneréy Sales 3,932.46
Delayed Payment Surcharge - 58.19
Total Revenue for Truing-up - 3,990.64

The Licensee should submit the details regarding the energy internally-consumed as specified in the
Note-PL/01 of the audited accounts of FY 2012-13 of the Distribution Licensee.

Licensee’s Response

The energy internally consumed represents the energy consumed at the offices of the distribution
companies and the field offices.

ari 17
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41. Petiticner should also submit the detailed break-up of Revenue (Rs. Crore) and Sales (MU} for each
category of consumers as specified in the Rate Schedule {i.e. from LMV-1 to HV-4) for FY 2012-13.
Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits the details of the revenue assessment have already bheen

submitted in the statutory audited accounts for FY 2012-13 enclosed with the True up Petition for FY
2012-13,

42. The Licensee has submitted the actual Sales and Distribution Losses for FY 2012-13 as 10994.17 MU
and 36.56% respectively, while the audited accounts of the Licensee depict the sales as 12577.408
MU and distribution loss as 27.43%. In this regard, the Licensee should submit the details pertaining

to sales to Torrent, i.e. details of sales to Torrent by DVVNL and retail sales of Torrent for FY 2012-
13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the details pertaining to sales to Torrent by DVVNL and retail
sales of Torrent for FY 2012-13 is depicted in the table below:

Particulars A
(Audited)
Energy Input at Discom End A 17331.14
Sales of DVVNL as per Audited Accounts B 12577.41
7Out of the above Bulk Sales made to Torrent C 2,694.06
Retail Sales of Torrent D 1,110.82
Net Retail Sales by DVVNL E=B-C+D 10,994.17
Distribution Losses of DVVNL as per Audited Accounts F=(1-B/A} 27.43%
Distribution Losses of DVVNL considering retail sales of torrent G=(1-£/A) 36.56%

43. The Petitioner should submit the energy balance for FY 2012-13 as per the below mentioned format:

FY 2012-13 (Audited) | Unit [DVVNL MVVNL | PVVNL |[PuVVNL| Kesco | NPCL |UPPCL| Total

Power Purchase Input MU
Transmission Losses MU
Transmission Loss %

Energy Input into Discoms MU

Distribution Losses MU
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Deficiency Note on DVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

FY 2012-13 (Audited) | Unit DVVNL| MVVNL | PYVNL [PuVVNL|Kesco | NPCL |UPPCL! Total

Distribution Losses %

Energy Sales by Discoms | MU

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the detail of the energy balance for FY 2012-13 as per the given
format is depicted in the table below:

FY 2012-13 | ' - N |
¥201213 1 G | bwwne | mvwne | pvwnL | PuvwnL | Kesco | mpcL | uppct Total |
. (Audited) . ! -

Power

Purchase MU 77,707.16 | 77,707.16
Input

Transmission |\, 4,039.76 | 4,039.76
Losses

Transmission | - o
ol % 5.20%
E

Energy Input |1y | 17,331.14 | 13,146.66 | 23,673.53 | 16,033.71 | 3,140.07 | 342.29 73,667.40
into Discoms : -
S;Ztsr:;”t'on MU | 633698 326589 | 666610 | 411379 98631 . 21,369.15
E;ZZZE”“O” % 36.56% @ 24.84% | 28.16% | 25.66%  31.41% | 0.00% 29.01%
EnergySales | vy | 10994.17 | 9,880.78 | 17,007.34 | 11,919.92 | 2,153.76 | 342.29 52,298.25
by Discoms

C. Query related to Distribution Franchisee

44, Petitioner should confirm whether the billing determinates and the actual revenue pertaining to
Agra area which comes under the franchisee of Torrent has also been included by the Petitioner in
its submissions for FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that consistent with the past practice, it has considered the retail
sales of Agra town within the estimates submitted for Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited as
the Torrent Power Limited is only a franchisee of the Petitioner.

45, Petitioner should confirm whether the actual power purchase quantum and cost for FY 2012-13,

includes the actual power purchase requirement of Agra distribution franchisee {Torrent).
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Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respecifully submits that consistent with the past practice, it has considered the

power purchase quantum and cost attributable to the requirement of Agra town consumers within

the estimates submitted for Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Llimited as the Torrent Power

Limited is only a franchisee of the Petitioner.

D. Compliance to Directives of Commission in Tariff Order for FY 2013-14 & 2014-15

46. Compliance of Commission’s Directives issued vide Order dated 31.05.2013

direction to the Llicensee to
ensure proper maintenance of

submits that it has not
been able to finalise

Sl. - : J Time Period for i o,
! No Description of Directive e Status of Compliance = Commission’s Query
compliance

1 ; The Commission directs the Immediate The Petitioner humbly : Petitioner should
Licensee to pressingly pursue submits that  the i complete the
the proposal for allocation of process of allocation of : process  at  the
PPAs to Discoms with GoUP PPAs to the Discoms : eariiest and submit
and expedite the process of has already been sent  tentative time for
allocation. to the GoUP for ! such completion.

notification and the
matter is still pending
at their level.

5 : The Commission directs the Within 3 The Petitioner humbly | Petitioner should
Licensee to pressingly pursue months submits  that  the | complete the
the GoUP for finalisation of matter is being handled ; process at  the
the Transfer Scheme and through the holding | earliest and submit
submit a copy of the same. company namely | tentative time for

UPPCL on behaif of all | such completion.
the Discoms which is
pressingly pursuing the
matter with the GolUP
for the finalization of
the Transfer Scheme.
6 | The Commission reiterates its | Immediate | The Petitioner humbly |t has been observed

that the Petitioner

has neither

Buperintending Engince
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. Sl
' No

Description of Directive

Time Period for
compliance

Discom,

detailed fixed assets registers
as specified in the Distribution
Tariff Regulations.

As the fixed asset registers are
pending since the creation of
the
directs the Licensee to submit

Commission

a status report and provide
the proposed
milestones for clearing the
hacklog.

timelines /

The Commission understands
that the
would take substantive time.
In order to ensure that fixed

clearing backlog

asset registers are timely and

regularly prepared going
forward, the Commission
directs the Licensee 1o
prepare the fixed asset

registers duly accounting for
the yearly capitalisations from
FY 2012-13 onwards. The
capitalisation for the period
before that may be shown on
gross level * basis.  This
dispensation is merely to
ensure that the proper asset
registers capturing all
necessary details of the asset,
including the costs incurred,
date of
location of asset, and all other
technical

commissioning,
details are
maintained for the ensuing
years. However, the Licensee
would also be required to

Status of Compliance

the prepara”tmi'an of the
FARs due to the huge

backlog of previous
financial vyears. The
Petitioner humbly

seeks time extension in
this regard.

Commission’s Query

submitted the status
report on clearance
of backlog nor has it
submitted the Fixed
Asset Registers for FY
2012-13 onwards. In
this the
should
submit the following:
} Status
with

regards
Petitioner

Report
proposed
timelines/
for
the

milestones
clearing
backlog.
i} Fixed
Register

Asset
for FY
2012-13, FY 2013-
14 and for FY
2014-15 up to
December 2014.

Bupor
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Report in respect to employee

level as the employees

sl . e Time Period for d i
No Description of Directive 1 Status of Compliance = Commission’s Query
_ compliance
clear the backlogm a time
bound manner. Upon
finalisation of the Transfer
Scheme and clearing of
backlog, the Licensee may
update the fixed asset -
registers appropriately by
passing necessary
adjustments.

8 | The Commission directs the | Along withthe ! The Petitioner’s policy | The Commission in
Licensee to frame an | petition for FY | on capitalization of {i) | its Order dated
appropriate policy on 2014-15 employee costs, and (ii) | October 1, 2014 had
capitalization of (1) employee A&G expenses has ! directed the
costs, and (ii} A&G expenses. been provided in the ! Petitioner that the

Notes on Accounts | Licensee has guoted
annexed with  the | the extract of the
i audited accounts which : audited  accounts,
is reproduced below: however, the
“Due to multipficity of | Licensee  has  not
functional units as well | framed any policy in
as  multiplicity — of | the same. Licensee
function at particulor | Should  frame a
unit, employee cost and | Policy capitalization
general g of (i) employee
administration costs, and (i) A&G
expenses to capital | €xpenses.  licensee
works are capitalized | should also submit a
@ 15% on distribution | detailed note on the
and deposit work, 11% ; framed policy in its
on other works on the | Next  ARR  filing.
amount of total | Licensee shouid
expenditure.” submit the same.

9 | The Commission directs the i Along withthe | The Petitioner submits | In this regards the
Licensee to submit Fresh ! petition for FY | that the matter would | Petitioner should
Actuarial  Valuation  Study 2014-15 be taken up at UPPCL | submit the steps

taken from its side
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accordance with Clause 2.1.8
of the Distribution Tariff
Regulations.

Tariff) Regulations,
2014 the benchmarking
studies to be
completed by
30.09.2015.

Accordingly, the same

have

St e - =y Time Period for - i

No Description of Directive — Status of Compliance ~ Commission’s Query .

compliance
expénses: of the Licensee are not | on the issue to take
its core employees but | up the matter with
common employees : UPPCL at the
across all 4 Discoms, | earliest.
UPPTCL and UPPCL.

11 ' As lack of approved | Within1month | The Petitioner submits | It is observed that
transparent policy on that it has framed a ! the Petitioner has
identifying and writing off bad policy for identifying | not yet submitted
debts is hindering allowance and writing off old  any  such  sample
of bad debts as an ARR arrears and a copy of data on the
component; the Commissicn the same was L

) , , ) : consumer indicating
directs the Licensee to submit submitted to  the )
; L the policy
ten sample cases of LT & HT Hon'ble  Commission
consumers where orders have during the proceedings | framework for
been issued for writing off in respect of ARR and | managing bad debts
bad debts, clearly depicting Tariff Petition for FY | for the
the procedure adopted for 2014-15.  Appropriate | Commission’s
writing off had debts along directions have been perusal. In  this
with policy framework for issued to the field units regards the
managing bad debts for the to compile the sample "
T, Petitioner  should.
Commission’s perusal. cases based on such ]
order issued by the submit steps
licensee. undertaken by it to
ensure compliance
with the directive.

14 | The Commission directs the Within 3 The Petitioner submits | Petitioner  should
Licensee to conduct months that as per the Uttar | submit the progress
benchmarking  studies to Pradesh Electricity | in the matter.
determine the desired Regulatory Commission
performance standards in (Multi Year Distribution

L% s N

P
Bupenintending
UPPCL, Stakll
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Licensee to conduct Cost of
Service studies which would
serve as a tool for alignment
of costs and charges and
submit details regarding the
cost of service studies for

each category or voltage level.

months

has submitted a draft
approach paper which
is in discussion stage.
the approach
paper is finalized, the
Petitioner

Once

would
submit the same to the
Hon’ble Commission.

51, . = Time Period for . -4 j
" No Description of Directive : Status of Compliance ~ Commission’s Query
compliance i
] '+ wouid be completed in
the stipulated
timeframe.

15 | The Commission directs the Within 3 The PFC Consulting Ltd | The Petitioner

Licensee to conduct proper months has submitted a draft | should expedite the
loss estimate studies for approach paper_ which process as the time
assessment of technical and is in discussion stage. | period allowed for
commercial losses under its Once the approach ; conducting the study
supervision so that the paper is finalized, the { was 3 months. In
Commission may set the bhase Petitioner would ! this regard, the
line losses in accordance with submit the same to the ! Petitioner should
Clause 3.2.3 and Clause 3.2.4 Hon'hle Commission. submit a tentative
of the Distribution Tariff date for submission
_Regulations and submit the of the report.
report to the Commission.
The study shall segregate
voltage-wise distribution
losses into technical loss (i.e.
Ohmic/Core loss in the lines,
substations and equipment)
and commercial loss (i.e.
unaccounted energy due 10
metering
inaccuracies/inadequacies,
pilferage of energy, improper
billing, no billing, unrealized
revenues etc.).

17 i The Commission directs the | Within The PFC Consultihg Ltd ; The Petitioner

should expedite the
process as the time
period allowed for
conducting the study
was 3 months. In
this  regard, the
Petitioner should
submit a tentative

24
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iR i Time Period for : y § |
No Description of Directive _ Status of Compliance  Cominiission’s Query |
compliance
date for submission
of the report.

19 | The Commission directs the Within one The Petitioner submits ; 1he Commission in
Licensee to install electronic month that Section 23 (7) of its earlier directive

. . . . has stated that the
meters in the residential Electricity Reforms Act, referred  statutory
consumers  under LMV-10 1999 provides that provision nowhere
category and submit a “terms and condition | specifies that the
progress report every month. of service of the | LMV- 10 consumers

personnel shall not be | can be unmetered

less favorable to the supply: _Thus, the

terms and condition Cfnmmlssmn . again
i ) directs the Licensee

which were applicable | 0 1 electronic

to them before the | qoters in the

transfer”.  The same  residential

spirit has been echoed | consumers under

under first proviso of | LMV- 10 category

section 133 (2) of the and submit a

Electricity Act, 2003, | Progress —— report

every month.

The benefits for

employees /

pensioners as provided

in section 12 (b) {ii} of

the Uttar Pradesh

Reform Transfer

Scheme, 2000 include

“concessional rate of

electricity”, which

means concession in

rate of electricity to the

extent it is not inferior

to what was existing

before Jlanuary 14,

2000.

20 1 The Commission directs the : Along with the ; No reply submitted by | Petitioner should
Licensee to submit data | petition for FY | the Petitioner submit the details
related to its peak demand | 2014-15 sought by the
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Sl. reever - Time Period for = =
No Description of Directive - Status of Compliance = Commission’s Query
compliance
and off péék demand in MW | Commission
along with its sales regarding peak and
projections in  accordance off peak demand at
with Clause 3.1.4 of the the eatliest.
Distribution Tariff
Regulations. -

21 1 The Commission directs the | Along withthe : The Petitioner submits i As Commission has
Licensee to reconcile the i petitionfor FY : that the determination | directed the
inter-unit balances lying un- 2014-15 of tariff is done by the ! Licensee to reconcile
reconciled either itself or Hon'ble Commission on | the inter Lnit
through independent normative basis based : balances either itself
chartered accountant firms. on the Tariff | or through

Regulations. As such i independent charted
the inter-unit | accountant firms, it
reconciliation has no : should submit the
forbearance on the | status of compliance
ARR and Tariff | of the Commission’s
determination and ; directive.
assessment of revenue
gap.

22 | The Commission ‘directs the | Every quarter as | The Petitioner states | 1he Commission

Licensee to file submissions in
respect of FPPCA in a timely
and regular manner.

per the time
frame
prescribed in

the Regulations

that a decision on the
Petition filed towards
clarification /
modification of the
FPPCA formula is still
pending  with  the
Hon’ble Commission.

Once the final order of

vide letter UPERC 7/
Secy. / D (Tariff) /
14-257 dated 28"
October, 2014,. has
directed the
Licensee to submit a

detailed proposal as

the  Commission s per the direction
issued, the Petitioner | Biven by the
would file such t Commission in the
submissions. Order dated 23™
October, 2013. The
Petitioner should
8 26
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Deficiency Note on DVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

statements. The Commission
directs the licensee to
provide the details of the
regulatory  surcharge  so
collected for FY 2013-14 duly
certified by the
auditor,

statutory

Si. o P B Time Period for 3 )
© No Description of Directive I Status of Compliance  Commission’s Query !
compliance i
. 7 i comply with  the
Commission’s above

direction.

23 1 The Commission directs the By 30" No reply has been As per the Timeline
Licensee to depict the September submitted by the specified, the
regulatory surcharge distinctly 2014 Petitioner Licensee should
in the electricity bills of the submit the details
consumers and create pertaining to the
separate accounting fields to direction given by
capture the amounts the Commission.
collected as regulatory
surcharge in both—of its
financial and commercial

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the status of compliance of directives has been provided in the

ARR Petition and since no significant time has lapsed since the submission of the same, there is no

change in the position subseqguent to submission of the Petition.

47. Compliance of Commission’s Directives issued vide Order dated 01.10.2014

i sl

. No

Description of Directive

Time
Period for
compliance

Status of Compliance

2 As regards the supply to the

Immediate

The Petitioner submits that in this regard, the

Commission’s
Query
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Sl. Time Ll
Commission’s
No Description of Directive Period for Status of Compliance i
compliance
‘Taj Trapezium Zone, the the supply to Taj Trapezium | Licensee  should |
Commission directs  the Zone is being done as per | submit the details
Licensee to comply with the the directions of the Hon'ble | of the actual load
directions of the Hon’'ble Commission. shedding done in
Supreme Court of India. the Taj Trapezium
i area.

3 | The Commission directs the : lmmediate | The Petitioner submits that | Petitioner should
Licensee to pay the applicable the interest on consumer { submit the details
interest an consumer’s security deposit is being i of the  actual
security deposit as per the credited to the consumer's | interest on
Orders of the Commission and account in terms of the : consumer security
submit the compliance report Supply Code and Tariff | deposit paid to the
with the next ARR filing. Orders of the Hon'ble ! consumers in FY
Licensees are directed to Commission, 2014-15. Petitioner
ensure the timely payment of should also submit
the interest on security the details of the
deposit to the consumers. amount that is due

in FY 2014-15 for
the payment of
interest on security
deposit.

7 | The Commission directs the . Within 2 i The Petitioner humbly seeks : The Licensee must
Distribution  Licensees  to | months some more time to comply | expedite the

~formulate a mechanism so as | from  the | with the directives of the | process to comply
to make their officials | issue of this | Hon'ble Commission. ; with the direction
accountable by  providing | Order However presently monthly | given by  the
incentives or disincentives for review meetings are been ; Commission.
achievement or non- conducted in the form of
achievement of the teleconference wherein the
distribution loss and the progress for each division is
collection efficiency targets. been monitored
The Policy should include all
the relevant details pointed
out by the Commission in this
Order
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" sl

FPPCA the Commission once
again directs the Licensees
that they should file FPPCAin a
timely and regular manner in
accordance with the
Distribution Tariff Regulations,
2006 which  the
Commission may have to
resort to take strict action

failing

decision on the Petition filed
towards clarification/
madification of the FPPCA
formula is still pending with
the Hon’ble Commission.

Once the final order of the
Commission is issued, the
Petitioner would file such

| S ' THne Commission’s

No Description of Directive Periqd for Status of Compliance Qliery

compliance

8 [ The  Commission further | Within 2 | The Petitioner humbly seeks | The Licensee must
directs the Petitioner to sign i months some more time to comply | expedite the
the MoUs to be implemented | from  the ; with the directives of the ! process to comply
at all levels and submit the | date of | Hon'ble Commission. with the direction
copy of the same to the i issuance of given by  the
Commission within 2 months | this Order Commission.
from the date of this Order. Petitioner  should

also  submit the
tentative time
required to comply
with the
Commission’s
Direction.

S5 ! The Commission directs the | Next ARR | The  Petitioner  humbly : Petitioner should
Petitioner to provide the ! filing submits that it has enclosed  submit the source-
actual power purchase data in a detailed power i wise details of the
the format specified by the procurement plan for the ! actual power
Commission along with the ensuing year FY 20153-16 purchased during
ARR Petition for FY 2015-16. along with the ARR Petition. | FY 2012-13, FY

2013-14 and FY
2014-15 (till
December) as per
the enclosed
Annexure 4- Power
Purchase Details.
10 | As regards timely filing of | Immediate ; The Petitioner states that a | The  Commission

vide letter UPERC /
Secy. / D (Tariff} /
14-257 dated 28"
October, 2014, has
directed the
Licensee to submit
a detailed proposal
as per the direction

given by  the

e
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)

the head-wise  year-wise
bifurcation of prior period
expenses / incomes clearly
indicating the impact of such
expenses / incomes on various
and such
impact should not exceed the
normative expenses for any

particular year.

ARR components,

Accounting Standards (AS 5)
(Revised) on ‘Net Profit or
Loss for the Period, Prior
Period Items and Changes in
Accounting Policies’ which
does not require year wise
classification of prior period
As there was no
statutory of
classifying the prior items
with respect to the each

items.

requirement

' itk Commission’s
i No Description of Directive Period for Status of Compliance Query
compliance :
against the Licensees. B submissions. Commission in the
Order dated 23"
October, 2013. The
Petitioner  should
comply with the
3 Commission’s
above direction.

12 | As regards the RPO Obligation | Next ARR | The Petitioner is procuring | Petitioner should
the Licensees are directed to ; ftling power from various : demonstrate that
ensure that they procure renewable energy sources ! how it is going to
renewable energy in such as bagasse based co-: comply with the
accordance with Regulation 4 generation plants, small | RPO obligation in
of the UPERC (Promotion of hydro power  stations, ! FY 2015-16
Green Energy through biomass based renewable | separately showing
Renewable Purchase energy plants, sclar, etc with { the  procurement
Obligation) Regulations, 2010 a view to promote green : and obligation
during FY 2014-15 to meet energy sources and ; from solar & non
their obligation. compliance with the UPERC | solar sources.

RPO Obligations.

16 | The Licensee is directed to file 1 1 month { The Petitioner submits that | Petitioner should
a separate Petition for | from  the : the prior period expenses / : expedite the
approval of prior period ! date of i incomes are recognised in | process and submit
expenses / incomes. The |issuance of : the financial statements in | the tentative time
Petition should clearly indicate | this Order ! compliance with the ; lines for the same,

fw1__/ 30
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i No

Sl

Description of Directive

Time
Period for
compliance

Status of Compliance

Commission’s
Query

hyear to whicﬁwth"ey pertain," "
such information was not
specifically depicted in the

audited accounts.

Considering this, the
- expenses and incomes which
are omitted to be accounted
for in one or more financial
years are accounted for as
and when such omissions or

errors are detected.

However, given the directive
by the Hon’ble Commission,
the Petitioner has instructed
the field units to compile
such The
information made available
by the field units would be
compiled at the zonal level
and then

information.

zonal accounts
would be compiled at the

corporate level,

Given the comptexity of this
task, the Petitioner seeks

waiver from  immediate
submission of this
infermation.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the status of compliance of directives has been provided in the

ARR Petition and since no significant time has lapsed since the submission of the same, there is no
change in the position subsequent to submission of the Petition.

E.

ARR [ Tariff for FY 2015-16

s
I o S
s
ggperintendinz Famneer (R
gppCL. Stakii Bhawan
14-Ashok Murg, Luck

3
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48.

48,

50.

51

Petitioner in its Petition has submitted the methodology for forecasting the sales for FY 2015-16.
However, the Petitioner has not submitted the detailed computation fqr the same in the workable
excel sheet. As regard the same, The Petitioner should submit detailed workable excel sheet for
projecting the category-wise sales for FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the load forecast model is hereby enclosed in a compact disc.

Petitioner should also submit the number of consumers, connected load (kW), sales per consumer

(kwWh) and sales per kW of connected load (kWh / kW) for each of the years between FY 2007-08
and FY 2014-15 till December, 2014 and for each consumer sub-category.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that ithe number of consumers, connected load (kW), sales per
consumer {(kWh) and sales per kW of connected load (kwh / kW) for each of the years between FY
2007-08 and FY 2013-14 are provided in the load forecast model enclosed herewith.

Petitioner should also submit the supporting document for the actual number of consumers,

connected load (kW), sales per consumer (kWh) and sales per kW of connected load (kWh / kW) for
previous years.

Licensee's Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the first level of data collection and collation is at the
distribution division level. Subsequently, the data is collated at the zonal level and thereafter at the
discom level, The overall electricity sales is reflected in the audited accounts copy of which has
already been submitted by the Petitioner. The sales per consumer and sales per kW of connected
load are derived figures and not source level information.

The Petitioner humbly submits that the collated results of the number of consumers, connected

load (kW), sales per consumer (kwh) and sales per kW of connected load (kWh / kw) are provided
in the load forecast model enclosed herewith.

Petitioner should also submit the estimated number of consumers, connected load {(kW), sales(MU),

sales per consumer (kwh) and sales per kW of connected load (kWh / kw) for FY 2015-16 for each

P O B 32
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52.

53.

category and subcategories with all possible scenarigs {including consumption slab-wise, voltage —

wise, load-wise etc).

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the projected number of consumers, connected load {(kW), sales
per consumer {(kWh) and sales per XW of connected load (kWh / kW) for FY 2015-16 for each
category and subcategories with all possible scenarios {including consumption slab-wise, voltage —

wise, load-wise etc) are provided in the load forecast model enclosed herewith.

Petitioner should submit the following details regarding the unmetered category / sub-category as
per enclosed Annexure 2 - Unmetered Consumption from FY 2007-08 to FY 2014-15 {till December):

i) No. of consumers

i) Contracted Load

iii}  Consumption (MU)

v} Amount billed to consumers.

v) Amount collected from consumers.

vi)  Consumption per Consumer

vii)  Consumption per KW

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the details regarding the unmetered category / sub-category
from FY 2007-08 to FY 2013-14 are provided in the load forecast model enclosed herewith.

Petitioner should submit the following category-wise details of the subsidy as per enclosed
Annexure 3 -Subsidy Details from FY 2007-08 to FY 2014-15 (till December):

i} No. of consumers

i) Contracted Load

i)  Consumption (MU)

iv)  Proposed amount of subsidy

v) Subsidy committed by GoUP

vi)  Approved by the Commission

vii}  Actual received from the GolP

viii)  Amount hilled to consumers.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner seeks sorme more time to respond to this query.

L 33
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54. Petitioner in its Petition has submitted that the loss trajectory in line with the loss reduction
trajectory suggested by Ministry of Power, Government of India. The Petitioner further submitted
that, considering the commitments made by it in the aforesaid submission, it has estimated the
losses for FY 2014-15 & FY 2015-16 as per its earlier submissions made before the Commission. Also
if in case the actual losses for FY 2013-14 are lower than the committed losses as per the trajectory,
the Petitioner has estimated a 2% reduction in the Distribution Losses each year over the actual loss
level of FY 2013-14 as shown in the Table below:

Base Year -

Particulars FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16
{FY 2013-14)

Distribution Loss

33.81% 33.13% 32.47%
(DVVNL)

As regard the same,

i} Further, the Petitioner should submit the actual Distribution losses for FY 2014-15 {till December,
2014). ' '

i} The Petitioner should also submit the Distribution losses considered by it under the FRP.

iii) The Petitioner should submit the reason for variation in the Distribution Loss losses projected for
FY 2015-16 and the Distribution Loss considered in FRP, if any.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the data in respect of actual distribution losses for FY 2014-15
{till December) has yet not been prepared and the same can be made available only on the annual
basis when the provisional accounts of the licensee are in shape. However the estimated losses for
FY 2014-15 have already been intimated to the commission in the ARR petition. Further the major
reason for variation in the Distribution losses projected for FY 2015-16 and the Distribution Loss
considered in FRP is due to the gap in the funding of cash gap estimated by the petitioner in the FRP
and the actual funding made by the participating banks. Due to the substantial gap in the availability
of funds, the petitioner has not been ahle to make the envisaged capital investments for -
implementing loss reduction schemes and other performance improvement measures planned in
the FRP. However the Petitioner is in the process of finding new sources of funding for
implementation of aforementioned measures at the earliest possible to curb the distribution losses
and bring down the same to the desired level as projected in the FRP. in the mean time the
Petitioner humbly requests the Hon’ble Commission to approve the distribution losses for FY 2015-
16 keeping the actual distribution loss for FY 2013-14 as the base year. Also it would be imperative

to mention that the distribution losses in the FRP for Agra Discom were projected considering the
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sales made to torrent as Bulk Sales i.e the losses of Agra city have not been accounted for, in the

projections. The distribution losses for all the Discoms considered in the FRP are detailed as under:

B < 2 -

Particulars | (F\?;ell‘:::? 5 FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16
PVVNL 23.00% 21.00% 19.00%
DVVNL
Consideri
%O:]:;tea?flggu}k 27.55% 24.55% 21.55%
Sales) _

MVVNL 23.00% 21.00% 19.00%
PUVVNL 22.00% 20.00% 18.00%
Kesco 23.00% 21.00% 19.00%

55. Petitioner should submit the details of the actual Transmission charges and basis for same for the

each year from FY 2007-08 to FY 2013-14 reconciling with the audited/provisional accounts.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the details of the actual Transmission charges and basis for same

for FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-14 reconciling with the audited/provisional accounts are depicted in the

table below:
Table; Transmission Charges for FY 2012-13
Particulars DVVNL | MVVNL PVVNL | PuvVNL | Kesco
Units Wheeled (MU) 17,331.14 | 13,146.66 | 23,673.53 | 16,033.71 | 3,140.07
Transmission Charge (Rs./kWh) 0.174 0.174 0.174 0.174 0.174
Transmission Charges as per
Audited Accounts {Rs. Crore) 301.56 228,75 411.92 278.99 54.64
Table: Transmission Charges for FY 2013-14
Particulars DVVNL MVVNL PVVNL PUVVNL | Kesco
Units Wheeled (MU) 18,420.95 | 14,252.93 | 24,098.90 | 16,928.91 | 3,554.39
Transmission Charge {Rs./kWh) 0.135 0.135 0.135 0.135 0.135
Transmission Charges as per
Audited Accounts (Rs. Crore) 2438.68 192.41 325.34 228.54 47.98

56. Petitioner in its Petition has submitted the write-up for the power procurement plan for FY 2015-16,

however the Petitioner has not submitted the supporting computation for the same. As regard the

Smperintending

UPPCL. <uakti Shawan Exto.
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57.

same, the Petitioner should submit the detailed workable MS Excel model prepared for power
procurement plan for FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the MS Excel model prepared for power procurement plan for FY
2015-16 is enclosed in a compact disc.

The Petitioner in its Petition has estimated the power availability also from the new generating
stations coming in ensuing year. Petitioner should submit the basis of estimating the energy
availability (MU} and estimation of Fixed and Variable Charge for such stations.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the power availability from the new generating stations coming
in ensuing year has been estimated on the basis of their expected commissioning dates. The details

of the expected commissioning dates of the new generating stations considered in the ARR petition
are detailed as under:

58,

[ Expected Expected ] Expected
Name of Plant Commissioninng | Commissioning Commissioning
Date of Unit 1 Date of Unit 2 Date of Unit 3
Anpara D Sep-15 Jan-16 NA*
Bara Jan-16 May-16 Sep-16
Lalitpur May-15 Sep-15 Feb-16
*not applicable

Further the estimations of the Fixed and Variable Charge for Anpara D thermal power station has
been made on the basis of the tariff petition filed for approval of provisional tariff for Anpara D. The
cost estimation for Bara Thermal Power Plant has been done based on the competitive bidding price
i.e Rs. 3.02 per kWh for the base year and for Lalitpur thermal power station the cost has been
estimated on the basis of cost plus model consldering the UPERC norms prescribed in the
Generation Tariff Regulation, 2009. {Please note that the Generation Tariff Regulation, 2014 have
been notified by the Commission subsequent to filing of this ARR petition)

While estimating the fixed cost component for procuring power from UPRVUNL, Petitioner has
considered the escalation of 4.10% on the O&M Expenses over the fixed charges approved by the
Commission in Review Order dated 14.11.2013. As regard the same, the Petitioner should submit
the basis of considering such escalation of 4.10% on O&M expenses.

f)ﬂ.—__il__ 36
-
Supertntepdine Fraooeer (R.ATL)
UPPCL, Snskti Bhawan Extn,

14-Ashok Marg, Lucknow,



Deficiency Note on DVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

59.

60

61

62.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the escalation of 4.10% on the O&M Expenses is the inflation
index for the relevant year. The same has been calculated based on the weighted average index of

WPI and CPI being in-line with the provisions of the Distribution Tariff Regulations of the Hon'ble
Commission,

As regard the variable charges for UPRVUNL’s power stations, Petitioner has submitted that it has
considered the same as per the actual bills raised by UPRVUNL for the period April to September,
2014 including the bills raised for Fuel Cost Adjustment. As regard the same the Petitioner should
submit the summary of actual variable charges separately showing the base variable charges and

Fuel adjustment cost for each station of UPRVUNL and for each month from April, 2014 to
September, 2014.

Licensee’s Resgonse:
The Petitioner seeks same more time to respond to this gquery.

. Petitioner has submitted that it has considered the fixed and variable charges for UPJVNL stations as

per the actual bills- raised by UPSVNL for the period April to September, 2014. As regard the same
the Petitioner should submit the summary of actual fixed charges and variable charges for each

station and for each month from April, 2014 to September, 2014,

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner has submitied that it has considered the variable charges for NTPC stations as per the
actual bills raised for the period April to September, 2014. As regard the same the Petitioner should
submit the summary of actual variable charges separately showing the base variable charges and

Fuel adjustm_ent cost for each station of NTPC for each month from April, 2014 to September, 2014.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner has submitted that it has considered the variable charges for NHPC stations as per the
actual bills raised for the period April to September, 2014. As regard the same the Petitioner should

submit the summary of actual variable charges separately for each station of NHPC for each month
from April, 2014 to September, 2014.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

/y\'ﬂ/ 37
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63.

G4,

65.

66.

Petitioner has submitted that it has considered the variahle charges (single part) for NPCIL stations
as per the actual bills raised for the period April to September, 2014. As regard the same the
Petitioner should submit the summary of actual variable charges separately for each station of
NPCIL for each month from April, 2014 to September, 2014,

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

As regard the power purchase cost from IPPs / IVs, Petitioner submitted that it has considered the
cost (Single Part/Two part) i.e. variable charges and fixed charges as per the as per the recent energy
bills raised for the period April to September, 2014. As regard the same the Petitioner shoutd submit

the summary of actual variable charges and fixed charges separately for each IPP / WV for each
manth from April, 2014 to September, 2014.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner in its Petition has not submitted the basis of estimating the energy availability (MU) and

power purchase rate (Rs./kwh} considered for power procurement from following sources:

- ( I_Energv Availability Average Cost L
Particulars [
(MU) : (Rs./kWh)
Captive and Co-generation facilities 2865 4,50 \
Inter system exchange (Bilateral & 4416 5.04
PXIL)
- [ Sotar Energy 84 11.81
NVVN Coal Power 352 3.00

The Petitioner should submit the basis of estimating the energy availability and power purchase rate
from the above sources.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the basis of estimating the energy availability and power
purchase rate from the aforementioned sources has been projected considering the tie-ups, PPAs,
available Cogen capacity in the State and the bilateral and exchange energy has been estimated
considering the seasonal trends and seasonal requirement of short term power. The rates are

reflective of the trends and the projected scenario for the ensuing year.

Petitioner has submitted that wherever the Tariff Orders for FY 2015-16 have not been issued, the
brase year tariffs i.e., for FY 2014-15 have heen escalated by 4.10% in case of fixed charges {only on

Superintending Rrwacer (R.AT)
UPPCL. stusti Bhawan Bxtn,

ld-Ashch Marg, Lucknow,
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67,

68.

69.

70.

O&M Expenses), 6.00% in case of variable charges and 15% for gas based stations. Petitioner should
submit the justification for considering such escalation rates.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that as per the Distribution Tariff Regulations, “the cost of
energy available from State Generating Stations shall be assessed as per tariffs approved by the
Commission and that of energy from Central Sector Station shall be token as per tariffs approved by
Central Electricity Regulatory Commission, The cost of energy from other sources shall be assessed as
per the power purchase/banking/trading agreements and tariffs approved by the Commission.”

The Regulations further provide that “the cost of power purchase from Independent Power
Producers (IPPs) within the State shall be as per the tariffs determined in accordance with UPERC
(Terms and Conditions of Generation Tariff) Regulations. Similarly the cost of power purchase from
IPPs out side the State shall be as as per the tariffs and power purchase agreement approved by the
Commission.”

However, the tariff for the state and central generating stations as well as [PPs in the State for FY
2015-16 has still not been fixed by the State and Central Commission. In the premises, the Petitioner
was constrained to adopt a suitable escalation rate based on best judgment for projecting the fixed

and energy charges of generating stations for the ensuing year.

The Petitioner should submit the current Status of RPO compliance separately for FY 2010-11, FY
2011-12, FY 2012-13, FY 2013-14 and FY 2014-15 upto December 2014,

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner should submit the source-wise details of the actual power purchased during FY 2012-13,
FY 2013-14 and FY 2014-15 (till December) as per the enclosed Annexure 4- Power Purchase Details.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner should submit the workable excel model to arrive at the revenue from the existing Tariff
and the Tariff proposed for FY 2015-16,

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the workable excel medel to arrive at the revenue from the
existing Tariff and the Tariff proposed for FY 2015-16 is hereby enclosed in a compact disc

Petitioner should submit the following details consolidated for all four DISCOMs for FY 2015-16:

iy Billing Determinants including No. of consumers, connected load and sales

L *
Engneer (R.A.B))
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71.

72,

i) Category-wise Revenue

i) Average cost of supply

Licensee's Response

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

As regard the power purchase for FY 2015-16 the Petitioner in para 6.1.6 (c) has submitted that the
difference on Energy Requirement and available at DISCOM level was allocated to all the categories

expect HT, Agriculture and Railway on the basis of existing share in sales. Petitioner should submit in

detail how such allocation has been made along with the supporting computation.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner should submit its proposal for all the charges to be levied on the consumer opting for the
open access of power in FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the proposed cross subsidy charges are as proposed below:

WHEELING CHARGES FROM OPEN ACCESS CONSUMERS

Clause 2.1(2) & (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provide that ARR/Tariff filing by the
Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) for Wheeling
function and Retail Supply function embedded in the distribution function. Till such time complete
segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retail Supply Business takes place ARR proposals for
Wheeling and Retail Supply Business shall be prepared based on an allocation statement to the best
judgment of the distribution licensee. The wheeling charge has been computed on overall

consolidated discom basis keeping in line with the consistent philosophy of the Hon'ble Commission
in past Tariff Orders.

Wheeling Charges for FY 2015-16

DVVNL MVVNL PVVNL " PUVVNL TOTAL

Net Distribution Wheeling B
. 1,285.64 1,031.86 1,739.68 1,232.65 5,289.82

Function ARR

Retail sales by Discom 17,985.18 : 14,434.97 | 24,336.84 | 17,243.94 : 74,000.92

Wheeling Charge 0.715

. 40
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VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2015-16

S. No. Particulars Units FY 2015-16
1 Connected at 11 kV - o )
I Long Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWwh 0.572
fl Short Term {@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.572
2 Connected above 11 kV
I Long Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.357
I Short Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.357

COST OF SUPPLY FOR FY 2015-16

: ; Wheeling Wt. Avg, Power Systerﬁ _
S No. C Total Cost
2 et Charge (D) PurchaseCost(€)  loss(t) = "o
HV Categories above 11 KV 0.357 6.946 4.00% 7.582
2 HV Categories at 11 KV 0.572 6.946 8.00% 8.074

CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE PROPOSED FOR FY 2015-16

Average Bllhng

Average  Rate (inclusive of SEhakounei el crossaupasel

S No. Categories Billing Rate ReEaton for computing Sulv:ch‘ar'ge
CSS CsS
e vy ) T SURGRAFEL) T Jo wlilo) | || ibw el )

1 HV-1 (Supply at 11 kV) 8.96 10.03 8.074 1.96
2 HV-1 (Supply above 11 kV} 7.59 8.51 7.582 0.92
3 HV-2 (Supply at 11 kV) 7.69 8.61 8.074 0.54
4 HV-2 (Supply above 11 kV ) 7.13 7.99 7.582 0.41
5 HV-3 {Supply above 11 kV) 7.66 8.58 7.582 0.99
6 HV-4 (Supply at 11 kv) 7.29 8.16 ' 2.074 0.0
7 HV-4 (Supply above 11 kV ) 7.06 7.90 7.582 0.32

“T* — Projected to be 12% per annum

73. Petitioner has proposed capital expenditure of Rs.2241.94 Crore during FY 2015-16. In this regard,

Petitioner shoutd submit the details of preparedness to execute the works in terms of funds tie up
and orders placed.

Licensee’s Response

The proposed capital expenditure would be funded through a mix of debt and equity. The equity is
invested by the GoUP through a budgetary allocation. The debt would be tied up from financial
institutions such as PFC and REC. The licensee has a long standing relationship with such financial
institutions and getting debt support is not seen as a challenge. The work orders would be placed in
the ensuing year as they pertain to FY 2015-16.

Al 1
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74. In Form F9 (a) the Petitioner has submitted its loan profile. In this regards Petitioner should submit

75.

76.

the duly filled form F9{a)} indicating the source wise details of the opening balance, additions during
the year, repayment closing balance, rate of interest as prescribed in the format of instead of only
total values for each sub head for FY 2012-13, FY 2013-14, FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 respectively.

Licensee’s Response

The licensee has followed the approach approved by the Hon’ble Commission in its previous true up

orders wherein it had considered a normative tariff approach with a gearing of 70:30.

in this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure undertaken in any year has been considered to be
financed through loan and balance 30% has been considered to be funded through equity
contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed through consumer contributions, capital

subsidies and grants has been separated as the depreciation and interest thereon has not been
charged to the beneficiaries.

Allowable depreciation for the year has been considered as normative loan repayment.

After consideration of a normative approach in the true up order Joan wise segregation neither has
any implication nor is possible - ‘

Petitioner in its Petition has submitted that the interest rate for the Interest on consumer deposit
has been considered as 9.00% based on the bank rate as at the beginning of FY 2015-16. However,
as FY 2015-16 has not begun so far, Petitioner should submit the justification in this regard.

Licensee’s Response

The licensee submits that the bank rate is announced by the Reserve Bank of India and the same is

subject to change normally on a quarterly basis which is anhounced as part of the Monetary Policy
by the RBI.

The rate of 9.00% is merely a projected number as the financial year 2015-16 has not started.

The same is subjected to the truing up hased on audited account

As regards the provision for bad and doubtful debts,
a. In line with the Regulations 4.4 of Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006, Petitioner should

submit the policy for Commission’s approval to identify and write off bad debts in FY 2015-
16.

h. The Petitioner should submit the actual bad and douhtful debts written off by it for FY 2012-
13 and FY 2013-14 as per its Audited / provisional accounts.

42
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77.

78.

79.

Licensee’s Response:

{a) The Petitioner respectfully submits that it has framed a policy for identifying and writing off old
arrears and a copy of the same was submitted to the Hon'ble Commission during the proceedings in
respect of ARR and Tariff Petition for FY 2014-15. Appropriate directions have been issued to the
field units to compile the sample cases based on such order issued by the licensee.

{b) Further, the provision for bad and doubtful debt made by the Petitioner is to the tune of Rs.

49.47 crore in FY 2012-13 {audited accounts) and Rs. 31.56 crore in FY 2013-14 (provisional
accounts)

It has been observed that the Petitioner has claimed the depreciation for FY 2015-16 at a uniform
rate of 7.84%. Petitioner has also submitted that the mentioned rate is the weighted average rate of
depreciation rates specified in the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006. As regard the same, the
Petitioner should submit the computation of arriving at the above mentioned weighted average rate

in Ms, Excel Format with proper linkages and formulas instead of punch in numbers.,
Licensee’s Response

The Distribution Tariff Regulations provides for a depreciation rate of 7.84% in respect of lines and
distribution system. Further, even in the tariff order for FY 2014-15, the Hon'ble Commission had

considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84%.

Accordingly, the licensee has considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84% for the
ensying year FY 2015-16

Petiticner while computing the interest on working capital requirement for FY 2015-16, has
considered the one-twelfth of the sum of the book value of stores, materials and supplies at the end

of each month of such financial year as Rs. 15.57 Crore. Petitioner should submit the basis of
considering the same.

Licensee’s Response

Regulation 4.8.2 {a) (i) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provides that working capital
requirement would include one-twelfth of the sum of the book value of stores, materials and
supplies which have been considered at 1/12 of the annual capital expenditure proposed for the
ensuing year FY 2015-16.

The Petitioner has submitted that, it has evaluated a revenue gap of Rs. 3,758.62 Crore for FY 2015-
16 and revenue gap of 3131.07 Crare for truing up of FY 2012-13. It further submitted that, the total

revenue gap which needs to be recovered by the Petitioner from its consumers is to the tune of Rs.
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80.

81

6,889.69 Crore along with carrying cost, In this regard, the Petitioner should clarify whether the

above gap includes the carrying cost or not.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the carrying cost is to be allowable at the applicable interest
rates and would be in addition to the revenue gap. It is clarified that the revenue gap claimed does
not include carrying cost; however the same is allowable additionally.

if the above claimed Revenue Gap of Rs. 6889.69 Crore does not include the carrying cost, then
Petitioner should submit the revised revenue gap including the carrying cost along with the detailed

computation in a workable excel sheets.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the revised revenue gap including the carrying cost along with
the detailed computation of the same is summarized in the table below:

Particulars Afnornp
{Rs. Crore)
Revenue Gap as per True up Petition for 2012-13 3,131.07
Carrying Cost @12.50% for 2 years 782.77
Revenue Gap as per ARR for FY 2015-16 at existing tariff 3,758.62
Total 7,672.46

Petitioner should submit the total revenue gap till end of FY 2015-16 (at existing tariff) considering
the Revenue Gap approved by the Commission in its Order dated October 1, 2014 and the Revenue
Gap claimed by the Petitioner in its Petition.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the total revenue gap till end of FY 2015-16 (at existing tariff)
considering the Revenue Gap approved by the Commission in its Order dated October 1, 2014 and
the Revenue Gap claimed by the Petitioner in its Petition is summarized in the table below:

Particulars o
{Rs. Crore)
Revenue Gap approved by the Commission in its Order dated October 1, 2014 3,940.54
Revenue Gap as per True up Petition for 2012-13 3,131.07
Carrying Cost @12.50% for 2 years on above 782.77
Revenue Gap as per ARR for FY 2015-16 3,758.62
Total , 11,613.00

’f’ﬁ"“ﬁ/ 44
Buperintending Fngineer (R.A.B.)
UPPCL. sbukii Bhawan Exto.
lé-Ashok Marg, Lucknow,



MDeﬁc:'ency Neote on DVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

82. The Petitioner should also submit the detailed recovery mechanism for the gap claimed by the

83.

Petitioner created out of truing up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff of FY 2015-16.

Licensee's Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that it is understocd that given the significant amount of revenue
gap, the whole impact may be not be able to be passed through a revision in retail tariffs, as it may
lead to massive tariff shock. Thus the Petitioner requests the Hon'ble Commission being the
Regularity Authority, to find out a suitable way in which the Petitioner can recover its revenue gap

and also the least burden can be passed on to the retail consumers to protect them from tariff
shock.

The Petitioner should also submit the consolidated Revenue Gap for PVVNL, MVVNL, PuVVNL and
DVVNL till end of FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the consolidated Revenue Gap for PYVNL, MVVNL, PUVVNL gap
till end of FY 2015-16 (at existing tariff} considering the Revenue Gap approved by the Commission
in its Order dated October 1, 2014 and the Revenue Gap claimed by the Petitioner in its Petition is
summarized in the table below:

October 1, 2014

Particulars DVVNL MVVNL PVVNL PuVVNL Consolidated
| Revenue Gap approved by the T
Commission in its Order dated 3,940.54 3777.82 283.18 4009.97 12,011.51

Revenue Gap as per True up Petition

for 2012-13 3,131.07 2,246.70 2,158.11 2,774.00 10,349.89
Carrying Cost @12.50% for 2 years 78277 561.68 54953 693.50 2,587.47
Revenue Gap as per ARR for FY 3,758.62 | 1,637.49 | 2,388.97 | 2,873.02 | 10,658.10
2015-16 73

Total 11,613.00 8,223.69 5,419.79 10,350.49 35,606.97
&4. The Petitioner should submit the comparison of following parameters with Other States in India:

* Average Power Purchase Cost

e Ratio of HT/LT consumers

s Average Cost of Supply (ACOS)

¢ Tariff Comparison for Domestic, Non Domestic, LT Industrial, HT Industrial, PTW, Public

Lamps, PWW, Railway Traction, and Bulk Supply categories of consumers.
Licensee’s Response
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85.

86.

87.

88.

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the relevant data published by Power Finance Corporation
in its Report on Performance of State Power Utilities for the FY 2009-10 to FY 2011-12 is annexed
herewith and marked as ‘Annexure-3',

Petitioner should submit the details of the actions being taken up by the Petitioner to achieve 100%
metering in the Licensee Area by March 31, 2015.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the actions taken by it to achieve 100% metering has been
duly informed to the Hon'ble Commission in the Review Meeting held on 27.01.2015 and a copy of
the same is annexed hereto and marked as ‘Annexure-4’.

Petitioner should submit the details of the total prepaid meters installed in FY 2013-14 and FY 2014-
15 (till December).

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the details towards installation of prepaid meters have been
duly informed to the Hon’ble Commission in the Review Meeting held on 27.01.2015 and a copy of
the same is annexed hereto and marked as ‘Annexure-5’.

Petitioner should submit the details of all the consumers who have taken open access during FY
2013-14 and FY 2014-15. Petitioner should also submit the total revenue realized by the Licensee
though open access charges.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner humbly submits that the c¢ross subsidy surcharge was approved by the Hon'ble
Commission only in the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15 which was issued on 01.10.2014. As such there

was no cross subsidy surcharge recovered for periods before the implementation of the tariff order
for FY 2014-15.

The Commission vide letter UPERC / Secy / D (Tariff) / 14-1282 dated November 3, 2014 asked
certain information. In reference to the same, the Petitioner should submit the information sought
in the referred letter so as to make it part of the current proceedings. The information sought in the
referred letter is also extracted below:
1. Kindly submit the detailed design / methodology on tariffs to be charged from the end
consumers of single point bulk load consumer having mixed loads for e.g. in LMV-1 (b),

HV-1 (b} etc. dfter consultations with various stokeholders and specifically the end
consumers affected.
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89.

2. Based on the tariff proposal submitted by the State owned Distribution Companies, slabs
in LMV-6 category (for the first time} were approved by the Commission. You are
requested to submit the details as to how the approved tariffs (slabs & TOD rates) for FY
2014-15 would be implemented vide the TOD metering system.

Based on your consumer data, you may please submit the following information:

For an average caonsumer (rural domestic) what is the foad & consumption per month?

For an average consumer (urban domestic) what is the load & consumption per month?

For an average cansumer (rural commercial) what is the load & consumption per month?

No& ok W

For an average consumer (urban commercial) what is the load & consumption per
month?

8. For an average consurmer (PTW) what is the load & consumption per month?

9. For an average consumer (LMV-6) what is the load & consumption per month?

10. For an average consumer (HY-1) what is the load & consumption per month?

11. For an average consumer (HV-2) what is the load & consumption per month?

Further based on the_above, you may kindly submit for each of the above (average consumer),
the %rise in their electricity bill year wise, since 2003 tilf date.”

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

The Commission vide letter UPERC / Secy. / D(Tariff) / 14-257 dated October 28, 2014, has directed
the Licensee to submit a detailed proposal as per the direction given by the Commission in the
Order dated October 23, 2013, wherein the Commission had directed the Petitioner to submit a
detailed proposal on the differential distribution of FPPCA based on ‘through rate’, or ‘average
billing rate’ as suggested by the Petitioner itself and based on feedback of consumers and keeping
their interest in mind. The Petitioner has not submitted any such proposal before the Commission
till date, Further, the Commission has also directed the Petitioner to file the detailed computation of
the FPPCA formula for at least a year, along with the details of quantum, amount & source of all the
Ul and unapproved power purchases made for each quarter of the year. In this regard, the
Petitioner should submit the same at the earliest.

Licensee’s Response:
It is submitted that the required proposal sought vide UPERC / Secy. / D(Tariff) / 14-257 dated
October 28, 2014 has been submitted by the licensee on 29.12.2014. Copy attached as per the

Annexure-5A. Further as required by the Hon’ble Commission computation for FPPCA for the period

of 9 months has also been submitted vide letter 1621 dated 30.06.2014. Copy attached as per the
Annexure-5B8.
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90.

91.

92.

93.

The Petitioner should submit the GoUP subsidy details from inception to till date, for each vear

along with the billing determinants {i.e. no. of consumers, connected load, sales) for the category
that availed the above subsidy.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

The Petitioner should submit the Discom-wise Bistribution losses in various States of India for last
five years.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the relevant data published by Power Finance Corporation
in its Report on Performance State Power Utilities for the FY 2009-10 to FY 201-12 is annexed
herewith and marked as ‘Annexure-6'.

The Petitioner should submit the details of its Distribution Losses and collection efficiency from
inception to till date.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that details of Distribution Losses and collection efficiency for FY
2012-13 and FY 2013-14 are summarized in the table below:

Particulars FY 2012-13 ‘ FY 2013-14
Energy Input into Discoms MU 17,331.14 18,420.95
Distribution Losses MU 6,336.98 6,227.97
Distribution Losses % 36.56% 33.81%
Energy Sales by Discoms MU 10,994.17 12,192.98
Collection Efficiency % 76.45% 90.46%

The Petitioner should submit the percentage rise in tariff in each category for last five years (i.e. FY
2010-11 to FY 2014-15).

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that percentage rise in tariff for last five years (i.e, FY 2010-11 to FY
2014-15) 14 is detailed in the table below:

Financial Year Tariff Hike %

2010-11 NA
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94,

95.

96.

2011-12 NA

2012-13 20.93%
2013-14 10.29%
2014-15 11.28%

The Petitioner should submit the details of wheeling charges, open access charges and transmission

charges from inception till date approved by the Commission for the Distribution Licensee.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the details of wheeling charges, open access charges and
transmission charges have been approved by the Hon’ble Commission in the past tariff orders under
separate chapters titled “Open Access Charges”. The same for the past three years are enclosed
herewith and marked as “Annexure-7".

The Petitioner should submit the year wise revenue gaps, ACOS, ABR, percentage gap in ACOS and
ABR from inception till date for the Distribution Licensee.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the details of year wise revenue gaps, ACOS, ABR, percentage
gap in ACOS and ABR for FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-14 for the Distribution Licensee is summarized in
the table below:

' Y 2013-14
Particulars i (I;rc?\?isi?’onal
49T Accounts)
Revenue Gap 3,131.07 4,028.05
ACOS 7.61 8.00
ABR 3.63 3.95
Percentage gap in ACOS and ABR 52.259% 50.69%

The Petitioner should submit a detaited note on the merits and demerits of single part tariff and two
part tariff. Petitioner should also submit the possibility of having single part tariff in certain

categories along with the financial impact to the Licensee.

Licensee’s Response:

Section 45 of the Electricity Act, 2003 provides the power to distribution licensee to recover the

charges for the supply of electricity by it in accordance with tariffs fixed from time to time. As per
Section 45 (2):

The charges for electricity supplied by a distribution licensee shall be:
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F.

97.

{a) fixed in accordance with the methods and the principles as may be specified by the
concerned State Commissions;

{b) published in such manner sa as to give adequate publicity for such charges and prices.

Section 45(3) (b) states that:

The charges for efectricity supplied by a distribution licensee may include a fixed charge in addition
to the charge for the actual electricity supplied.

Moreover, the National Tariff Policy, 2006 focuses on introduction of Two-part tariff and TOD tariffs
as it would result in flattening the peak and implementing various energy conservation measures.

Clause 8.4.1 of the National Tariff Policy, 2006 defines the tariff compeonents and its applicability as
follows:

“Two part tariffs featuring separate fixed and variable charges and Time differentiated tariff shall be
introduced on priority for large consumers {say, consumers with demand exceeding 1 MW) within

”

Thus, the principle of two part tariff is well advocated in law and through policy intervention by the
Government.

The benefits of two part tariff are mentioned below:
(i} Two part tariff considers a balanced approach by regulators for recovery of costs.
(il} Two part tariff ensures protection of interests of the licensee as well as that of the consumers.

{iil) Fixed cost component ensures a minimum recovery of costs

Query related to Distribution Franchisee:

Petitioner should confirm whether the estimated billing determinates and proposed revenue for FY
2015-16 pertaining to Agra area which comes under the distribution franchisee of Torrent has also

been included by the Petitioner in its submissions.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that consistent with the past practice, it has considered the retail
sales of Agra town within the estimates submitted for Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited as
the Torrent Power Limited is anly a franchisee of the Petitioner.
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98.

Petitioner should confirm whether the total power purchase guantum and cost for FY 2015-16

proposed by it includes the power purchase requirement of Agra distribution franchisee (Torrent).

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that consistent with the past practice, it has considered the
power purchase guantum and cost attributable to the requirement of Agra town consumers within
the estimates submitted for Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Llimited as the Torrent Power
Limited is only a franchisee of the Petitioner.

G. Queries related to prerequisites as per UPERC {Multi Year Distribution Tariff) Regulations, 2014

99,

100.

101

As per Regulation 4.2.1 the Distribution Licensee is required to initiate the benchmark studies under
the supervision of the Commission to determine the desired performance standards and the study

should be completed by September 30, 2015. As regard the same the Petitioner should submit the
status of such study to be undertaken. ’

Licensee’s Response: )
Benchmarking studies required in accordance with the MYT Regulations 2014 is to be carried out

under the supervision of the UPERC. The Petitioner would submit such studies in accordance with
the timelines stipulated in the MYT Regulations,

As per Regulation 16.2 the Distribution Licensee is required to form team consisting of an
independent agency and designated team of the Distribution Licensee to validate the status of
meters, load of metered consumers and category classification of consumers in the area of
operations of Distribution Licensee. Such exercise should have been started from October 1, 2014.
Petitioner should submit the status of the above exercise and its progress. Petitioner should also
submit the necessary justification in case there is any delay.'-

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner submits that a road-map in this regard would be chalked out in consultation with the
How'ble Commission.

Petitioner should submit a roadmap for reduction of cross subsidies in the period between FY 2015-

16 to FY 2019-20 detailing intermediate milestones, based on the approach of a gradual reduction in
cross subsidy.

Licensee's Response:
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At the outset, the Petitioner respectfully submits that the proposed rates for each consumer

category are within £20% of the ACOS. Further, it is imperative to reproduce the findings of the

Hon’ble Commission in respect of the reduction of cross subsidies from the FY 2014-15 tariff order

dated 01.10.2014:

"3.43,10 The Hon’ble Commission is of the view that tariff should be rationalized. However, it is
also aware of the socio-economic condition of different groups of the population.
Therefore, it is of the opinion, that there is a need to have a feasible solution that helps
the cause of rationalization. The Commission has ensured that the tariff payable by
these consumers is low, keeping in mind that they belong to the most disadvantaged
sections of the society. The current tariff for this cotegory of consumers, well justifies the
rationalization policy of the Commission and is in line with the National Tariff Policy.

3.43.11 In accordance with the National Electricity Policy, consumers below poverty line who
consume electricity below a specified level may receive a special support through cross
subsidy. Tariffs for such designated group of consumers will be at least 50% of the
average cost of supply. The tariff has been designed in such a way that it shall
progressively reflect the cost of supply of electricity.”

H. FRP related queries

102. The Commission is aware of the fact that expenses towards interest on long term loan, working
capital etc. are allowed on normative basis, but the rate of interest considered by the Commission
are based on actual in some cases. In this regard, the Petitioner must submit the segregated details
pertaining to FRP and non- FRP loans and interest for FY 2012-13. Further, it should also submit the
impact of FRP if any in the ARR / Tariff process of FY 2015-16 and Truing-up of FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that as per the consistent approach of the Hon’ble Commission, it
considers a normative gearing of 70:30. Considering this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure
undertaken in any year was considered to be financed through loan and balance 30% has been
considered to be financed through equity contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed
through consumer contributions, capital subsidies and grants was separated as the depreciation and
interest thereon would not be charged to the consumers.

The FRP scheme was towards restructuring of power purchase liability and working capital loans.
The FRP loans are towards working capital loans and are shown separately in the balance sheet
under the head ‘Bank Loans’, and the interest portion is separately recognized in the audited
accounts as ‘interest on bank lpans’. The interest on FRP loans does not form part of the total
interest which is been worked out for the purpose of calculating weighted average interest on long
term loans to be allowed in the ARR. Further, the interest on working capital has been claimed
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103,

104.

based on the normative approach prescribed by the Tariff Regulations. Hence the FRP has no impact
over the ARR/Tariff process for FY 2015-16.

It has been observed in the ARR Petition submitted hy the Distribution Licensees for FY 2015-16,
there is no mention of impact of FRP on ARR for FY 2015-16. In respect of the same, the Petitioner
should submit the impact of FRP scheme on the components of ARR such as interest expenses etc.
separately for each Discom.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that as per the consistent approach of the Hon'ble Commission, it
considers a normative gearing of 70:30. Considering this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure
undertaken in any year was considered to be financed through loan and balance 30% has been
considered to be financed through equity contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed
through consumer contributions, capital subsidies and grants was separated as the depreciation and
interest thereon would not be charged to the consumers.

The FRP scheme was towards restructuring of power purchase liability and working capital loans.
The FRP loans are towards working capital loans and are shown separately in the balance sheet
under the head ‘Bank Loans’, and the interest portion is separately recognized in the audited
accounts as ‘interest on bank loans’. The interest on FRP loans does not form part of the total
interest which is been worked out for the purpose of calculating weighted average interest on long
term loans to be allowed in the ARR. Further, the interest on working capital has been claimed
based on the normative approach prescribed by the Tariff Regulations. Hence the FRP has no impact
over the ARR/Tariff process for FY 2015-16.

The FRP prepared by the Discoms have already been submitted and the in-principle approval has
already been granted by the Hon'ble Commission.

The Petitioner should submit the actual details of loans pertaining to FRP for FY 2012-13, FY 2013-14
and FY 2014-15 (till December) including:

i} Opening loan at the beginning of the year,

ii) Repayment during the year

iiiy Closing balance of loan at the end of the y.ear

iv) Effective interest rate

v) Actual interest paid.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that as per the consistent approach of the Hon"hle Commission, it
considers a normative gearing of 70:30. Considering this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure
undertaken in any year was considered to be financed through loan and balance 30% has been
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- considered to be financed through equity contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed
through consumer contributions, capital subsidies and grants was separated as the depreciation and
interest thereon would not be charged to the consumers.

The FRP scheme was towards restructuring of power purchase liability and working capital loans.
The FRP loans are towards working capital loans and are shown separately in the balance sheet
under the head ‘Bank Loans’, and the interest portion is separately recognized in the audited
accounis as ‘interest on bank loans’. The interest on FRP loans does not form part of the total
interest which is been worked out for the purpose of calculating weighted average interest on long
term loans to be allowed in the ARR. Further, the interest an working capital has been claimed

based on the normative approach prescribed by the Tariff Regulations. Hence the FRP has no impact
over the ARR/Tariff process for FY 2015-16.

The FRP prepared by the Discoms have already been submitted and the in-principle approval has
already been granted by the Hon'ble Commission.

Rate Schedule related Queries

105. The Petitioner should also submit a report ‘Changes proposed in Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16

comprising of all the major and minor changes (including the rates) proposed in trhe Rate Schedule
for FY 2015-16. In this regards the Petitioner should submit a detailed explanation for each and
every change proposed by it in the following format:

| | Estimated

Reasons Designand | Revenue
Existing | Proposed why the Analysis Impact Any Other
; Proposed E 7t
Rate Rate & Change has | details of because of additianal

ange

Schedule | Schedule 5 been proposed the: Information

Proposed changes proposed

changes

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that a detailed table depicting the existing rate schedule and
proposed rate schedule along with the estimated impact on revenue is provided in an excel table
and is enclosed in a compact disc. Further, the reasons for the proposed change have been

elaborated in the response to the specific queries titled under chapter named “Rate Schedule
related Queries”.
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106. The Distribution Licensees have proposed a uniform tariff for all the State Discoms in the State of
Uttar Pradesh. As regards the same, the Petitioner should submit a detailed note clarifying why the
uniform tariff must be applicable for all the Discoms giving appropriate reasons as to why the
Commission not issue different tariffs for each licensee as per the Act, Policies and Regulations
unless the Government of Uttar Pradesh issues directions under Section 108 for having ‘Uniform
Tariff” across the State citing ‘Public Interest’.

Licensee’s Response:

Clause 8.4.2 of the Tariff Policy states:

“The Nationa! Electricity Policy states that existing PPAs with the generating companies would need
t0 be suitably assigned to the successor distribution companies. The State Governments may make
such assignments taking care of different load profiles of the distribution companies so that retail
tariffs are uniform in the State for different categories of consumers. Thereafter the retail tariffs
would reflect the relative efficiency of distribution companies in procuring power at competitive
costs, controlling theft and reducing other distribution losses.” .

Hence in line with the Tariff Policy and the consistent philosophy of the State Commission in the
past year, the licensees have proposed uniform retail tariffs.

107. Petitioner should submit the category-wise cross subsidy at existing tariffs and at proposed tariff for
FY 2015-16 ensuring that the proposed rates for each consumer category is within +20% of the
ACOS.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the proposed rates for each consumer category are within

+20% of the ACQS. The following table depicts the average revenue / unit % of ACOS:

Existing Tariff Proposed Tariff
Particulars Average Aver?ge Rveraze Average
tovese | "L pevee | "]
- (Rs/kwh) | AC ois (Rs/kWh) ACC;S

LIViV-1: Domestic Light, Fan & Power 3.75 53% 4.01 56%
Dom: Ruraf Schedule 2.45 34% 2.45 34%
Dom: Supply at Single Point for Bulk Load 5.66 80% 6.00 84%
Other Metered Domestic Consumers 6.01 85% 6.56 92%
Life Line Consumers/BPL 2.65 37% 2.65 37%
LMV-2:Non Domestic Light,Fan & Power 6.94 58% 7.58 107%
Non Dom: Rural Schedule 3.1 44% 3.61 51%
Non Dom: Other Metered Non-Domestic 7.98 112% 8.46 119%
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Particulars Existing Tariff Proposed Tariff

Supply | '
LMV-3: Public Lamps 6.27 88% 6.70 94%
LMV-4: Light, fan & Power for Institutions 7.01 ' 99% 7.27 102%
LMV-5: Private Tube Wells/ Pumping Sets 1.46 21% 1.51 21%
LMV 6: Smali and Medium Power 7.93 112% 8.30 117%
LMV-7: Public Water Works 7.13 100% 7.42 105%
Liviv-8: State Tube Wells & Pump Canals 5.46 77% 6.31 89%
LMV-8: Temporary Supply 9.37 132% 10.92 154%
LMV-10: Departmental Employees 2.30 32% 2.52 35%
HV-1: Non-Industrial Bulk Loads 8.24 116% 3.54 120%
HV-2: Large and Heavy Power : 7.20 101% 7.59 107%
HV-3: Railway Traction 7.35 104% 7.66 108%
HV-4: Lift Irrigation & P, Canals 6.84 96% 7.15 101%
Extra State and Bulk Supply 4.20 59% 4.34 61%

Consolidated Discoms 4,84 68% 5.24 \ 74%

108. Petitioner has proposed a revised Tariff for FY 2015-16, for better understanding of the stakeholders
[ consumers the Petitioner should submit a detailed comparison of the existing and revised tariff
duly showing the all the components of the tariff along percentage change compared to the existing
tariff.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that a detailed table depicting the existing rate schedule and
proposed rate schedule along with the estimated impact on revenue is provided in an excel table
and is enclosed in a compact disc. Further, it is humbly stated that the overall impact on revenue has
been depicted as the percentage change for each consumer may not be homogenous due to varied

load profile and other parameters of different consumers.

109. Petitioner should submit the rate at which the consumers of HV-2 category are billed and are

supplied through industrial feeder under ‘Rural Schedule’.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the rates have already been provided in Para 3{B) of the
Proposed Rate Scheduled under HV-2 category.

110. The Commission in the General Provision of the Rate Schedule for FY 2014-15 has approved the

following provision:
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Deficiency Note on DVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

“7 (i) CHARGES FOR EXCEEDING CONTRACTED DEMAND:

if the maximum load / demand in any month of a consumer having TVM / TOD / Demand
recording meters exceed the contracted load / demand, then such excess foad / demand shall be
levied equal to twice the normal rate apart from the normal fixed / demand charge os per the

maximum load / demand recorded by the meter.
However, in the ESC, 2005, the following has been provided:

“6.9 Billing in Case of Excess Load

(A) Where the installed meter has the facility of reading ‘Maximurm Demand”:

............ {ii} For the domestic connection, the charges shall be twao times of (Fixed charge or
demand charges for the maximum demand minus fixed charge or demand charge for contracted

foad) * M, where M is the number of months for which maximum demand existed.”

The Petitioner should submit the appropriate modification in the existing provisions in line with the
Electricity Supply Code, 2005,

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner respectfully submits that provisions of the rate schedule are in accordance with the
inference of Section 154 (5) of the Electricity Act, 2003 and hence the same may be continued. Further

regarding billable demand licensee has submitted its comments vide letter No. 1141 dated 26.04.2014
copy enclosed as per the ’Annexure STA

111. In the General Provision, Para 9 — “Provisions related to Surcharge waiver scheme for recovery of
Blocked Arrears” of the Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16, the Licensee has proposed “any two months”
instead of “beginning January and July” of every year for recovery of its blocked arrears. In this
regards the Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed change. Further, should also
propose the specific months in which it may want to launch the OTS Scheme.

Licensee’s Response:

With a view to comply with the targets given by the Hon'ble Commission to accomplish 100%
metering and to facilitate arrear recovery, the distribution companies launch an OTS scheme
wherein not only the unmetered consumers will be attempted to be metered but at the same time
new connections will be released and load of consumers will be checked. The purpase of the above
camps therefore is not only to recovery arrears from consumers but also to ledgerise illegal

connections and restrict unauthorized use of electricity and thus reduce AT & C losses. In this
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Deficiency Note on DVVINL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

background, it is humbly requested that the provisions of Para 9 may be approved as proposed by
the Petitioner in the Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16.

112. Further, in the General Provision, Para 9 — “Provisions related to Surcharge waiver scheme for

113.

recovery of Blocked Arrears” of the Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16, the Licensees has omitted the
following provisions;

V) coevoeeeee . Provided that the Surcharge Waiver Scheme (One time Settlement Scheme) shall not

be applicable for the consumers, who have availed the benefit of the above scheme once in last
three financial years.

(i) Further, the Licensee should also ensure that all such cases of incorrect bifling which are
pending for more than 3 months, disputes due to delay in issuance of first bill after release of

connection and delay in finalisation of permanent disconnection shall be disposed of during the

period of the scheme in which it has been registered.

{iif) Further, the Licensee shall ensure that till the finalisation of the case in the above scheme, no

coercive action should be taken against the registered consumers. ”

in this regards the Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed omission.

Licensee’s Response:

With a view to comply with the targets given by the Hon’ble Commission to accomplish 100%
metering and to facilitate arrear recovery, the distribution companies launch an OTS scheme
wherein not only the unmetered consumers will be attempted to be metered but at the same time
new connections will be released and load of consumers will be checked. The purpose of the above
camps therefore is not only to recover arrears from consumers but also to ledgerise illegal
connections and restrict unauthorized use of electricity and thus reduce AT&C losses. In this
background, it is humbly requested that the provisions of Para 9 may be approved as proposed by
the Petitioner in the Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16.

in the General Provision, Para 16 of the Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16, the Licensee has added a
new provision:

“16. For the purpose of billing up to 10KW load, the fixed charge will be computed on the basis of
contracted load.”
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Deficiency Note on DVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

The above new provision seems to be in contradiction to the Para 6 of the Rate schedule: “Billable

load / Demand”. Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed change.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the consumers above 10kW are being billed an the basis of

kVAH based tariff as per the extant provisions. In this background, to avoid confusions for hilling in

respect of consumers below 10kw, the afore-stated provision has been proposed.

114.

115.

116.

The Licensees has omitted the clause 16 - “Solar Water Rebate” in the General Provisions of its Rate
schedule for FY 2015-16, which have been introduced by the Commission in the Tariff Order for FY
2014-15. Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed change.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the provision for ‘Solar Water Heater Rebate’ was
introduced suo-motu by the Hon’ble Commission in the tariff order for FY 2015-16. The Petitioner

requests the Hon'ble_.Commission to take a suitable decision towards such Rebate as it deems fit.

The Commission in its Tariff Order for FY 2014-15 has specified that fhe tariff for all the unmetered
categories shall be applicable only till March 31, 2015. However it has been observed that, the
Licensees in its Tariff Proposal / Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16 has proposed the Tariff for various

unmetered categories also. Petitioner should submit the justification for the same.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that metering of all un-metered consumers within a time frame
of 6 months is a daunting and incredible target considering the large consumer base which is
currently un-metered. However, the Petitioner has embarked towards the glorious intention of
100% metering and has proceeded to accomplish the metering target in a phased manner. In this
background, the Petitioner hereby requests, to provide a dispensation in respect of the tariff for un-
metered consumers as prayed for in the proposed rate schedule for FY 2015-16.

in the General Provision, Para 18 of the Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16, the Licensee has proposed
the following provision:

“Consumers who shift from unmetered to metered connection by 31* March, 2015 shall be given
a rebate of 10% on Rate which shall be applicable till end of FY 2016-17."

The Commission in its Tariff Order for FY 2014-15 had allowed this henefit only to such consumers,

who will shift to metered connection by March 31, 2015. As the Tariff proposal submitted by the
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117.

118.

118.

Discoms is for FY 2015-16 i.e. from April 1, 2015, the above clause has to be suitably modified. In
view of the above, the Petitioners should make the necessary modifications in the Rate Schedule.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the afore-stated provision has been retained to provide the
benefit of the provision of FY 2014-15 tariff order dated 01.10.2014 to the consumers who would be
covered by the above tariff order.

Petitioner should submit the % increase in Tariff for various sub-categories for the last 4 years i.e. as
per Tariff Order for FY 2012-13, FY 2013-14, FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 (proposed). Petitioner

should ensure that such % increase must be submitted for each sub-category under the broader

categories.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that percentage rise in tariff for last five years (i.e. FY 2010-11 to FY
2014-15) 14 is detailed in the table below:

Financial Year Tariff Hike %
2010-11 NA
2011-12 NA

- 2012-13 20.93%
2013-14 10.29%
2014-15 11.28%

It has been observed that from last 2 years Petitioner has not proposed any tariff increase in LMV-5
unimetered agricultural consumers. Considering the fact that the Revenue Gap and ARR of the
Petitioner is increasing year on year, Petitioner should submit the justification for not proposing any

increase in the Tariff for the mentioned category.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that no tariff increase has been proposed for un-metered
agricultural consumers based on 2 considerations: {i) with a view to encourage agricultural growth in

the State; and {ii) as subsidy is provided by the State Govt to subsidize the agriculture tariffs.

In the Rate Schedule of FY 2014-15 for the category LMV-1: Domestic Light, Fan & Power, the
Commission has approved the applicability of tariff as per the following provision:
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Deficiency Note on DVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

120.

121.

“a) Premises for residentiol / domestic purpose, Janata Service Connections, Kutir Jyoti
Connections, Jhuggi / Hutments, Places of Worship (e.g. Temples, Mosques, Gurudwaras,
Churches} and Electric Crematorio.
The Llicensees have proposed addition of “Paying Guests/ Domestic Purpose (Excluding Guest
Houses)” to the above provision. In this regards the Petitioner should submit the justification for the

proposed modification along with financial impact of the same in a workable excel sheet.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the proposed change is to align such consumers with LMV-1

category wherein the nature of usage of electricity is purely for domestic light, fan and power
purposes only.

The Petitioner in its Tariff proposal for FY 2014-15 had proposed to change slabs for consumers
other metered category of LMV-1. it has been observed that the Petitioner in its Tariff proposal for

FY 2015-16 has again proposed to revise the slabs. The Petitioner should submit the justification for
such frequent revision in the slabs.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that while framing the proposal for rate revision in FY 2015-16, it
has considered the broad aspects laid down in the Tariff Policy, Electricity Act 2003, Commission’s
Tariff Regulations, actual consumer profile and realities existing at the ground and has also
considered the prevailing tariff structures across different states. Further, the underlying abjective
in framing the slabs is such that consumers with higher consumption should pay near the cost of
service. Based on such aspects, the licensee feels that it has taken a balanced view of various
pertinent issues.

tt is humbly submitted that the Hon’ble Commission may consider the submissions of the licensee

and take a appropriate decision so as to safeguard the interests of both the licensee as well as that

of the consumers.

Petitioner in the proposed Rate Schedule has also modified slabs in other categories also, thus in
view of the same and to have the best estimate of the revenue at the proposed slabs, Petitioner
should submit the change in the billing determinants (sales, no. of consumers & load) as per existing
slabs and the proposed slabs, as such modification would result in shifting of consumers from one

category / sub-category / slab to another category / sub-category / slab.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that while framing the proposal for rate revision in FY 2015-16, it
has considered the broad aspects laid down in the Tariff Policy, Electricity Act 2003, Commission’s

Tariff Regulations, actual consumer profile and realities existing at the ground and has also
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122.

123,

124.

considered the prevailing tariff structures across different states. Further, the underlying objective
in framing the slabs is such that consumers with higher consumption should pay near the cost of
service. Based on such aspects, the licensee feels that it has taken a bala_nced view of various
pertinent issues,

Regarding the billing determinants, it is submitted that the licensee has herein enclosed the
calculations and models for computing the revenue at proposed tariff which provides the requisite
details.

It is humbly submitted that the Hon’ble Commission may consider the submissions of the licensee

and take an appropriate decision so as to safeguard the interests of both the licensee as well as that
of the consumers.

Petitioner should also submit the impact on the revenue due to above proposed change along with

respective changes in the billing determinants sub category wise / slab wise for both existing tariff
and for proposed tariff.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits the revenue models which contain the workable excel files in
respect of revenue assessment at current tariff and at proposed tariff are herein enclosed in the

form of a compact disc.

In the Rate Schedule of FY 2015-16 for the category LMV-1: Domestic Light, Fan & Power, the
Petiticner has modified the slab of the energy charge for the Life Line Consumers to 50 units from
the existing level of 150 units as approved by the Comnmission in the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15. The
Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed change along with the impact on the

revenue and respective change in the billing determinants sub category wise / slab wise for both

existing tariff and for proposed tariff.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfu-IIy submits that the justification towards the proposed revision in the tariff
rates and slabs for lifeline consumers is annexed hereto and marked as “Annexure-8”. Further, the
impact on revenue assessment of the proposed change on the category has been submitted in the

revenue assessment model enclosed in the form of a compact disc.

In the Rate Schedule of FY 2015-16 for LMV-2: Non Domestic Light, Fan and Power, the Licensees
has introduced Minimum Charge of Rs. 700 / kW / Month for “category (c}”. In this regards the

Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed modification and the methodology for
arriving at the above value.

Licensee’s Response:
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125.

126.

It is respectfully submitted that a petition for imposition of MCG for LMV-2 consumers was filed by
the Petitioner on 02.07.2014 vide Letter No. 1651/RAU/Petition dated 02.07.2014, Such Petition
contained the detailed justification towards the rationale for imposition of such charges. A copy of
such Petition is herein enclosed and marked as “Annexure-9” and is requested to make such petition
a part of the current proceedings. Further, the MCG rate proposed for the ensuing year is in line
with the increase in the cost of service from the previous year.

In the Rate Schedule of FY 2015-16 for the category LMV-2: Non Domestic Light, Fan and Power, the
Petitioner has revised the slabs for unmetered categories and other metered categories. The
Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed change along with the impact on the

revenue and respective change in the billing determinants sub category wise / slab wise for both
existing tariff and for proposed tariff.

Licensee’ Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that while framing the proposal for rate revision in FY 2015-16, it
has considered the broad aspects laid down in the Tariff Policy, Electricity Act 2003, Commission’s
Tariff Regulations, actual consumer profile and realities existing at the ground and has also
considered the prevailing tariff structures across different states. Further, the underlying objective
in framing the slabs is such that consumers with higher consumption should pay near the cost of
service. Based on such aspects, the licensee feels that it has taken a balanced view of various
pertinent issues.

Regarding the financial implications of the proposed changes, it is submitted that the licensee has
herein enclosed the calculations and models for computing the revenue at proposed tariff which
provides the requisite details.

It is humbly submitted that the Hon'ble Commission may consider the submissions of the licensee

and take a appropriate decision so as to safeguard the interests of hoth the licensee as well as that
of the consumers.

[n the Rate Schedule of FY 2014-15 for the category LMV-3: Public Lamps, the Commission has
approved the following provision:

“4. For ‘Maintenance Charges’, ‘Provision of Lamps” and Verification of Load’ refer ANNEXURE 15.2.2.”

The Licensees have omitted the above provision in the proposed Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16 for the

LMV-3 category. The Licensees should submit the justification for the proposed modification.
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Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the aforementioned clause has been written in the end of the
Proposed Rate Schedule but it has inadvertently omitted to provide a reference to the same under
LMV-3. It is prayed that the same may be provided in the tariff rate schedule for FY 2015-16 as
approved by the Hon’ble Commission in the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15.

127. Inthe Rate Schedule of FY 2014-15 for the category LMV-4: Light, Fan & Power for Public Institutions
and Private Institutions, the Commission has approved the applicability of tariff as per the following
provision:

LMV-4 (A)- Public Institutions:

(¢} Religious and charitable Institutions including orphonage homes, old age homes and those

providing services free of cost or at the charges / structure of charges not exceeding those in
similar Government operated institutions.”

The Licensee has proposed addition of “Hospitals, Colleges” to this category. In this regards the
Licensees should submit the justification for the proposed modification. Further the Licensees
should also submit the following:
a. Tariff Design Philosophy for proposed addition in the existing provision
b. Financial Impact on the tariff of these consumers
¢. Components of Billing Determinants including No. of consumers, Connected Load and Sales
of these consumers i.e. consumers pertaining to Hospital and Colleges who will now shift to
LMV-4 category.

d. Category under which these consumers were categorised before.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits as the prevailing tariff structure all the religious and charitable
institutions, or old age homes are covered under 4A category, While charitable hospitals comes
under LMV 4B category. The Charitable hospitals and colleges provide services free of cost or highly
subsidised. In the -earlier definition, there was lack of clarity due to which there was several
instances where vigilance dept. had initiated punitive measures without realising that such hospitals
and colleges were operating for charitable causes and were covered under LMV-4A, In order to

provide more clarity, the proposed modification has been made to ensure that such category of

consumers squarely fall under LMV-4A category.

128. 1t has been observed that the for LMV-5 category , the Minimum Charges for Urban Schedule has
been decreased from Rs. 220 / BHP / month to Rs. 160 / BHP / month. In this regard, the Petiticner
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129.

should submit the justification for the same considering such a huge revenue gap proposed by the

Licensees for FY 2015-16 along with a high amount of Regulatory Asset yet to be recovered.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the consumers of Bundelkhand were being billed at the
Urban Schedule due to higher hours of supply. However, there is significant poverty in the farming
segment of Bundelkhand and they harvest only a single crop in the entire year. It was felt that
higher minimum charges were counter-productive and injustice was being done with those

consumers. In this background, the proposed modification has been requested by the Petitioner.

As regard to the Time of Day Tariff the Commission in its Tariff Order for FY 2014-15 has ruled as
under:

“It has been observed that apart from shifting the timings for the peak hours, normal hours and the
off-peak hours, the Licensees have also increased the number of hours applicable for the peak period
and has reduced the-number of hours applicable for off-peak and normal period which will effectively
increase the tariff for the consumers. It may be noted that by implementing the ToD Tariff, the peak
load gets shifted and the distribution Licensees gain in the form of reduction in power purchase
expenses as the additional energy supplied ta the consumers during peak hours are typically
purchased from a costlier source. The Commission is of the view that the ToD tariff should be a tool
only to effectively undertake the DSM measure and flatten the load curve but not as o source of
additional revenue. Further, any revision in the TaD Tariff should not have any additional impact on
the total revenue as the Distribution Licensees are already getting benefited by better power
purchase planning and savings in power purchase expenses. Thus, the Commission is of the view
that accepting.any TOD design which would increase the effective tariff of the consumers would
not be appropriate and would unduly burden the consumers. The Commission in this Tariff Order

has therefore not made any change in the TOD slabs applicable for LMV-6 and HV-2
categories.”{Emphasis added) '

It has been observed that, the Petitioner in its Tariff Proposal for FY 2015-16 has submitted the revised
TOD structure which is similar to that that of its Tariff proposal for FY 2014-15. It seems that the

Petitioner has not undertaken any exercise with regard to the huge concern raised by the stakeholders

/ industry association during the public hearings for ARR / Tariff process of FY 2014-15. The Petitioner

should submit the justification regarding the proposed TOD Structure along with the detailed analysis
for reaching out the proposed structure.
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130.

131,

132.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that a detailed justification of the proposed TOD tariff structure
along with the load curves is enclosed herewith and marked as ‘Annexure-10’.

The Commission has already raised it concern regarding the impact of TOD structure in the total
revenue, as TOD structure is considered as a demand side management measure and not as a
additional source of income for the Licensees. It can also be observed that apart from shifting the
timings for the peak hours, normal hours and the off-peak hours, the Licensees have also increased
the number of hours applicable for the peak period and has reduced the number of hours applicable
for off-peak and normal period which will effectively increase the tariff for the consumers. The
Licensees should submit such a TOD structure which should not have any impact on the tariff of the

consumers as well as any impact on the revenue side.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petiticner respectfully submits that a detailed justification of the proposed TOD tariff structure
along with the load curves is enclosed herewith and marked as ‘Annexure-10".

Based on the proposal of the Petitioner the Commission in its Tariff Order dated October 1, 2014
approved the tariff for LMV-6 consumers based on consumption i.e. till 1000 kWwh / month and more
than 1000 kwh / month. Further there also exists Time of Day Tariff for the mentioned category. It
has come to the notice of the Commission that it is technically not feasible to incorporate both the
consumption based tariff and TOD tariff in the installed meters. The Distribution Licensee should

submit that under such a scenario how the consumers of LMV-6 are being hilled.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the TOD meters are being installed in a phased manner.
Subsequently, the billing based on TOD tariff would be implemented. It is imperative to state that
the billing of LMV-6 consumers would be done in a manner similar to LMV-3 consumers wherein

TOD tariff was approved by the Hon’ble Commission itself.

Petitioner should also submit the steps being taken up to ensure the billing of LMV-6 is being done
as per the approved Tariff for various consumption based slabs and time of day Tariff.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the TOD meters are being installed in a phased manner.
Subsequently, the billing based on TOD tariff would be implemented. It is imperative to state that
the hilling of LMV-6 consumers would be done in a manner similar to LMV-3 consumers wherein
TOD tariff was approved by the Hon'ble Commission itself.
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133. Based on the tariff proposal submitted by the State owned Distribution Comypanies, slabs in LMV-6

category (for the first time) were approved by the Commission. Petitioner should submit the details
as to how the approved tariffs (slabs & TOD rates) for FY 2014-15 would be implemented vide the

TOD metering system.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the TOD meters are being installed in a phased manner.

Subsequently, the billing based on TOD tariff would be implemented. It is imperative to state that

the billing of LMV-6 consumers would be done in a manner similar to LMV-3 consummers wherein

TOD tariff was approved by the Hon'ble Commission itself.

134. Asregard the Time of Day structure:

i)

i)

of northern region.

14 along with its proposal for any change in TOD structure based on the same.

Petitioner should submit its annualized average hourly load curves for FY 2010-11 to FY 2013-

Petitioner should also submit a comparison of its hourly load curve with the hourly load curve

iii} Petitioner should also submit the annualized average electricity prices at various hours of day

prevailing in the power exchanges.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that a detailed justification of the proposed TOD tariff structure

along with the load curves is enclosed herewith and marked as ‘Annexure-10".

135, Petitioner should also submit a comparison of time slots in other States under which the TOD tariff

is applicable.

Licensee’s Response:

The petitioner respectfully submits that the TOD structure in other states is provided in the table

below:
|- utpe ke toad During Off-Peak Hrs
Hrs
i i e
Stat Applicabili Vionth | % b
ates pplicability onths Applicable otage Roplicable “hage
Hrs | Change Hrs Change
in Rate in Rate
Delhi | All consumers except domestic, Apr-Sep | 1500-2400 | +20% | 0000-0600 | -25%
wihnes Sanctinmad Laad FAAD ic
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States Applicability Months

During Peak Load

i ff-Peak H
Hrs During Off-Pe rs

Oct-Mar | 1700-2300 | +20% | 2300-0600 | -25%

Punjab | Large Supply industrial category Oct-Mar | 1800-2200 0% 2200-0600 | -16%

MP HV Categories Apr-Mar | 1800-2200 | +7.5% | 2200-0600 | -15%

136. Petitioner should alse submit the installation status of TOD meters for all the categories where TOD

tariff is applicable. Petitioner should submit the number of consumers where the TOD meters are

yet to be installed and how the billing is being done in absence of TOD Meters.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the TOD meters would be instalied in a phased manner.

Subsequently, the billing based on TOD tariff would be implemented. Till the interim, the billing is
being done without TOD tariff,

137. tn the Rate Schedule of FY 2014-15 for the category LMV-8: State Tube Wells / Panchayti Raj Tube

138,

Well & Pumped Canals, the Commission has approved the following provision:

“4 For finding out net load during any quarter of the year for this category refer ANNEXURE 15.2. 3"

The Licensees have omitted the above provision in the proposed Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16 for
the LMV-8 category. The Licensees should submit the justification for the proposed modification.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the aforementioned clause has been written in the end of
the Proposed Rate Schedule but it has inadvertently omitted to provide a reference to the same
under LMV-8. It is prayed that the same may be provided in the tariff rate schedule for FY 2015-16
as approved by the Hoim'ble Commission in the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15.

In the Rate Schedule of FY 2015-16 for the category LMV-9:Temporary Supply, the Licensee has

proposed addition of following condition to Energy Charge of metered categories:

“From 3rd Year onwards: Base Tariff applicable. for current yvear plus additional 10% of the
applicable tariff.”

In this regard, the Licensees should submit the justification for the proposed change.
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138.

140.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the afore-stated clause has heen introduced to appropriate
charge the consumers who have availed temporary supply connection for constructing residential
house and to avoid misuse of such connection.

Petitioner should also submit the impact on the revenue due to above proposed change along with
respective changes in the billing determinants for LMV-9 category.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that therevenue assessment mode! for proposed tariff has been

herein enclosed in the form of a compact disc.

In the Rate Schedule of FY 2014-15 for the category LMV-10: Departmental Employee and

Pensioners, the Commission has approved the following provision:

“For ‘Other Provisions” and ‘Mode of Payment’ for Departmental Employees refer ANNEXURE
15.2.1.”"

Licensees have omitted the above provision in the proposed Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16 for the
LMV-10 category. The Licensees should submit the justification for the proposed modification.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfuliy submits that the aforementioned clause has been written in the end of the

Proposed Rate Schedule but it has inadvertently omitted to provide a reference to the same under
LMV-10. It is prayed that the same may be provided in the tariff rate schedule for FY 2015-16 as

approved by the Hon'ble Commission in the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15.

141.

In the Rate Schedule of FY 2015-16 for the category LMV-10: Departmental Employee and
Pensioners, the Licensees have specified that the Addifional charges for employees using Air
Conditioners would be applicable between April and September. Further, in this regard, UPPCL has
also submitted a letter on December 15, 2014, vide Letter No. 3026 / RAU / Tariff Order / 2014-15.
The Petitioner should also submit the justification for the proposed changes to make it a part of
current proceedings as well.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner respectfully submits that the Hon’ble Commission has already issued an Addendum in
this regard vide Ref: UPERC/Secy/D(Tariff}/15-1803 dated 19.01.2015.
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142.

143,

In the Rate Schedule of FY 2015-16, under other provisions of the Departmental Employees, the
Licensees have introduced the following clause:
“Concerned executive engineers will take an affidavit from all employees and pensioners thot the
electricity supplied to their premises is being used exclusively for the purpose of domestic
consumption of themselves and their dependants. It will have to be certified by the
employees/pensioners that such electricity is not being used for any other purpose or to any
individua! to whom his house has been rented out. Without any prejudice to any legal action as

provided in the legal framewaork, any misuse to above effect shall invalidate him from the facility
of LMV-10 on permanent basis.” '

In this regard, the Licensees should submit the justification for the proposed change.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the above mentioned clause has been proposed so as to

ensure that there is no misuse of electricity by the departmental employees.

It has been observed from the approved Rate Schedule that, except in case of HV-3 category all the

~ other consumers having power factor below 0.95 (leading) shall billed as per kVAh tariff. Leading

power factor compensates the dominating lagging power factor which in turn improves the system
operation. In such a case why only the consumers having leading power factor above 0.95 and
specially the consumers of HV-3 category should be given the benefit by considering their power
factor as unity. The Petitioner should explain that why such benefit should not be passed on to all

the other consumers having leading power factor.

Licensee’s Response:

It is submitted that the HV-3 category is applicable to railway traction loads only. In the event of an
electrical braking (regenerative braking) applied for reducing the engine speed, it is observed that
the back energy produced by the motor windings tend to generate some electrical energy, which is
pumped back into-the system. However, such wave form is not sinusoidal in nature, and also
contains spikes and harmonics which are harmful for the system, especially the transformers. A kWh
meter may read this energy as kWh import, but such energy is like selling a fruit and getting back the
useless pulp.

It is also submitted that railway traction system consists of multiple sections having their own
substations. As per the normal practice, capacitor banks are installed in each substations which are
always kept switched on. When a train crosses a particular substation, the load on that substation
became zero, but due to energised capacitor bank, heavy capacitive current flows into the system,

which is in no way beneficial to the system of the licensee. Therefore, no change in the present tariff

structure is recommended.
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144,

145.

146.

147.

Distribution Licensee should submit the list of the consumers having leading power factor of more
than 0.95.

Licensee’s Response:

The applicable category of consumers is Railway traction consumers namely DMRC, Northern
Railway and North Eastern Railway.

Distribution Licensee should submit the list of the consumers in HV-3 category having leading power
factor.

Licensee’s Response:

The applicable category of consumers is Railway traction consumers namely DMRC, Northern
Railway and North Eastern Railway.

Distribution licensee should also submit the financial impact, if such benefit is passed on to all the
consumers which are having leading power factor.

Licensee’s Response:

The Hon'ble Commission miay kindly refer to the reply in the aforementioned section.

A relevant para of the Commission’s Tariff Order dated October 1, 2014 is as below:

“9. PROVISION RELATED TO SURCHARGE WAIVER SCHEME FOR RECOVERY QOF BLOCKED
ARREARS:

(i} The Licensee may, on a decision by its Board of Directors, faunch a Surcharge Waiver Scheme
{One time Settlement Scheme) beginning January and July of every year, for a period of two
months each, for recovery of its blocked arrears by waving off surcharge to the extent not
exceeding 50% of overall surcharge for which no approval of the Commission shall be required,
Provided that the impact of such surcharge waiver shall not be allowed as pass through in the
next ARR / Tariff or true-ups. In this regard, the Licensees would have to submit the certificate
duly verified by the statutory auditor, of the surcharge waived for any previous year along with
the ARR / Tariff Petition of the ensuing year.”

It may be observed that as the impact of surcharge waiver which resultantly reduces the income /
revenue of the Petitioner should not be passed on to the ARR, therefore such income needs to be
considered in the ARR and should he borne by the Petitioner. As regard the same, Petitioner should
submit the details of OTS Scheme launched by it and the impact on the income / revenue (certified
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148,

149,

150.

151,

by Statutory Auditor) due to surcharge waivers and confirm whether such amount has been
considered in the total revenue of FY 2012-13 while claiming the Truing up for FY 2012-13,

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this guery.

Petitioner should submit the full details of all the OTS Schemes launched in FY 2012-13 to FY 2014-
15.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this guery.

Petitioner should submit the definition of 'Rural Schedule' and 'Urban Schedule' along with the
criteria of putting a certain area in either of the two schedules. Petitioner should also submit the
details of the authority or the officer who decides on the same.

Licensee’s Response: -
The Hon'ble Commission in its tariff orders provide for the-definition of ‘rural schedule’ and ‘urban

schedule’ and the billing is being done accordingly. Further, the SLDC is the appropriate authority in
this regard.

Petitioner should submit the detailed design / methodology on tariffs to be charged from the end
consumers of single point bulk load consumer having mixed Joads for e.g. in LMV-1 (b}, HV-1 (b) etc.

after consuitations with various stakeholders and specifically the end consumers affected.

Licensee’s Response:

The provisions and terms and conditions in respect of supply to single point bulk consumers and end
consumers have already been provided in the Raté Schedule and the Electricity Supply Code and
there is no proposal of the Licensee towards any change in the extant design/methodology. The rate
revision proposal has already been submitted to the Hon’ble Commission.

As each muiti-storey building has different consumer, consumption and load mix and in case the end
consumers would get billed as per the applicable tariff depending on the their category, slabs etc.
then ideally the tariff payable by the single point supplier should be different. Petitioner should
explore such mechanism where in the Tariff for the single point supplier would depend on its
specific consumer, cénsumption and load mix which can be verified by the Distribution Licensee.
Then in such case instead of specifying the tariff for single point supplier a mechanism can he given
in the Rate Schedule by which the applicable Tariff for each single point buyer may be determined.
All the relevant details for such determination of applicable tariff can be obtained by the

Distribution Licensee. Considering the above, the Petitioner should submit the detailed proposal for
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152.

J.

153.

such mechanism. Petitioner should explore a mechanism that how the electricity usage under
common facilities shall be shared among the beneficiaries.

Licensee’s Response:

The provisions and terms and conditions in respect of supply to single point bulk consumers and end
consumers have already been provided in the Rate Schedule and the Eiectricity Supply Code and
there is no proposal of the Licensee towards any change in the extant design/methodology. The rate

revision propasal has already been submitted to the Hon’ble Commission.

Petitioner should also submit the mechanism to compute the estimated revenue for FY 2015-16 if

any such mechanism is adopted for single point buyers in LMV-1 and HV-1 category.

Licensee’s Response:

Not applicable considering the Response to Query No. 150 and 151.

Additional Queries

The Licensees has proposed to reduce the number of hours of supply in FY 2015-16, a comparison of
Petitioners proposal in ARR / Tariff Petition for FY 2015-16 and FY 2014-15 is shown below for
reference:

Descfiption No. of Hours projected | No. of Hours projected by
by the Discoms in | the Discoms for FY 2015-16
Petition for FY 2014-15

Mahanagar — M 23:00 ' 21:30

District- D 21:00 17:30

Commissionary —C 23:00 20:15

Rural—R 11:38 10:00

Bundelkhand - B 19:00 21:00

Petitioner should submit the justification for reducing the number of hours of supply.

Licensee's Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that it has projected the supply hours for the ensuing year based
on the actual supply hours for the first five months of FY 2014-15.

154. Petitioner should also explain that how the total sales are increasing in FY 2015-16 if the number of

hours of supply is reducing.
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155.

156.

157.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the total sales are driven primarily by the load growth and
due to regularization of illegal connections.

The Commission in its Order dated October 1, 2014 has directed tc undertake 100% metering by
end of FY 2014-15. However, the Petitioner in its Petition has proposed to reduce the unmetered
consumers by only 10% and 20% in FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 respectively. Further, Section 55 of
the Electricity Act, 2003 stipulates as follows:

“B5. (1)} No licensee shall supply electricity, after the expiry of two years from the appointed

date, except through installation of a correct meter in accordance with regulations to be made
in this behalf by the Authority:”

As 100% metering is mandatory as per the Act, Petitioner should submit the details of the

provisions under which it has proposed to convert unmetered consumers by only 10% and 20%
in FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 respectively.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that it has considered the afore-stated conversion of unmetered
consumers based on realistic achievable targets considering the constraints and challenges of

metering and other issues associated with the distribution business.

Petitioner should also submit the justification of the 10% and 20% conversion of unmetered

consumers in FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 respectively, why such conversion rate cannot be more.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that it has considered the afore-stated conversion of unmetered
consumers based on realistic achievable targets considering the constraints and challenges of
metering and other issues associated with the distribution business.

Petitioner should submit the cross subsidy surcharge applicable for each category of consumers in

FY 2015-16 along with detailed computation in a workahle excel sheet.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the proposed cross subsidy charges are as proposed below:
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WHEELING CHARGES FROM OPEN ACCESS CONSUMERS

Clause 2.1(2) & (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provide that ARR/Tariff filing by the
Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) for Wheeling
function and Retail Supply function embedded in the distribution function. Till such time complete
segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retail Supply Business takes place ARR proposals for
Wheeling and Retait Supply Business shall be prepared based on an allocation statement to the best
judgment of the distribution licensee. The wheeling charge has been computed on overall
consolidated discom basis keeping in line with the consistent philosophy of the Hon'ble Commission

in past Tariff Orders,

Wheeling Charges for FY 2015-16

UPPL

plurg, Luelzne

| Particufars DVVNL | MVVNL PVVNL PuVWNL  TOTAL
Net Distribution Wheeling '
. 1,285.64 1,031.86 1,735.68 1,232.65 5,289.82
Function ARR -
Retail sales by Discom 17,985.18 14,434.97 | 24,336.84 17,243:94 @ 74,000.92
Wheeling Charge 0.715
VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2015-16
S. No. Particulars Units FY 2015-16
1 - Co‘;n“ected at 11 kV “ B - ]
! Long Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.572
f Short Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.572
2 Connected above 11 kV
| Long Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.357
I Short Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kKWh 0.357
COST OF SUPPLY FOR FY 2015-16
: \!ﬁvheeling Wi. Avg. Power System
S No. Categories Charge (D) Purchase Cost (€) Loss (L) Total Cost
HV Categories above 11 KV 0.357 6.946 4.00% 7.582
HV Categories at 11 KV 0.572 6.946 8.00% 8.074
#jf*_":lf - 7
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CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE PROPOSED FOR FY 2015-16

~ Average Billing

Average  Rate (inclusive of CostolSURPI RCIoss pbsiy

S No., Categories Billing Rate Regilatory for computing Su:chazge
€SS Css
el e e el SO LSurehprae Ty

1 HV-1 (Supply at 11 kV) 8.96 10.03 8.074 1.96
2 HV-1 {Supply above 11 kV) 7.59 8.51 7.582 0.92
3 HV-2 {Supply at 11 kV) 7.69 8.61 8.074 0.54
4 HV-2 {Supply above 11 kV) 7.13 7.99 7.582 0.41
5 HV-3 (Supply above 11 kv ) 7.66 3.58 7.582 0.99
6 HV-4 (Supply at 11 kV) 7.29 8.16 8.074 0.09
7 HV-4 (Supply above 11 kV) 7.06 7.90 7.582 0.32

“T" — Projected to be 12% per annum

158. The Petitioner should submit the actual revenue collected from the consumers for FY 2012-13

depicting the breakup of the revenue received for that particular year i.e. FY 2012-13 and the arrear
received for previous years.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that revenue collection has no hearing on the Annual Revenue
Reguirement and this has already been elaborated by the Hon’ble Commission in its FY 2014-15
Tariff Order dated 01.10.2014.

“3.10.12 The Commission agrees with the Licensee’s submission that the past dues cannot be
treated as income of the Distribution Licensee and further treating the realization of arrears as
income would amount to double accounting of income as also established by the Hon’ble ATE in its
above mentioned Judgments. )
3.10.13 The Commission has ensured that Truing-up and Tariff determination has been done in
occordance with the philosophies and principles Iaid in the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006 and
the past Orders of the Commission. In the True up Sections of this Order the Commission has also
conducted revenue side Truing up, which has ensured that the burden of poor collection efficiency
and conseqguent larger arrears is net passed on to the consumers.

3.10.14 The Commission in its Orders dated 21st May, 2013 and 31st May, 2013 had directed the
Distribution Licensee to formulate a policy for identifying and writing off fictitious arrears within o
period of 6 months from the date of Order and submit a copy of such report before the Commission.
However, the same has not been submitted so far, as detailed subsequently the Commission in this

Order the Commission has accorded a final opportunity to the Licensee to comply with the directive
of the Commission.”
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159.

160.

161.

Further, the Petitioner should also submit the actual collection efficiency from FY 2004-05 to FY
2014-15 (till December) for each Distribution Licensee clearly depicting the revenue collected for

that particular year and the arrear received for previous years.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that revenue collection has no bearing on the Annual Revenue
Requirement and this has already been elaborated by the Hon'ble Commission in its FY 2014-15
Tariff Order dated 01.10.2014.

“3.10.12  The Commission agrees with the Licensee’s submission that the past dues cannot be
treated as income of the Distribution Licensee and further treating the realization of arrears as
income would amount to double accounting of income as also established by the Hon'ble ATE in its
above mentioned Judgments.

3.10.13 The Commission has ensured that Truing-up and Tariff determination has been done in
accordance with the philosophies and principles loid in the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006 and
the past Orders of the Commission. In the True up Sections of this Order the Commission has also
conducted revenue side Truing up, which has ensured that the burden of poor collection efficiency
and consequent larger arrears is not passed on to the consumers.

3.10.14 The Commission in its Orders dated 21st May, 2013 and 31st Moy, 2013 had directed the
Distribution Licensee to formulate a policy for identifying and writing off fictitious arrears within o
period of 6 months from the date of Order and submit a copy of such report before the Commission.
However, the same has not been submitted so far, as detailed subseguently the Commission in this

Order the Commission has accorded a final opportunity to the Licensee to comply with the directive
of the Commission.”

The Petitioner should submit the supporting decuments / SLDC Certification, justifying that the
contracted capacity entitled for each source, specifically the cheaper sources, had being fully utilized
in FY 2012-13. It should submit the source wise / station wise details regarding the contracted
capacity and the actual power prdcured from that station for FY 2012-13 clearly depicting the fixed
and variable charges. Petitioner should also submit the justification / reasoning if power is not being

procured from any station / cheaper source to the fullest extent i.e. the contracted capacity.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the Merit Order Schedule has been strictly complied with in
FY 2012-13. Further, the source wise monthly power purchase details have already been submitted
to the Hon'ble Commission in FY 2014-15 tariff proceedings.

Petitioner in its Petition has submitted that the loss trajectory in line with the loss reduction
trajectory suggested by Ministry of Power, Government of india. The Petitioner further submitted
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162.

that, considering the commitments made by it in the aforesaid submission, it has estimated the
losses for FY 2014-15 & FY 2015-16 as per its earlier submissions made before the Commission. Also
if in case the actual losses for FY 2013-14 are lower than the committed losses as per the trajectory,
the Petitioner has estimated a 2% reduction in the Distribution Losses each year over the actual loss
level of FY 2013-14. It has come to the notice of the Commission that, Licensees have submitted
lower distribution loss target to the Hon’ble Supreme Court. As regard the same, the Petitioner
should submit the justification of adopting a 2% reduction approach while it has committed to
improve the losses up to a level of 18.70 % in the FRP for FY 2015-16. It is surprising that the
Licensees have deviated from their own commitments. Also it is not clear as to how and in how
many years, the Licensees plan to reach near the national Target of Line loss i.e. around 15 %.
Licensees in this regard should submit a detailed justification for estimating higher distribution loss
target for FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits the loss levels have linkage with the supply hours, consumer
base and such similar factors. Considering this, the loss levels are dynamic and are not sacrosanct to
move in a linear direction in all circumstances. The loss fevels are approved in tariff proceedings by

the Hon’ble Commission and the Annual Revenue Requirement is accordingly worked out.,

It has been observed that the Distribution Losses in FY 2008-09 had been drastically reduced as
compared to the losses in FY 2007-08. For reference the same are depicted below:

Discom FY 2007-08 | FY 2008-09 | Difference (Absolute) | % improvement in
losses
UPPCL level 36.75% 28.40% -8.35% 22.72%
DVVNL 30.30% 25.57% -4.73% 15.61%
MVVNL 24.59% 20.69% -3.90% 15.86%
PVYNNL 29.39% 26.62% -2.77% 9.42%
PuVVNL 27.76% 24.72% -3.04% | _ 10.55%
KeSCO 40.77% 25.86% -14.91% 36.57%

Considering the capability of the Distribution Licensees, Petitioner should explain that why in FY 2015-
16, it has proposed to improve its losses only by 2%.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the loss level achieved in any one historical year cannot be
considered to be a benchmark for future years. The loss level in any year is also influenced by the level

of input, supply hours and such other factors. Also with a lower base, achieving the same higher
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percentage improvement is not possible. The Petitioner humbly states that the loss levels projected in
the ARR Petition for FY 2015-16 may kindly be considered.

163.

164.

165.

166.

Petitioner should submit the increase in the total revenue due to proposed increase in Tariff for FY
2015-16. Petitioner should also submit its proposal to recover the remaining revenue gap after
proposed in increase in tariff separately for each State Discom.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner should submit the detailed status of ascertaining the actual load of consumers under
LMV-1 (a) and LMV-2 (a) categories so that the contracted load of such consumers should not be in

variation with their actual load as per the Qrder given by the Commission dated October 14, 2014,

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the field officers’ conduct regular drives for load verification
and if any anomaly is found then due process prescribed by law is followed to regularize the load.
Also adequate advertisement is made through several media sources to encourage voluntary

disclosure of actual load in cases where it is at variance with the contracted load.

Petitioner should submit the status of metering of consumers under LMV-10 category.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that it already recovers a reasonable sum towards the cost of
electricity sold to departmental employees. In the first stage, the Petitioner has embarked towards
the glorious intention of 100% metering and has proceeded to accomplish the metering target in a
phased manner. In this background, the Petitioner hereby submits that the departmental employees

would be metered after metering of un-metered consumers where the Licensee is facing more
losses. '

The Petitioner should submit the category wise / sub category wise details for the no. of consumers
separately for Urban & Rural area with the details of unmetered and metered consumers. It should
also submit the category wise / sub category wise details of the no. of consumers that are being
billed as per the metered category but till now no meter has been installed for those consumers.

The Petitioner should duly submit the details as per the attached Annexure-5.
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167.

168.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the sub-category wise details of the metered and
unmetered consumers have been provided in the Load Forecast Model, workable excel copy of
which has been provided with these reply in the form of a compact disc. It is humbly prayed that the
submissian of the information in Annexure-5 may be waived for the sake of brevity as the same is
being provided in the load forecast model.

Recently the prices of crude oil have reduced from levels of 140 dollar per barrel to 50 dollar per
barrel, further imported coal prices have also reduced drastically. As the reduction in fuel prices
would impact energy charges of the power purchase being procured by the Distribution Licensees,
the Petitioner should submit a detailed note explaining the impact of the same on its ARR for FY
2015-16, especially on the power purchase procurement cost.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits_that the power purchase mix of the state is pre dominantly
thermal based which constitutes over 80% of the totat capacity available; remaining being hydro and
nuclear based and marginally through renewable sources. Further, the plants with which the
Licensees have PPAs are located in the hinterland and are fed by linkage ceoal supplied by CIL. Even
though the imported coal prices have reduced considerably in the recent months, the CIL has not
reduced the prices of the coal supplied by it. The UPRVUNL stations are not using imported coal and
complete coal requirement is being met from CIL. The units of BEPL are also using indigenous coal.
Only Rosa TPS and some units of NTPC use imported coal for the generation of contracted capacity
towards the shortfall from indigenous coal.

The variations in the calorific value and prices of fuels are an automatic adjustment to the
generators through the fuel price adjustment which is raised through supplementary bills on a
monthly basis. Similarly, the fuel and power purchase price adjustment in retail tariff is available for
adjustment on a quarterly basis as per the extant rule and framework.

Petitioner should also submit the details of the reduction in average power purchase cost in recent
months i.e. (April, 2014 to December, 2014) resulted due to reduction in fuel prices.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the response to the Query No. 167 may be referred to and
the same is not being repeated here for the sake of brevity.
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U.P.POWER €
. 14-ASHOK MARG, §

BALANCE. SHEET ASAT 31 03 2013

ST 5

¥

(Amoum in Bs.).
e S S Figures as atithe ehd of | Figires as atthe end of i
] ] F'artictxlérs r : aN__pte-Hp c_ugnen; repdrf]nﬁ period PTE:_Q\U!_)_L&S,[EPOTHHQ periodj. -
L EQUITY. ANDLIABILIES: | ;
- {1) Shareholders funds : S
(a) Share Capital S T e = 343487769000 162954496000 -
1 {b)Reserve & Surplus i S ity 329053726677y - (294260493077)
s {c} Money received under share' warrants e g s A i
- -{2) Shara Application Money periding Allotent .~ . - 3 © 7244500113 172189835319
{3} Non-Current Liabilities = : Pl : :
(a) Long-Term Borrowings Rl e B S 291803248588 172472804585 -
{b) Defeired Tax Liabililes (Met) ~ - o i M B L e Sl i
{c) Other Long-Term Liabilities - A e 921611825 921611825
{d) Other Long-Tem Prmnsmns ’ - 3o -
* {8} Current jiabilities B 3 = 3
(2) Shoit-Term Bomrowings : v 8 11167575923 10861351741
(b) Trade Payable : : 7 194941254332 177381501080
(c) Other Current Liabilities * . 8 5770BB2855 4018488315
(d):Short=Tem Provisions ‘ ¢ =y :
{ 532283112050 406639703898
. Assets :
(%) Non-Current Assets
{a@)Fixed Assets
{i) Tangible Assets 9 262593588 255077873
(i) Intangible Assels ) " - -
(i} Capital Work-in-Progress . L 10 2036714791 2038783817
" (i) Intangible Assets under Development o 3 - -
(D) Non-Current Investments - ; g 11 19000526295 18682537774
{c} Deferred Tax Assels (Net) y - =
{d) Long-Term foans and advances’ T ] ‘ 12 1855766257 1855766257
(e)_Other Non-Cument Assets i : i 13 286382679170 17693038434
{2) Current Assets e =
{a) Current Invesiments - -
“(b) Inventories 14 1441068858 1440582598
(c} Trade Receivables ’ i 15 146353923590 341437415197
{d) Gash and Cash Egquivalents 18 5247837802 1701655919
(e} Short-Term Loans and Advances 17 304550973 147572931
() Otner Gurrent Assets ' 18 57608119118 19688338039
" Inter Unit Transfers 7 T 1789332519 1688935059
Significant Accaunting Policies. ; 29(A)
Notes on Accounts 29(8}
Note 1 to 25(8) form Integral Part of Accounts.
T 408839703858

Company Setretary
{Part Time)

e
General Manager

(Accoun’m:}

chn Lucknow B

{S:K.Agarwal)
- Director {Finance)

{A.P Mishra}
Managing Director

'/sgbjgg:t:f{i“our wport of even date

Dae  MARCH 13, 2.@34-

?oﬁ! ‘M; Lall & Co.
C haﬂarad Aacountants
; RN'NO.00
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- -1J.P,POWER CORPORATION LIMITED:

14-ASHOK MARG: SHAKTI BHAWAN LUCKNOW,

PR.FI’F AND LOSS. STA'FEMENT F@R THE YEAR ‘EAR ENDED 31: 03 2013

bate : MARCH 13 2614;

LI

e T “TFigares fortheend el
S ".ml?aos Reporting Period
(l) Revenue from Operations (Grcss) 266140672777 -
). Other income 176865102
4m) TOTAL REVENUE( '+ u) 266317537879
EXPENSES i it -
1 Cost of Materials Consumed 3 : S iE = =il
2 Purchases of-Stock-in-Trade (Power Purchased) 25 . 268579394505 256723419853
3 Changes in Inventories of Finished ' o - >
- Goods, Work in Progress and Stock-irETrade i ) : 5
4 Employee Benefils Expense (Employes Cost) 22 1280458472 1186325461
5 - Finance Cosls (Interes! and Finance Charges) 23 1979849702 24059174930
4 6 Depreciation and Amortization expense 24 - 21341738 19111718:
7 Other Expsnses: : :
a) Administralive, General & Other Expenses 25 182850051 241676008
b} Repairs arkd Maintenance Expenses 26 60953891 72367564 -
-c¥:Bad Debis & Provisions 27 2649737324 15272646392
{IV) "TOTAL EXPENSES 301733676678  POTEFAT219%6
Piofit before Prior Pariod Incomel{Expenditusé}Exceptional and - -
¥ Extraordinary ltems and Tax (1l - V) i (35431988721) (31257184047)
V1  Prior period income/(Expenditire) 28 638755121 4033714886
VIl Exceptionakliems i L -
Vil 'Profit before Extraordinary’ Homs and Tax (V VI-V) (34793233600) (27248469751
IX Extraordinary. Itams : - el -
X  PeofitGefore Tax (V) - 1X) (34793233600) {27218460915%)
XI Taxexpense: = ]
2)  Cument Tax
p) Defered Tax Eodeme s =1
Xl Profit{Loss) for the Period from Continuing Operations (X - =X i (34793233600) {27:21848915%)
X1 Prafiti(Rossy from’ Discofitinuing Operations - -
XIV Tax Expense of Disconiinuing Cperations = 5
XN Praﬁ!}‘{!_nss)' from Discontinuing Operations (After Tax (XTIEXIV) - -
. XVL_ProftiLoss)dat ihe Period (XHL+:XW) (34722733600) (272184B9151)
XUl Eariings per ERUIRESHATE: - g
a) Basic (194.92) (167.09)
b} Diluted ; = {194.92) (167 G3)
Significant Accounting Po!it:i&s ﬂ 20(A) o
Notes on Accounts 29(B)

Note 1 10.28(B) form: hnegral Pari uf,Act:oums : , & =
(H}“Kjﬁfg?n%an : (AKBupta) ' [8:K.Agarwal) (AP Mishra)
Company Secretary General Manager " Dirsctor {Finance) ’ Managing Director

(Part Time) {Accounts) :
Place:  Lucknow

Subject to our report of even datg

ForRM.LallaCo: ™
Chanered Accountants’f'
“FRN Nu. 0008326

Bt Partner
M: No, 071443 -
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U.P.POWER C@R' 'ORATION LIMITED
~ 14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN; LUCKNOW.

 SHARE CAPITAL =
(AmountinRs.). -
Paticulars, _Asat3tioszols | - Asat3teseoie
A AUTHORISED':
400000000 Equity share of par vaiue of Rs. 1000/ each LR
~ (previous year 400000000 Equity share of par value Rs.1600/ each} _ w
@ ~:zs_susnsur3’sc \BEDAND EULLY PAIDUP
349487769 Equity share of par value Rs.1000-each
{previous year 162954496 Equily share of par value Rs.1000/- each) : s . ol S
(of the above shares 36113400 were afloted as fully paid up pursuant to 349487760000 - 162954496000
UP Power Sec:tor Reform Schemne for consideration other than cashj i
_TOTAL 349487769000 162954486000

a) During the.year, the Company has issued 186533273 Equity shares of Rs:1000 each only and has not bought back

any shares.

b) The Company has only ane class of equity shares having a par value Rs. 1000/- per share.

¢) During the year ended 31st March 2013,n0 dividend has been declared by board due to
heavy accumulated loss.

d)Detail of Sharehplders holding more than 5% shares in the Compapy:

r

- . |Shareholder's Name

As at 31.03.2013

Asat 31.03.2012

7 No. of Shargs %age holding No. of shares Yage hoiding
Government of UP - — : .
349487769 100% 162854498 100%
e}Reconcitiation af No. of Shares {AmountinRs.)
B! of'SIjares 250N | 1ssued during the year |-Buyback during the year No. of Shares as on 31.03.2013
31.03:2012 Es
162054485

186533273

345487765

g
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 RESERVES AND SURPLUS

NOTE: 2

B Particulars

il Aﬁ at31.03:2013

_(Aimotintin Rs:)
Asat31.03.2012° ©

Cagatal Reserves

o) Consumers Contributions towards 7

Service Line and other charges .
As per last financial statement

tiy- Subsidies towards Cost of Caplta! A

assets:
As per last financial statement

Surplus

AS peér 1ast financial statement

Add:- Profit/(Loss) for the year as per
statement of Profit & Loss

446157947
" 2729354575
(297106005699}

116157947

o 2729354575

(269887536548) .
(27218469151)  (297106005639)

TOTAL (328053726677) _ (29426049307 7)
_ NOTE - 3
SHARE APPLICATION MONEY , :
: - {AmountinRs.

Particulars As 2t 31.03.2013 As af 31.03.2012

Share Application Money 7244500113 1721808895319
{Pending:for alictmentto the Govt Of UP) : ke ik
IOTAL | 7234500113 C T 172189895319
Reconciliation:of Share Application Money {AmountinRs.)
Share Application Money Received Allotted Share Application Money
as on 31.03.2012 during the year | during the year -as on 31. 03 2013
1721898595319

21587877794 186533273000

7244500113

HustimvaL
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LONG-TERM BORROWINGS -

NOTE -4

e

Particulars

“Asatatona0ts

(Amoum inRsi).
A.Eat 31.&3.2012 i

A "SECUREDLOAN- - Ll
EYWORKING CAPITAL TERM LOAN
{i) Umon Bank of Indla

UPPTCL and charge on recewab!es)
(u) Aliahabad Bank
(Hypothecatlon of specified Substation of
i UPPTCL & Charge onjfeceivables) .
; {m} Dena:Bank
: {Charge against receivables)
{iv) Indian-Overseas Bank

yecation of specified Substauon of
UPPTCL & Charge on recawab!es)
{v) Central Bank o{ india -
3 {Hypothecahon of éﬁ)ecxﬁed Substallon of
UPETCL & Charge on receivabies)
{vi) State:Bank of India

{Hypoth

{Hypothecation of specified Substahon of -

UPPTCL & Charge on receivables)

(vii) Candra Bank g
{Hypothecation of specified Substation of
UPPTCL & Charge on receivables)

{viii) Punjab NationalBank
{Gharge against receivables)
{ix} Vijaya Bank
{Charge against receivables)

{x} Bank of India
(Hypeihecaﬁon of specified Substation of
UPPTCL & Charge on receivables) -

{xi) Qriental-Bank of:Commerce

UPPTCL & Charge on receivables)
{xii) UCO Bank
{Hypothecation of specified Substation of
UPPTCL & Chargs on recewables)
{xili) Bank of Makarastra
(Hypcthecahon of specified Substation of
UPPTCL & Charge oh reoewables)
(xiv) Bank of Barpda
(Charge against receivables)
{xv) Punjab & Sind Bank
(Cf‘iarge against receivables)
{xvi) Corporation:Bank
: {Charge against receivables)
+ [xvil) Southindian Bank
(Charge agamst recen.-ables)

" (xvili) Karur Vysya Bank

{Charge against receivables)
(xx) Federal Bank Tk

{Gharge: against recsivables) .
{xxi) g'r_r_dicate Ban'

(Hypothecation of specified Substation of

Py

13515839167
20962213547

3708295850-

5666414674 :
19724188579
5975300000
15500413235

24963773186
5315666747

44 55569 178
10142994062
8137432853
2497593031

4102474882

6198200000
6215002284
1038211734
283213452

766668534

1745547950

iy




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

LONG:TERM BORROWINGS

‘NOTE - 4{ Continue’ )

PARIJGHLARS

43! ICULAL e | Asat3iozmz013

| ASEta1.03.2012

B. UNSECURED LDANS-
{a} TERM LOANS :

vat.,of.UP.. 1
~ Loan S 150000000
Less - Transfer to DISCOMS 150000000 . - -
(bYEi Financial Participation by Consumers ;
Loan 7093?(278
Less -Transfer to:Discorns . 48145084 - B4
: L i - 22762104 2792194
¢ Add - Ipterestacciuad:& due 12044326 - 35736520 12044326
: .. . SubTomI{B) ~ 35736570 :
7 TOTALGAREY 35736520
{C JLOANS RELATE TO DISCOMS 7 J
(2} Dakshinanchal VWNL
" SECURED
Banks 76580859031 2
UNSECURED
REG 4350000000 -
PFC 9425114200 .
HUDGD © 9249649883 2039019458
'UP GOVERNMENT (APDRP),
LOAN ; 418555268 200962775
UP GOVERNMENT{W. B.AIDED PROJEGT) ‘
LOAN 374865290 930990435_7_2 317010800 2557893034
(6) MadhyanchalVVNL
' SEEURED
Banks 41251106912 -
QNSEQURED
REC 4350006000 -
PEC 7334972200
HUDCO 2258370648 1954848581
UP GOVERNMENT (APDRP). : -
LOAN ==, 20DBA5538 105958716
UP GOVERNMENT(W.B.AIDED PROJECT) '
LOAN

1053242710 56468378008 894768389

2955576088

FUSWINAL

Con ve tonext page.... ...
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG; SHAKTI BHAWARN, LUCKNOW.

NOTE - 4 { Continiue ).

 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS

L0

PARTIGULARS ~

.ﬁgﬂ.

. . (AmountinRs)
1. Asatalgszoiz -

PBaschimianchal VVNL
SECURED i
§"§nks ;

UNSECURED

REC

PFC . -

" HUDCO'

UP GOVERNMENT (APDRPY. -
LOAN ; =R ]
UP GOVERNMENT(W.B.AIDED PROJECT)

| 41422885307 -

4350000000
. 7261746200

389155670

2285604654

186847018

LOAN 795230063 56681054132 675671543 3148213221
{d) Purvanchal VVEL =
' SECURED ' :
Banks 53843786437 :
UNSECURED
REG _ 4350000000 -
PFC 8283482600 <
HUDCO 2342489567 2174282289
UP GOVERNMENT {APDRF}.
LOAN 235335911 112992853
UP GOVERNMENT{W.B.AIDED PROJEGT) | - :
LOAN 5 241246368 69206340883 199701309 . ‘2491976461
(e} Kesco
SECURED dare 1]
Banks . 13411002960 -
- UNSEGURED
- REC 900000000 -
PFC 1874684800 -
UP GOYERNMENT (APDRP).
LOAN 37007613 16222695373 17768628 17768528
Sub:Tolal{ ) _ 291767512088 11171427430
GRAND TOTAL LOAN (AtB#C) 291803248568 172472804685

Note -

The terms of repayment, default detaills & guarantee detafls have been annexed with this note. (Refer Annexuré-A)
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U.P. POWER ¢

ORPORATION LIMITED.
S RO 1m5ﬁm~:maﬁ sumnamwm,wmmow

OTHERLONG TERM LIABILITIES: el
Particyldrs As a1 31032043 < . Amat31.03.2042
“Security, Deposits from Consumers 7000427335 } x; 700042785 = =
Interest on Security Deposils from Consumers 312383630 7312811825, . 312883530, 7312811625
l.asscProvtsmnai Transferto . 3 1 =1 gyl !
Dakshmam:hai VANL "B4B500000 FE 84650[}000
i Madhyanchal VWNL 736200000, ; 726300000 1,
- Paschimanchal VWNL "~ 2183500000 S T s o BaRnERIOn :
. Purvanchaf VWNL. - 14860 6359200005 __ 2624500000 £394200000
TOTAL . .. o 9Z1611828 _B23611825
3 3 NGTE-6
* SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS :
= (At in Rs.) -
Particularz As at 31.03.2013 " As al 31.032012
Overdraft from:Banks 3
3 ‘Cantal Bank of ihiia {Guaranteed by GoUP) 0 977420107
Canara Bank 847722265 981998277
_ {Pari Passu charge on Receivables of Corporation) 3
" Punjab National Bank o 167437
(Pani Passu charge on Receivables:of Corpora.mn}:
Allahzbad Bank 3142464163 4289972653
(Pan Passu charge on Receivables of Comporation) ¥
ICIC] Bank | 385791048 1657370‘]45
(Parn Passu chargs on Receivables of Corporation) . :
Indian Overseas Bank™ 1005149205 301353574
- (Charge on Stock Receivables & Current Assets) :
Oriental Bank of Commerce 1421010196 1468410772
{Pari Passu chargs on Raw material, Stocks & Cun’ent ‘Assets) - :
Bank of india i 500000000 507960442
(Paii Passu cligrge on Receivables of DISCONMS) -
Karur Vysya-Bank® 758439045 - 766738333
{Pail Passu charge on Receivables of the Compnies)
Loans regiates to DISE’OMS {Unsecured)}
@y _DL*W‘EELME
New Okhla Industrial Dev. authority 832400000
Mandi Parishad 416200000 i3
{b} MadhyanchabVVNL :
Néw Okila Industnal Dev. aujbunty 317400000 - 4
: Mandi Parishad 158700000, - 476100000 e L5 o
{c) Paschimanchal VVNL : g
New Okria Industrial Dev. autharily. 345900000 e L T T v
Mandi Parishad : f" = 172950000 51g850000 ] i}
{d) Purvénchal VVNL : L :
New Okhia Industrial Dev. authority . 402480000 ;
Mandi Parishad. - .- 203230000 6023890000 0.
{¢) Kesco e Al = : T
Kew, ©khla Industrial Dev, authon;l‘ : 101840000 sl o e o
. Mandi Parishad : 50820000, . . 152760000, . 0 i

TGTAT_

: The amoum ot default-of Shor:T e.rrn ﬂarmwmgsm Rs.‘] 358B8250/= a8 onf 31.032013

TIET575058
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 U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
. 14-ASHOK MARS, smum BHAWAN; LUCKNOW;

- OTHER.CURRENT LIABILITIES

ke e CNOTE-7
TRADE PAYABLE
! (amoum in Rs 3
Particufars ASat3.05.2013 As at 31.03.2612°
L?abmmor Puchase of Power 194041254332 - 17738IS01080
TOTAL. = iy7eisoioen o
. NOTE-8

{(Amount in Rs.)

Less Prp\uskmal Transfer to DiSQOMS

Particulars. : | Asia!éﬁi:ﬂ&?&ﬁ 7 I CASEtIT03aMT |
Interest accrued & due | 12235871662 10083675445
Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings 3657119689 3850812347
Liabiity for Capital Supplies/ Works . . 1283500373 - L 1273435020
Liabifity for O & M Supplies / Works 205115413 205174378
Staff Related Liabilities : 881427519 999102202
Deposits & Retentions from Suppliers & Others 463875802 463716234
Electricity Duly & Other Lavies payable to Govt. 694125341 694125341
Beposit for Electrification works 1316568628 1316568628
Sundry Uiabilities. 220353892 218239336
Payable to UPJVNL 394422519 - 386055165
Liabilities for Expenses ; ; == 385243089 401903708
Liabilitles towards UR Power:-SectorEmployee Trust
CPFELiability 894534 ; 4529291
Provident Fund {97743403) {105360212)
Pension and Gratuity Liability 135307317 37563914 104488684 {B70228)
InterestAccrued:-but not Duie op:.Borrowings 0 121228348
TOTAL ZTTIBQUBZBSS 20027696315

16009200000
4018496315

far Annexure-C)




s, P,. POWER CORPORATIGN HﬁI'I'ED
4—ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BH.&WM\I 'LUCKNE)W

' Annexure-B to Note-§
. Stafement of literest Accruedi& Due it

EY. 2012-13

H 1unsz€1mm LDANS

1 4 leotp | 2830844258
' 1otk A
- 11 |LoansRelate to Disconts =
HDL| .. Nam Wor!dsani: HUDCO. [
AR 731 ; 34780608F
To 2 . ; : 417153533: 3B0451207F 36428604
3 Vidyit Vitran ngam Tied 650830620 inaossmsa 38194545
4 ngmimnchat vmvut'wfﬁan Nigam Einnited | 743019315] 508870017 34692032 .
5=y © | p59ane42 e T e ] 2E ,2?822&6?1.
2300317605| 3355474530| 144095782} 359'5:39477 94050274063
3 [ 12235871662
as Annexiire-A "DISCLQSURE—”B.E BQRROWIKGAS REQUIRED Ii‘é SCHEDULEW‘I"

F.Y. 2011-12

UNSECUREG [OANS

2830844258

ll

Sk N'o.

= Ban!rs

‘5489373501

Total.
7060297510

723368739

.m.nuupa

955678285

5354?1065

1377475451
1015682197

445732007(

o

9968409958

[~ i =1 =) (= =] ]

1784457134 -

219883855|

7252831187

10083675445
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Statement of Current Matuntv of Lona-'

A sgz;mj?Bmmvﬁn.ﬂs

: F.Y. 2012-13
_I_|Eoans Relate to Discoms
Sl s - World e
No. Name of the Discom .APDRP. ‘Bank - HUDEO Total |
1_|Madhyanchal VL _ 20420462] 798102001 776275009  87esesred) -
2 |Purvanchal VWNL 24776089 __ 18280632 :
3 _|Paschimanchal VVNL 36009330 66263037)
4 E)akshmanchai WNL _ 3B7IGTAD 28405710
.5 [KESCO 3474387 S
Total (€) 120360000 186759660| - 3350000000| - 3857119689
Total Current Maturity of Long-Term Borrowin 3857119669
F.Y. 2011-12
!7 Loams Relate-to Discems
S:; Name of the Discom APDRP Worid Bank
1_|Madhyanchal VVNE
2 |Pupvanchal VWNL ‘
3 |Paschimanchal ViVNL
4 [Bakshinanchal VVHNL o632222 8626820(}
5 |KESCO ! 22663372 0 22663322
Total {B) 796569998  564242953| - 2489099905 3850812847

Total EurrentMaturity of Long-Teim Borrowings

3850812947
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

ParsEulsrs.

CASEtINGIZONE | Asiab3f.0E2012

LGNG‘TERM 1NVESTMENT1N EQU!TY INSTRUM‘ENT AT COS’T (Unighi tid[

183147400 Equity Shares of Rs.10% each Fully paid up. Ch e 1EFi4Tation " 1552800000
{ 158280000° Equity Shares of Rg. 10/~ each Fully pajd vl TEREEd 3 :
From mis BDDDDDQD ‘shares are alioted for cons;deraﬂon amer ﬂ-.an ::ash
Qersuan'l ta KESA Zone EDU stheme 2000 e
-Share Apphcabon Monw pending for allotment

- 4BBT4H00

1631474000 =
= .7 - Less - Provision fcrd rinutien i .n investment .Q 1834474000 0
; ; {b)-Dakshlnanchal VVNL ] e : D
i 10463274 Ecuity shares of Ris. $000/- each fully paid o 19483274000 - : 3700190000
{ 3700390 Equity Shares of Rs.1000/ each Fully il up ) - ; :
Share Agplicatisn Money pending for allotment 412068725462, 22518713588
: o aEadino. T B067014S402° o . .- . Z6218B0S58A:
~ Less - Provision for diminution.in investment oTownioo 30BZOT4S000 . 402 2B o 588 °
 {6) Madhyenchal VVNL T e i e SR T it T :
23081064  Equity shares of Rs. 1000/ each’ nmy pald- up.' : .. 23061064000 14132817000.
{ 14132617 Equily Shares of RS.1000/- sach Futfy paid up L : 3
Share ﬁ-pplm'uon Money-pending for allotment - : 8961862020 Rl 13707681045
. T 300229289200 : T 27830298015 -
Less - Provision for diminution in investment gt 3&322925900 820 27840295000 45
-{8) Paschimanchal VVNL a3 i :
18393“63 Equity shares of Rs. 10001‘- eachul Iy pald Lp = 18390863000 B04S780000
{ B04S780 Equily Shares of Rs, 1000/ each Fully paidup.§ - il )
Share Application Money pending for allotment 8300570058 12972094032
s T 24781533008 ;
Less - Provizion for diminution in investment 24721533000 C B2
{e) Purvanchal VVNL i :
. 22041766  Equity shares of RS, 1000~ each fully paid up 22041766000 4507032000
{ 4667032 Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/~ each Fully paid up. ) ¢ 7
Share Application Money pending for allotment / 8818950875, 23850836039
e : 30807 I6ETS i
Less - Provision for diminulion in mvestment: _30BL0716000 - B75 & A as
{f) #/3 Sonabhadra PGCL j ' BES000 +of el e 565000
665 Equily shares of Rs. 1000/~ each fully paid up f ]

{ BBS}) Equuty Sharas of Rs.1000/- each Fiilly.paidup. } z 3
{o) Ws Jawahar Vidyut Utpadan Nigam -£00000 500000
50000 Equity shares of Rs, 104 each fully paid up T -
{ 50000 ) Equity Shares of Rs.10/ each Fully paid up. )
£h) M3 Yamuna Power generation Co.
12500 Equity shares of Rs, 10/- each fully paid up
{ 12500 ) Equity-Shares of Rs.10/- sach Fully paid vp.)
1 Associates
- {a) UPPTEL* :
22133352 Equily:shares of Rs, 1000/~ each fully paid up
{ 50000 Equity Shares of Rs.1000/ each Fully paid up. }
frowmi this 18423700 shares are alloted for copsideration otherthan cash.
Share Application Money pending for allotment

125000 125000
92433352000 : 50000000

Less - Provision for diminution in investment

18656234000 18851247600
: AOTAL TSD00RZ6295 — 33692537774,

Agoregate amount of unquoted investment in equity shares & Share Appﬁcaum Money'as on 31 03.201 3 iz Rs,140101442295 (Prewous year
R&.127345059774)

Aggrega\a amount of pravision for diminution made uptd 31.03.2013 are Rs. 121100916000 (Erevious year R$.108652522000)
grsﬁéenng tha acwmulaied losses’ ofD;swms.’UPPTCL a Provision-for diminution has been miade: cmngﬁze yearare Rs. 1 ma;maqa {meusyéar ]
10246816000) -

The amount of pro\nslnn iurd&n‘inuhon tsbased on ‘et vorth calculEia on the basis of audited balance shests ol [HSCOMS for FY. 2012-13 & UPP '!.
for Y. 2011—‘!2

et
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LONG-TERM LOANS:AND ABVANCES

U PiP' "WERPCORP.RATDNVLlMiTEB

(Amountin'Rs.)

Patticulars | AS at31.032013 . A% a€31:03,2092
A LOANS ( Secured/Considered.Good ] - L )
KESCO - { Subsidiary) 1350000000 1950000000

{ as per UP Transfer of KESA Zbne EDU Seh
.- Less - Provision for B/D Loan
- . InteréstAccrued & Due

i - 2600)

185000060 1755000000
472835334

195000000 1755000000

. .Less - Provision for B/D inferest’ ~ o 472535334 i D 4@2535334 o
B LOANS{Unsscured/Considered Doubtfut ]. 4 Te '
KESGO (Subsidiary). 227797714 227797714
Interest Accrued & Due 35844246 36844245
=t f 263641960 - T 263641960 ~
Less - Provision for B/D Loan & interest 263641980 - 0. 283541960 : 1]
NPCL {Licencee) 53&43000' 56843000
Interest Actrued & Due 372966497
470869497
Less - Provision for B/D Loan & interest 49399?802 0 420808497 i 0
Other Licenceés 833010 833010
Less - Provision for B/D Loan 83010, 0 833010 =
Others s - 4062352 . 4082382 . |
Less - Provision for B/B Loan ... .A082352° : 0 4062352 0
Agriculiural Bank (Special Programminig) : i
{Unsecured/Gonsidered Good) 26746000 26746000 ;
€ Deposits {Unsecured/Considersd. Good} - ‘
Others 82244730 = 82244730 :
Less - Provision for doubtful deposits 8224473 74020257 8224473, 74020257
___ TOTAL 4855766257 _ 1855766257
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U P P.WER G.RPORATION LIMITED

N CURRENT ASSETS

V “g“t"”e:"?e‘m !

Res’trut:ftﬁﬁﬁg -Afc 17693038434,

Recewabies on account of Loan
fﬁh'swéi:ured and Consndered gond)
Madbyanchal VWNL
Paschlmanchal WNL !
Dakshinanchal VWNL
Purvanchal VWHNL

CKESEO  t

52956679112
53034631507
90055973231
86477269037

16185687750  27seeted07E . . oo 00

£ S B

17693038434

s £ NOTE-14
INVENTORIES

e b= i __ (AmountinRs,)

_Particulars As at 31.03.2013

As at 31.03.2012

(o) thers®

(ayStores and Spares
Stock of Materials - Capital Works
Stock-of materals-O & M

. 5835698843

. 751084346

6565783189

5835698843

730598086

467617673

6566286929

467617673

SUB TOTAL
Less - Transfer to:

Uttranchal PCL

DISCOMS (Provisional )

471601744
_ 4254500000

Y ETITR

471601744

4254500000

7033914602

4726101744

S Less - Provision for Unserviceable: Stoxa i,

* Less- Transfer to DISGOMS.

2120430260

T 1253200008

2308299118

867230260

2120430260

2307812858

867230260

__ TOTAL

... 1240582508

thermatenals Inchide materal issued: to fabricators, obsolete material, scrap transﬁamer senkfor repair siore, -
excess/sheriage pending:for- mveshgahen and matenial in transxt

Im:entoaesare valied:at.cost..

KOSUMAL
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
 14:ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW..

TRADE REGEIVABLES

-‘HﬁTE 15

Particilars

As at:3i .93’2013

As a3l El3.2ﬂ12

fAmountflmRs.) s

‘Sundry Debtors : ?56—1 0005576 7479?968937
Less - Transfer.to" DISGOMS 71241853933 _T4241853033
2 , . SUBTOTAL 4390051643 i - T 35EsTi5008 : HCEER,
Less - anoe for Bad & Doubtful Debls’ | 2930175861 - 146BB75682 2889529129 606385875
“Sundry Deblors throigh KESGO p 820956 - 5204820958
Less - Allowancs for Bad & ‘Doubtful Debis - - 6204820956 £
-Debtors - Sale of Power(Suhsmlary) ; i R [
KESCO. 8937375601 22659308835
Dakshinanchal WNL 45120877225 -109629488465:
" Madhyanchai VVNL 34068104566 67191380216
Paschimanchal VVNL 1128461 2460 - 60148692375
Purvanchal VWL 7155988%’38- i 10803,8%3695
; SUB TOTAL 124000661950
Less- Amount received centrally from Govt. Dephis** 18490085245 %925534{)5 ;
: 152518576745 358674557181 :
. Less - Allowance for Bad & Doubtful Debts. 7625528837 144835047908 17933727859 340740!329'32?'
Total 146353523550 3AA3TA5187
Secured & Censidered Good - . Q
Unsacured & Considered Good 57065866725 ~ 21B8725606730:
Considered-Doubiful [ 14799575383 ' 20570088625
3 - 638954423148 239305654755
Othior Debts S
Unsecured & Considefed:G6od: 84258056865 122701808467
Considered Doubtful 4960850361 6457989919
99219007276 163114449344 ~ 129159798386 368465493141
Less - Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debis 58312203034 68579755224
kess - Transfer to DISCOMS 41551677280 16760525754 . 41551677280 27028077944

TOTAL .

146353823550

* Asper UP Transfet of KESA Zone EDU Scheme - 2000. ! :
*** Recaiptfrom Govt. Departments against Eleclricity dues for and’on:behalf of Discoms, pending allocation.

KUSUMWAL.

SAASTAIBINT.
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14%A$HDK HEARG SHAKTFBHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

&'Oth& account : i 9435232??6 5843 968985—

_ in Fixed Deposit accounts (402617858 99275595,34 SEE-?EE.Q'I?- ; E;Ei}}};’}“féé'z -
- B Bash onHand : : - ;

- 'Gashin Hand (lnciudmg Stamips.in’ ham:l) s 15310

T ysapea7me :
. Cash Imprestwﬁh Staff . 28584700 . 1"_8’;1687168 234_ 165 181517957
SUB TOTAL 10109537802 5563355910
Less Provisional Transfer to-
Dakshmanchal VWONL : 1158500000 ; 1159500000 _
Madhyanchal VWNL _ 901300000 ' 901500000 s
Paschimanchal VWAL :  TEEATY 300000 . - 135300000
3 Purvanchal VVNL 7 st R L i ~485"‘7(.)(10’(3{) 1-1_5@000@9 - 4861700600
e TOTAL T e S 4707655515
NOTE - 17
SHERTTERM LOANS & ADVANEES
Particulars it As at31.03.2013 - As 3t 31.03.2042

ADVANCES. {Uiisecuredi€onsidersd Good)

Suppliers I Céntractors ] 290151368 123272378 . ;
Less - Provision for Doubtful-Advances - oo PO 513T: 261 136231 . 12427238 111845140
Tax deducted at source 40811611 y 33224060
- Advance lhcome Fax: - S - 1328233 =7 1328233
Fringe Benefit Tax - Advante Tax 5278319 - : 5278313
iz i Less - Provision 4102821 115498 - 4102824 1175498
304550873 . 147572931

KUSUMWAL
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
' 14:ASHOK MARG; SHAKTI BHAWAN; LUCKNOW.

SR e FEd : i;jiI)TE -48
“OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
; : (Amo,um InRS.)
‘Particulars As 3t 31.03,2043 As at a1 032012
Income Accured & Die 51811628 —: 3518B019 :
- Income Acerued but not Due: 12624354 . 1695468 .
Reteivables:(Unsecured).- S 4 : gk : = i
“Utiranchal PCL 1924715539 - 1924715539
UPRVUNL 34797958
UPPTEL . 2226141886,
i Sub-Total 9/ 3
' Sobsidiaries: (Unsenured) - :
KESEOD 366638457: 365049049 .
Dakshinanchal VVNL 3780820455 3360377205
#adhyanchal VVNL 4356761998 3810000723
Paschimanchal VivNL 4108720968 3582006517 °
Purvanchal VVNL 3766305910 3271084731
Sub Total 16379056818 14508708215 -
Employees 471972949 471852147
Others i 6800476280 4864280784
Total : 25733280770 22154862446
1 ess - Provision for Doubtiul Receivables . 2573328077 23159952693 2215228770 -419939633876
Receivables oniacceunt of. Eoan Unsecured
Madhyanchal VVNL : 14261710927 : . 0635860016
Less - Liabiiities against Loan 5860517782 8401193145 1833847234
Paschimanehal VVNL 14902168608 : ' : “
Less - Liabilities against Loan 7285815933 1615352675 52915459@3 885956732
Dakshinanchai VVNL 18041263752 - 5829548853 i
Less - Liabilities against Loan 6977144390 11034109362 6035324390 (211775497)
Purvanchal VWNL | 14745679027 5572305490
Less - Liabilities against Loan 8844533083 5901145044 7808723083 (2324417593) .. .
KESCO "~ 1096030732 T Bl0TADAS
Less - Liabilities agalnst Loan 0 1996030732 0 81071045
Prepaid Expenges 5338213 1398585
Theft of Fixed Assets Pending investigation 32844855 : ... 32844855 ;
. Less- Provision for esfimatéd losses ' 3284485 29560370 3284485 . 29560370
; - BBE0821T116 20288488039
Less-Provisional Transferto -. :
Dakshinanchal VVNL 32400000 32400000
Madhyanchai VWNL 92000000 92000000
Paschimanchal VWNL 219800000 219800000

Purvanchak VVNL

600100000

Totat

.255800000:

et

* KLISHUNWAL

- 19588338039 -
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U.P.POWER CO 'PORATI ' :N-LIMITED

'HLASHGK MARG SHAKTI BHAWAN LUCKNOW.

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (GROSS) S
_ T (Amount in Rs.)
pamcuia;-s e i VForfhe Yeéar ended on | = Forthe Yearendedon-
: : i i 31{3&.2&13 o e 31 032012
[ [EQF PR e o e b e ;
Extra Stale Consumers - '
Supply.in Bulk == :
a~ NPCL Ee S LD apsa i % 1424252?3?
b— Subsidiardes e R T R = T L
Dakshinanchal VWNE = * ' B2565422620
Madhyanchal VUNL =F - 47459453430
Paschimanchal VVNL : 85461428860 85611862880
Purvanchal V/NL - ' RTSHIOUSI00 =) = o 59360088060 '
KESCO Rt b= 11335656310 266004210434, 4 16?6234?80 266138004277

165902708 - 2e68500"

60675051780
47300513940

e i 2670113142 SRTAOEIZTT

NOTE - 20
OTHER:INCOME

S (Amount.in Rs.)
7 For the Year ended on . For the Year ehded on

Particul - i

b i 31.03:2013 31.03.2012

a Interest from.: :
Loans to Staff : 635719
Loans o NPCL ( Licencee ) 64188305 55848012
Fixed Deposits 20439698 | 60315457 -
Others 39768421 124971843 17406429 134481977
b Other non operaling income | : ' :
* Income from Contractors/Suppliers 2880106 724661
Rental from Staff 1467688 e 1155875 -
‘Miscellaneous Receipts 2254178 - 6601972 40502588

912079

42383125
TOTAL TV 131573815 176865102

=

KUSOHWAL
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-~ UP.POWERCORPORATIONLIMITED

' _E_URC'%SE”BFED?JEQE ;

' - 14:ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI:BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

NQTE 21

= ‘ ( mo ntlnRs)
.-Pasiculars
» . PowerPurchased from -
: NTPC é‘isssa??ea? /872180380881
Power Trading: Carpor&tion Ltd 1611994633 48031723181
MPCIL y .- 6841733081 B?A624§523
UPRVUNL Ly 531?’2992994 o 49604771537 ;
Satlaj JUNL 4305130329 3713202837
NHPC 9646999196 . 0660854717
UPJVNL 748300380 706732840
" Adani Expoif 0 . 61996256552
i ‘.. NTPGC (VVNL) : 201073511 1979900740
% © Tata Power Trading Co. Lid. 7677013 12103163
<% Glohal Energy Lid. 577432611 . 3329358955
LANGO EU Lid / NETS 5545360053 PPE64SE3E6
THDC 9076576110 8490628485
Vishnu Prayag - 4177282250 AB57483066 .
ROSA Power Ca. Ltd.* 40524695§§6 20565471800
Arawali Power Co. Pvi. tid. - 896775999 4434100480:
Fower Furchase Through Energy Exchange 211836833 0
Bajaj Energy Pvt.Lid. 16485011083 1328268585
Lanco Anpara Power Lid: 12056839305 . 3260273280
SASAN (UMPP) 325859 ' 0
Co-Generating Units 15250805263 13886213943
Surcharge 7195000393 G
- Unscheddled Interchange & Reattive Energy Charges 15635054594 10522087582
Inter-state Transmission & Related Charges From -
- Power Grid Corporation Ltd. ME76731990 I I 99‘14196{111
: Power-Sysiem Operation:Corp. 5TA28458 | 58516229
ke f “TOTAL - Purchase'of Pbwer 295618707521 2570377071383
" " Less - Rebate againstPower Purchase _39343116. ... 314281530
: TOTAL 785579354505 255723419853
NOTE <22
EMP}.OYEES C;OST
: i3 {Amountin Rs.) '
Eor thia Y.éaf ended:on Forithe Year énded'on
: Partlculars 31022013
- Salaries & Allowances 556433150
Dearness Allowance 376513167
Other Allowances 67938079 5t
Bonus/ Ex-gratia 46514728 - 7303156
i Medical Expenses ( Re-imbursement) 35156813, 37885872
Leave Travel Assistance 20798 . 2000
L Eamed Leave Encashment 79121576 55067938
& Staff Weifare Expenses 2834112 1025467
i Pension & Gratuity 160805155 - - 151400439
St .- Oiher Terminal Benefis = 6083269 5081050
iy Expend” iire:on 'E'msl ol i648628. . . 1088233
o , ~ SUBTOTAL AZ9TIAGATT - 1187995408
- Less. Expenses Capitalised. _ . 1680005 Y, g 1673947
; " HOTAL. S N280468ATY NG KL

T B Y




NOTE-23

 FINANCE COSTS

Pl S 2 (Amount*inﬂs),_-
Pa,rficujérs P © U For the Year endedion Eorthe Yearendedon. [

B 31203;’2513 e padpey -y 03\20”12

a Interestonloans : et :
i BANKS T 0 22331593774
i Working Capital i . 1799649927 . 1799649927 . 1505076847 23636669418
v b ‘Other borrowing costs. . g ' ' :
Finance Charges : 30117288 - . 26805680
- Bank Charges : 135682487 : 181399822
- Guarantee.Charges - T ! 14500000. - 180299775 . 14500000 22250
GRAND TOTAL ‘ i - 1o7g904970% ‘

: NOTE-24
DEPRECGIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

- 5 (Amountin:Rs.)
Particulars For thé Yedrended on ! For the Year endédon
. 34032013 - | 31.03.2042

Depreciation on -

Buildings : 4136050 3805188
Other Givil Works P © 1087361 1104730
Plant & Machinery 1537157 : 1416638
Vehicles . 2428428 7 2152954
Furniture & Fixtures ; - - 348377 - 266148
Office Equipments [ 118043583 - 221841736 10276060- 19111718

GRAND 1OTAL 29341738 19919718

e

KUSUMWAL
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U F‘ POWER C.‘RP.RATIE)N LIMITEI
- - /AN, LUCKNOW.

NOTE-25

MV&GENER}\L & OTHER EXPENSES
: Ei 4 : (AmountmRs)‘
i rail i sk Forthn Yéar»ended on - For the: Yeare‘hﬂud on:
Pal CHI&!S = f ‘ L 03:2013. 3.1..03_.2012
Rent 732058 504085
Insurance 246849 161046
Communication Charges 760§456 . 6280923
2 Legal Charges : 21365805 34227457
Audxtors Remunerahon & Expenses T
Audit Fee’ 288000 288000
Service Tax. 35597 35507 e
Travelling Expenses: 5 0. it S 323597
Gonsultancy Charges ° : - 10628426
Technical Fees & Professional Eh.arges 687216
Travelling and Conveyance 24523305
~ Prnting and Stationery 7" - 2717623
Adverlisement Expenses. 2 6825555
Electricity Charges - 25202450 -2TA4A5777
Water Charges 13145 28605
Entertainment 94751 2391387 -
Expenditure on Trust 82151 85183 |
Miseellaneous Expenses 78144540 _ 125972806
~ SUBTOTAL . 183828329 243198879
LESS - Expenses Capitalised 976278 kT 1522863
TOTALE 182850051 241676008
NOTE - 26
REPAIRS AND:MAINTENANGE.
: _. {AmountinRs, )
Parti cu!érs 3 For'the Yéar ended on “Forthe Yéar entled on
31.03:.2043 31.03.2012
Plant & Machinery 5524301 7500434
Buildings : 50212154 61681700
Vehicles - Expenditure 4221425 3883328 5
Less - Transferred to different Gapttal & SRS s :
D&M Works/Administrative Exp. : 4221425 . D> .. . 3BB83ER f 0
. Fumiture & Fixtures : o e ~.--24950
Office Equipments H2074A36 . 3151480
TOTAL 60883891 _ 72367588

© KOSUMWAL
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NOTE - 27

‘BAD DEBTS.& PROVISIONS TRl :

: i ] ' (AmountinRs.)

" “.ForthaYearendedon . |
£ 31.032012- . -

“For the Yearended on
31032013

© Partlculars.

s “Doubthul Debts (Sale of Power §

(10267552190) .
Doubtiul Loans and Advances

| 4732263297

=T . : Shiort Term G S
R et . : Lnng Tem 80776204 - 55848012 - 51105087
Doubtful Other Gument Assets(Recewabies) e ]! 35R039307 242661108
Diminution in investment : 12448354000 . 40246616000 -
TOTAL : 618717321 T 18272648392

NOTE - 28

NET PRIOR PERIOD INCOMEEXPENDITURE

KUSUMWAL

Viate - . 3 {Amountin Rs.)
Pidiculars For the Year ended on " For the Year énded on
4 : 2 34:03:2013 31.03:2012
I INGOME
2 Other Income 407120349 (469079218
b Other Excess Provision - (24986) 0
c Depreciation.tnder/Excess. Prowded 327616 )
___SUBTOTAL 407422979 {469079218):
Il EXPENDIURE
a Employee Cost (835757 1) (2807863)
b Interest & Finance Charges 0 3870567 -
“& Power Purchase (190273974) {4512988555)
d Administralive & General Exp (32700597} 4131337
TSUBTOTAL _ (231332140) “(A507794304)
S NET PRiG&P,ER@BIHCOMEI{EXPEND]TURE} == ‘BIBTEETZN 4038714856
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(b)

(©)

()

(d)

(@)

Schedule XIV-of the Compames Act 1958

U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTE NO. 29 {(A)

Sl@NlFICANT ACCOUNT!NG P@LlCIES

Sa GENERAL

The ﬁnancaa] staterments are prepared in accordance with the applicable:
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. However where there is a deviation

_from the provisions of the Companies Act, 1958 in preparation of these ;

accounts, the comesponding provisions of Electncﬁy (Supply) (Annual
Account) Rules 1885 have been adopted.

The accounts are pre,pared under histerical cost convention, on accrual

basis unless stated otherwise and on accounting assumplion of going
concern.

Subsidy, Grant, Insurance and Other Claims, R‘eflﬁnd of -Custom Duty
Interest on Income Tax & Trade Tax and Interest on loans to staff is -
accounted for on receipt basis after the recovery of principal in full.

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets are shown at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

All costs relating to the acquisition and installation of fixed assets till the .
date of commissioning are capitalized, ,
in the case of commissioned asséts, where final settlement of bills with the

contractor is yet to be affected, capitalization is done, subject to necessary
adjustment in the year of final settlement.

Due to muiltiplicity of functional units as well as multiplicity of function at
particular unit, employees cost and genéral & adniinistration expenses to

capital works are capitalized @ 15% on deposit weorks and @ 11% on ether =

works on the amount of tetal expenditure,

Borrowing cost during cons_t-rucﬂon stage of capital assels are app'dttiﬁﬁéd

on the average balance of capital work in progress for the year. The
determination of amount of borrowing cost atiributable to capital works are

capitalized as per the computation method given in the Eiectricﬂy (Supply)

_V(Annual Accounts) Rules 1985.
DEPRECIAT!ON

Depreciation is charged on Stralght Line Method at the rates specxﬁed m i




®

(©

()

(©) ‘

- Any shortage /excess of ﬁlatérial found during the yeaf end are shown as

@

b).

©

@)

INVESTMENTS -

; Long te'rz mestments are ca?ned at oost PTOVISIOF) is made for dlmmut;on -

: lepreca.atton on addltmns 1o/ deductlons fmm Frxed Assets dunng the year. '

is charged on Pre rata basxs

The Fixed: Assets are dep £
of temporary erections/cor

( .‘__o‘ns where 100% depreclatuan is charged

' STDRES 2 SDHREQ

Stores & Spares are vallied at cost.

Steel scrap is valued at realizable value and scrap other than stesl is-
accounted for in the accounts-as and when sold,

"material shortfexcess pending investigation” till the finzlization of 2
investigation.

REVENUE/ EXPENDITURE REQ@GNIN.N

Revenue from sale of energy is accounted for on accrual basis.

Late payment surcharge recoverable from subsidiaries and other bulk

power purchasers are accounted for on cash basis due to uncertamty of
realisation.

Sale of energy is accounted for based o*h" tariff rates agper.ed by U.P.
Electricity Regulatory Commission. In case of distribution companies,
where the rates are not notified/ approved, provisional rates are adopted.

All prior period income & expendtture are shown in the current period as a
distinct item. = :

POWER PURCHASE

Power purchase is accounted for in the bcaks of Corporatto‘n as bejow:

- { In respect of Central Sector Generating Units and unscheduled"

interchange/reactive energy, at the rates approved by Central
- Electricity Regulatery Comimissien (CERC).

e (i) " n respect of State Sector Generating Ufits angd unscheduled

__interchange/reactive energy, at the rates approuad by U.P. El ectnc;ty-_
' Regulatory Commission (UPERC). :

'g{iii)‘*z In respect of: Power Tratimg Gnmg’ames at the mutﬁally agreeﬁ'

rates.

iated up to 95% of ongma! costexceptincase - .
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Placa + Luckriow : f
Date: MARAW 13 2ottt

- EMPLOYEE BENEEITS

8. :
 (a) Liability for Pension & Graturty in respect of employees h‘és been .
- determined on the basis of actuarial valuation and- has been. accoun{ed for
i ‘on accrual basis. : b
(b). -,Leave encashment, medical beneﬁts and LTE are accounted for on thes-'-»
- basis of claims received and approved during the year. i BT,
PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASJ-_SE&I?S’- RS
(@) Accounting of the Provisions is made on the basis of estimated Sl
expenditures fo the exient possible as requnred fo seﬁie the present
‘obligations.. -
(b) Coritingent habmties are disclosed in the Notes on Aceounts.
{¢) The Contingent assets-of unrealisable income are not recqgmsed. S
HKAgma) | (AK Gupta) (8K Agaral) (AP. Mishia)
LCompany:Secretary General Manager ~ Director (Fmancg] Managing. Diregtor

{Part Tirie) {Accounits

Stbjéct t6 our report of even date -

For R. M. Lall & Go.
Chartered Accountants
FRN Ne.000932C

IRP, Téwa)
e 1T Lo Paner
T MNoOTIHE



U P POWER CORPORATI.N LlMlTEl
NOTE N., 29 (Bl

; NG)TES ON. ACC@UNTS ANNEXEE) TO AND FlRM!NG PAR OF
ALANCE SHEET A 1.03.2f A T& LOSS STATEMENT |
AT DATE

‘ F@R THE'YE‘M E”N‘ED O

(2) ; The Cerporaticn was zncorporated under the Com;aames Act’ ;
: 1956 on 30.11.1999 and commenced the business wef -

- 15.01.2000 in terms of Government of U.P. Naﬁf‘eaﬂon Nc:-
149/P-1/2000- 24 dated 14.01.2008.

(b). Vide Govt. of U.P. Notification No. 1868XIV-1-2000 dt. Jan 15'
2000 the distribution business of KESA Zone of erstwhile UPSEB

- has been transferred to KESCO; as whally owned subsaeiiafy 4 .
company of UPPCL, wef 15.1.2600.

(6}  Due to division of S’tate of Uttar Pradesh a separate State named:
- Uttaranchal (now Uttarakhand) came into existence and a
separate Corporation Uttaranchal Power Corporation Ltd. had

taken over commercial operations in the Siate of Uitaranchal as

per Gowt. of India nofification no. 42!?12@80 R&R dated
05.11.2004. :

(d)  The distribution business of U.P. Power Corporatﬁan Ltd. has
£ . ‘been transferred to subsidiary companies viz. Madhyanchal
Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd., Lucknow, Paschimanchal Vidyut Vitran,
Nigam Lid., Meerut, Poorvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lid.,"
Varanasi & Dakshmanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd., Agra (Known
as DISCOMS) as per The Uttar Pradesh Power Sector Reforms
(Transfer of Distribution Undertakings) Scheme, 2003 issued vide

GoUP Notification No. 2740/P-1-2003-24-14P/2003 dated . .
12.08.2003.

. (&) The G&tate Government through Gazelte Nofification No.
CS o 2874(1)/24-P-2-2010, Dated 23 Dec 2010 made a Provisional
Transfer Scheme for the purpose of transfer of the transmisgion
_ activities including Assetls, Liabilities and related proceedings
- from U.P. Power corporation Lid. {(UPPCL) to the Uttar Pradesh.
- Power Transmission Corporation Limited (WPPTCL/TRANSCOY; -
~In terms of this Scheme, the transfer has been made effective -
< from 01.04.2007, the date since which UPPCL and UPPTCL have ..
..~ started working as separate entities for purchase/sale of Buk . - -
- power and transmission wark respectively.

2. (8 - The reconciliation of balances of assets and liabilities transferred _’:.
s under Transfer -Acheme_:aa@ﬂ vide Notificatioh _No z \8',113.11;20@1 S




e}

24, dated 25.01:2001 and those appeating:in the Uriit's sccounts

have been done. Fina! balances to be transferred o 'DISCOMs'
as on 11.08.2003 and TRANSCO' as on 01.04.2007 and-the:

" balances to be retained by UPPCL &s on 01:04.2007 have been

sent to~ GoUP for approvalfnehﬁcatmn The necessary:
- adjustments in thzs ‘regard shall be dene on its approvall
netification by GeUF’ in the annual accaunts mnder preparat:@n

(b) Fhe assets and liabilities relating to Uttaranchal P@Wer

. - Corporation Ltd. had been transferred as per an agreement dated:

-~ 12102003 with Uttranchal Power Corporation Lid., w. ef
- 8:11.01. 3

(c): ;'(i) Consequent upan transier of distribution business to four.

DISCOMs, the provisional balances as on 31. 3.2003 as per.
~ Notifieation dated 12.08.63 have been transferred to these
companies.

(i) The transactions pertaining to distribution business dunng the
. period from 01.04.2008 to 11.08.2003 are taken in the -
. accounts of UPPCL and debtors outstanding except balances

of KESCO, débtors through KESCO and NPCL, as at - -

11.08.2003 have been transferred to Discoms as per adviee of
CAG.

(i) The difference in assets and liabilities transférred to DISCOMs
. as per provisional Transfer Scheme and the balances

-available in the UPPCL accounts have been adjusted through
Restructuring Account.

{i¥) The actual balances of transmission units on 01.04.07 were

transferred to UPPTCL (Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission
Corporation Limited) instead of the balances of the Ultfar
Pradesh Electricity Reforms (Transfer of Transmission and
Related Activities including the Assets, Ligbilities and Related

Proceedings) Scheme, 2010 (Provisional TRANSCO Transfer -

Scheme). The difference between the balances so transferred
and the balances of Provisional TRANSCO Transfer Scheme

2010 amounting to Rs. 180.72 Crore was transferred te
Restructuring Alc in the FY 2067-08.

' (v) Residuary balances of assets and liabilities aﬁ'e’f the above
 transfers have been retained in the books of UPPCL.

The transactions affecting the Opening Balances of UPPCL as per the

 affecting the- Opening Balances of DISCOMSs as per the Provisional

- Transfor Scheme 12.08.2003 were also transferred to Restructunng
Account, pendmg final adjustments

" Transfer Scheme 2000 and the Transfer Scheme of KESCO were
transferred to Restructuring Account and similarly the transactions
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b

(© () Loans obtained from REC, PFC, HUDCO & GoUP for

"jﬂbanks under Note ﬁie 12 '*Leng Term Loans & Advaﬂce%“ =R
“ {Rs. 2.57 Crore was transférred through the Transfer Scheme-,
: 2090) is su“bJect to recencmatron!conf mation.

'Pfows‘onal loan balancee transferred to-each of llSClMs‘ vrde

the Transfer Scheme 2003 vary with the findl audited -Balafice
Sheet for financial year 2002-2003. To take care of these
- d'ﬁerences foﬂewmg approach had been adeeted

. () ~ As per advice of Reform consuitants; rn the absenee ef Bt

loan agreement wise details, the Institution wise ieans had i
been transierred to DiSCOMs '

"'(ii) The payment of mterest and - repayment of loan aﬁer' |
11.8.03 had been apportioned, as per Para (b) (i) __above

distribution works received by UPPCL on-behalf of
DISCOMs after 11.08.2008 were accounted for in UPPCL
separately and shown as ‘Loans Rélate to- DISCOMs'.
Debt service obligations on account of these loans are
accounted for as receivables from respective Discoms,
therefore, interest on such loans amounting to Rs. 276.55
crore and guarantee fee paid to GoUP on PFC loan
amounting to Rs. 0.21 crore during the year has beef
shown as receivable from respective Discoms.

- (i) Ministry of Power, Govt. of India has issued financial

restructuring seheme of Distribution companies on 5%
October 2012. As per the provisions of the Scheme the
lenders have agreed to restructure the outstanding loans

- as on 31.03.2012 from Banks taken to meet losses and
outstanding power purchase liabilities as on 31.03.2012 in _
the books of UPPCL upto accumulated losses of Discoms. -
The fresh loans for operational losses of distribution sector
are also {o be provided to UPPCL.

In view of this it has been decided in the Board of Directors -
-meetmg of UPPCL dated 19.68.2013 vide Board resoliitien no.

740 that :
(&) Outstanding loans from Banks as on 31 08.2012,

) Fresh loans/Bends for funding upto the power purehas;g. i

liabilities outstanding as on 31.03.2012 and

i (r:) Fresh loans taken / to be taken to meet operatrenai losses hey

from 01.04.2012

~ will be allocated to the Discoms and adjusted against rece;pts of .

sale of Power to Discoms. Accordingly necessary adjustment has
been carried out in the books of UPPCL showing the referred
. loans under the title "Loans Relate to Discoms”. Debt service -

. eblrgatrons on aeceunt of ihese loans are accounted for asl_f-_ P
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AR loans amefuntmg to Rs. 2931 18 crore during the year-has been =

as mvestment in mpet:twe BISCOMs :

\ . Based on. actuanai valuation report dt. 8. 11 2@00 (adoptéd by

Board of Birectors), provision' for acerued fiability on account of

. Pension and Gratuity has been made @ 16.70% and 2.38%

SO

®

(c)

. respectively on the amouﬁt of basu: Pay and DA pald to-
- emptoyees ‘

The Company is makmg en‘erts o recogmse and rdentlfy the-r G

. location of land along with its title deed as well as of other fixed &
~ ' assets, transferred under “varous Transfer Schemes for the

purpose of maintaining fixed assets registers. .

Where historical cost of a dtscardedl retired/ obsolete ﬁxed asset
is not available, the estimated value of such asset and
depreciation thereon has been adjusted and accounted for.

The Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debis against revenue from
Sale of Power has been made @ 5% on incremental debiors.

- during the year.

The details of provision for doubtful loans & advances are as
under:- . e , =
(i) Provision @ 10% on the incremental balances of suppliers/
~contractors (O&M) has been made under the Note no. 17
of Short term Loans & Advances.

(i) Provision @ 100% on interest accrued and due during the
year on loan of NPCL has been made under the Note No.
12 of Long term Loans & Advances.

A provision for doubtful receivables @ 10% on the incremental :

- balances appearing under the different heads of "Other Current

~ Assets Note no. 18 (exeluding Recewable on account of loan)" =
_ has been-made.

~ Due to non-receipt of loan installinents and interest thereon from:

"Secured and Unsecured Loan to KESCO", no interest on such
loans has been accounted for in the books of accounts.

'8 The reconcilistion of Inter Unit Transfer balances’ amointing 6 . .
B _‘Rs ~178.93 Crore (Debit) (previous year Debit Rs. 168.89 Crere) is in

process and effect of reconciliation, ‘if any, w:ll be prowded for in the G
sk com;ng years. . _




{a): f,Seme balaﬁces appeanng Umjer the heads 'Oiher e
- Asséts’, 'Lorig Term and Short Term Loans & Advances’, 'Other

Current Liabilities', Trade Receivables’, Trade Payables’' and
Material in fransit/ under inspection/ Iying: with - contrr—.u:tor&lr

fabricators are subject to confirmation/ reconciliation. and:

subseguent adjustments as may be requ:red

' {B) On an overall basis the assets other than Fixed Assets and non-

current investments have a value on realisation in the ordinary-

course of business at least equal to the ameunts at wh;ch ’the}r
are stated in the Ba!ance Sheet. ’ =

'las:c and diluted earmngs per share has been shown in the Proﬁt &
: _Lass Acceunt in accordance with AS-20 "Eamings Per Share”. Basic -

earnings per share have been computed by dividing net loss after tax by -

- the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
- year. Numiber used for calculating diluted earnings per equity share
- sncludes the amount of share application money (pending for allotment).

Eamingpershare; 31032013 31032012

" {a) Netloss afer tax (numerstor used for 34793233600 27218469151

calculation)

~ (b)" - Weighted average number of Equity 473498935 162954496

12

. 13, ' Due to non-formation of finance, accouhts, atidit, headquarter-and other -

Shares (denominator for calculaling
Basic EPS)

- {¢) Weighted average number of Equity . BAMB97920 . 347529853

‘Shares {denominator for calculating
Diluted EPS) Al ] '
(d) Basic eamings per share of Rs, 1000/ (194.92) (167.03)
gach el
(e) Dilsted eamings per share of Rs. 1194.92) (167.03)
10004~ each
{As per para 41 of AS-20 issued by Institute of Cliartered Accountants ofIridia, Potential
Equity Shares are treated as Anti Diliitive as their conversion o Equity Share would
decredse loss per share, therefore, effect of Anti Dilulive Polential Equity Shares are. ..
ignered in calculating Dilited Eaming Per Share) :

The amount of tax dedualed at source (TDS) en interest received on =
... Fixed Deposits during the year is Rs 15 30 361 [prex‘iicus year
. Rs. 47,47,955). e

- service units in UPPTCL, the employees of UPPCL working in these},‘ .

umts_ were entrusted the work of UPPTCL also, therefore, the sewvices: iy

rendered by such UPPCL employees, the 25% of the employee and

administrative cost of such units have. bgen leaded to LP
the year. :

-

Amountin BRs:)]
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Ameunt due to: Mtcro. Smali and medlum enterpnses (under the MSMED

= provrded for want of suffi ::lent related mformation Hewever the company

_|s in process to obtain the. comptete, mf-:rnnatsnn in thls regard

As._; the balances of assets and lr,ab‘zhttes , h‘-ad been transfezred i
provisionally to Discoms, hence there are still some balances of sueh ™

- assets and liabilities which are related to Discoms lying in the books of X

UPPCL. Since necessary adjustments will be made on issuance of -

“notification of Final Transfer Scheme by GolUP as referred in-Point no. P

2¢a) of this note and the said balancés is no way pertain fo U.P. Power

- Corporation business, hence, neither any interest on Security Deposit
- from consumers and financial participation by consumers has been

1B,

charged nor any. provisicn against the such assets have been made ln;f*' A 2

the books of cempany

As per agreement with Nelda Power Company Ltd. sale of energy- to
NPCL upto 45 MVA is to be charged at double the prescribed rates.
Since NPCL has disputed. the issue and cugrently the matter is pending

- before Hon'ble Supreme Court, therefore the sale of energy to NPCL is

A7

18.

19.

accounted for at the rates approved by UPERC. However, drami of
energy by NPCL above 45 MVA, has been accounted for at the rate
decided by the Management. '

Payment to Directors and Ofﬁcers in forexgn currency towards foreign
tour was NIL (Previous year NIL)

Debts due from Directors were Rs.. Nil (previcus year Nil).

Quanmame Deta:ls of Energy purchased and sold:

= S No.

Details - 201213 | 201112

)

Total number of Units purchased | 77707181 MU | 74479.613 MU | .

(1

Total number of units sold - | 73667.397 MU | 70371.501 MU | -

2. -8ince the Company is principally engaged in the business of Electricity,

o _disc!osure as per AS-‘W on s,egment rﬂpgmng is norl requ" gl

Contingent Liabilities: &

i e
No. Details . | Amount - |  Amount |
& (Rs.inlacs) | {Rs.inlacs) |

: (i)‘ Capltal @ommstmengs;;

and there are no other reportable segments as per AS-17, hence th,e ot




R Disciesure as per AS28 (reldted party): - =

; (a)

Key management personnel

"+ paid to key management personnel (Chairman, Managing Director and

Directors) are as follows: -

Amount (Rs, in lacs)

Salary '& Aﬂowénce-s

| 5058 53.71
Contribution to Gratuity/ Pension/ PF 2.09 - 7.09

&)

owned enterprises, detail/ transactions of which have not been disclosed
‘in view of Para 'S’ of AS-18 "Related Party disclosures” which exempts

o . Controlled.

' }'f;' 23. Dueto heavy caffied forward losses / depcecuatzen and uncertamties R
: ' recover such losses/depreciation in near future, the deferred tax assets = -

. 24,

~ have not been recognised in accordance with AS-22 issued by ECAI_

In the opinion of mandgement,
lmpam'nent of any assets as on balance sheet date as en
28 of ICAL Further, the assets of the corporation have be

1S Name lesngnation i ~Working Period

Ne. | | (For FY 2042-13)
e ; :Appomtment Reﬁrementf
: e e _| Cessation -
1| Shri AwanjshKumar Chairman and Managmg;,f : ‘28 03 ‘[2 |30 @7 2
-2 | Shri Anil KunarGupta Qha‘rx:_g”n. = 31 97 12 160113 |
3 | ShriSenjeevMittal | Chairan |03 . | Woking
4 | ShriDheerajSahu | JointManaging Direstor -~ - [ 08.4240 . | 020442 |
_ 5 | Shri Ayothya Prasad Managing Director 31.07.12 Working:
.. | Mishra e ke =l 2

5 | SHiSK. Aganval Director (Finance) ; 090109  |Working
| 7 | ShriNand Lal Dirsctor (Personnel) 300410 | 05.04.12

8 | Shri O.P. Jain Direstor (Personnel) 1090412 | 280642

9 |ShriAK Singh Director (Pérsonnel) 30.06.12 B2 |
10 | ShriRadhey Mohan Director (Personnel) 194142 | Working

11 | Shri Jawahiar Lal Ditector (Distribution) 31.07.10 13.07.12

12 | Shri Srikant Prasad Director (Disfrbution) - - 140712 | Working

13 | Shri Srikant Prasad Birecter (Corporate pianmng) 21111 | Working

14 | Shr Ayodhiya Prasad Director (Commeteidl) - 221111 05.03.13 -
e Mishra , :
115 Shri Sanjay Kumar Smgh Director (Commercial) - 06.03.13 ‘Working

{b) Transactions with related parties- Remuneration and Benefits

20112012 | .

The company has no related party enterpnses other than State -

~ State Controlled Enterprises from making any disclosure pertaining for
- their transactions mth other related parttes which are also State.. -

there is no specific mdfsatzen of
@96{1 bYAS.;_’:‘ i i




o

impé\‘n'ment of dssets is very unhkely

their: htsteneal eost and: mcst of the assets are very, ald where: the

 Disclosure as per,AfS:iZQ' is as under:- -
== Mﬁ%éﬁémaﬁfiggmsms :
S - PRRTIGULARS OPENMG | PROVISION W'lfgm%“"" CLOSING
NO. : BALANCE ASON mnEnuams BURING THE . BALANCEASON'
S mmz . THEYEAR ~ 34032013
SE = sl _ YEAR
SR s e | 1,98;55,25;22;000 rozseaston | smreso | 120086000
.| Investment . i i | e :
* 7 Provision for Doubtful debts on | " s rara I ) amemomeasmn | GG
= 2 :Sundry Debtors (Sale ofpower) - i3 ??-‘02‘8'0‘?7’344 = B 19’26‘?5’52'190 1ﬁ'7§£5‘25'm;
", | Provision for Bad & doubtful debls- |- ot er o | asanogar 57 6612560 |-
§ Other urrent assets. 7,-2_,21-,35513,255 35:40:99,307 0| 2SR |
| Provision for Bad & doubtful debts- | - e s} S
4 Long Term Loans & Advances 1,37,41,06,626 6,488,305 o ‘ 1,4382.95.53
" | Provision for Bad & doubiful debts- s 5
Total 1,35:28,56,47,063 | 13,99,52,56,501 | 10,57,55,39,190 |  1,41,90,53,64,384
26. The figures as shown in the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Statement and
~ Notes thereto have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.
27.

Previous year figures have been regrouped and rec assrﬁed wherever
considered necessary.

(H m*é'wj?an |

~ {AK. Gupta)

S K. Agarwal)
- Coimpany:Secretary Gmerai Manager irector (Finiance)

Part Tme

s

'Place Lucknow

_ Dale: MAReH 1§ zm

é—rwé. @/

(AP. Mishra)

Maniaging Director -

' 'Siiﬁjepf;to'bur report of even date

For R. M. Lall & Co:
Ghartered Accountants
FRN No.000932C




U P, POWER;ZCORPORATIQN LIMITED

_ARs. incrore)”.
201“1-:12

; _(-:1,-:1-25}*7.2) :

mEETH |

- 2,405.92°

452726

13453

403:87|

432551 |

1,189:79

1945453)

{2: 85)
533
{1 oas;agl
""" )
1345
(29,481 ~20) (1.073.51)
1193304 [
9.665:07
{8:81329)
1865333 >
' (15484.54) 334956
niributiorn: &GQU _pilal LVrE {Re.seva &ﬁurplus) . i 5
(‘ii97‘?99) (240592}
13 893 .84 1,295.42

CRGIVE CASHEQUVALENTS AT THE B35 OF THE VEAR

Notests the Cash-Flow Statement
® This'Stafement 38 been prepared under Indirect method as prescribed by ASS3

® Cashand cash equivalent consists of cash in hand, bank balances with scheduled bariks: andiﬁxed depﬂm with hanks
@ The figures in this statement have been rounded off to the rupees In crore up.to fwo decimals.
v Previous year figures have ‘been regroupedand recladsiied hejever considered necessary.

ém.._,:f

(H.K" Garwal)

LR (A S 5K Aganval) {AP Mishra)..
- Company Searetary(Fa:iTimé} ;.General Manager(Accwn&) S Blmmr{ﬂmnm} ,l.'anagmg *af
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Independent Auditois”Report o Financial Staterients

--Te,
The Members - : '
H. P. Power Curporanon Lumted
Shakti Bhawan,

- 14-Ashok Marg,

Lueknow.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of U. P. Power Corporation Limited -
(“’the Company’?), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013, the Statement of

Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended and a summary of significant -

accounting policies and other explanatory information (which have been s:gned by us on this.date -

with reference to this report) wherein are mcorporated the accounts of Zonal Accounts Office
(Material Management) audited by the branch anditor.

Management’s Respon_sibﬂiiy for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position and financial performance and cash flows of the company in-

- accordance with- the accounting principles generally accepted in India including Accounting
Standards referred to in Section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act, 1956 (“’the Act’’). This
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal contréls: r‘e[evant_
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statenents that give a true and fair view' and
are free from material misstatement, whether dué to fraud or error.

Aunditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards. |reqnire that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtam“reasonab]e assurance about whether the- :
financial statements are fre¢ from material misstatements,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and .
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s =~
"+ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement, of the financial =
** statements, whiether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers . -
- - internal control relevant to the company’s preparation and fair preséntation of the financial
" statemients in order to design audit procediires that are appropriate in the cireiimstances, but not -
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control:
An audit also inclides evaliating the appropriateness of the accourting policies used and the.

reasonableness of the accountiiig estimates made by the manadmne:nt, as well as*e%luatmg the
overall presentation of the finaricial statements.




N

e

R.M LALL & CO Head Office:

Tel ++91-522-4043793

HARTERED ACEOUNTANTS A0, Vsl d ool
GoritiNagar esmail: mrlallco@rmiallco;com:
- Luclmow-ﬁé BIB Rk
JIndiz

We believe that the audlt evidence we: have obtamed is sufﬁcrent and appropnata to pmwde ¢ e
‘basis for our audlmplmon :

Basxs fbr Quahﬁed mewn

a

As menttoned in pa'ra 2@ ami i of No:e 0. 29(3) of Irans,/ér scheme.f af ﬂISCGLi’L{s ;

and TRANSCO are pendmg for apprm:al of Govemmem‘ Qf Wt!qr Pradash (GoUP) and: o

1769. 30 crores relarmg to transaction. qﬁ?zctmg rhe balances of rﬁre
company/DISCOMs/UPPTCL transferred under various transfer schemes.

. Consequently,the balances of ussets and liabilities as at the year end are .s‘ulg;e&t o'

@

liabilities in addition to the balances which have already been transfeired provisionally |

confirmation, reconczlmtzon ana’ consequentlal adjustments, if any in accordance with
transfer schemes. iy e

Detaqils of balances periaining to DISCOMs which are fnéiﬁld‘aﬁ:'ﬁ? some Assets and”

to DISCOMs was not provided to us. These balances will also be transferred to. the

- DISCOMSs on issue of notification of Final Transfer Scheme by GoUP. Consequently,

3

@)

5

(6

balances of assets and liabilities are subject o confirmation, reconciliaiion and =
consequential adjustments, if any. Further in view of the above interest on security

 deposits from consumers and on financial participation by consumers has also not been .
- recognised in the financial statements {Réfer para 15 of Note no. 29(B)}.

Current Assets inelude Rs, 178.93 croves as "Inter Unit Transfer” being the ' -

reconciled balance of Inter Unil transactions. The Company has informed that the

reconciliation of inter unit account is.in process {Refer Para-8 of Note 29(B)}.

Documentary evidences in respect of ownershipfitle of land and land rights, buildings.
were not provided 1o us and hence could not be verified.

Capital work in progress (Note No. 10) aggregatmg Rs. 203.67 crores as at the year-end"
include balances pertaining to the previous year’s, in the absence of adeguate
information we are unable to comment on the appropriateness of such amount.

Dues payable to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as deﬁned under MSMED Act,
2006 have not been disclosed in accordance with section 22 of the Act and interest, if.
any, due on such balances has also not been recognized in the financial statement in the
absence of sufficient information with the Compiany (Refer para i4 of Note no. 29(B)).

: (7%  The balances of all assets and liabilities:of the Company other than secured loans, non- |

@

= -Note no. 13), Trade Recemabfes-ﬁ\fore no. 13}, Short Term Loans & Advances (Na:e:'

current investments and bank balances are sufyect fo confirmation, reconciliaion and el i

consequential adjustments, if any.

Inview-of para (7) above: and in the absence of e adequate: mformanon we are z:mbfe 0

commént on'the adequdcy or otherwise of the provision for bad & doubtfil debtsmade: ~ ~- 3

in respect of Long Term Loans & Advanices @Vate na. 12); Other Hon-current assels. S

o, 17) and Other Current Assets (Note No. 18)
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It ‘was observed. that e‘he mmgnance ﬂ‘" par@-—wr.se S{:Imdzmy ,,I*dger cmd iy
. reconciliation with primary. books of accounts Le. cash book and séctional ] journal are. -

not proper and.effective as various transfer schemes norgf ed by the government were:

" rot final and the party-wise recenc:hatzon af balances as atithe begmmng of the year' s i o
i '_:_.stzII in process. : i

m}) :

(a) ~The inventories have been vahzea’ at cost and not af Tower of cost or: nei‘
. redlizable value’ as required by AS 2’ Voluotion of .inventories'. (Refer -
;- accounting policy no. 5 of Note no. 29&4)) Further, in the absence of sufficient .
and appropriate audit evidence, we are unable to comment on the adequacy or :
- otherwise of, provision made for old, obsolete and unserviceable stores.

() - Recognition of interest on loans to' staff has been donie ¥ cdsh bas'zs, whichi is not ;

in accordance with AS 9 Revem:e Recagmtzan (Rejér accounnng poHcy ro. 1 (c)
of Note no. 29 (4)3. -~ +

{e) ~ The cost of fixed assets includes empfoyees cost and' general & admimstratwn
-+~ .. expenses as per the accounting policy 2(d} of Note no. 29 {A4). This is not in -

A accordance with the provisions of Accounting Standard (4S) 10 Accountmg for.
fixed assels’. )

(d).  Leave encashment is accourted for on the basis of claims received and approved
during the year (Refer accounting policy no. 8 (b) of Note no. 29 (4)). Further, =

_ provisions for pension and gratuity in respect of employees has been made on the

- basis of aectuarial valuation report dated 09.11.2000 adopted by the Board of

Directors (Réfer accounting policy number 8 (a) of Note no. 29 (4) and para Sof
Note no. 29(B).

These employees beneﬁts are -not accounted for in _accordance with the.

mechanism prescribed in the Accounting Standard (4S) 15, Employees Berefits
(revised 2005).

(¢) In the absence- of adequate information substantiating the opinion of the

Management of the Company on impairment of assets as mentioned'in para 24 of.__' g

Note no. 29(B), we are unable to commerit on the compliance with the provisions. .. -
of Accotmting Standard (4S) 28 “Impairment of Assels’.,

V’Bhe financial statements of the Zonal Accounts Office (Material Management) were not . -
prepared by the Company, The branch auditor has also expressed audit opinion on the .

Trial Balances as at 31 March, 2013 of the Zonal Accomnts Office (Meerial

Management). Consequently the financial statements of the Company have been prepared ;57
“. by incorporating these audited trial balances of Zonal Accounts Office (Materzaf S

< . Management).

. In view of the above, we-are unable to.comment on the basis of classification of the assels:

“and liabilities, income & expenditure of Zonal Aecounts Office (Material Management) in -~
_the financial statements of the Company as also whether such elassification is i

* . accordance with the requirement of Schedule VI of the Companies Aet, 1958, y
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’{{'12) Prowsron towam?s Wealfh Tax L:ab:[zty has nat been made by t?ze Compam’ since
' prev;am years .

: {13) For wani of c:ompl‘e ; jb" ation, rfie eimzztlatwe :mpaqt of our. obsemanom' in pams o
to 12 above and in fhe annexure 1o this Report i is m;tascertamed.

Em phaszs of matter

. We draw attentmn to para 4 (¢) of Nete No 29(B) stﬁtmg that mlexest amonnnngto Rs: 3207 78 S
- crores and guarantee fee mnounnng to Rs. 0.21 .crores duting the. year has been shown as’ -
receivable from respectwe DISCDMS Our opzmon is-not quahﬁed in respect of thismatter. -

ra Oiiihibn

' In our opmwn and to the best of our mforfnat}on and accurdmg to the explanatzbns glven to us;

‘. except for matters described in. “basis for qualified opinjon” poragraph the aforesaid ﬁnancm] 'l
statements give the information requ;red by the Act in the manner so requiredand give a true and :
faar view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in Tndia:

(a) In the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31 2013
() Inthe case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss for the year ended on that dats
and, -

(c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows forthe year ended on that date.
Reporf on Other Legal and Regnlatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Comparies: (Audxtor 's Report): Order, 2{}{}3 ("the order”) issued by the :
Central Government of India in terms of Section 227 (4A) of the Act, we give in the
-Anngxure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 6f the Order:.

2. Asrequired by section 227(3) of the Act, We report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the bést of: our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion, and subject fo the matters described in para 9 of ‘Basis for qualified
. opinion’ paragraph proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by
. the Company so far as appears from the examination of those books and subject fo.
our observation in para 11 of basis for qualified opinion paragraph proper returns

adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from branches not visited - =
by us.

- b,

A ¢ The report on the accounts of the branch offices audited under section 228 by other: -
s S FL auditor has been forwarded to us as regiired by elause &) of sub-section (3) of section™

228 and have been dealt wnth in preparing our report in the m’anner c&nsxdered
necessary by us;” :

: d. Thc Balance Sheet, the Statement of Proﬁt and Loss.and Cash Elow Stﬂleffxent deait*n

-¢. In our opinion, subject fo matters described in para 10 of ‘Eas;ié Jor guafgﬁed
_ -opinion’ the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Blow
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_Statement dedlt by ‘this réﬁert compiy Wrth the Accountmg Standards referred to ifi -
~ Section 211(3C) of the Act; : : ;

£ In view of department of compan}r affams’ czrcular no: 8&902 the pro'.risxbn ot
disqualification of directors-as per section 274 (1) (g) of the. Compames Act, 19’56 are
- bot applzcable to-the company. : : e i

waving a ﬂmd up-
share capital of Rs.5 crores or above should uppoint: a whole fime Company -

- -Secretary, however, the company has made a gm time appommem w}zrch i i S
confravennon fo the above: : 4 ! :

£ 04 As per Section 383A of the: Compmzes*Ac: 1956 evéry company avi

PlacesLutionow - Lt el ForR.M.Lall &Co.
Dater Mareh 13,2014~ © 0 o o - Chapféred’Accountants
| anl e s il _fﬁﬁ'l}ﬂl}%ﬁc

M.No.-071448
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'-jéﬁnnexure referred {e in-our report of. eVen dafe to i_he members of U..P. iner
_ __Coxfporat,mn leited oxt the accounts for the year ended on 31% Mareh, 2013} '

' ©n the basis of such tests as we consxdered appropnate tor apply., the mﬁannahon amd explamnbn‘
rendered to us by the managerient - during the course of audit 6f head office and the Auditor’

'- - Report of Zonat Accounts Office (Matetial Management) auﬂited by othier auditors, we report as . -
; under it : ‘

*{éﬁ | @ | The company has not maintained proper records showing full particulars |-
B = - | inchiding quantitative details and. situations of “fixed assets as. reqmred by.- i
.. | the Comgme:e&Acf 1956. fliz
(Y | The company has not carried out pbysrcal veri ﬁcatzon of the ﬁ\*ed assers e

hence we are unable to comment whether any material. discrepancy was |

, noticed as suchor not. S
(¢) | The company has not disposed of substantlal part of the fixed assets |°
[V duting the year.
i) - | (@ | As per the information provided by the rianagemerit, the stock of store

and spare parts has been physically verified by the management during
the year. In our opinion having regard to the nature and location of stock,
the frequency of ’hyﬁacal verification is reasonable.  ©
{b) | The procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the
management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the
_ company and nafure of itshsingss.
{€) | The company is maintaining propér records of mventory As explained to |
: | us, no material discrepancy was noticed during the physical venﬁcatron of |
e e inventory.
{1y 7 | @) | As informed the company has not granted any loans secured or unsecured
il | fo companies, firms of other parties covered in the register maintained
under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956,
1 ) | In view of (iit) (a) above the clause nos. (iii) (b}, (c) and (63 of the Order,
- are not apphqable
| &) . | The company has not taken any loans, secured or unsacured from |
it companies, firms or other parties covered in the registers maintained
.| under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956,
@ | Inview of (iif) (¢) above the clause nos. (iif) (f) and (g) of the Companies
- | (Auditors Reports) Order, 2003 are not applicable. ]
2 N In our opinion and according to the information and explanations givento | - -
P e us there are adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the:j -~
| size of company and the nature of its busitiess for the puichase of |
4+ | inventeries and fixed dsset$ and for the sale of goods & services. |
. | However, intérﬁﬁl,_c_jﬁmfgl s:ﬁt%:‘mne&ﬂ/gto Eefsﬁr_gafn“ggieﬁtd, i

TEEay ',_As informed fo us there a6 00 ,,cts or anangeme:ﬁs the parhcaﬂars :

- | whereof are reqtiired” to. be entered in the register required to be:.
maintained under section 301 ofthe Companies Act, 1956, ‘
1® |1In view of {v} {a} aboye the clause v} (b)df hie 0‘ s not applieable.” |
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(vi) 7~ [As informed to us the é:oinpanj"-has not accepted any ﬁépbﬁi& from the |
S |'pubilic, hence the directions issued by thie Resefve Bank of India and the |-
provisions of seétion 58A,58AA or any other relevant proyision of the |*

i . ) | Act and the rules framed there under are not applicable. -
| (i) | "The Company has an internal audit system for its various units by tha
+ - firms' of Chartered Accounta.nts “but no m!emal audzt was: conducred P
ol s e T diing theyeqr. s
i) | | In otr opinion, the cost records prescr}bed under seétion 209 (I)Cd) of’ﬂle ek

| Companies Act 1956, Hiave been maintained by the comipany. We have |
| however, not.made a detailed examination of the records with a view to |
1. | .. | determine whether thcy are accurate and complete L EE TR !
6 | @ | According to the information and explanation given to us, the company is

| ‘| | generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Emgle}rces State Insurance , Income Tax, Sales tax, Service tax, Custom
duty, Exeise duty, Cess, etc. except Wealth Tax, the. return of which has.
not been filed and tax hasnot-heen paidisince previous years.

T | As informed o us, there are following dues that have not “Been d%posrbed
on account of d;sputc-

SL- _Name ol‘the 'Asses{éréer;t = Amo_nnt 1 Fdrnjh"where
No. Stahie . year = (Rs, In: dispnte is -
: lakhs) pending
1. Income 1991-92 1.00 Hon’ble
=k Tax ; i Income Tax
Act, 1961 | Appellate
= , jiid s | Tribunal
9 Income | 1992-93 1.00 Hon’ble
Tax : ~ Income Tax
Act, 1961 Appellate
Tribunal :
L ® Thie accumulated losses of the company are more than fifty percent of the

net worth of the company as on the balance sheet date. Further, in our |
opinion, the company has incurred cash loses during the current financial
ST i year as well as in the immediately precedmgﬁnancml year. 1| =nt
iy The company has defaulted in repayment of interest due on loans)| -
Pt 5 amounting 10 Rs.1224.95 crores (Refer Annexure B attached with Note

e ] n0.8 and foot note of Note no. 6 forming part of the Balance Sheet).
o e ‘| The company has not granted any loans and advance on the basis of

‘ security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.
Ly ‘The company is not chit fund /nidhi /mutual bcneﬁ} Tand/Socicties; hence

¢lause (xiid) of the Order is net applicable.

=i |other inyestments, henceclause (xiv) of the Order isnot applicable. ~

| tken by others from banks-or financial institutions.

1&» | | The company is not dealing or trading in sharés, seensities, debentire ahd P

vy e As informed to us the company has not given any guarantee for loass i
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| fxvi) As the accounts are not maintained in such manner which could identify |
i A | the immediate riexis for ultimate usage of loan finds, we are unable to}
| comment whether loan finds were applied for the purpose for which the |
| foan were obtained: However, as per the explanations given by the |
| managgment the loan funds were applied for the purpose for which the
 loans.were obfained. . ;
As the accounts are not mamfalned n such manner whmh could identify |
the immediate nexus for ultimate usage of funds, we are unable 1o |-
| comment whether short term furids were applied for the pmpose Jorwhich
| they were obtained. However, as per the explanations given by the

oo

long term investments.

L

: "":(xvru;)

] clause ¢xviii) ofthe Order is not applicable. e
(xi) | The company has not issued any debentures. hence clause (xxx) of the |
[ Order is not applicable. '
xxy | "Flie company has not raised any money by pubhc issue; hence clause (xx)
: of the Order isnot applicable. g
xxi) 7 _As per information and explanations given to us by the management, no
: | fraud:-has been done by the company or on the company.

Place: Lucknow

For R.M. LALL & CO.
Date: March 13, 2014

- Chartered Acconntants
FRN No. 000932C gl

aly

P
e

R P-TEWARD
- Pariner-
M. No. 071448

it management the funds received on short ferin basis have not beenusedfor| ..

The company has not made any preferentia] aliotment of shares, hence g =
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(Economic and Revenue Sector Audit), U.P.
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The report has been prepared on the basis of information furnished and made
available by the auditee. The Office of the Accountant General (Economic &
Revenue Sector Audit), Uttar Pradesh disciztins any responsibility for any
misinformation and/or non-information on the part of auditee.

agqar%aa?rqm—cﬁﬁﬁl -

GO/ Phone : 0522-4929122, 2324170, 2323890 BRI / Fax : 0522-4080215
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, COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA -
UNDER SECTION 619%(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 CN THE ANNUAL

ACCOUNTS OF U. P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED, LUCKNOW FOR THE
YEAR EN’DED ON 31 MARCH 2013

-~

The preparaiion of the Financial Statement of the U.P. Power Corporation Limited,

Lucknow for the year ended 31 March 2013 in accordance with the financial reporting

~framework prescribed -"f‘ﬂr the -~ f‘?ompamgs Act, 1956 is the. respons:bzhty of the

management of the Comp:_ The statutory audttors appomted by the Comptroller and

Auditor General of lnd;a under o g gmm) oﬁt@@’@gpames Act, 1956 are responsxble

: .-J_.p';"’_-

for expressing opl_rpon on e& ﬁﬁ'ﬁnc: als

prescribed by_:ihelr pgﬁ%&ﬁmnal body, the jgfs? Edt;ﬁf Chartercd v
stated to have beens: ijf’hfﬁ y them vide ‘théﬂi’ iﬁﬁfﬁ"fépoﬁ dated i3

and ﬁelectwe ex

. ae

my supplementa:y aud;t, L*wuu[dﬂake to hl'“hght th'g';ﬁfalluwmg s:gmf‘cant matters under

company personne‘

wsa-Power Supply

Company lerted (RPSCL) to er. Purchase Agreement

with RPSCL. Smce the claim of RPSCL has been aocepted by the ngh Power Committee of

the Company, provision of ¥ 1.59 crore for accepted claim of RPSCL by the Committee in
7 respect of deemed energy (10.62 MUs) should have been made. This has resulted in

understatement of Current Liabilities as well as Loss for the year each by T 1.59 crore..

Comments on the accounts of Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2013,
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Other Current Liabilities (Note 8) T 577.09 crore
2. Liabilities towards UP Power Sector Employee Trust: ? 3.76 crore

The above does not include ¥ 18.56 crore and T 0.20 crore on account of delay/non-deposit
of GPF and Pension & Gratuity being interest payable on delay in remittance/ non payment
of dues as worked owt and accounted for in financial statement of CPF/GPF Trust for the year

2010-11. This has resulted-inunderstatement of Current Liabilities and loss for the year each
by ¥ 18.76 crore.

April 20126 Marthﬁz
This has resulted m11 erstatement [y

a
before approvai o‘f Acco‘&l'is %has reoul

Power as wel} as Current L%(’?rad@pjﬂblc)‘ to th-é eﬁ‘f‘é’ﬁrof Z23. 16 crore.
S
Employee Beneﬁt Expenses (Employee Cost) (Note—22) < 128 95 crore

gsseétt_fqr.th‘éf?eér?téiihe- extent of T 1.09 crore.
As per paragraph o, 8 (5) of Sighificant. Accounting Policies (Note No.-29 A) of the
Company-the ‘Leave encashment, medical benefits and LTC are accounted for on the,basis‘

of claims received and approved during the year.”

Comments on the accounts of Uttar Pradesh Powzr Corporation Limited for the year ended 3} March 2013.
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This is against the Accounting Standard 15 (Retirement Benefits) which provides that the
liability for leave encashment payable to the employees at the time of retirement should be
provided every year on actuarial basis.

6. Generai )
(1} Reconciliation with DISCOMs

Due to non reconciliation of the inter company balances of Current Assets vis-a-vis Current
Liabilities, a difference of ? 839291:8 crore conld not be taken into ‘account by the company.

Pespite the comment of snmllar naturc n2010-11 and 20] l 12, no corrective action has been

taken by the Management ﬁ_fs ,,fg{-‘;;c»* .
(i) NOTES ON #S,CCOUN

By b2
UPERC, a I—hgh P.mge;&ommmee “ay-‘&%?a

Managmg D:rector éoirt.
by the Company ﬁ%d

Place: Luckns
Date:_i¢,.07.%01

. Comments on the accounts of Uttar Pradesh Pawer Corporation Lirﬁited for the year ended 31 March 2013.



MANAGEMENT’S REPLY TO THE COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER &
AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 619¢(4) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 1956 ON. THE ANNUAL ACCOUNTS OF U.P. POWER CORPORATION
LIMITED, LUCKNOW FOR THE. YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH 2013

The preparation of the Financial
Statement of the U.P. Power Corporation
i.mised, Locknow for the year ended 31
March 2013 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 1956 1s the responsibilify of
the management of the Company. The
statutory  auditors  appointed by  the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India
under section 619(2) of the Companies Act.
1956 are responsible for expressing opinion
on these financial statements under section
227 of the Companies Act, 1956 based on
independent audit in accordance with the
Auditing and ‘Assurance Standards prescribed
by their professional body, the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India. This is stated -_
1o bave been done by them vide their Audit

Report dated 13 March 2014..

I, on behalf of Comf)troller “and |

Auditor General of India, have conducted a

supplementary audit under section 619(3) (b).

of the Companies Act, 1956 of the financial
statements of  U.P. Power Corporation
[ Limifed,” Lucknow for the year ended 31

March 2013. This supplementary audit has |-
been carred out independently without access -

to the working papers of the statutory auditors
and is limited primarily to inquiries of the
statutory auditers and company personnel and
a selective” cxamination of some of the
accounting  records. Based on my
supplementary audit. 1 would like to highlight
the following significant matters under section
619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956 which
have come to my attention and which in my
view are necessary for enabling a befter
understanding of the fiancial statement and
| the related Audit Report.

BALANCE-SHEET
Currert Liabilities

1- Trade Payable (Note-7) Rs 19494.13
crore

The above d\éf not include Rs 1.59 crore
being amouni payaple to Rosa Power Supply

In pursuance to the petition filed by RPSCL
before UPERC a high power commitiee wzg

—_—
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Company lelted (RPSCL) towards dcemed
energy 1n terms of Power Purchase
Agreement with RPSCL. Since the Claim of
RPSCL has been accepted by the High Power
Committee of the Company, provision of Rs
1.59 crore for accepted claim of RPSCL. by
the Committee in respect of deemed energy
{10.62 MUs) should have been made. This has
resuded i understatement  of  Current
Liabilities as well as L.oss for the year each by
Rs 1.59 crore.

formed to analyze the claun raised by

RPSCL. The decision on the petition was
awaited from UPERC, therefore, the
accounting of the same could not be done in

F.Y. 2012-13. Later RPSCL did not accept

the report of the High Power Commiitee, so
again a Joint Committee of PTCL and
RPSCI. was constituied for recensideration
of the recommendalion of earlier committee.
Since the decision of UPERC is still awaited
therefore in view of audit comment Rs. 1.59
crore have been prowded for in F.Y.
2013-14.

Other Current Llabllmes (Note 8) Rs
577.09 crore

2- .- Liabilities towards UP Power Sector
Eroployee Trust; Rs 3.76 crore

The above does not mclude Rs 18.56 crore
and Rs 0.20 crore on account of delay/non-
deposit of GPF and Pension & Gratuity being
interest payable on delay in remittance/ non
payment of dues as werked out and accounted
for. in financial statement of CPF/GPF Trust
for the year 2010-11. This has resulted in
- understatement of Current Liabilities and loss
for the year each by Rs 18.76 crore.

As per the audited balance sheet of U. P.
Power Corporation Ltd. for FY 2010-11 the
outstanding balances against U.P. Power”
Sector Employees Trust for GPF/Pension &
Gratuity appearing under head 'Loans and
Advances- Schedule 11" i.e. Rs. 9.04 crore
(Net Debit). Since the net liability was
negative  hence interest payable on
outstanding dues to Trust does not arise.

So. far as the provision for liability of
Rs.18.76 crore as per balance sheet of Trust
1s concerned, it is to submit that Trust has to

.| reconcile - the- - balances with - UPPCL and

necessary adjustment / aceountal has to be
done by U.P. Power Sector Employee Trust.

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT

- | EXPENSES
13- Purchase of Stock-in-Trade (Power

Purchased) (Note-21) Rs 29557.94 crore

(a) The above does not include revised
hills amounting to Rs3.31 crore on account of
reimbursement of Power Gnd Corporation of
India Limited (PGCIL) charges for “Loop-in”
portion in accordance with power purchase
agreement -dated 12 November 2006, MOU
dated 20 Jamuary 2012 and subsequent
amendments/ modifications for the period”
pertaining April 2012 to March 2013,

This has resulted in understatement of current
year Purchase of Power as well as Cumrent
Liability (Trade payable) to the extent of Rs
3.31 crore.

Regarding incluston of revised il
amounting to Rs. 3.31 Crore pertaining o
PGCIL, It is to submit that Branch Statatory
Auditors’ submitted their audit report. on
28/01/2014 ie. prior to venfication date-of
the referred bill 1.e. 25.02.2014, therefore, it
could not be taken in the accounts F.Y.
2012-13. This transaction is accounted for in
the accounts of F.Y. 2013-14,

The above does not mclude revised

(b
bijl} a:ﬂountmv 1o Rs 23.16 crore relating to

Regarding inclusion of revised bill of

W/ 2

purchase of power amounting to Rs. 23.@
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PGCIL for the penod 01 Ianuary 2007 to 31
March 2009 which was received in January
2014 1e. before approval of Accounts. This
has resulted in understatement of current year
Purchase of Power as well as Current Liabil

A_.;lul)].lll)’

(Trade payable) to the extent of Rs 23.16
crore.

crore pertaining to PGCIL, it is to subrmit
that Branch Statutory Auditors submitied
their audit report on 28.01 2014 i.e. pnor to
verification date 1.e. 14.02. 2074, therefore, 1t
could not be taken in the accounts of FY
2012-13. These uansactions are accounted
for in the accounts of FY 2013-14.

-Emplovee Benefit Expenses {(Employee

CostyNote-223Rs 128.95 crore

Dearness Allowance Rs 37.65 crore
The above does not include the lability of Rs
109 crore against the arrear of DA
instalments (@8 percent for the-. months
January 2013 to March 2013. )
Non-inclusion of the aforesaid liability in
accounts has resulted in understatement of
employees cost as well as understatement of
losses for the year to the extent of Rs 1.09
crore.

Y

Since the DA was declared by the
Caorporation in the last week of June 2013
re. i FY 2013-14 therefore, the accountal
of the same has been done in FY 2013-14.

‘However, necessary instructions have been

issued to the units to account for the DA
arrear as per the term involved.

5. Earped leave Encashment Rs 7.91

crore

 As per paragraph. To. 8(b.j of Significant

Accounting Policies (Note -No. 29A} of the
Company the Leave encashment, medical

| benefits and LTC are accounted for-on the

basis of claims received and approved during
the year. This 13 against the Accounting
Standard 15 (Retirement Benefits) which
provides that the- 'liabihty for leave
encashment payable to the employees- at the

time of retirement should be provided every

year gn-actuariat-basis.

As is evident that the accountal of Leave
Encashment have been made ~as per
Sigmficant Accounting Policy Paragraph no.
8 (b) of Note no. 29 (A) and 1t 15 also

qualified by Statutory Auditor in their |

Report Point nu. 10(d).

However, as soon as the latest Actuaral

Valuation on the.retirement- benefits- will-be:

avallable, the necessary provision in this |

regard will be made accordingly.

' General
0] Reconciliation w1th DISCOMS
Due to non reconciliation "of ‘the inter

-company balances of Current Assels vis-a-vis
Curr;nt Liabrhties, a difference of Rs 8392.15
'crc_)re could not be taken into account by the

company.. Desprie the comment of similar
nature in 2010-11 and 2011-12, no corrective
action has been taken by the Management.

The balances shown as- Receivables/
Payables against Discoms in the books of
UPPCL could not match with that of the
balances shown in the books of Discoms

noticed by audit because Discoms have |

clubbed the different balances e.g.
transactions  relating to Loan, fund
fransfer/remittance and staff recoveries etc.
at one place in their balance sheet.

‘| In most of the cases transactions between

UPPCL and Discoms are duly matched and
accounted for in the accounts in hand. There
are very few -transactions which are in the
process of reconciliation/ accountal.

Thus, it-is evident that reconciliation of the
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transactmns (1temw1se) have been done

properly and therefore the contention of the
audit that no corrective action has been
taken. 1s not correct.

(i) NOTES ON ACCOUNTS (Note
29B)

Centingent Liabilities: Power Purchase Rs
H'Dbf“‘ has '} d a pettion with UPERC for
claim of deemed energy. As per direction of
the UPERC, a High Power Committee was
constituted with the approval of Chairman and

| Managing Director, to resolve the claims

mutually. The High Power Committee

| constituted by the company has recommended

deemed energy for only 10.62 MUs out of

21029 MUs involved and claims in respect

of 7.92 MUs were taken back by RPSCL.
However, the claims in respect of 191.75

‘MUs amounting to Rs 28.72 crore are still

contended by RPSCL which should have been
shown as Contingent Liabilittes. by the
Company.

Since the decision on the petition was
awailed from-UPERC, therefore, it was not
possible to establish any liability or to
quantify the contingent value of the hability
mF.Y.2012-13.

However, in view of the Audit comment and
pending decision of UPERC a sum of Rs.
28.72 Crore have been shown as Contingent
Liability in F.Y. 2013-14.

(A&G{

General Manager (Accounts)

(S.K- Agarwal)
Director (Finance}
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT] BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

PROVISIONAL
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 34.03.2014
{Amount W Rs.)
- ) ] .
. o _ {¥igures a8 B ihe end e:,f--% Figures as al the end of
Parbiculars Moje No. cufrent reporting pe nadi;m:;vigus reporting permdi
i

§ BEQUITY AND LIABHITIES
{1) Sharenolders funds
(8} Snace Capigt

5 BSBSU2258000
e} Reserve & Suplus F4 (BH2E05E32054)
ic1 Money received under shisre warranls .
341 Share Application Money peaging Aloiment 3 50605518034 T24a500N 13
{3) Noa-Current Liabilities
ta) Long-Term Bomowings 4 ABIQZEAZBGES FMEN3ZAESRD
o Deterred Tox Lmbiitas (Nef) . 7 r - ”
(cy Other Lorig Tesm Lisbiliies [ 9216131825 SZIBEIS
) Qb Long-Ters Provisions = =
{4) Current abilitias .
{3) Shork-Tem Balrowings 5 WIALA017 2407 11167571 '
{0 Trade Pryanle i 123688522843 104125120
16)-Other Cureent Linbiiities i 8 GI2B155764
{d) Shorl-Term Provisions I =
TaOTAL
n. Asseis o
1) Nom-Current Assels
{a)Fixed Asssts !
(1} Tangible Asseis G
{1} Intanaible Aszets .
{ui) Capital Work-n-Progress R i 06T 14591
13 15629230354 J9DODS 25295
{4} Lang-Term loans and advances 17 1855766257 E%‘ST’}SE:)I’
1,5‘-‘37@*‘19( Mon-Curent Assels - . 33 AGBSSBO2312E ZUBIBIETGITL
{2) Current Assets ) .
{2y Carrent Investimeénts ' - s
t?} }r inventodes 14 ) F44 15245580 HAAIGERE5E
e} Trade Receivables 15 ‘ 87863725065, 14BISAR2ASLD
{d) Cagh and Cash Eguivalents 15 ’ SEEBSOTHOS . 5247837802
{e} Shaéﬁ-—femi Loans and Advandés 1 : 851395707 304850573
:jz ;:::z;:tc;:::isefjsas 18 23687432008 SiB081 i1 15
nter L TSRS ) 1810274661 1789335519
Sigdificant Actounting Policies’ P A
Noles on Atcounts 29(B}

Note 110 298 form inlegril Part of Accdunts.
. Sy, . v )
WIAL /] /]

_ : , i 547935098602 52783112955

(Swrendra Kumis) (B Gupta) LAY e
Dy, Chief Actounts Dificer Genéras Manager{Accliunts)

L KhERAmay




U.P PCWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHDM MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNDW.

PROFIT ANDLOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31

Fe e

aE A

PROVISIONAL

2014

{ Amount i Rs, }

Lo )

Paricpims

Fagures los the Cusrent

F-i:__-;.-'c.L- 1ot ihe end ol

Note Na. fzparting Pericd Previous Reperring Periog
i Reveny from Oparations {CrDss1 15 304437445270 2BEIINII3142
) Other Incoms: - 249108429 131573815
i) TOVAL REVENUE (1 +11) 4686553859 266301688057
T EAPENSES
Clostol Mntenats, Congumed -
Prarctiasss of Stonkan-Trade (Power Forehased) 3l 32973078007 "““i“'%?‘@' 204505
(hanges in invemodies of Firahicd o
Gioods. Work in Progress and Siockn-Trade -
4 Employes Benefits Experse {Employee Costy 22 1384763467 1 2RGAERAT]
5 Finance Costs (Inierest and Finance Chages 73 1?;.{,9_‘_\._5,:.' v 1979849202
6 Deéprecintion and Seaoilizalion Sxpense 24 P2OADTED 1349738
T Cther Expensos ’
- a} Adfrnitabve, Senera! & Cliwer fxpenses 25 182850051
b} Repavs ang Maintenonce Exphrses 28 EOSGIR0Y
3 7 2619717321

o iEszf}uun 3. Excemionm and
Eqramdxn Ay iteu 15 and Tax ML - 1y

Vi Prige penod ineornal (Expendiund)
\.s.l Eswsi innal tesms

(60137256638

a3 -:'?raaf;a? y

AVUTIZETHLTE
(354319887203

B38TEE12Y

{ummm, 53

(24793233600)

(34TH 2336008

(*33%5’2 105375)
pEeT
3 e Tax -
b Deleced Tadc L ;
G Profit {Loas) for the Pesiod fom Lontmubng Crparstions {1 - X1 (53452 105375) [34TUI2A3E00)
i Peofitiloss} from Diacontituing Dperalions - -
Y Tax Expease of Discontinuing Goerations -
XY PIoRiLess) from Discaniining Dparations {Aller Tax) QUITRIV) - -
A Prafi/(Loss) for the Pedoad odf ©XY) {(63452105375) (34783233500}
X\{Si Earnings per Equily Shage:. ) »
5% Basic (177.79) {194 92}
B Binted o TF7T8) {194.83)
Sgnificant Acotiiling Policies '

Neles s Ascounts
Hote 1t ZHET fom Inteqrsl Part of Accounts.

Dy Chmh_%e_r:ogr?is- Oifficer

fBurendm K’ux‘ =4 £ALK. Supa)

LR

Geheral Banagerd Accoud
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

SHARE CAPITAL

NOTE - 4

{Amount in Rs.j

Particudars,

As at 31.03.2014

As 3% 31.03.2013

(A AUTHORKSE_Q 3

0000009 Equity share ol par'vé!ﬁg of Bs 10807 sach
{pravious year 400000000 Equity share of par valug R 1000/ each)

(B ISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID P

T ASGONZ26S Bguity shate of par value - Rs, 1000~ eath

{previous year 349487769 Equity shars of par velue Rs,1000/- sach)
{of the above shares 35113400 were alloted as fully paid up pursiiant to
UP Power Sector Reform Stheme for consideration olhear than cash)

600060008000

ATOCOB000NT0.

ASEO02ZER600

3394E7TAGHOD

TOTAL

35602268000

3494BTTHE00D

ay During the ysar, {he Company Had issued 7414409 Equity shares of R3.1800 ¢ach eniy and has st bought back any

shares,

b} Tae Company has only one ciass of equilly shates having & par value Rs. 10004 pershare.

o During the year ended 315l Mardh 2014 no dividend hds been declared by board due 10 heavy attumuiatad fuss.

«} Detail of Shareholderss holding maore than 8% shargs inthe Company:

Shargholders Name

As 8t 31.03.201¢

As 2t 31032013

Ho. of ghares

Yhage holding

Mo of shates

%age holding

DGovernment of UP - ~ mid ; .
356902260 100% 349487763 100%
2 Reconcillation of Mo.-of Shares AmoLT in R
=y g o : e . . . |
N“%Eﬁ@?” tssud duting the yeal | Buybackduting fhie year No. of Shares as on 31.03.2014 }
348487788 7414499 - 356302068 5 '

pERdCl AR
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-A8HOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

MOTE -2
RESERVES AND SURPLUS
[Amourt inRs.)
Partitulars Asat 31.03:2014 As at 31.02.2013
Capital Reserves
i Consumners Contributions towards
Sémvice Line and oitier charges T

As per last fingnicial statement 1657647 116157547

i) Subsidies towards Cost of Capita
" assets
As per fast fnancial stetemant

Surplus

As par last finanaia! statemant

Agdc- Profiy ) for theyear as pay
statement of Profit & Loss

(A318G235209)

83452108375

(331806230799)

TOTAL (332505832052} _{325053728877)
NOTE~-3
SHARE APPLICATION MONEY
) {Amouont in R&.)
Particufars As at 31.03.2014 As 8t 31.03.2013
Share Application Mopey SOE05H18031 F244500113-
{Pending for alloiment o the Govt of UF)
] TOTAL ; 50505218031 7244500113
Recongifiation of Share Apolication Money {Amount In Bs)

Share Application Monay

WL
iy

" ason i1 03.2013

Recalved
during the year

Allolted

dunng the year

Share Application Money
as on 31032014

7244500713

50675918218

7414496000

50505918031

HUBUAAL
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUGKNOW.

LONG.TERM BORROWINGS

HOTE -4

{#Amount in Hs)

PARTIOULARS As 8t 31032034 A3 et FLATIGG j
A, UNSEGURED LOANS -
TERM LOAKS .

Fimaneial Partisipatign by Consumers )
Loan HOUITR7E TRGITRTE
Less -Transter i Disoams 48145082 _ 48145084 -

7 22752104 T2RT9R194
Adg - Inferest adonied & due 12044506 35736520 12942326

Sub Total {A) 35738520

8. LOANS RELATE TO DISCOMS

{a} Dakshinanchal YWHL
SECURED:
6 68% Non Converhbis Bong A572338REF 400
Bariks SFERIBOETS 7RSB0E5S031
UNSECURED
REDC 11188776770, 4250000000
PEC 14267652870 §125114200
HUDZO ] 1557248853 2249644983
UP GOVERNMENT (APDRP).
LOAM G 418555268
UP GOVERNMENTIN. B.AIDED PROSECT]
LOAN o IHEUSAGITI05 J7ABESIH YINGHIATET 2
15} Badhyanchal VVHNL
SECURED '
§ BA% Hon Convertibie Sond E5I81507042 o
Banks ABOBTE2TA4T 41251105612
UNSECURED
REC 7576585070 43B0000600
PFC- Feazz4R170 FAMGTZ200
HUDCO! 1606741541 225RTTOEAS
UP GOVERNMENY (APDREP], _:
LOAN ' ] 220585538
UP GOVERRMENTIW-B AIDED PROJECTY -
LOAN o ' - B 92774457 24D 1053242710 S5448376008
Fay ‘ )
/ / Continus tnext pagis ... ..
LU L A




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
18-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

NGTE -41{ Contingg )

LOMNG-TERM BORROWINGS
___lAmourtinRs)
PARTICULARS L 5580 3103.2014 A5 a1.31.03.2073
{r} Paschimanchal ¥yHL i
SRCURED
T AR% Nen Comvenitie Bond PRE48G19782 D
Banks 41795RE3TA 41422888397
UNSECURED
REC 7444508210 4350000000
FFE. 7499106310 72EVTAR200
HUDCO 16542572183 2481685902
UP GOVERNMENT [AFDRP). .
LOan , ) 369155570
UP GOVERNMENT(W.B.MDED PROJECT)
LOAN 0 BTL3MZ08TE 7OSRENRAY T S6ABINBATIE
L1y Purvanchal VYL,
B4C5EES &
D0974933 -S4 3TRGART
B7S6333590 4350000000
2230049350 BIBHBIE00
HUDCED, 1595335653 2A424B05E7
UP SIVERNMENT (APDRPY.
LOAN 1V 235335011
UP GOVERNMENT{W, B.AIDED PROJECTY
LOAN & TEBET 156558 241248365 53206340893
{e) Kesso -
SECURED i
4.58% Non Convertible Bond 'fﬁ'-'lr\’i?'}';" 0
Banks: 2SB0 7098 13411002955
UNSECURED "
REC 15EE02360 SODHOD0D
BRC ) 2000844760 1BTAREAE00
UF GOVERMMENT {(APDRPL ] e
LOAN : 0 28133751813 37007613 16222695373
Sub-Total { B ) 491800700435 ZHITET512068
GRAND TOTAL LOAN {A»B) 4818364365955 781803248598,
Note - The terms U fepapment, default detaily B gusraiee detdits havs bean annesed with s note. (Refer Annesune-A)
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i ) pr-qad . . ) AN GHOD]I0E RILTT] GTIeE £ | ziess OFReE ) ‘juRg Buag]
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U.P.POWER CORPCRATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT] BHAWAN, LUCKNOW

OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

NOTE-§

{Amount in Rs.)

Particylars Ag ozt 34032014 A at 31.03:2013
Security Deposits Gom Consumerns TE0427 495 " FOR04ETH95 o
fntenzst on Security Deposits kom Somumars ot 7YI284825 FIZIEIGWM 7312811823
Less Provizional Transfer to i )
Dakafinancnal VVNL 46500000
adbyanchiol VWL FIB30000T
imanchal VAN Z{H3R000

Purvanochal WL

§301200000 2824500

0o

6301200000

TOTAL

971611875 R
: NOTE-§.
SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
- tArmount it Re.y
Panticulars

As 8t 31.93.204%

S

Asat 31622013

<

Dwerdeaft from Banks

Lanara Bark
{Pan Paszuchal
Adahabad Bank

{Pad Passu charge an Receivablgs of Corpor

-1 Bark

Ovérseas Dank”

(Pal Passy aharge
Bank of rufia

ol Bank of India (Guarameed by GoliF)

et maletal, Siocks & Jumrand

rgE o Reoelvablos of Corpoialion)

i Passa dhaga on Receivaties of Cotporation}

1ATRAB00GE

£4B2AADLT

{Far Passi chrarge on Recsiabies of TIECGME)

Kaour Viaya Bank®

1}

3 e
e s s

14048163
ABSTA1048
1005149205

1441010496

BOOUOHON0

TIRI4RRLS FER418043
S50 shamge on Feteivalies of the Compried;
Loans relaies o GlaCGMSJﬁ}nsesumﬂ_)
{a) Dakshinanchal VVNL-
Neaws Dkhla Tadustifal Bev. authority 766225000 BID400050
ool Parichad 0 TRRZIEG00 $18700000, 124RB0000E
{h) Maghyanihai YYNL ‘
v Dxnla ingusfial D Sutheity 4TB27SROD ATFEOUD0D
fedngi Pafishad ’ a AISGTS00D 158700000 47100000
{c) Paschimanchal VUNL o '
New Ckha Indiatrial Dev. authority. 467235000 245800000
Nandi Pasishad 3 467225000 172050000 51AR50000
{dy Purvanchal YWNL
Hew Qg indistrial Dev. aulhany- EITE000 ADZ4B0008
Mandi Pasishad - g £3+I7E0B0 201230000 BLUABFOHIT
{e} Hosco
New Okhia indusiist Qev. authority 156400000 10184001
Mandi Parishad 9. 158400000 S0D20T00 1R IHONET
TOTAL, SD3EE61 7207 11167576928

*The amoird ot defauit.ol Short-Ters Bnfmowings s Bs,

KA ey

f~ason 31.03.2014
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. U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNGOW.

TRADE PAYABLE

NOTE-7

{Amountin Rs}

- Particulars As at 31.03:2014 As a1 31.03,2043
Listnlily lot Purchase of Powar 123688522843, 194541351332
TOTAL 125658622843 194541251452
) HOTE- &
OTHER CURRENT LIABIITIES
_ {Afmount i R}
{ Pasticulars Asat 31.03.2014 i As ot 31.03 2013 3
& nlerest aocrued B dys 1371 122—35&3?}1 852
) Curreni Maturity of Long Tam Borowings k%! ST IISEED
Liabilty for Capital Suppiiss! Works 4 T
- Liability for O & 88 Supplies / Works 204794972 205115443,
% “Staff Ruiated Lisbifies TT6E6ITEL EGARI 313
Deposits & Retentions hom Supolisrs 8 Others 482185027 463375802
Etecwricity, Duty & Other i_e-;:‘-_—s payable 10 Sovt. G4125341 B94125341
Deposit for Elatinfication works 316569624 1318568628
Sundry Labiites 2EG21R44% 220353802
Payanie o UPJVNL IGFPBOTAS
Liabilities for Expenses 5 383102483 ABU242088
Lighiliies sowards UPPCL CFF Trust 234974 294934
Liabilities towards Powsr Sector Eovplovis Trust .
ProvidestFind. ) (1145358502} {97 743403)
- Pension: and Grately Liabiliy ViIE030533 144500 135307317 37583514
TOTAL 2R2ITHEETGE d 24780092855
Less Provisional Transfer o DISCOMS: 16008200000 16008200000
TOTAL 6228155794 ____ SYTOBBIBSES
Hotei- Details of Interest Acorusd & Dug (Reler Annexure-B) and Guirent WMalority of Long Term Borrowlngs {Refer Anfiesure-C)
-are-annaxed with this Note.

ML




U.p. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
. 13-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW

Anngruie-B o Nota-§

Statement of Intarest Accrued & Dee

B¥. 2013-14
o 1 |UNSECURED LOARS ]
t jouE [ @nahERazsE|
ik Tatal- & - j
i I1 [Loans Relais o Discoms
SLHog Bame of the Discom APDRF Winrld Bank HUDEG | REC(Transi) | PrCiiransi) Banks Total
1 iMadhanchl Widyt Yitrsn Nigem Limked A EEE 143550141 SFIEALFY TEEISA THEOI00S SEEIFE5 3 269IB03E0
- 2 {Purchrahal Vidpot Vit Nagam Linikeg AB135108Y T Fiadubad] (LA RS007 B15I575E TIRZEEIS0 1AGEEEETI 4L
3. iPschimanctal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Liitecd Jo5 1818 SHEUEGE LT FEASSEEL R SIRA TR SZFLIRTN L5147 ER
— 4 [Dakstivianchal Widhat Vitran Migam Linited ASEIIETET SERRLOLE GERAS) 13BAB2 50 § AN [RETERNEER) JARIGS035I]
5 HECD : ZSBEO0 : FEYag Vi) TIASAL 15542350 Ha1siisy]
Totat-B 5 - FR61388540T 3359474540]  282469972| 41740067 F7773ii3a|  32:0038517] 10303671758
- Total Interest Accrued & Due (Tots] A+53 > I 131345100181
* Bankwise st of interest accrued & due is annexed ag Annexure-A “DISCLOSURE OF BORROWING AS REQUIRED IN SCHEDULE-VT® ot
FY. 2012-13
i [UNSECURED LOANS .
= b feoaip } | Heeains
Tatal- & 2930n44758
- 111 ftosany Ftnh:ruz o Diseoing
SLHG, tlame of Lie Discom AFDRP Wiorid Bank RODOO | danks Toal |
B _ L |Mediwmnchal Vidwa Viiran Nigan Linsted T35 19355741 Sl Geesageny FETGEETIEL
2 IPunvanchl Vil Vitran taam Limited _ ATE3633 . 23053207 JEATHEDH 542 W=7 1RIEHCAL
3 Irantrimacciisl Vadwul Veran Phabm Limaeg SO0A3CRIT IGADES 1175 SEiGAS|  aurAjodnn 345715838
= 4 __|Bakshinarshal Vahn Vitran Higam Limied PRI SOETTN 7 s I ) FE I
I ) B0 G i 1127000 FICEF TR
- . 1Fetal-B . A30A3L7e0S! 33554735401 144095782 359013477 24050278041
[ [Taral saterest Accried & Due iTotel A+B) 12335871652
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U.PPOWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT]I BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

Annexure-C o Note - 8

fAmount in R

Statement of Current Maturity of Long-Term Borrowings

EY. 2013-14

I iLoans Reiate to Discoms
: _ -
[ . ; .
> Name of the Discom APDHP Worid HUDCO Total
Ho. Bank
1 |madhyanchal VWNL o 0 TSEETATT2 755674772
2 _|Purvanchal VWNL 0 0 248220180] 848220189
3 |Paschimanchal VWL 0 i aﬂé'-;@s‘eaa% 205495088
4 |Dakshinanchal VAL ) a ZETEOURE0 787509550
5 IKESOD _ o 3 : o 0
Total (€5 o _ Q 3300006000 3300000000
Total Currant Maturity of Long-Tetm Borrowings 3350000000
E.Y. 2012:43
! iLoa rﬁz_ri-:_;!_uée to Discoms
5; | Hame of the Discom APDRP World Bank HLUDCG TFotal
1 {Madhyanchal VWL 20420467 78810290 7275009 378505761
2 |Purvanchal VWL F1776088] | 15280632 BB7185108 GO7 241913
" 3 |Paschimanchal VWNL 36009320 SO263037 $03538745 989912152
_ 4 IDakshinanchal VVNL 2B729732 28405740 502600008 870035450
B IKESCO 3474387 0. 0 3424387
Total {B) 120360000 188759669] | 3350000800 3657419869
Total Current Maturity of Long-Term Sormowings 3657119889
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
RASHOK MARE, SHAKT] BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

HON-CURRENT i RYESTMENTS

NOTE-13

{Amountin 8s.)

Parucuiag

As 3t 3LOIE014

A5 313

1522093

LONG TERHM INVESTMENT 1N E0UITY NS TRUMENT AT 031 fﬂnqnmeﬂ_}

IRADE INVESTMENTS
{ Subsidiasies
{ay KESCO
TESTATANS Equily Shares of Re. t- pach Faully paid up
AT Equity Shares of 83 10 gach-Fully paid up, )

¢
Feam ihis £ORDODOD shares ar afioted for corsidemton other ivan cash
o

aersyant io HESA Tone DU serema 2000
Ehars Appboubon Mgney. pending foraaimen

Lizns « Phovision e dinsinution n mvesioei]
i) Dakshiinanchat Wbt . )
19483774 Bquity sharedof Ra, 16000 sach fully pad up’
( 3RAB3IT4 oty Shares of Bs 10000 eazh Fully paid up )
hare Apphicatinn Mopey pending for aluiment

Less - Frowann for Ginimation i ideestment
fo} Fradhy anchal YNy,
STEOSEIT Equity shares of By 10005 ench ify pald ug
{ 2IDEIHEL Eduily Shives of Rs 100307 gech Fully piid vp }
Sharg Application Monrgy ;;»emﬁ?@ far albpdiient

Less « Aifwann Ior drminisicn in invastrmesi
{3 Paschimane hal YKL
’ 2aTR15E3 Eruity sheres of Fs, 10000 gach Rty pes v
{18950083 Enusy Shaves of RS 1000/ sach Fralty pald gg
B / ’tr«}’vz:r*mx Forsey panding for siotitect

Less - Proviaion fas chmin

{ay Purvanchal WWRL
’iuL or !‘i Equity shigces of Ao, 1030 such hily pod up
y Shares of R 10N seh B0y padd up 3
Shae 'k»:r"c-ilm-\ bharey pasding o allctment ’

limn in vesithent.

Legs - Fravaon for divaedon in vasimen
i} Mis Sonebhades PGCL
BEE Eequity shares of fs. 1G0T euch Ty paid up
{ 853 ) Equdy Bhares of Re 10007 secn Fully paid up )
g 3s Javeaharpor Vidyot Ulpadan Nigam
SO00G Equity anipees of Ra. 106 2acn fuily palll i .
{ 50000 ) Squity Shaces of Bs 10 sach Fully u.ml r)
fhiy BAfa Yamuna Rower generation 0,
12900 Exulty shares of Rs. 300 edch fully pakd up
{ V2500 ) Exuity Shares bl R 10 aach Fully paidop. ),
@ Wis Seuthern LR Pownr Transmicsion Co. 1id,
56000 Equily Shares o} R0 sach Fudly paldug. ).
{0 ) Equay Sheces of 89108 mavh FLEY pant up. }
B Apsoclates ‘
{ay WPPTOL )
ZRN3I352  Equity shates of A, 1000--each fusy ¢ paidup
{ 312267 ) Eqoily Shares af Re 10006 each Fully i g §

troam s 1B429700 shares sre alloted for songiierabioeraller than cash.

Shime Applcatian Modey pending far aioimant

Liess - Provision Sor giminution in invesimant

243R1TBHG00

MNER i1 e = o
I2ANRIRN0ES
A TR0

Z3anaEn0n 3

": A FTA008

RaTE 4000

THIRBATHLS

LT IB000

SOOCE0

125000

L0005

T TIIE000

ZEHAG13000 19627435000 _

TEFFACUG

Y147 080

1BANETROD

LOAEIEFAC0D

22433352060

3 Lel

TTEE
3134

5.:
«» w

fs s

]
[t

&i5
SRLO0

5595204000

. TOTAL

5628130064

"I8006526295

(Prenvisus yaar P, RETRER L Rk 1]

ke

{ Frevious year Rs’ 12448384000

The Smount of provison Tor dimbiutioh is baded on nal winth catcuiated of gre bask ol auittes Batanca sheets of (IS0

f.;i;?pék&_

Aggregate amount of prordsion for demimation made uple 3 032014 s Ra..

Aggrenme.amount of urkucted Inyastniint in equity shares & Share Apdidabon Monsy an on 3103 2004 i5 Rs

153455496000 [Previous péac B

183038658354

wiosIsenn 3
Cﬁna‘oemg the sccomsaied losse’s of CrsocamaUPPTCL ' Mrovisksn {o-r diminytion- s bhae made during e yedr a.'f:'\‘r,?g,

ME & UPPTEL R

4FIses20den

[ F.¥, 203213
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

NOTE-12

{Ameuntin Rs.}

Pacticutars. As at L0014 A% 31 31,05.201%
A LOANS { SecurediCongidersd Good ) ) N
KESCO - { Subsidiary } FH50000000 1SERONGOG0

{ a3 per UP Transfr of KESA Fone EQU Scheme - 2004
Léss - Provison for 8/0 Lean 195000000

755000000
Interest Accruad & Due

17E5000000

. §72535334
Less - Provision for B interest 472535334 iy g
B LOANS (UngeeuradiCongidered Doubtiul ) _
KESCO (Subsidizry) 227797714
Inlerest Acarued & Oue 15344240
263541550
Less - Provision for 5D Loan & interest g
NPCL (Licengee)
fntereat Accrued & Due
Less.« Provigion for B/D Loan & Inlerest 2
Ditter Licencess 833010
Less - Provision for B0 Loan 833010 0 ’8.330}(} o
Dihars AQH2352 -
Léss - Provision fer B0 Loan ADERIEZ G a
Agricultural Bank (Special Programming)
{UnsacurediConsidered Good) 2ETABG0 7 AE000
¢ Ueposits (Ussesured/Considersd Gond) -
Othars ' ' §2244730 82244730
Less - Prévisian for deubtful deposils . BFIIATH T4U20257 8224473 FAR0RSY
1855766257 1855706257




. U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
~ 14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
MOTE - 13
. OTHER NON - CURRENT ASSETS _
‘ {Amount i Rs)
! Particulers B A5 a1'39.03.2014 ) Asat 31.03.2613 1
Restruciuring AfG 177843038434 176930054954
n Receivables on acgount of Loan
‘ {Unsecuret! and Considered good)
i Mashyanchal VVNL Q2167665729 52936079112
n Paschimandhal WVWNL 71802137893 FA034831597
! Drakshinanchat VVRL 1535073685452 80055973241
" Purvanchal VL 115303824005 BBATTZRL037
B KESCO 2813791815 470714084697 16165687750 27RERIRA07 I
=, 438558023136 IPBIEIBTN 70
" NOTE - 14
INVENTORIES
- {&mount in Rs.}
' ;
. 1
Particulars As Ft 31.083.2014 Asg a1 310232843
(@) Stores and Spaies
Block of Materials - Capial Works £B25698343 5836604843 .
Stock of miaterials - O & M 731810028 6667308871 731084346 B566783189
(b} Others® 4B7BITETS 4BTE176T3
' SUB TOTAL 7034826544 7034400862
Less - Transfer 10
-, Utranche! PCL. 471601741, S01F44 : B
N DISCOMS (Provisiodal ) 4254500000, 4728101744 4254500000 4725101744
' o 2308824800 2308295118
Liss - Provision for Urisgrviceshie Stores 2120430280 2120430250 s
Less- Transferto DISCOMB 1453200000 86-‘223{525& 1253200000 867230260
', T IOTAL 1441554540 1441068858,

" Othermaterials Include materal issued. to fabricators, cbsolste material, scrap transiormer seit for sepair Stere,

excessishotage pending for investipation aiid material in faosit

inventories are valuzd at cost,

“uonag
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNCW,

TRADE RECEIVABLES

NOTE - 15

Particudars:

As at 3185244

{Amount in Re))

A5 513102203

SGundey Deblors
Less - Transier io DISCOMS
SUB TOTAL:
Less - Allowanos for Bad & Ooibtiol Delbts-

Sundry Deblors twough KESCD ~
Less - Allowance for Bad & Dpubthy) Dabis

Oebtors - Sale of Power { Subsidiary }
KESCO
Cakshinanchul VYL
Madhyanchal WMNL,
Paschimanchal VWNL
Puryancnal WKL
SUB TOTAL

Legg- fanbunl received canbaly rom Gt Deptis®

Less - Allowance for Bad & Doubitiul Detls

b

76165343542
71211853933

295 BO7ETY 1995582150
5200820056
£204820956

BETFY 88104
14315368207
8.4\?4697438
588E30000
52036740301
4 fc;‘gﬁda’f '3

Fiis -.3".5?'

B038 5OEI53

AQ&A‘ 5.__2-?;1

%2@5}3:2{3'2." 15
_ ﬁ?.i}‘igéﬁ-_, o)

BI3ZBTHEH
453206877225
34198104566
11264612450

71558887738

516578745

1463R7 5682

AS19ETEAE BERGE13RG35 7525520837 14488504 7308
Toita) 878637 CIAT 145353823540
Securad & Considarsd Good 3 o
Unzgcured B Oonsdamd Godd 52085868725
Considered Doubifil +17995¥5a9
83895442118
Dther Debls .
secured & Considered Good GOI08049128. 24253056886
! ‘ 3642528601 4850950367 )
T2 01545819318 GaZi9007226 THEF114445744
Less - Provision for fiad & Coubiiul Debly 552337715833 ) } 50312203034
Less - Transler o DISCOME 41851877280 13682084253 41551677280 AGTEORTSTE4
TOTAL $7863725065 145353923590,

" As per UP Transfer of RESA Zone EDU Schsra.- 2000, .
** Receipt from Govt. Depadments against Elecinly dugs for and 8o behall of Discorns, pendiig altogakon.

KIS UMWY




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARSG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

NOTE -18
. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
) [Amountin Rs.)
) Particulars Asat 10172043 A8t 1022013
5 = Balances with Banks
in Current & Olhac accoum H711590286
ooy in Fiued Deposit accounts SEITIERILT 1A53ETEIR0Y 2RTLH0G34
B Cagh on Hand ’
% Cash i Hand { mcluding Stamos in hand § :
' ' Cashy lrnprest with Stafl - 28710043 1BVB4B00E
SUETOTAL 4720607008,
iy Leas Provisional Transior id -
Diakehinanchal Wit 1158500000, 159500000
“A Madivyanchal VWL SO1S00000 RE R yesh)
Paschimusichal VWL 3 b 1635300000
£ Purusneha VL __11B5E0 _u_l,p_ 4861200000 1155000006 48E1TODOOG
= TOTAL 4858867903 5247607802
- MNOTE - 17
‘ SHORT-TERM LOANS & ADVANCES }
I . {Amouni in Rs.}
Particularsy { As at 21005044 Ag al 31.63,2013
AD‘-’.ﬂ. HCES {Unqagur d Considered Soudd
i 13 ors BT 2““1«. 388
Cioutitha Advancis 3
wingome Tax \pﬁssrg
= Baneht Tag - Advange Tax £27ane 5278319
Lags - Prootskor | _4?{‘-25_1:?_ 4107821 1175488
_ADBH0aTI
o T
e

HBOAL




2848782582 25G58882237.  2ET3328077 23160052603
Receivables on account of Loan {Unsecured)
wadbyanchal VYNL ?Q* f02:§31
Less - Liabilitiaz against Loan 2654350145 3 B401153145
Paschimanchal VWL 1450211
Less - Liabiliies against Loan 1708468060 7285815833 IBIHAGAETS
Dakghinanchal VWL 18011253752
Less - Liabiiities: against Loan , Z785645236  BBTTI44380 11034109362
Purvanghal VYRL 800?5*9’..‘2_2 a7 56 ?'ﬁ:lld?’
Less - Liahilitins agains Loan TOBA04 1614 SUTEHR0DR 3 58011458944
KESCO ' T sGEaan508
- Less - Linbiltes against Logn 0 S0BAZDE0R 1996030732
Prepaid Expenses 5382540 533821%
Theff of Fixad Asssts Pending lnvesligation 32844855 37R4485858 .
Less - Provision for edimated losses 3284485 29560370 3284485 298B0RT0
. - 24287532095 5B208218118
= Less Provisional Transter 1o -
Dakshirsanctial VIENL 32400000 32400000
Madhyanchal VWHL F2000000 rO000CH
] “Baschimanchal VWNL 219800000 Z1EEDO000
Pubvarichal VUNL 255600000 B0GIG0000 255900000 GRE1G0000
- . Total 33687432098 57508115116

U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT! BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

NOTE - 18

tAmountin Rs}

Particulars Astat 31.p3E014 T As ol 31.032013
tncaine Accurgd & Dus 51911628 51911628
Incoms Accrued but not Due 15421463 1 2B2ATH4-
Receivablos {Unsecured) - 3
Utiranchat PCL 1924715535 1924715539
UPRVURNL 41068100 ‘34707608
UPPTOL ; 240035973 . 2228118G
Sub Totat 2205816812 1981 %7?4??3
Subsidiaries (Unsecured) - ‘
RESCO 368381290 BERGIRIET
Defhshiranchal VNG ATEB152897 3780620455
Madhyanchal WWHL ABTZTE5346 435E761098
Pagchirnanchal VNL f‘-&f:-‘ &35 53 4108729564
Pur_v anchal XfJ\'L __ 2786305010
Suly Total {
Employses
Qbers G:UDIJ-'I?",Z{I')
Tﬁ{al

Less - Provision {Gr Doubiful Recelvablay

2573320070

HUSUIRAL




14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNQW.
' HOTE - 18
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (GROSS) _
& - (Amout in R
o For the Yesr epded on T Forths Year ended on
~ “ Particulars 31.03.2014 | 31.03.2013
~ SALE OF POWER 7 )
‘Extra Slate Consumers: s} TEEINZTOA
oy Bupply in Bulk
a- HPCL 1532153860 1300556114
- ‘b Bubsidiasies
- Dekshinanchatl VVNL 72271601360 G2E65422620.
i Madhyanchal VVNL SRE7TI4E6000 474504583430
¥ Faschimanchal VVISL G456TEE8000 25461428860
Purvanchal WAL B8H361319360 57881693100 )
KESCO 15933216640 304437445220 11935856310 268004210434
TOTAL 304437445220 766170113142
NOTE - 20
OTHER INCONE
iAmount in Ks.)
Particulars For the Yesr ended.on For the Year ended on
31.03.2014 31.03.2813
& intprest from; ,
Loans lo Stalf 745440 $35719
Loans to NPCL { Lisencei ) TAFTA270 54188308
Fixed Deposils 12413934886 20439648 .
Others 18075587 214789283 39708121 124071843
b Qthier nop operating income . ' ]
income from Contractors/Suppliers 1148384 28BOIGE
Rental fom Slaf 2086556 1467580
Miscellaneous Hecsipts 31072248 34319156 2254178 8801972
TOTAL - 249108438 131573815

KLISUSNYAL
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-A5H0K MARG, SHAKTI BHAWARN, LUCKNGW.

NOTE - 21
PURCHASE OF POWER
) . {Amduntin Ra.)
o For theYear ended on, For the Year erjad on
Pariculars 31033614 31.03.2043 J
Power Purchasod from -
NTPC H1ALAEE4IT
Power Trading Corparalion Lid . 1913298882
MPCIL 7048502181 &341713081
UFEVURIL 8508525497 53177802994
Satlm UL I5R2E32 344
MHPC DZASIEBEZR ;
UPJVNL 7O9BE04E
Adant Expon 445250127 o]
NTPC (VLY 3141352547 Z107ATE
Tata Power Trading T, Lid, 5ATEENE1 TEITOH
Globat Energy Lid. 405851402 Frr43281)
LANCO B Lig 7 METS HATHET 5E45352057
THDC ARSZAGR4A64 A“.\rh PG
Vighnu Prayag ASEISB4ATR TERZREG
o L - LA8NRTIIALT
o v, Lid . 2575832300,
Pﬁmhasa "i“r riagh Enkiay Exchangs. 4354135922
) Energy Py Lid 17357044236
finara Power Lid. 19470759102
SASAN (UMPP) 223000209 3253:2&;!
GMR Energy Ped Lyl FAGTIZ15
Co-Beneraling Units 14551545868
Surcharge A1BR2YE543 i
vnszheduled rilerchangs & Reactiva Erergy Changes { 158058 253) ERESE54584
iriter-atate Trongmission & Related Charges Froo »
Priwer Srig Comporation Lid, 12272884775 11576731939
Powsr Syslem Oneration Comps 51529259 SIAZBASE
TOTAL -Purchase of Power 322073567932 2eEE1STOTGLA
Less - Rebste against Power Purchuse 342530028 30313118
Yotar. _ T 217301 TRA0F 795575404505
NOTE - 22

EMPLOYEES COST

{Amountin R}

R B For the Yeur endoed on Forthe Yoar ended on
_ FParticulers: iL $1.03.2014 34:03:2013
Satmries & Aflowantes 541405472 O SERAEINED
Dearmess Adowance A7MB14447 JTRGIZWT
Cither Allswances 84324318 STORBOTS
Sonus/ Ex-gratia : T 4379IRA | AB14723
Medicn! Expansas { Re-imBursement ) #1249668 35156813
teavé Travel Assistance | gvEn- 20758
Eamed Leave Encashnient B4RE5TST 712570
Staff Wellare Eapenses 5418265 2334442
Pehgion & Graluty IER2TH145 1ROANSISE
Other Terminal Benefits TES3I2ED ARG
Esponditge on Trost 1668438 1B1BE2E
SUB-TOTAL - 1386075460 1204940477
LESS - Expensas Capilslised \ /1 i34 1888 oy
i TOTAL / 1 1384763481 ~{FE3458472.

-




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

19-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

FINANCE COSTS

NOTE - 23

Particulals -

For the Yearendsd on
31.03.201%4 .

] {Amount nRs.}
For the Year ended on
31.032.2013

&

lnterest on Leans.
Warking Capital

b Other homowing costs

Fingrice Changes
Bank Charges.
Guaranies Charges

1568330071 1508330071

ZROT030

194387470

17O0B4BORT  FTHG4TEY

i 258704500 180298775
GRAND TOTAL 1746034571 1579343702

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

{Amount in Rs.)

Parliculars

For the Year ended on
31.03.2014.

For the Year ended an
31.03.2013

Depreciation o6 -
Butdings
Cithar Ciil Wooks
Plant & Machinery
wahi
Furmit L
Offics E:'.!f.l'.;_-::--5|115

Z148475
432652
13308950 22940755

4136050
108701

1537157

T428428

R4BIF7
11804863 AR F &

ERAND TOTAL

22940758

PASAT708.

HLSLERMAAL,




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

NOTE- 25

ADWMINISTEATIVE GENERAL & OTHER EXPENSES

{Amount in Rs.)

Pariiculars 1 For the Yesrended on ~ Forthe Vear gnded oy
: 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
fent 580927 73205t
INSUEBNCE 358457 246
Communication Charges. 2144680 TEG34
Legat Charges 1I745844 21365805
- Auditors Remuneralion & Expenzes

Audit Fes B 28E000 283600

Service Tax 35357 36597

Travelling Expenses B Ie] 9 323597

Consullancy Charges

15781884

Techwical Fees & Professionat Charges 1F21524
Traweding aind Conveyance 23114870
Prntng and Stationery 722420
Adverissment Expenses TA4TOEY
Elegiricity Charges 34375188
13257
1078463
“xpenditure on Trust 8R0S i
Hanggus Expensas FOIEB5TE 78144540
C BB ¢ 131303677 1B382632%
_LESS - Expenses Capitalised G4FE7E 878278
TOTAL 150355999 182850051
. ’ MNOTE - 26
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
{Armount in Rs.}
Patticulzis For the Year ended-on For tha Year ;‘&n_ﬁéicf on
31.83.3014 $1.03.2613
Plant & Machibery TYITRYS 5524301
Buiidings 45133853 G254
Cither Ol Wioalez 183075 g
Vehiches - Expenditung B1ZEe58 4223425
Less - Transferred lo different Capisl & ‘
O&M WoraiAdriinistrative Exp: 8127258 0 4271425, g
Furniive & Fixtures 218029 ’ o
Othce Equipmenis 6835130 _,522;"435’
TOTAL - 555141973 60962891

s
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT! BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

BAD DEBTS & PROVISIONS

NQTE - 27

{Amournt in Rs,)

Particuars For ihe Yea.;' engad on For t’ng—‘{ea' remdsd on
31.03.2014 #1.03:2043
PROVISIONS
Daublivt Debts { Sale of Power ) (307B431504; (10287552190
Doubliyl Loans and Advarites '
Short Tetms 60255218 1658789%
Long Ten FATT4270 134023488 £4188305 BUTTH204

Doubiful Sther Curmint Assets (Recelvables) 2754358505 356053307
“Demninaion n invesiment 42358520000 1R448384000

- TOTAL A96E0552482, TR
NOTE - 28

NET PRIOR PERIOD INCOME/EXPENDITURE

jAmount in Rs )

Farticulars

For the Yéar ended on

Forthe Yeas ended on

|

L 3032014 31.03.2043
i INMCCOME
a Cither Incoms ¢ 407120349
b Other Exceds Pogvision & (242885
¢ Depreciation Unde cess Providad [¢] 327816
5U8 TOTAL ¢ 407422878
4§ EXPENDITURE
a Employie Cost 8217 71y
b Powsr Purchaze 3260124718 {(1BDZTIETH
¢ Administrative & Gensral Exp SATTISS oST )
¢ Qepreciation UndanExtess Provided (137450 &
SUB TOTAL 3314768737 T231332142)
MET PRIOR PERIOD INGOMENEAPENDITUBE) {3314768737}. 638758927

HUISHWAL
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(a)

(b}

- {g)

{c)

()]

{e)

{a)

U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTE NO, 22 {A)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

GENERAL

The finahcial statements ‘are prepared in accordance with the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, However whare theéfe is a deviation
from the provisions of the Cpmpanies Act. 1956 in preparation of these
accounts, the cofresponding provisions of Eleclicity (Supply) (Annual
Account) Rules 1985 have been adopted.

The acecounts are prepared under historical cost tonvention, on accrual

basis unless stated otherwise and on accounting assumplion of going
Soncern.

Subsidy, Grant, insurance and Cther Claims, Refund of Custom Duly
Interest on Income Tax & Trade Tax and Interest on lodns to siall is
accounted for on.receipt basis after the recovery of principal in full.

FIXED ASSETS

Fixad Assets are shown at historical cost less accumulaled depreciation.

All costs selating to the acquisition and instaliation of fixed assets i the
date of commissioing are capitalized.

in'the case of commissioned assets, where final settlemant of bills with the
contracior is vet to be affecled, capitalization is dong, subject 1o necessary
adjustment’in the year of final setflernent.

Due to multiplicity of functional units. &8s well as multiplicity of function at
particular unit, employees cost and general & administration expenses to

capital works gre capitalized @ 15% on deposit works and @ 11% on other
works on the amount of olal expenditure.

Borrowing cost dufing construction stage of capital assets are apportioned
on the average bhalance of capital work in progress for the year. The
determingtion of amount of taormwmg cost attributable to capital works are

tapital alized as per the computation method given in the B! ectricity’ (Su;:aply)
(Annual Accounts) Rules 1985,

DEPRECIATION

Depreciation is charged on Straight, tirie Method at the rates specified in
Schedule X[V of the Companies Act 1956

‘g\efm« i




{b)

(c)

¢}

(d}

Depreciation on addilions te / deductions from Fixed Assels dusing the year
is charged on Pro rata basis.

The Fixed Assets are depreciated up to 95% of originat cost except in case
of temporary erections/constructions where 100% depreciation s charged.
INVESTMENTS

Long term investments are carried at cost. Provision is made for d‘imir‘sui{@r}a
other than femporary, In the value of suchinvestments.

STORES & SPARES

Stores & Spares are valued at cost

Steel scrap is valuved al realizable value and scrap other than steel is
gocouniad for in the accounis as and whensold,

Any shortage fexcess of malerial-found during the year end are shown as

‘reaterial  shorffexcess pending iﬁveatigat’%én" {ili the finalization of
investigation,

REVENUE/ EXPENDITURE RECOGNITION

Revenue from sale of encrgy is accountad for on acorual basis.

Late payment surcharge recoverable from subsidiaries and other bulk
power purchasers are accounted for pn cash basis due o uncerainty of
reatisation,

Sale of energy is -accounted for based on fariff rates approved by U.P.
Electricity Regulatory Commission. in case of distribution companies,
where the fates are not notified! aporoved, provisional rates are adopted.

All prior period income. & expenditure are shiown in the current period as a
distinct jt&m.

POWER PURCHASE

Power pufchase is accounted for in the Hooks. of Corporation as below:

interchange/reactive energy, at e rates approved by Central
Electricily Regulatory Commission (CERC).

i) In respect of Cenfral Sector Generating Units and unschedided

(in ?n. respect of Siate Sector Generating. Units and u_nsghedy%e,d
interchiange/reactive gnergy, at the rates approved by U P Electricity
Regulatory Commission (UPERC).

(i) In respect of Power Trading Comparies, at the fudually agreed
rates., ' '




(a)

_ {b)
g,

= (&)

E (oY
{})

Dy, Chisef Accounts Officer

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Liability for Pension & Gratuilty in respect of employees has been

determined on the basis of actuarial valuation and has bean accountad for
on accrual basis: )

Leave encashment, medical bedefits and LTC -are accounted for on the
hasis of clsims received and approved during the year.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Accounting of the Provisions §s made on the basis of eslimated
expenditres {o {he exieni possible as regulred 1o seitle the gresent
obligations.

Contingeni Habilities are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts.

The Contingent assets of unreatisable incorne are not recognised.

B

/‘%}// (ﬁ/a
(Surendra Kumar) (AK -Glupta)

General Manager {(Accounis)

L)



U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTE NO. 28 (B3

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2014 AND PROFIT & 1 OSS STATEMENT FOR
THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE

1. (@) The Corporation was incorporated under the Eompanies Act, 1956
on 30.1%.1999 and commericed the business w.ef 15.01.2000 in
terms of Government of U.P. Notification No. 149/P-1/2000-24
dated 14.01 2000.

() Vide Govt. of U.P. Notification No. 88X XIV-1-2000 dt. Jan 15,
2000 the distribution business of KESA Zone of erstwhile UPSEB
has been iransfered to KESCO, as whelly owned subsidiary
company.of UPPCL, w.elf 15.1.2000.

(o) Due to. division of State of Uttar Pradesh a separaie State namad
Uttaranchal {(now Uttarakhand} came into existence and a separate
Corporation Uttaranchal Power Comporation Lid. had taken over
commercial operatiohs in the State of Uttaranchal as per Govi. of
India nofification no. 42/7/2000-R&R dated 05.11 2001,

{d) The distribution business: of U.P, Power Corporation Lid. has been
transferred to subsidiary companies viz. Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran
Migany Lid., Lucknow, Paschimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lid,,
Meerut, Poorvanchial Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lid, Varanasi &
Dakshmanchai Vidyut Vitran Nigam LUid., Agra (Known as
DISCOMs) as per The Uttar Pradesh Power Sector Reforms
{Transfer of Distribution Undertakings) Schere, 2003 issued vide

GoUP  Notification No.  2740/P-1-2003-24-14P/2003  dated
12.08:2003.

=) The State Government through Gazette Noftification Ne.
2974(1)/24-P-2-2010, Dated 23 Dec 2010 made a Provisional
Transfer Scheme for the purpose of transfer of the transmission
activities including Assets, Liabilities and related procegdings from
U.P. Power corporation Ltd. (UPPCL) fo the Ultar Pradesh Power
Transmission Corporation Limited (UPPTCLITRANSCO). In terms
of this Scheme, the transfer has been made gffeclive from
01.04.2007, the -date sice which UPPCL and UPPTCL have
started working as separale entiies for purchase/sale of Bulk

power and transmission work réspectively.
2. {&) The reconciliation of ba!ances oF assets and liabilties ransferrad
under Transfér Scheme-2000 vide Nﬁtﬁcaﬁoﬁ No.348/2-1/2001-
24. dated 25.01.2001 and those ppeaﬂng in the Unit's accounts




{b)

{c}

have been done. Final balances to be transferred to 'DISCOMs’ as
on 11.08.2003 and "TRANSCGC as on 01.04.2007 and the halances
to be retained by UPPCL as on 01.04.2007 have been sent {¢
GoUP for approvalinotification. The necessary adjustments in this
regard shall be done on its approval nofification by GollP in the
anfual accounts under preparation.

The assets and liabilithes relating to Uttaranchal Powe_r;(ﬁlorpo?aﬁo‘n
Ltd. had been transferred as per an agreement dated 12.10.2003
with Uttranchal Powar Corporation Lid, wef 8.11.01.

{i} Consequent’ upon transfer of distribution business to foud
DISCOMs, the provisional balances as oh 31. 3.2003 as per
Notification dated 12.08.03 have been transferréd 1o these
coftpanies.,

{ii} The transactions pertaining to distribution business during the
period from- 01.04.2003 to 11.08.20083 are taken in the accounts
of UPPCL and débtors gutsianding except balances of KESCO,
debtors through KESCO and NPCL, as af 11.08.2003 have
been transferied to Discoms as per advice of CAG.

(ili) The difference in assels and labilities fransferred 16 DISCOMs
as per provisional Transfer Scheme and the balances available
M the UPPCL accounts have been adjusted 1thrcugh
Restructuring Account.

(W} The actusl balances of transmission units on 01.04.07 were
ransferred 1o UPPTCL (Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission
Corporation Limited) instead of the balancés of the Utlar
Pradesn Electricily Reforms (Transfer of Transmission and
Related Activities including the Assets, Liabilities and Related
Praceedings) Scheime, 2010 {Provisional TRANSCO Transfer
Scheme). The differerice- between the balances so transferred
and the balances of Provisional TRANSCO Transfer Scheme
2010 amounting to Rs. 180.72 Crore was transferred 1o
Restructuring A/c in the FY 2007-08,

(V) Residuary balances of assets and liabllities after the above:
transfers have been retained in the bocks of UPPCL.

) : The transaclions affecting the Opening Batances of UPPCL as per the

) Transfer Scheme 2000 and the Transfer Scheme of KESCO were
transferred to Restrtcturing Account and Similarly the transaciions
affecting the Opening Balances of DISCOMs as per the Provisional
TTransfer Scheme 12.08.2003 were afso transferred to Restructuring
Aceount, pending final-adjustments..

L@

The Debit balance of Rs. 2,68 Crore: (previous year Rs. 2.68 Crore)
shown dgs Spécial Programming Loan from agriculiure-banks under
Note No. 12 "Long Term Loans & Advances” (R$. 2.57 Crore was.
transferred through the Transfer, Schieme-2000) js subject fo
reconciliationfconfirmation. ‘ '




(b}

{c}

{d)

.
Provisional loan balances fransferred o sach of BISCOMs vide the
Transfer Scheme 2003 vary with the final audited Balance Shest
for financial year 2002-2003. To take care of these differences
following approach had been adopted.

{f As per advice of Reform consuitants, in the absence of loan
agreement wise details, the Institution wise loans had been
fransferred to DISCOMSs.

iy Tﬁe payment of interest and repagyment.of loan after 11.8.03
had been-apportioned, as per Para (b) {I) above.

{iy Loans obtained. from REC, PFC & HUDCO for distrisution
- works received by UPPCL on behalf of DISCOMs after
11.08.2003 were accounted for in LUIPPCL separmtely and
shown as 'Loans. Relals lo DISCOMs'. Debt service
obligations on account of these loans are accounied for as
receivables from respedtive Discoms; therefore, interest
arfdounting to Rs. 178.90 crore during the year has been
shown as receivable from respective Discoms.,

(il Ministry of Power, Govi of India has issued financial
restructuring -scheme of Distrbution companies on 57
Qctober 2012, As per the provisions of the Scheme the
tenders have agreed to restructure the outstanding loans as
on 31.03201Z from Banks laken to meet losses and
cutstanding power purchase liabilities as on 31.03.2012 in
the books of UPPCL uplo accurnulated losses of Discoms.
The fresh loans Tor operstional losses of distribution sector
are also to be provided to UFPCL.

in view of this it has been decided in the Board of Directors

meeting of UPPCL dated 19.08.2013 vide Board resolution no.
740 that ;

{a}  Outstanding Joans, from Banks as on 31 032012,

by Fresh ioansMonds for fuadmg upto the power purchase
fiabilities outstanding as on 31.03.2012 and

(¢} Fresh foans taken / to be zaker; to mesét operational losses
from 01.04.2012

will be allocated to the Discoms and adjusted agairist receipts. of

sale of Power fo Discoms. Accordingly necessary adjusiment has

been carried out in the books of UPPCL showing the referred loans

undet the titls “Loans Relate to Discoms”. Debt service obligaticns.

on such leans amounting to Rs. 3884.15 crore during the: year has
also been ad}usied against receipt of sale of power to Distoms..

The leans sanctioned by GolUP to the UPPCL after 14.01.2000 for
distribution werks amiounting to Rs. 42225 crore have been
converfed into Equity vide GoUP letter no. 05/30/24-1-14-
104/ Budgel)/2013 dated 30 Jan 2014 Since as per Discoms




(&)

(a)

(a)

(0

{c} .

()

Provisional Transfer Scheme 2003, Rs. 15 crore had been shown
as ‘loan ransferred to Discoms’ in the books of UPPCL and as per
above GoUP order dated 30.01.2014 'loans to Distoms' have been
converted into Equity, therefore Rs. 15 crore has been taken info
account through Restructuring Account.

Equity received from GolUP for distribution works. s invested in
each DISCOM based on ghysical / financial targets and is shown
as investment in respective DISCOMs.

Based on actuazrial valuation reporl dt. 8.11.2000 {adopted by
Board of Directors), provision Tor atcrued lability on account of
Pension. and Gratuity has béen made @ 16.70% and 2.38%
respectively on the amount of basic Pay and DA paid lo

employees.

The Company s making efforis to recognise and identify the
location of fand along with its title deed as well as of Gther fixed
assets, transferred under various Transfer Schemes for the.
purpose of maintaining fixed assets registers.

Where historical cost of a discarded/ retired! obeolete fixed assetis
not avallable, the estimated value of such asset and depreciation
thereon has been adjusted and accounted for.

The Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts against revenue from Sale.
of Power has been made @ 5% on incremental debtors during the
YOREL,

The details of provision for doubtiul loans & advances azre as
under-

(i Provision @ 10% on the ingremental balancas of supplierst
contractors {O&M) has been made under the Note no. 17 of-
Short term Loans & Advances.

(i}  Provision @ 100% on intérest accrued and due during: the
year on loan of NPCL has been made underthe Note No. 12
of Long tenmn Loans & Advances.

A provision for doubtful receivables @ 10% en the incremernial
balances appearing under the different heads of "Other Current
Assets Note no. 18 (excluding Receivable on accourit of loany has
bgen made,

Due to norereceipt of toan instaliments and interest theredh from
"Secured -and Unsecured Loan to KESCO®, no interest on such
loans has been accounted for in fhie bocks of aceounts.

The reconciliation of Inter Unit Transfer balanceés amounting o
Rs.181.03 Ciore (Debit) (previous year Debit Rs, 178.93 Crore) is in
process and effect of recongiliation, ¥ any, will be pravided for in the

COMIng years..

Ry,




10.

11

12.

Liability towards staff training expenses, medical expenses and LTC has

been provided to the exient established.

{a)  Some batances appearing under the heads 'Other Current Assets’,
‘Long Term and Short Term Loans & Auvances, 'Other Current
Liabilities!, "Trade Receivables’, 'Trade Payables’ and Material in
transit/ under inspection/ Wing with .contractors/ fabricaters are
subject to confirmation/ recontiliation and subsefuent adjustmenis:
as may be required.

{b) ©Cn an overall basis the assels other than Fixed Assets and non-
curfent investments have a value on realisation in the ordinary
course of business at least equal fo the amounts at whieh they are-
stated in the Balanes Shest.

Basic and diluted earnings per share has been shown in the Profit & Loss
Account in accordance with AS-20 "Eamings Per Share”. Basic earnings
par share have been computed by dividing net loss after tax by the
weightsd average number of equity shares outstanding dwing the year.
Number used for calculating diluted eamings per equity share includes the
amount of share application money {pending for allotment),

{Amount in Rs_. }

Earping pershare; 21.03.2014 F.03.2043

{a) Net less afler tax {numerator 83452105375 34793233600
used for caleulation)

{b) Weighted average riumbsgr of 356902268 178408935

Equity Shares (denominator

for calculating Basic EPS)
{c} Weighted average niumber of 369097391 341687520
' Eduily Shares (deriominater

fot caloulating Diluted EPS)

(dy Basic eamings per share of (177.74) (194.97)
Ra 1000/ each ,
(&} Diluted earnings ber share- of (177.79) {184.92y

Rs. 1000/~ gach

(As per para 41 of AS-20 issued by Inslitute oi Chartered Actountants of India, Potenfial
Equity Shares are treated as Anii Dilutive as- their conversian 1o ‘Equity Share: would
decrease loss per share, therefore, effect of Anli Dilutive Potential Eauilty Shargs are
ignored in caloulating Dituted Earriing Per. Shara}

The amount of tax deducted at source (TDS) on interest received on

Fixed Deposits during the year is Rs. 67.41,023 (previous year
Rs. 15,30,361), '

Due to non-formation of finafice, accounts, audit, headgquarter and other
service units.in UPPTCL, the emp?oyees of U PPCL working in these units
were eritrusted the work of UPPTCL also, therefore, 1he senvices renderad
by such UPPCL employees; the 25% of the emp%oyee and adminisifative
cost of such units have been loaded to /PPTCL dunng the year.




14,

15,

16.

17,

18,

19,

Arnount due to Micro, Small and medium enterprises (under the MSMED
Act 2008) could not be ascertained and interest thereon could not be
nrovided for want of sufficient related information. However the company
is in process 1o obtain the complete information in this regard.

As the balances of assels and liabilities had been transferrad provisionally
to Discoms, hence there are stli some balances of such assels and
liabilities which are related to Diseoms lying in the books of UPPCL. Since
necessary adjustments will be made on issuance of notification of Final
Transter Scheme by GoUP as referred in Point no. 2(a) of this note and
the said balances is no way pertain to U.P. Power Corporation busingss,
hence, neither any interest on Security Deposit frormd consumers and
financial participation by consumers has been gharged nor any provision
against the such assets have been made in the books of corpany,

As per agreem@m with Noida Power Company Ltd. sale of emrgy 1o
NPCL upto 45 MVA is {o be charged at double the prescribed rates. Since
NPCL has disputed the issus and clrrently the matter is pending before
Howble Supreme Court, therefore the sale of =snergy to NPCL is
actounted for at the rates appraved by UPERC, However, draw! of gnergy

by NPCL above 45 MVA, has been accounted for at the rale detided by
the Management.

Payment to Direciors and Officers in foreign currency towards foreign tour
was NIL {Previous year NiL).

Debis due from Directors were Rs. Nif (previous year Nil).

Quantitative Details of Energy purchased and soid:

S o

Details 2013-14 201213

N

Total number of Uriits purchased 83794 929 MU | 77707.161 MU

{4y

| Total number of units sold 77586, mmu 73667.397 MU

240,

21,

1 {iy | Capital commitments

Contingent Liabilitias:
3 2013-14 2012-13
No Details Amount , Amourt
’ {Rs. in lacs) {Rs. inlacs)

(i) | Income Tax _ | 706 | 300
(i) | Power Purchase _ 46239.09 43367.08

{v) | Other Contingernicies

Since the Company is principally engaged in the business. of E} lectricity,
and there are no othér feportable segments as per AS-17, hence the
disclosure as per AS-17 an segmenit regorting is not requzred




22.

Disclosure as per AS-18 {related party). -

{a) Key management personnei-
S. Name Designation Working Period
No. {For FY 2013-14)
Appointment | Retirement/
‘ Cessation

1 | Shri Saniiv Mitial Chairman 16.01.13 : 17.05.13

2 | Shri Sanjay Agarwal Chairman 17.05.13 Working

3 | Shri Ayodhya Prasad Managing Director 31.07.42 Working

Mishra ; —
4 | Shri SK. Agaiwal Director {Finance) 08.01.09 Working

5 | Shii Srikant Prasad Director (Distribution) 140712 Warking

& S‘hﬁ'ﬂajhey Mohan Director (P.M. & Adin. ) pEnal Workin

7 Shri Srikant Prasad Director {Corgorate planning} 241 Working

8 | Sha Sanjay Kumar Singh | Oireclor (Commercial) 06.03.13 Waorking
(by  Transactions with related parties- Remuneration and Benefits paid
o key management personne! (Chaimman, Maneging Director and
Diiractors) are as follows: -

- Amount (Hs. in 5‘7&:*},
, 20132014 2012-2013

183?3(3* & Allowances 57.66 50.5

Leave Encashment 7 15.01 -
Contribution to Gratuity/ Peasion/ PF - 0.33 2.08

{c) The company has no related party enierprises other than Slate
owned enterprises, detail/ traifxsactians of which have: not been disclosed
in view of Para '@ of AS-18 "Relatéd Party disclosures” which exembls
State Controfled Enterprises from making any disclosure. pertaining for
their transactions with other” relafed parties which are alsa State
Controlled.

23.  Due to heavy carrigd forward losses / depreciation and uncertainties fo
recover such !ossas!deprec jation i near fu{ure the deferred tax assels
have not been recognised in accordance with AS-22 issued By ICAL

24,

o the opinion of management, there & no specific indication of
impairment of any assets as on balance sheet date as envisaged hy AS
28 of ICAL Further, the asséls of the cor poration have been accounted for
at their htsi@racai cost and most of the assets are very old where the
impa rment of assets is very un! xkeiy




25.

Disclosure as per AS 29 is as under:-

MOVEMENT OF PROVISIONS ]
S.H0. P ARTICULARS OPEMING | PROVISION MADE | WITHORAWL OF CLOSING.
BALANCE ASON | DURING THE PROVISION | BALANCE ASON
51.04.2013 YEAR DURING THE YEAR]  31.032014.
B v el 190,100916000  2367.25000] 6282050000 163453435000
Invesiment )
. Pravision for Doubtil debts o . T ERiT ]
. if 57608 35 754 307843 JB8.70.94.253
¢ Sundry Debloes (Salé of power 676052573 {}_ N Sl :
. |Paovision v Bad & doubiful debls- PN - S e
; ik o LS E r 12 557 H 4 5 ; 2 36 70,47 (87
3 Ob‘r@mz;ﬁem'unms, 2,57 6512562 25434508 i 286,204206
Proviniin for- Sad & doubid debts- e : i
2 "I 0403 275 1 20008 2
s Long Terth Loges & Advaniss TR gaE 131.94280 4 181204830
Prirvesic e Had & doubtiud debls-
O 57 AR 3 R a7 703 385
3 Short Term Lasns & Advances 29015157 8255218 b 89270355
Fotat 141305364,384 43395108000 37085355011 1,81,30,4316.876
28, The figures as shown in the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Staternent and
Notes thereto have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.
27.

Previous year figures have been regrotped and reclassified wherever
considered necessarny.

Lo~

{Sur andra Kurtfar)
Dy, (;M 1 Accounis Officer

Gen

. hibmes {.f-,:

coounist
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA UNDER SECTION 619 (4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT. 1956 ON THE
ACCOUNTS OF DAKSHINANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED.
AGRA FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013.

The preparation of the Financial Statement of the Dakshinanchal Vidvui Vitean
Nigam Limited, Agra for the vear ended 31 March 2012 in accordance wal
fnancial reporting ramework prescribed under the Companies Acl, 1950 45 e
responsibility of the management of the Company . The Statutory Auditors appomied
by the Comptroller and Auditer General of India under section 619%{2) ol the

Commpanies Act. 1936 are responsible for expressing opinton on these Finuncial
Statements under Section 227 of the Companies Act. 1930 hased on independent

ey
(R A

audit m secordance with the Auditing and Assuranee Standards presernbed
professional body, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This s sied o
have been done by them vide their audit Report dated 28 January 2014,

ooon hehalf of Comptrotler and Auditor General of india hove condnon
supplementary audit under section 6193} (k) of the Companies Aci. 1956 ol
Financial Statements of Dakshinanchal Vidvut Vitran Nigam Limited. Agra fur

the vear ended 31 March 2003, This supplemeniary audit has been carried

independently without access to the working papers of the Statntors Auditors and is

Hmited primarily to inquirtes of the Statatory Auditors and Company porsennel amd o
sclective  examination of some of the accounting records. Bused on nn

supplemen

v audit, | would like to highlight the Toliowing signmificant matlers uada

section 619{(4) of the Companies Act. 1956 which have come (o my notice and wiicl
in my view are necessary for enabling a beiter understanding ol the Financial
Statement and the related Audit Report:

BALANCE SHEET

Other Current Liabilities (Note BS/06) 3352.79 crove

Liabilities towards UP Power Sector Employees Trust

1. Provident Fund Liabilities: I 24573 crore

The above includes unpaid bablities of GPECPE 1o the Provident Lupd s
towards contribution of employees of PF amounting to ¥ 22341 crare ncho

F71.18 erore) as on 17 Aprnl

AR

ltabilities transferred under the transter scheme of

20

minents on the accounts of Dakshimanchal Vidyat Vitean Nig

2012-12.

{-.. [



However. no provision for payment of interest on unpaid amount o frust has been
made for the years 2011-12 and 2012-13 which resulted in understatement of labiiin
to “PF Trust™ as well as “Employee cost” by 7.07 crare (including X dbd crore Tor
the year 2012-13 calculated at the rate of 8.5 per centy. Despite the comment ol tic

C&AG on the accounts of the Company for the vear 201 1-12. no corrective actio:

was taken by the Management.

2. Staff Related Liahility: T 100.86 crore.

The Accounting Policy No. 7 (b) indicaies that Leave FEncashment is aceoumed oy
on the basis of claim received and approved during the vear.

The Accounting Policy followed by the Company is in violiion of

swandard 15 (Retirement Benef) issued by Instiuie of Charleicd hece

eording to which the bability for leave cncashment amount to be paid i the
tme of retirement should be provided for in the Accounts overs vear on e

basis.

Omn the basts of information made avatlable In respect ol 157 b

forr leave encashment worked ont to © 6.02 crore as ot March 2003 wwhigh shooi

een proviced i the Accounts.

n of Hahility [or leave encashment resubied o undersatement of

Non-provisio

Liability and loss for the year each by T 6.02 crore.

Drespite this being pointed out in the Accounts for the vears 2

i

correcive aclion was laken m he accounts.

“on Current Assets
A, inrangible Assets (Note-BS/09) T 18.96 crore

Phe ahove represents those ilems of assets which were stolen during

As these assets do not exist the above satd assets shoudd have been mrovided O LG
st cend inthe Statement of Profit & Loss Account.

Non-provision ol these inmangible assets has resulted in overstatement ol nagible

ts and understatement of Joss by T 1894 crore cach
4. Capital Works In Progress (Mote BS/1Y T 37929 erore

- 4

e above includes mobilization advanee of T 258 ¢rare made o b 11

Telecom Limited on 07.9.2010 for previding primary and secondury commn

uncher APDRP. The agieement with Mis Tulip Telecom Limited wa
Lamments on the seeounts ol Pakshimanchal Vadvid Vitren Nieos Damded Sor th

2012+



TR 1120103 due 1o their poor performiance. The mobilization advance amounine o

2,58 crore has not been recovered. The Bank Guarantee dated 149 2010 expired on

HL32002 and thereafter not extended by Mrs Tulip Telecom Limit

ameunt has hecome irrecoverable for which no provision has been muade i the
Accounts.

due e pon provision of ireecoverabile mobilization adveance., Capital Work

Progress was overstated and loss understated by T 238 crore cach.

Current Assets
3. lmveniories (Note BS/13) T 71919 crore.

ihe material valuing ¥ 18.84 crore was buml/damaged due to incidence of fire w

Flectricity Store Centre, Orai (23™ May éGi 3. This being o muterial faet should have
neen disclosed in the Notes on Accounts.
4. Cash & Cash Equivalent (Note BS/15) T 598.38 crore,
'he above includes I 2.73 crore being the amount of 162 chegues received in e
divisions of difierent zones of the Company from the consumers agains sale of
nower antd deposited in the banks during March 2000 w Sepreniber 200100 4
same remained uneashed and became time barred. this should been ko back e
Suindry Debtors, This has resulted 1o overstatement ol Uash & Cash bguivalens and
understatement of Sundry Debtors by 2,75 erore cacl
This was pointed out in the Accounts for the yeur 201 1-12. However no correcing
achions were taken in the accounts.
Statement of Profit & Loss
invome
{Mher Income (Note PL/AO2ZY T 1311.99 crose
7. Interest from Fixed Deposit T 1.13 crore
'he above includes T 33.02 lakh being interest earned on the fixed deposit (3
ik made out of the funds of RGGVY and interest on Fined deg

whs. Ag these funds were received from the Government for implementation ol
centrally sponsored schemes and funds for Depasit works, mterest airned on Lhese
schemes shoutd have been credited o respective schemes,
This resulted in overstatement of interest from fixed deposits and understement o

Py
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Comments on the accaunts of Dakshinanchal Vidywr Vitran Nigam Laimiwd for the ves




Kxpenditure
8. Employees Cost (Note PL/04} T 182.19 crore

(i) The above does not include ¥ 10.82 lakh being payments made to the cmplose
for 78 employvees only against the arrear of DA instalments « 8 per comr oy the

months January 2013 to March 2013 effective from January 2013 ol diffcrent

divisions of MD. Agra.

" Non-nclosion of the aforesaid liability i accounts has resulied in understatement of

employces cost as well as losses for the veur 1o the extent of T 10,82 lakh eaci

{it) Reference 15 invited o Accounting Policy Noo 7 (a3 whach stated that habiiits i
pension & gratuity in respect of empleyees has been determined oo the basis of
actuarial valuation and has been accounted for on accrual basis.

P he above said provision has made based on PWU Actuarial Valy

November 2000, This report was valid for three vears viv November 20
Further. the period of report has expired long back and gratuity limil has also been
revised from T 3.50 takh 1o T 10.00 lakh vet the compans is making prosision nu
is in violation of Aceounting Policy and also Accounting Mandard-13

Phrs was pointed oul in (he Accounts iur the ye

aetions were taken in the accounts.
9. Statutory Auditor’s Report
() Stamatory Auditor while incorporating the Branch Auwditor’'s Report of Jhand

Aone has staled o point Mo TH oas under:-

i

‘During the course of audit. it was found that Chiel engineer & Superinta

Engineer (Distribution} Jhansi and their staff had issued various fake mnnecessan

purchase order by which embezzlementy Misappropristi

on of [nds occurred. | hc

UPPCL has formed the Commiliee for investigation of above but the report of the

wimites 16 sntl awalted al the end of theé audin.

s Statutory Auditor has not quantified the amouni

our audit we noticed tham EDC. Jhanst izsued purchose orders ol

< 549 crore in 35 cases during 2010-1] 1o 2

1 i - - oopoeg b | b
(H2-15 ALAUINST SUUE WENAeTs W sweie

neither floated nor the tender forms were sold o e firms w o whomn (he

orders were placed. The amount being significant should have been discloacd U

Coamments on the acconms of

shimanchal Vidvar Yiaran Dwam Lonied for w




(b). The Stautory Auditor in their Report al point no. 14 of Aligarh Zone hos staied
that “Most of the units have not maintained Bank Reconcihation and where 0
maintained there are so many un-:‘uconcil;d entries outstanding in the BRS as on 31
March. 2013 which need 10 be reconciled.

I'he difference of ¥ 25.49 crore in BRS as on 31.3.2013 in respect of 15 uniis as

reported by Branch Auditor has not been incorporated by Statuiory Anditors,

(). The Statutory Auditor i thetr Report a1 point no. & of Alicarh Zone has stated

that “The Zone has not capitalized the amount of advances given 1o supplicrs

e s Tl s A i A | pSTESITATLSY  ETRm 3 T e s T L '
contractor m - respect ol work f...i}hi]“ii.?t.d. Fhis wili  abiect the sy ol
depraciation

| he Branch Auditor reported anadppnea Advances w0 Contrpciors 01 3 3871 W

respect ol 8 oanis but Statutory Auditor has not meorporated the same i their report

(a} Under APDRP scheme. Electricity Distribution Cirele, Euovah hild not Jeducied
Frade Tax from the bills of Mis Genus Power Infrastructure Linnted (€ ontracior)

durnne 2005-06 w 2008-09. Due 1o this, Trade Tax Auothority issued o nobice to the

Cirele on 04.040.2003 for non deduction of trade tax and seni RC 0 Disird

Authorities for an amount of ¥ 1.63 crore (Tax and Penaltyy on 29.04 2013 The

otice on 16052012 with instruct:

=,
7
2
3
oy
=t
5
&
g
7
(4]
[
£

by seizing bank accounts and-other sources, Against this, an apped

INES
TEOTY 5 i I SO NS G il . R ] et e g e T iy 1= £ | e f
Li ¥ MCAD S -G =.(L‘:ii\h\,11’\ Sk Crrele. Etawal [ L G B 6 1 N SR BTOEE Wy

15 pending with Dy, Commissioner, Division-I Ftawah.

This should have been shown as contingent Liabilits in the Notes on Accounts.
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Gap (Rs./kwh) for Utilities Selling Directly to Consumers
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U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
{Govt. of Uttar Pradesh Undertaking)
CIN : U32201UP199956C024928,

' Regulatory Affair Unit, Ticll e e,

15th Floor, Shakti Bhawan Extention, 1541 7, Y% 7 fawae,
14-Ashok Marg, Lucknow. 143G T, o |
Phone: (0522) 2286519 : (0522) 2286519
Fax : (0522) 2287860 | : (0522) 2287860
- Email: arrtariffuppcl@gmail.com
No: zizg [/ RAU/FPPCA . Dt 29,12. 2014
Secretary,

U.P. Electricity Regulatory Commission,
2" Floor, Kisan Mandi Bhawan,

Gomti Nagar,

Lucknow-226010.

SUB : Submission of detailed proposal on various issues with regard to the petifion no, 848/2012
& 893/2013 (Comumission’s order dt. 23/10/2013)

Sir,

Kindly refer to the Hon’ble Commission’s letter no. UPERC/Secy/D(Tariff)/14-257 di
28.10.2014 vide which the Commission has directed, to the licensee, to submit detailed proposal o.
various issues mentioned in its order dt. 23.10.2013 against petition no. 893/2013 in respect ¢
“Review Of The Mechanism For Fuel & Power Purchase Cost Adjustment Formulated b
Hon’ble Commission”,

Hon’ble Commission in its order dt. 23.10.2013 has directed to club the petition no. 848/2012 1
respect of “Applicability Of Fuel & Power Purchase Cost Adjustment Formula notified vid
GoUP notification no. UPERC/Secy/Regulation/240 dated 10.05.2012” with petition no. 893/201
in respect of “Review Of The Mechanism For Fuel & Power Purchase Cost Adjustmer
Formulated by Hon’ble Commission”.

Salient submissions made in above two petitions are as under :
I- FPPCA may be distributed differentially over different category of consumers.

2- The Power Purchase Plan approved for FY 2012-13 Tariff order dt. 19.10.2012 is based on MY
Order 2009-14 of few sources (state owned thermal stations). This approved Power Purchase Plan h:
exorbitant figures of generation from state owned thermal stations which is extrancous to the pa
generation by these sources. This approach adopted by the Commission has lead to disallowance «
power purchase from few other sources with whom licensee has long term agreement. Existir
provision with regard to disallowance of charging FPPCA for power purchase from unapproved source
will lead to huge loss to the licensee.

3- FPPCA may be allowed on power purchase from Ul & unapproved sources.

4- For the purpose of FPPCA calculation power purchase cost may include all the bills raised by ti
generator during previous FPPCA cycle in place of existing provision of bills paid and credit receive
by the distribution licensee, to the supplier of the power during previous FPPCA cycle irrespective «
the period to which they pertain.

S B ’ e
VTRV $uperivtending Engneer (1M ALL)
v i , B ‘,l Sha}mvv Wan F .

J._’g_ghnl-s Biar . 1
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5- Issue with regard to the date of applicability of FPPCA which has been settled by the Commission
vide its letter No-UPERC/D(T)RAU/2012-1127 dt. 30.10.2012.

Point wise proposal with regard to the above salient submissions in petition no. 893/2013 & 848/2012
are as under : '

A- Differential distribution of FPPCA over different category of consumers :

In this regard it is to submit that differential distribution of FPPCA over different category could be
based on their average billing rate (ABR). Since various category of consumer have different average
billing rate, therefore uniform distribution of FPPCA will lead to non-uniform percentage distribution
over different category. In order to avoid non-uniform percentage distribution of FPPCA it seems most
appropriate to distribute FPPCA over different category in the ratio of their ABR in such a way that

~percentage increase across all the categories remains the same.

B- Disallowance of power purchase from few costlier sources with whom licensee has long term
agreement :

In Power Purchase Plan approved for FY 2012-13, power purchase from following sources has been
disallowed by the Commission, whereas licensee has long term agreement with these sources :

1- NTPC, Auraiya Gas

2 NTPC, Dadri Gas

3- NTPC, Kahalgaon Stn.-I
4- NTPC , Farakka

5- NTPC, Talchar

6- NTPC, Jhajhjhar

7~ Bajaj Hindustan

This situation has arisen due to the fact that the Commission has approved Power Purchase Plan (FY
2012-13) on the basis of MYT (2009-14) genération figures for state owned thermal generating
stations. The Commission has not taken in to account the past trend of generation from these state
owned thermal generatmg stations .

Owing to the fact of 1ong term agreement with few of the d1sallowed sources, in 'Y 2012-13, the
existing provision of not allowing FPPCA for power purchase from unapproved sources will lead heavy
financial loss to the licensee.

C- FPPCA may be allowed on power purchase from Ul & unapproved sources :

As regard to the issue of allowing FPPCA on power purchase from Ul & unapproved sources
Commission has directed the licensee to file reply as directed by its order dt. 17.12.2012 in petition no
848/2012. The desired FPPCA computation has been filed by the licensee vide letter no
1621/RAU/FPPCA Review dt. 30.06.2014 for the period Jan-2013 to Sept-2013 (for 3 Quarters), on th
basis of bills raised by the generators, in following two scenarios :

a) FPPCA working Excluding UI & unapproved purchases.
b) FPPCA working Including UI & unapproved purchases.

As evident from above submitted computation there is a loss of Rs.457.5 Cr.to the licensee in terms ¢
FPPCA for three quarters only.

Therefore, in the light of submissions made by the licensee in its petition & computatién shown in repl
dt. 30.06.2014, it is submitted that variation in power purchase cost due to Ul & unapproved source
may also be covered under FPPCA . A

Superiseending Engineer (RAU3
- QPPCL..Shakti BDhawan Fxin.
14-Ashok Muary, Luckaow

D/RAUMRI v Sirflcl 10 Secy UPERC (B}

Ay,
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D- For the purpose of recovery of FPPCA, power purchase cost may include all bills raised by
the generators instead of bills paid and credit received by the licensee :

With regard to this issue it is humbly submitted that the submission made in petition no. 848/2012
seems sufficient and does not need further elaboration.

E- Date of applicability of FPPCA :

The issue with regard to the date of applicability of FPPCA has been settled by the Commission vide its
letter no. UPERC/D(TYRAU/2012-1127 dt. 30.10.2012. Therefore, no further submission is required in
this regard. '

Yours faithfully,

(Y

( Jayant Verma )
Superintend_ing Engineer (RAU)

e

DRAUMIA SicLel 10 Secy UPERC ()
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U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

~(Govt. of Uttar Pradesh Undertaking)

-egulatory Affairs Unit, - e woa g,
5th Floor, Shakti Bhawan Extension, 1591 o, e W foaw,
Ad~aAshok Marg, Lucknow. .t : 4-3TE R, TS |
hone: (0522) 2286519 . , : (0522) 2286519
‘ax : (0522) 2287860 B @ ; (0522) 2287860

No: [62] /RAUFPPCA Review Dated: 2o.4~ 2014

SUB : FPPCA Caleulation with & without considering Ui & other unapproved purchases.

Secretary, 7

U.P. Electricity Regulatory Commission,
- Kisan Mandi Bhawan, Il Floor,

Gomti Nagar, ]

Lucknow-226010. ‘

. Kindly find enclosed herewith the FPPCA VCalculation of three quarters i.e. Jan.-
March, 2013, April-June, 2013 & July-Sept; 2013 with & without considering Ul & other
unapprovéd purchases as desired by Hon’ble Commission vide Commission’s order dt.
17/12/2012 in respect of petition no. 848/2012 & 893 of 2013,

This is for kindly perusal of the Hon’ble Commission.

Yours faithfully,
Encl : As above.

6hd
Chi

ufran ) ‘
f Engineer (RAU)

(

Advisor

P2 AR IR SIALa o Feoy UPFRCocboox.



Table : Power Purchase Expenses Eligible for FPPCA for 4™ Quarter {Jan - March) of FY 2012-13

(Excluding Ul & Other unappiroved p’urchasg)

Company l

‘ . Station | Total Amount = Total Energy Rate }
Varified Verified
L SRR s i (RsCrore) | (MU} | (Rs./kWh) |
STATE SECTOR hiNe ,
’—UPRVUNL Anpara A 17367 | 76525 227 |
. UPRVUNL | Anpara B 429.43 1,623.24 265
| UPRVUNL | Pank 67.26 133.55 5.04
 UPRVUNL | Parichha 29.89 63.60 4.70
UPRVUNL | Parichha Extn. 310.01 689,88 a9 |
| UPRVUNL | ObraA 43.17 129.90 332
UPRVUNL | ObraB 194.45 751.85 2.46
UPRVUNL Harduaganj 34.22 54,40 6.29
UPRVUNL Harduaganj Extension Unit 8 164.75 370.99 4.44
UPRVUNL | Parichha Extn. Stage-2 216.22 423.41 5.11
" UPRVUNL | Total | 1,663.07 5,046.08 3.30
" UPWNL | Rihand o . sm 166.88 0.48
| URVM Matatila 0.78 15.34 051 |
| UPIVNL | Khara- Maic Bil 4.96 69.83 071 |
L URIVNL OBRA HYDEL 3.50 73.49 044
| UPIVNL | UGC- Nirgajani, Chitraura & Salawa 035 276 2.02
 UPIVNL | UGC - Bhola 0.17 0.85 2.02
UPIVNL Sheetla 0.09 0.31 2.81
UPJVNL BELKA - 0.15 0.68 2.25
UPJVNL . | BABAIL 0.18 0.80 225
| UPIVNL | Tetal 1839 | 336.89 S0.550 0
| M UL e e o) 3 e s R .
| CENTRAL SECTOR '
NTPC ANGPP ANTA 64.16 126.22 508 |
L NTPC FGUTPS-| 16439 506.67 3.24
| NTRC FGUTPS-I! 102.47 303.89 337
NTPC FGUTPS-II 51.74 142,58 3.63
Lf NTPC KRTPS-II 127.44 418.98 3.04
L NTRC NCTPS-I 62.31 - 166.45 3.74
NTPC NCTPS-II 112.75 276.87 4.07
| NTRC Rihand-l 128.53 72030 1.78
NTPC | Rihandil 137.13 767.84 1.79
T wTee Rihand-1I 75.23 265.13 2.80
NTPC "| Singrauli 259.68 1,787.02 1.45
NTPC Tanda TPS 318.36 845.37 3.77
NTPC Tanda TPS 2 (0.30) - -
. _NTPC | Total ) 1,603.89 6,331.30 253
. NHPC SALAL 12592 i 33.49
[_ NHPC TANAKPUR 1.59 (2.17) (7.36)




Company

1 z Station | Total Amount | Total Energy 3 Rate \
| | Verified Verified '
i | | {Rs Crorg) (vl (Bs./ kwih) |
T CHAMERA-| 1610 | 1324 1216 |
ll_ NHPC | URI 39.09 39.24 596 |
| NHPC | CHAMERA- 18.14 1175 | 1543 |
| NHPC | DHAULIGANGA , 12.66 s22 | 2427 __\
| NHPC | DULHASTI | 5638 1384 | 4073
| NHPC | SEWA-I | 165 12.34 1340 |
| NHPC | CHAMERA-II | 15.83 6.50 2436 |
| NHPC | Toral 5 20223 107.70 18,78 |
o oNeCL 1 NAPS 49.93 196.00 255 |
| wpct | RAPsunit384 45.07 160.66 281 |
) NPCIL RAPS Unit 5 & 6 7639 | 22172 345 |
-L - NPCIL | Total T et~ w171390 | Us7eas o) 296 v
| OTHERS i
| pP /v | VISHNU PRAYAG - 96.63 | 98.97 576 |
PP )V | ROSA Phase -I 548.77 873.32 628 |
% PP /v | ROSA Phase - I 504.12 880.85 572 |
PP /3V Koteshwar Hydroelectric Project 49.90 121,24 412
PP /IV | Tehri Hydroelectric Project 156.65 306.81 541 |
e /v | LANCO ANPARA 224.82 761.45 2.95 ‘t
| weepv | TAA 0.43 214 | 202
R 62.27 10818 | s76 |
eV | Toral 164357 315296 | sy
‘ COGEN ;zta;rg;arChlm Mills, Unit-Jawaharpur, 14.19 36.06 .94 ]
l COGEN | Sukhbir Agro Energy Ltd. Gazipur 12.19 26.02 168 |
‘ﬁcerN - Dwarikesh Sugar Idustries Ltd, Bateily 21.08 49.15 4.29 |
COGEN Dwarikesh Sugar Industries Ltd. . Bijnore 16.24 37.85 429
‘ COGEN Daimia Chini Mills, Unit-Ramgarh, Sitapur 8.66 20.72- 4.18
‘ COGEN E::;‘j':hi:';t:w‘"s' Unit-Nigohi, 15.79 30.80 397
| COGEN | K.M. Sugar Mills Ltdl, Faizabad 14.28 34,57 413
| cocen The Oudh Sugar Mills Ltd. 7.76 - 18.76 414
k COGEN E}g\grirriram Industries Ltd, Daraula 16.85 38.82 234
| COGEN | HI-TECH CARBON, Sonbhadra 0.49 1.61 305
] COGEN Kesar Enterprises Limited, Baheri, Bareily 24,84 52.18 4.76
l COGEN Sjjﬁr';d}z::iizrg;‘?”'s' Viliage-Dhadha 18.86 4397 429
COGEN Novel Sugar Ltd., Pilibhit 1:61 3.75 4.29
\7 COGEN :::;aayi;iscuits Private Ltd. Parsendi, 9.24- _ - 9154 4.2'-9
COGEN Yadu Sugars Limited, Village-Sujanpur, 97.00- 15,69 457
Badaun
COGEN :i;jori);r Ganges Sugar & Industries Ltd., 13.08 31.29 118




' “Company I, Station 3 _Tutall Amount | Total _EI_IE_'TE‘.,'_' Rate
| [ Verified | Vet G pend)
| i : | IRsCrore) | (MU} (Rs./ kwh) |
| COGEN Wave Industries Pvt. Ltd., Village- Malasia, 9.47 32 .07 2.29
l | 4.P. Nagar .
| COGEN | DSCLSugar, Hariawan, Hardoi | 1082 | 2543 4.29
| coGEn DSCL Sugar, Loni, Hardoi | 1050 | 2447 4.29
COGEN Rana Sugar Limited, Karimganj, Rampur | 9.10 1 77 4.18
COGEN | Uttam Sugar Mills Ltd, Barkatpur, Bijnore | 921 | 2132 4.32
‘ COGEN Uttam Sugar Mllls Ltd., Sheramau, 715 16.82 425
| Saharanpur
1 | 1 ups il i H
COGEN Uttam Sugar Mills Lid., Kharikheri, 467 10.99 4.25 ‘
L Muzaffarnagar
‘ COGEN J K 3ugar ttd,, Sindhauli Road, Barelilly 1.90 1 4.65 4.08 W
L COGEN .Mawgna Sugar Works Ltd., Mawana, 10.19 t 24.66 413 \
‘ Meerut
COGEN Titawi Sugar Complex,Titawi, 9.68 T 2315 418 l
Muzaffarnagar ’
; e — 1 i
l COGEN Tikaula Sugar Mills, Tikaula Jansath, 3.76 9.7 4.08
Muzaffarnagar
COGEN ‘ Naglamal Sugar Complex, Meerut 7.97 19.08 4.18
| COGEN | SBEC-Bioenergy Ltd, Baghpat 6.03 14,77 4.08
1 COGEN Sirnbhaoli Sugar Lid, Simbhiaoli, Ghaziabad 9.71 23.06 4,21 ‘
l COGEN Simbhaoll Sugar Ltd, Bahraich 1375 32.05 j 4.25 w
™ y _'.\...--._,,,,‘ T I l
COGEN D'warxkes“h Sugar ind.Ltd. Dwaruke;h ] 586 14.37 408
Nagar, Bijnore )
COGEN | L.H.Sugar Factories Limited, Pilibhit | 1966 46.50 4.23
| COGEN | Balrampur Chini Mills Ltd., Gonda | o 2.00 210 |
r . ¥ a -
COGEN Triveni Engg. & Ind. Ltd., Deoband, 10.44 25.59 408
: Saharanpur N ,
COGEN Haldergar.h Chini Mills, Haidergarh, 14.63 3561 411
Barabanki
1 COGEN Balrampur Chini Mills Ltd., Balrampur, 15.30 38.98 393 W
COGEN ] Akbarpur Chini Mills, Akbarpur, 5 g% 14.33 408
Ambedkarnagar i .
COGEN Ra.uzagaon Chini Mll_}s, Rauzagacn, 13.60 36.94 3,68
Faizabad :
COGEN Kuml?hi Chini Mills, Kumbhi, Lakhimpur 8.28 19.31 479
LKhen
Gularia Chini Mil ' khi .
COGEN u al‘rma Chini Mills, Gularia, Laxhimpur 14.79 , 41.48 357
Kheri
COGEN Triveni Engineering & Industries Ltd., 24.38 59.02 413
Muzzafarnagar -
[ COBEN | DSCLSugar, Ajbapur, Lakhimpur Kheri | 17.04 41.27 413 |
L COGEN Mank_apur Chini Mills, Mankapur, Gonda 14.86 40.67 3.65
COGEN Usher £co Power Limited, Mathura 8.10 16.13 5,02
cogen | Bala Hindustan Lid., Khambarkhera, 108 - 4 2435 38— -
Lakhimpur
COGEN | Bajaj Mindustan Ltd,, Barkhera, Piibhit | 7.12 17.04 418 |
COGEN | Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Kundarkhi, Gonda | 25.83 58.81 | 4.40 |-




e o 7Y -. \."'.'_\':;_a- S o T e = = |
' Sorpany e L - Statl
i g el
o i 1=
‘__' COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Kinoni, Meerut 5.60 13.18 4.25
B Hindustan Ltd., Bud
COGEN 3;a) Hindustan udhana, 9.54 22.51 4.24
Muzaffarnagar
\ COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Lid,, Thanabhawan, 5.89 14.10 418 R
| Muzzafarnagar
[ COGEN Baiaj Hindustan Ltd., Utraula, Balrampur 12.48 \ 27.07 4.61 ]
| COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Bilai, Bijnor 6.91 | 1652 4.18
\ COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd.,Gangnaull, 553 6.05 418
| 5gharanpur o ]
COGEN Ba]aJ.Hlndustan.Ltd', Paliakalan, 549 1313 418
Lakhimpur Kheri
‘ COGEN .DSM Sugar, Dhampur, Bijnore 35.34 82.37 4.29
. | - . . . 1
COGEN DSKA Sugar, Unit - Asmoli, Sambhal, 19.51 - 16.68 413
Bheemnagar
\ COGEN DSM Sugar, Mansurpur, Muzaffarnagar 12.72 30.43 4.18 l
. X . 1
a . 4B, :
COGEN Triveni Engineering & ind. Ltd., J.P. Nagar, r 2.43 5 82 41 \
o Amroha
COGEN Triveni Engineering & Ind. Ltd., Tanda,

Ul Charges

.NTPC Tanda

[ Ui Charges | Parichha A (01 .1 a8l | {043)
| UlCharges | Parichha B 009 | ew | (036)

L_Charges Parichha C (0.29) (1.81) 1,62

o\

(ALLOW

A ¥

Thus, against the total power purchase cost of Rs. 6,777.17 crores incurred for the fourth quarter
(January to March 2013), the variation in power purchase cost under FPPCA mechanism has been
proposed to bhe recovered to the tune of Rs. 5,963.43 crores only. The summary of power

procurement costs incurred vis-a-vis claimed under FPPCA is depicted in the table below:

Table 9 Actual Vs Eligible Power Purchase Costs for FPPCA

T A = o

ook r

s

L =10 3
gy Ty T o

P e e Eﬁ ..'ii. FH 19 e
Actual as per accounts 6777.17 18393.16 3.68
Eligible for FFPCA 5963.43 17133.31 3.48 _'




6. FORMULA FOR COMPUTATION OF FPPCA

The formula for determination of per unit FPPCA as provided in the Distribution Tariff Regulations is
as under: ‘ ' A

Step A: Determination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost

in a quarter
Py = ( Pactua — Papproved)

Where

Po = Difference in Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost {Rs. Crore)

Pactual ' = Actual Cost of Power Purchase (Rs. Crore)

Papproves = Approved Cost of Power Purchase (Rs. 'Crore)

Step B: Determination of {E)Energy Billed {in MUs} in a quarter after considering approved
T&D losses _

Actual Power Purchase during the Guarter ([VUs) = X A{MUs)

Approved T&D Losses (%) = Y%

Actual MUs bilied after T&D Losses(E) Co= X (1-Y/100)

Step C: Cetermination of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per unit based on:

.approved T&D Llosses to be charged from all the consumers each month of the
guarter

EPPCA (Rs./ unit) = '(PD/ E) *10




7.

Based on the formula prescrived by the Hon'ble Commissionu; the eligible per unlt FPPCA for the 4

FPPCA WORKINGS FOR 4™ QUARTER (ExcludingKUl & other Unapproved Sources)

Quarter of FY 2012-13 is Rs. 0.32 per kWh as depicted in the working provided below:

A: Determination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost in a Quarter:

‘l' Rarticulars. | Power | . Pawer | Power
| . Purchase . Purchase Cost ] Purthase Rate
\ l 1 Rs. Crore) {Rs,/kWh) ¢
[ (ALY } can’ ‘
Total Yearly Approvals for FY 2012 13 in the Tariff Order 76703.00 34312.60 395
dated 19.10.2012 :
Approvals for the 4™ Quarter {Jan-Mar}) in the Tariff Order 30393 67 6637.26 .75
dated 19.10.2012
Revised Power Purchase Quantum and Costs (Actual 1713331 5576.15 395
Quantum at Base rates)
5 th
‘lzfl‘lox;fabte Power Pur‘ch ase Costs for 4" Quarter (lan - 17133.31 5963.43 328
ar
’ Variation in Power Purchase Cost Eligible to be claimed | PR
35 FPPCA i e E s
§ i Lo ss7a T | |

B: Determination of {(E] Energy Billed (in MUs) in a quarter after considering approved T&D losses:

T ey Approvedin | Approvedin Allowsble for |
W Particulars " Tariff Order Tariff Grder far | FPRPCA fur 4" |
| for FY 2012-13 4" Quarter Quarter
| Total Power Purchase (MY) 74,703.00 2039367 | 1713331 |
| Approved Transmission Losses (%) 5.63% 5.63% | 5.63% ‘l
| Energy Available for Transmission(MU) 70,495.00 1924490 | 1616820 |
| Approved Distribution Losses (%) 24.01% T 24.01% 24.01%
~ Approved Sales (incl Bulk Sales to Kesco & NPCL) {(MU) 53,572.48 14,625.11 | 12,286.98 &
| Total Approved T&D Losses (%) 28.29% 2829%. | 2829% |

C: Determmatnon of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per umt based on Approved T&D
losses to be charged from all the consumers each month of the Quarter

‘Particulars

Veriation in Power Purchase Cost Eligibie to be claimed as FPPCA

Energy Billed in a quarter after considered approved T&D Losses (MU)

} 12,286.98

FPPCA for 4™ Quarter of FY 2012-13 (Rs./per unit)

{ 032




Table: Total Power Purchase Expenses for the 4™ Quarter {Jan-March) of FY 2012-13
(Including Ul & Other unapproved purchases)

: \
I Company ‘.

T i Total | Tgtal Fr}er!gy_'! ~ Rate

| by I © Amonnt Verified L |

i , L erdipd | 2 i <ok

L__________' i __i [Rs Crors) N} i ARsi kwng__z 1

| STATE SECTOR :

\ﬁ UPRVUNL | AnparaA | 17367 76525 | 227

UPRVUNL | Anpara B | a29.43 1,623.24 265
\' UPRVUNL | Panki | 67.26 133,55 504 |
| UPRVUNL | Parichha | 29.89 63.60 470 |
UPRVUNL | Parichha Extn. | 31001 68988 | 449 |

} UPRVUNL | Obra A 43.17 12090 | 332 |

| UPRVUNL | Obra B 194.45 79185 | 246 |

| UPRVUNL | Harduagan I 5440 | 629 |

| UPRVUNL | Harduaganj Extension Unit 8 | 16475 370.99 344 |

| UPRVUNL | Parichha Extn. Stage-2 | 2622 423.41 5.1

__UPRVUNL ol & | fee3.07 | Isodsos | 3300

| UPIWNL | Rihand 8.01 16688 | 048

| UPIWNL [ Matatila 0.78 1534 | 051

\ UPJVNL ‘ Khara- Main Bill 496 69.83 | 071 ]

| UPIVNL | OBRAHYDEL 3.50 79.49 0.44

[ UPIVNL UGC - Nirgaijani, Chitraura & Salawa l 0.55- 258 2.02

k UPJVNL | UGC-Bhola ' 0.17 - 0.85 oy g

| UPIVNL Sheetla 0.09 e 2.81

| UPIVNL BELKA b=, o8 0.68 2.5

| upivnL | BABAIL |~ 018 080 Satr.,.

| UPIVNLTT [ Totalo e e e e [ o b eSS co i D e

EE—NH?RALSEETOR_ ; 5= ) ' i B A

| TR ANGPP ANTA 6426 | 1622 | 508 |

| NTPC | AUGPP AURANYA 86.45 160.84. | 537

I Dadri(Gas} 123.80 24849 | -4.98

| nTRC FGUTPS-I 164.39 506.67 3.24

| NTRC FGUTPS-II 102.47 303.89 3.37
NTPC FGUTPS-II! 51.74 142.58 363

| NTRC FSTPS 17.02 5269 | 3.3

\"_"N.TPC KHTPS- 45.99 131.81 3,49
NTPC KHTPS-H | 12744 418,98 3.04
NTPC NCTPS-| | e 166.45 374
NTPC | NCTPS-I 11275 276.87 . 4.07
NTPC Rihand-| | 12853 720.30 178 |
NTPC Rihang-I 1373 767.84 179 |
NTPC Riband-Il 7523 - 26913 | - 280 |
NTPC Singrauli 25968 1,787.02 145 |
NTPC | TandaTPS 318,36 84537 | 377 |




- , _ ; Eal

L Company ' Station 'l A::Z:u ; ! TDL:!rEfT:;E¥ || Rate 'l

\ ! SRS eriieds : - |

£ ! (RsCrore) w

| wtpc | TandaTes2 (0.30)

L__NTPC ] Takcher TR R

T T e s RN

| NHPC | sAalAL | 2592
NHPC | TANAKPUR | 159

\ NHPC | CHAMERA-| | 160

| mepc | R | 39.09

| NHPC | CHAMERA-II 7 | 1814

| NHPC | DHAULIGANGA 12,66

[ wwpc DULHASTI - 56.38

| NHPC | SEWAI 16.53

| NHPC CHAMERA-I] 15.83 6.50 2436

I T e e e R

| NPCIL | NAPS ‘ 49.93 196.00 2.55

I RAPS Unit 3 & 4 ' 4507 | 160.66 2.81

| NPCIL | RAPSURiL5 &6 7639 2172 | 345 |

L NPGI S T TTOTaTer o ah e p s el A )0 Ol iR 15 s SR G 2100

| PP/ VISHNU PRAYAG 96.63 |  98.57 S 976

Y, ROSA Phase -| 54877 | - 87332 | 628 |
PP /Iv ROSA Phase-1l = | so0s12 880.85 572"
PP /IV | Koteshwar Hydroelectric Project 4890 | 12124 4.12
IPP /3V [ Tehrl Hydroelectric Project 156.65 . 30681 511

| PP/ | LANCO ANPARA 224.82 761.45 295 |

L owpeav | TALA 043 2R .. 202 |

| wp/v | appcL 13.15 1283 10.26
IPP/IV | SIVNL D 1 8227 108.18 5.76
PP /IV Bajaj Energy Pvi. Ltd. - Utrauia | 10844 169.88 - 6,37

| PPV Bajaj Energy Pvi. Ltd. - Batknhera [ 96,44 . o 15142 6.37 J\
P /I Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Khambakhera - 101.66 16638 6.11 ]
PP /v | Bajaj Energy Put, Ltd. - Kundarki 108.32 162.83 665 |
IPP /IV Baiaj Energy Pvi, Wd. - Magsoodapur 107.80 176,73 6.10

LT e e R TR T PR R S

) COGEN Dalmia Chini Mills, Unit-Jawaharpur, Sitapur 14.19 36.06 3.94

| COGEN | Sukhbir Agro Energy Ltd. Gazipur 12.19 2602 . 4.68.
COGEN Dwarikesh Sugar idustries Ltd, Bareily 21.08 49,15 4,29
COGEN Dwarikesh.SugarIndustrigs-Ltd. Bijnore ' 16.24 37.85 | - 429 .- -
COGEN Dalmia Chini Mills, Unit~Ramgarh, Sitapur . 8.66 20.72 4,18




Company

| Total Energy

T L Total Rate |
gren [ ‘Amount | Verified = :
I 4l | . l
| - Merified :|
| : | {RsCrore) | (ML) | (Rs:/kWh} |
COGEN Dalm.la Chini Mills, Unit-Nigehi, 15.79 35 50 3.67
Sahajahanpur ]
| COGEN | K.M. Sugar Mills Ltd, Faizabad 1475 34.57 a1z |
| COGEN | The Oudh Sugar Mills Ltd. AL 1876 | A4
\ COGEN \ DCM Shriram Industrias Ltd , Daraula \ 16.85 38.82 434
Meerut .
| COGEN | HI-TECH CARBON, Sonbhadra | oas 1.61 3.05
‘ COGEN Kesar Enterprises Limited, Baheri, Bareily 2484 52.18 4,76
1 COGEN Neyv India Sulgar Mills, Village-Dhacdhg 18.86 43.97 4.29
| Bujurg, Kushinagar ,
| COGEN | Novel Sugar Lid., Pilibhit 161 3.75 429 -
COGEN ParIeY Biscuits Private Ltd. Parsendi, 9.24 2154 4.29
Bahraich
‘ COGEN Yadu Sugars Limited, Village-Sujanpur, 9.00 19.69 4.57
Badaun .
\
[ COGEN Upper Ganges Sugar & Industries Ltd,, Bijnor 13.08 31.29 4,18
COGEN Wave Industries Pvt. Ltd., Village- Malasia, aag 29,07 4.29
J.P. Nagar
| COGEN | DSCLSugar, Hariawan, Hardol 10.92 25.45 4.29
 COGEN DSCL Sugar, Loni, Hardol 10:50 24,47 4.29
H COGEN Rana Sugar Limited, Karimgan], Rampur 9.10 21.77 4.18
\ COGEN Uttam Sugar Mills Ltd:, Barkatpur, Bijnore 9.21 21.32 4.32
E COGEN Uttam Sugar Mills Ltd., Sheramau, ) 715 16.37. . 425
{ Saharanpur *E
COGEN Uttam Sugar Mills Ltd., Kharikheri, 457 10.99 425
Muzaffarnagar : ]
| COGEN ) K Sugar Ltd., Sindhauii Road, Bareilly | 190 4,65 4.08
L COGEN Mawaha Sugar Warks Led.. Mawane, Meerut 10.19 24.66 4,13
| COGEN Titawi Sugar Complex, Titawi,. Muzaffarnagar 89,58 23.15 . 4,18 |
] i e Tileap e 12 .
[ COGEN Tikauia Sugar Mills, Tikauls Jansath, 375 l 991 l 208
Muzaffarnagar ) : .
| COGEN | Naglamal Sugar Complex, Meerut 797 | 1908 | 418
| COGEN | SBEC-Bioenergy Ltd, Baghpat 603 | 1477 | 408
| COGEN Simbhaoli Sugar Ltd, Simbhaoli, Ghaziabad 9.71 | 23.06 4.21
| COGEN | simbhaoli Sugar Ltd, Bahraich 13.75 32.05 4.29
\ COGEN D}f\farlkesh Sugar Ind.Ltd. Dwarikesh. Nagar, 5 86 14.37 1.08
Bijnore :
\ COGEN L.H.Sugar Factorles Limited, Pilibhit 19.66 46.50 4.23
| COGEN | Balrampur Chini Mills Ltd., Gonda | os 2,00 410
COGEN Trwem Engg. & Ind. Ltd,, Deoband, . 10.44 25.59 4.08
Saharanpur
COGEN Halderga_r'h Chini Mills, Haidergarh,. 1463 — 3561 - Rt it
Barabanki
| COGEM Balrampur Chini Mills Ltd., Balrampur, J 15.30 38.98 3.93




\- Compaﬁ'\} el

COGEN Akbarpur Chml M'. '.s Akbarpur
Ambedkarnagar
! COGEN Rauzagaon Chini Mills, fauzagaun, Faizabad 12.60 36.94 3.68
Wall ' e t ir
\ COGEN Kuman! Chini Milis, Kumbhi, Lakkimpu: 328 19.31 4.29
Kheri .
i COGEN Gularia Chini Mills, Gularia, Lakhimpur Kheri 14.79 41.48 3.57
Tri i Engi i | es Ltd.
T COGEN riveni Engineering & Industries Ltd., 24.38 59.02 413
| Muzzafarnagar
. COGEN DSCL Sugar, Ajbapur, Lakhimpur Kheri ‘ 17.04 41,27 4.13
| COGEN | Mankapur Chini Mills, Mankapur, Gonda | 14.86 40:67 365 |
i COGEN Usher Eco Power Limited, Mathura A T 8.10 16.13 5.02 '
COGEN | Baya;.Hmdustan Ltd,, Khambarkhera, 10.18 2435 418
Lakhimpur - -
\ COGEN Bajs| Hindustan Ltd., Barkhera, Pilibhit 742 17.04 \ 4,18
|  COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Kundarkhi, Gonda 25.88 5881 | - 4.40
} COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Kinoni, Meerut S5.60 13.18 4.25
‘ COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Budhana, 9.54 . 29.51 424
Muzaffarnagar
i Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Thanabhawan .
‘ COGEN ) X ' 5.89 1410 4.18
Muzzafarnagar :
. COGEN | Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Utrauia Ba'.rampur 12.48° 27.07 4,61
| COGEN | Bajaj Hindustan Ltd,, Bilal, Bijnor 6.91 1652 | 418
|  COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd.,Gangnauli, Saharanpur 2.53 6.05 | 418
COGEN Bajangmdustan Ltd., Paliakalan, Lakhimpur ‘ 5.49 1313 118
Kheri _
‘ COGEN . | DSM Sugar, Champur, Bijnore 35.34 ‘ 82.37 ’ 429 ‘
COGEN DSM Sugar, Unit - Asmoli, Sambhal, , ) 19.51 46.68 : 418
Bheemnagar .
i o
\ COGEN DSM Sugar, Mansurpur, Muzaffarnagar 12.72 30.43 4,18
o, R
| COGEN Triveni Engmeermgu Ind. Ltd.. {.P. Nagar, > 43 < 82 418
Arnroha | :
- - - _
COGEN Triveni Engineering & Ind, Ltd,, .anda, .
Rampur

Soiar Power Batch -1

NVVN Ceal Power

Ul Charges NTPC Tanda

Ul Charges | Parichha A {0.01) 061 | {013)

Ui Charges | Parichha B ' 0.09 {2.60) W {0.36})

Ui Charges | Parichha € ' (0.29) (1.81) ‘ 1.62 \
| Ui Charges | Others 3.24) 3,63 (8.93)
" ‘lu‘i-_:'F;.l-E







ﬁf. - FPPCA WORKINGS FOR 4™ QUARTER (including Ut & other Unapproved Sources)

Based on the formula prescribed by the Hon'ble Cormmission, the eligible per unit FPPCA for the 4"
Quarter of FY 2012-13 is Rs. 0.60 per kwWh a3 depicted in the working provided below:

A: Detormination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost in a Quarter:

[ Particulars [ power | Power Power
| I Purchase Purchase Cost | Purchase Rate
l il | (Rs.Crore) {Rs./kWh) l
| L) |
Total Yearly Approvals for FY 2012-13 in the Tariff Order 74703.00 - 24312.60 3.25 }
_dated 19.10.2012
Approvals for the 4" Quarter {Jan-Mar) in the Tar'.ff Order 20393.67 6637.26 395 w
dated 19.10.2012 . ) }
Revised Power Purchase Quantum and Costs (Actual 18396.43 5987 24 395 -
Quantum at Base rates) T
Allowable Power Purchase Costs for 4" Quarter (Jan - 18396 .43 6777.17 368
Mar] o R g .
Lo AR _ : [ 789.93
Variation in Power Purchase Cost Eligible to be claimed ‘ ! (577717~ |
| as FPPCA R ! i ca87.24] l |

B: Determination of (E) Energy Billed (in MUs) in a quéi‘ter after considering approved T&D losses:

Particuiars

_—[ Approved in | Approved in

Allowable for

Tariff@Order | Tariff Order for i FPPCA for 4"
for FY2012-13: | 4% Quarter | Quarter
| Total Power Purchase (MU) 74,703.00 2039367 |  18,396.43
Appreved Transmission Losses (%) 5.63% 5.63% 5.63% ‘
"Energy Available for Transmission{MU) 70,495.00 19,244.90 17,360.43 . }
Approved Distrihution Losses (%) o 24.01% T 24.01% 24.01% - }
Approved Saies (incl Bulk Sales to Kesco & NPCL) (MU) | 53,57248 |  14,625.11 1319281 |
Total Approved T&D Losses (%) 28.29% | 28.29% 28.29%

C: Determination of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per unit based on Approved T&D
losses to be charged from all the consumers each month of the Quarter

| Partlculars

2]

\ Variation in Power Purchase Cost Eligible to be clalmed as FPPCA (Rs Crores)

[ Energy Billed in a quarter after considered approved T&D Losses {MU)

13,192.8H

BPCA for 4™ Quarter of FY 2012-13 (Rs./per unit)

il

o.ao]

789.9ﬂ




Table : Power Purchase Cost Eligibie for FPPCA for the 1% Quarter {April-June) of FY 2013-14
{Excluding Ul & Other unapproved purchases)

|
' Total
| Company Station ' Amuﬁnt J::;:EZ";:‘EJ} {ﬁt‘-ﬁf:i‘ufhi l
;{ : : | 1 'u'erliied ||
| State Sector . TR i) :
| UPRVUNL | AnparaA J 161.23 745.80 2.16
| UPRVUNL Anpara B 488.12 1,880.88 2.60
l— UPRVUNL Panki 86.31 18231 | 473
| UPRVUNL } Parichha 46.58 106.62 \ 4.37
r UPRVUNL Parichha exin. 271.76 629.86 ‘ 431 \
| uPRVUNL Obra A 41.49 127.98 324 |
| UPRVUNL | ObraB 212.76 852.90 2.49
& UPRVUNL Harduaganj 35.50 47.37 7.49
. UPRVUNL Harduagani Extension Unit 8 190.71 375.40 . 5.08
| UPRVUNL Harduaganj Extension Unit 9 54.25 143.37 3.78
!___7 UPPVUNI, Parichha £«tn. Stage 2 359.09 397.87 -L—. f..::’_q_.
L URRVUNE ot e e e e S Eo s I T
| UPWNL Rihand 493 89.66 0.55
UPJVNL Matatila 0.47 7.20 0.65
UPJVNL Khara 6.66 92.48 0.72
| UPIVAL OBRA(H) 2.85 4531 0.63
! UPIVNL UGC -Nirgajni, Chhitora & Salawa 0.65 3.07 2.13
l UPIVNL UGC - Bhola 0.13 0.61 213
[ UPJVNL Sheetla 0.06. 0.22 2.73
UPIVNL BELKA ©0.16 0.70 2.25
\ UPIVNL BABAIL 1= 2 0.18 0.81 2.25
GRS o 509 }"E-.:zﬂ:h P -==m,&?-’~“' 0
CENTRAL SECTOR - : : S lin &
I NTPC ANGPP ANTA 56.93 140.32 4.06
NTPC AUGPP AURAIYYA 90.06 180.26 5.00
NTPC Dari (Gas) 121,84 266.75 457 |
NTPC FGUTPS-| 190.67 500.21 3.81 |
| NTPC FGUTPS-Ii 107.27 256.59 % 4.18
B NTPC FGUTPS-II] 46.24 102.98 4,49 |
NTPC FSTPS 2019 53.16 3.80 |
»- NTPC KHTPS-| 46.38 131.88 352 |
NTPC KHTPS-II 130,76 345.98 3.78
\ NTPC NCTPS-1 69.23 173.99 3.98
| NTPC NCTPS-11 119.51 273.20 437
NTPC Rihand-t "160.13 £59.49 2,43
NTPC Rihand-Il 15546 | 679.43 2.25
NTPC Rinand-II 91.22 299.65 3.04 |




=

)

T ]
Totalys oo 51 l
\ Company ] 'S.tatlon . _I P‘“‘:I'-a"{"'t J:;?Tt;!n:r:ﬂgd\ « .'[-ﬁfﬁ;ewtﬂ 1\
| | Merlfied . ] }
{
. NTRC | singraull | 28060 | 149260 | 188 |
) NTPC | TandaTps 276.11 77741 | 355 |
| NTPC | Talcher 0.00 - \ -
NTPC | Total | 19s261 | 633361 310 |
L_ NHEC | sALaL | 3665 74.46 492 |
| NHPC TANAKPUR IEE 16.69 3.82
[ NHPC CHAMERA-} | 282 167.47 1.78
\ NHPC URI | es70 | 20858 315 |
. NHPC | CHAMERA-HI | 411 | 1399 3.4 |
| wHec | DHAULIGANGA | 3119 | 7099 439 |
| NHPC | DULHAST! 13099 |  183.08 716 |
| NeeC | SEWA-I 23.57 47.75 ags |
\ NHPC | CHAMERA-II 31.36 86.68 362 |
\[w_ NHPC | Total B iy 5l b W SCR T e S
NPCIL | NAPS 52.71 212.25 2.48
NPCIL RAPS Unit 3 & 4 45,40 15509 | 293 |
nPCiL RAPS Unit 5 &6 88.99. | 25191 353 |
| NPClL - [Toral - il asza0 TE|ve1g2s Z025E
PP /IV VISHNU PRAYAG 103.15 491.94 2.10
PP /IV ROSA.Phase I 432 .67 87828 493
PP /1y ROSA Phase— Il 436.29 909,42 480 |
PP /IV | Koteshwar Hydroelectric Project 60.92 )  160.69 r 3.79
PP fIV Tehfi Hydroelectric Project 129.39 } .. 351,58 ] 368
PP 3V LANCO ANPARA 45296 | 137262 | 330 |
IPP IV )TALA 8.09 ‘ 40.06 W 2.02 J
| PP /IV | APpCL 12591 | 21046 5.98 \
Y, | sivnL , 89.16 424.95 2.10
1PP fIV } Bajaj Energy Pvi, Ltd. — Utraula 97.29 151.23 5.43 l
PP /IV LBajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Barkhera 9787 152.83 6.40 {
PP /IV | Baja) Energy Pvt. Ltd, - Khambarkhera 92,72 147.49 6.29
PP /IV | Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Kundarki 98.43 151.47 6.50 ﬁﬂ
PP /I | Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Magsoodapwr | 95.52 148.85 6.42
PP /1Y Technical Associates 0.36 0.20 17.91 “i
IPP_,/_J\_/_ | Priapus Infrastructure Lid. 0.24 0.13 17.86 J
1PP /1Y ] Total T e 5.0 |
COGEN Sii;rglj Chini Mills, Unit-Jawaharpur, ] 10.52 45.50 199 \
COGEN Sukhbir Agro Energy Ltd. Ghazipur 11.39 23.53 584 |
f‘ COGEN g;z_ﬁ:;esh Sugar Industries Lid, 523 2 36 4.39
L COGEN Dwarikesh Sugar industrias Ltd, Bljnor 3,78 8.62 4.39




I N SR B

: 'r |
Y ezl Total Energy. | Rate
Company Station Amount ' verifiad (MU | (Rs./ KWh)
‘| ] Verlfled : :
l COGEN Dalmia Chini Mills, Unit-, Sitapur 3.77 .81 4.28
L COGEN E?almja Chini Mills, Unit-Nigehi, 14.92 3478 4.29
| Shahjahanpur
| COGEN | K.M. Sugar Mills Ltd., Faizabad 2.70 6.37 4.24
| COGEN | The Oudh Sugar Mills Ltd, 2.42 5.75 421
; - ]
] COGEN DCM Shriram Industries Ltd , Daraula 360 810 4.44
Meerut
\ COGEN \ Chunar Cement Factory, Mirzapur (0,19) - -
COGEN Kesat" Enterprises Limited, Baheri, 16.71 34.73 4.81
Bareilly .
COGEN New india Su.gar Mills, Village-Dhadha 364 830 439
Bujurg, Kushinagar
COGEN Novel Sugar Ltd., Pilibhit 1.14 2.59 4.39 n
L COGEN Parleyl Biscuits Private Ltd. Parsendi, 190 273 4.40
| Baharich .
gaare Limited vl - iz :
COGEN Yadu Sugars Limited, Village-Sujanpur, 553 11.58 462
Badaun ‘
. COGEN U.[‘JDEI’ Ganges Sugar & Industries Ltd., 10.19 i 23.76 4.29
Bijnor .
) A l i . L Vi - i e "
I COGEN Wave 'ndustrles Pvt. Ltd., Village: 475 ‘ 11.07- 429
} Malasia, J.P. Nagar -
COGEN DSCL Sugar, Harlawan, Hardoi 271 6,18 437
COGEN DSCL Sugar, Loni, Hardoi 1.95 4.46 437
COGEN Rana Sugar Umited, Belwara 22 87 54.18 422
Moradabad I
l COGEN Rana Sugar Lirnited, Karimganj, 5 76 1342 4.29
Rampur ‘
COGEN U.t‘tam Sugar Mills. Lid., Barkatpur, 393 - 732 4.42
Bijnor
COGEN Uttam Sugar Mills Ltd., Sheramau, 0.65 1.50 435
| Saharanpur . .
COGEN Uttam Sugar Mills Ltd., Kharikheri, 0.80 1.83 436
Muzaffarnagar ‘
IL COGEN J K Sugar Ltd., Sindhaull Road, Barellly 0.07 - 0.17 4,19
\ COGEN Mawana Sugar Works Ltd,, Mawana, 265 . 6.26 424
Meerut ) .
AP o
\ COGEN Titawi Sugar Complex, Titawi, 202 472 4.29
Muzaffarnagar : T :
\ COGEN Tikaula Sugar Mills, Tikaula Jansath, 1.08 561 219
Muzaffarnagar :
} COGEN Naglamal Sugar Complex, Meerut 1.26 2.94° 4,29
l " COGEN SBEC-Bioenergy Ltd, Baghpat 1.32 314 4,19
{ COGEN | Simbhaoli Sugar d. Simbhacki, 4.30 9.96 - 432
| Ghaziabad R
L COGEN | Simbhaoli Sugar Ltg, Baharich 4.51 10.28 439




e |
£ . T T Total Energy ‘Rate
Company . Station N Rl Sl ATIOUTR sl o s e e O A S |
|. i O | veritied (MU) |/ HRs. fliwh) |
1 COGEN Dwarlkes.h sugar Ind. Ltd. Dwarikesh 1,99 475 419 \
Nagar, Bijnor
} COGEN Continental Carbon india Ltd. 1.46 4.40 331 |
[ COGEN L.H. Sugar Factories Limited, Pilibhit 13.69 31.63 433 ‘
] COGEN | Balrampur Chini Mills Ltd., Gonda 022 0.53 421
\ COGEN Triveni Engg. & Ind. Ltd., Decband, 216 9.8 417
Saharanpur )
\ COGEN Ha;dergar.h Chm‘l Miils, Haidergarh, 15.07 35 75 4.7
‘ Barabanki _
[ COGEN Balrampur Chini Mills Ltd., Balrampur, 14.47 34,55 4,78
{ COGEN Akbarpur Chini Mills, Akbarpur, 571 13.63 419
Ambedkarnagar .
COGEN Raluzagaon Chini Mifls, Rauzagaon, 15.24 3471 439
Faizabad
COGEN Kuml.:)hw Chint Mills, Kumbhi, 516 2.95 137
‘ Lakhimpur Kherl N
5 TN Mo Golari 7 . f
COGEN Gulatl'nq Chinl Milts, Gularia, Lakhimpur 17.39 39.65 438
Knheri, ] ‘
COGEN Triveni Engineering & Industries Ltd.,, 7.02 16.66 422
: Muzaffarnagar
COGEN DSCL Sugar, Ajbapur, Lakhimpur Kherl 12.16 28.67 4.24
COGEN Mankapur Chini Mills, Mankapur, , 13.47 3132 430
| Gonda ; :
COGEN Usher Eco Power Limited, Mathura 8.62 - 16.68 SVET
COGEN Ba;a;.Hlndustan Ltd., Khambarkhera, 233 5.46 agR
Lakhimpur :
! ; ‘ : —
\ COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Barkhera, Pilibhit 526 12.28 429
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Kundarkhi, 14.86 3114 477
Gonda
| ‘COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Kinoni, Meerut 1.96 4,58 4.29
COGEN Bajai Hindustan Ltd,, Budhana, 762 1755 434
Muzaffarnagar
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Thanabhawan, 0.75 174 498
Muzaffarnagar
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Utraula, 396 6.99 166
Balrampur
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Bilai, Bijnor 1.19 2.77 4.29
COGEN Bsjaj Hindustan Ltd., Gangnaull, 0.08 0.19 4.29
Saharanpur . )
COGEN BaJaJ-Hmdustan.Ltd., Paliakalan, ‘ 429 10.00 499
Lakhimpur Kheri
COGEN DSM Sugar, Bhampur, Bijnor 19.53 44,54 4.39
COGEN DSM-Sugar, Unit - Asmoli, Sanmbhal, 11.47 26.74 4.29
o ; Bheermnagar . :
) D ‘
COGEN SM Sugar, Mansurpur, 1.41 3.28 4.29
Muzaeffarnagar




Sclar Power Batch

1

‘ NVVINL NVVN Coal Power 2.35 8.73 2.69

© Energy GEL - JPL 14,19 30.52 4.65

F Energy | GEL-SEL 15.85 39.73 399 |
\ Energy | MPPL - JsEB 375 8.23 455 |
| Energy MPPL - SEL 1581 | 40.54 390 |
| Energy NVVN — CSPDCL 437 1088 402 |
] Energy NVVN — DVC 19.34 43.27 4.47

| TRADING MPPL — HPSEB 0.40 - -

| TRADING | MiPPL- NDPL 0.08 - -
| TRADING | NvwN - &K G.02 -

‘A TRADING | NVVN — WBSEDCL 0.1y - -

| STOA MPPL — HPSER 166 - -

B STOA MPPL - NDPL 0.19 - -

| STOA NVVN -] & K 0.18 - -

| STOA NVVN- WBSEDCL 1.16 . -

L STOA UPPCL - MPPTCL 2.42 - -
-::_T::"J:W"\




4. FORMULA FOR COMPUTATION OF FPPCA

The formula for determination of per unit FPPCA as provided in the Distribution Tariff Regulations is
as under:

Step A: Determination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost

in agquarter
Pp = ( Pactuat = F’a’pp‘roveﬂ)

Where

Po = Difference in Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost (Rs. Crore)

Pactuat = Actual Cost of Power Purchase (Rs, Crore)

P approves = Approved Cost of Power Purchase (Rs. Crore}

Step B: Determination of {E) Energy Billed (in MUs) in a guarter-after considering approved
T&D losses

Actual Power Purchase during the Quarter (MUs) = X (MUs)

Approved T&D Losses (%) ' = Y %

Actual MUs billed after T&D Losses (E) = X (1-¥/100)

Step C: Determination of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per unit ba;ed on

approved T&D Losses to be charged from all the consumers gach month of the
quarter

FPPCA (Rs./ unit) = (Po/E) *10




5. FPPCA WORKINGS FOR 1** QUARTER — [Excluding Ul & other Unapproved Sources}
Based on the formula prescribed by the Hon'ble Commission, the eligible per unit FPPCA for the 1%

Quarter of FY 2013-14 is Rs. {0.06) per kwh without considering the Unscheduled Interchange® as _
depicted in the working provided below:

A: Determination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost in a Quarter:

[i Particulars

Power | PowerPurchase |  Power
! Purchase | iCost | Ipurchasz
(Mu) | (Rs.Crore) | Rate
aNefhadi ]S e = (Rs./ kW)
| Total Yearly Approvals for FY 2013-14 in the Tariff Order RA632 24 W 30169.70 ' 3.56
dated 31.05.2013 -
Approvals for the 17 Quarter {April —June} in the Tariff 23577.62 8404.95 3.56
Crder dated 31.05.2013 .
Revised Fower Purchase Quantum and Costs (Actual 20702.98 7380.20 356
Quantum at Base rates)
| Alowable Power Purchase Costs for 1™ Quarter (Apr - June ] 20702.98 7292.04 3,52
| Variation in Power Purchase Cost F1|gibie to be (.laimed B T| {88.16)
| FepCA

A S 292104-7560,20 ) |

B: Determination of {E) Energy Billed {in MUS) In a quarter after considering approved T&D losses:

l ‘Approvedin | Approvedin | Allowable. fur '
| Particulars - Tariff Order Ta{lﬁ @rderfer FPJ!CA;jur 1 A
| forFY2013:14 | 1'Quarter - Quarter

!\ Total Power Purchase {MU) 84632.24 20847.34 20,702.98

W Approved Transrnission Losses {%) . 5.26% 5.26% 5.26%

\ Energy Available for Transmission(MU) . §1180.59 1975077 19,614.00

| Approved Disiribution Losses (%) 22.81% 22.81% 22.81%

L Approved Sales (inc} Bulk Sales to Xesco & NPCL) (MU) 61889.26 15245.10 15,139.53

| Total Approved T&D Losses (%) 26.87% 26.87% 26.87%

C: Determination of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per unit based on Approved T&D
losses ta be charged from all the consumers each month of the Quarter '

! [ Particulars

o | Derivation | A,
|
| Variation in Power Purchase Cost Eligible to be claimed as FPPCA (Rs Crores) A (88.16_)
Energy Billed in & quarter after considered approved T&D Losses {MU) B 15139.53
Rate of Recovery of FPPCA during the quarter October to De ber 2013 ‘
Rec v during o r October cember A/B*10 (0.06)
(Rs./per unit)

As per Clause 2 of Addendum/Amendment to the Uttar Pradesh Flectricity Regulatory Cornmission (Terms

and Conditions fav Determination of Distribution Tariff) Regulations, 2006, the variation in power purchase
cost due to Ul and other unapproved purchases shali not be covered under FPPCA,




Table : Power Purchase Cost Eligible for FPPCA for the 1% Quarter (April-June) of FY 2013-14
{Including Ul &O0ther unapproved purchases)

B 4 '| e ! 3
= ' ! Yior Total Ener Rate
‘ Company ! Station l 32?;::; |l Ve {MEJ} PR
P oL i T 2%l (4% Jliit |
\?ate Sector ! Y _ \ | | |
L UPRVUNL Anpara A . 161.23 _L 745,80 2.16
| UPRVUNL Anpara B | ass12 | 188088 2.60
| UPRVUNL Panki 8631 | 18231 4.73
‘ UPRVUNL Parichha 46,58 ﬂ 106.62 4.37 ﬂ
| UPRVUNL | parichha extn, 27176 | 62985 | 431 %
| UPRVUNL Obra A 4145 | 12798 | 3.4
| UPRVUNL ObraB 21276 | 852.90 248 |
| UPRVUNL Harduagan] 35.50 47.37 749 |
T ~ UPRVUNL Harduagan] Extension Unit 190.71 375.40 5.08 ;‘
| UPRVUNL Harduaganj Extension Unit 9 54,25 143.37 3.78
| UPRVUNL Parichha Extn, Stage-2 359.09 797.82 450 |
T UPRVUNL i Total AT e e P A 194781 | 589031 EphEE g
UPIVNL Rihand 493 | 8966 055 |
| UPIVNL | matatila B 5 s s 0.65 |
| UPVAL Khara 6.66 9248 | 072 |
UPIVNL OBRA(H) | 2ss - 4531 0.63
UPJVNL UGC -Nirga]ni, Chhitora & Salawa B 3.07- 2,13
| UPIVNL UGC - Bhola 0.13 0.61 2.13
UPIVNL Sheetla 0.06 0.22 2.73
UPIVNL | BELKA 0.16 0.70 2.25
UPJVNL | BABAIL 0.18 0.81 2.25
UPKVN L Total ke S R 6 o e DO 24008 | e 0167 e |
| CENTRAL SECTOR | 550 | |
| NTPC ANGPP ANTA 56.93 14032 | 406 |
\ NTPC AUGPP AURAIVYA 50.06 180.26 500 |
] NTPC Dari (Gas) 121.84 266.75 457 |
[ NTPC | FGUTPS- 19067 | 50021 3g1 |
| wTee FGUTPS-I | 10727 25659 | 428 |
] NTPC FGUTPS-I | 4624 10298 | 449 |
| WTRC FSTPS | 2019 5316 | 380 |
NTPC KHTPS-| | 4638 13188 | 352 |
NTPC KHTPS-I 130.76 345,98 378 |
1 NTPC NCTPS-! 69.23 173.99 3.98 |
| NTPC | NCTPS-I 11951 | 27320 437 |
§ NTPC | Rihand-| 16013 | 659.49 2.43 |
1 wree | Rihand-I 15546 |  679.43 229 |
l NTPC | Rihand-li 9122 | 29965 |  3.04 |




B
company |
Ll R
| V) e LN
'\ NTPC Singrauli 280,60 1,492.60 1.88
] NTPC | Tanda TPS 276.11 777.11 3.55
i NTPC Talcher 0.00 : .
| VinTecs el
T NHRC SALAL 36.65 74.46 42 |
| wmec TANAKPUR T T -
| NHEC CHAMERA-| B 2982 | 16747 | 178 |
\ NHPC URI 65.70 20858 | 315 |
| NHPC CHAMERA-] 45.11 13923 | 324 |
| NHPC DHAULIGANGA 3119 | 7099 239 |
‘ NHPC DULHASTI 13099 183,08 716
| NHPC CSEWA 2357 47.75 4.94
L_ NHPC CHAMERA-I1 5185 . 86.68 3.62
NPCIL NAPS 52,71 212.29 2,48
NPCIL RAPS Unit 3 & 4 45.40 155.09 2.93
| NPCIL RAPS Unit 5 &6 88.99 251,91 3.53
_ neall
}* PP /IV VISHNU PRAYAG 103.15 491.94 2.10
| 1PP [V ROSA Phase | 432,67 - §78.28 493
| IPP [V ROSA Phase — || 436,29 909.42 480
\ A Koteshwar Hydroelectric Project 60.92 160.69 3.79 7:
( PP /IV Tehri Hydroelectric Project ' 129.39 351.58 3.68
\ IPP /I LANCO ANPARA 452.96 1,372:62 3.30
e TALA 8.09 40.06 2.02
| IPP /IV APPCL 12591 210.46 5.98
( PP [V SIVNL . 89.16 424.96 240~ |
PP /IV Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Utraula- 97.29 151:23 6.43 W
F PP /IV J Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd, - Barkhera 97.87 152.83 A 6.40 :]
i IPP /I Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Khambarkhera 92.72 147.49 6.29
Y Bzioj Energy Pvi. Ltd, - Kundarki 98.43 - 15147 6.50
PP IV Bajaj Energy Pvt, Ltd. - Magsoodapur 95.52 148.85 6.42
\7 PP /I Technical Associates 0.36 - 0,201 17.91
PP /I Priapus infrastructure Ltd. 0.24 0.13 17.86
\ SN ‘ Dlakmia Chini Mills, Unit-Jawaharpur, 19.59 45.50 429
Sitapur
\ COGEN Sukhbir Agro Energy Ltd. Ghazipur | 11.39 2353 4.84
COGEN Dwarl'i kesh Sugar Indu;tries Ltd, 323 7.36 439
) | Bareilly e - -
COGEN Dwarikesh Sugar industries Ltd, Bijnor 3.78 J 8.62 1'2.39




Total

|

' HAe fite e e Total Energy, l Rate |
Company { Station | Amount e et = i
T HeE e s S L e frad L VL Rs./ kit
\- _ i : | Verified Eplei i (Rs./ ] ‘
COGEN Dalmia Chini Mills, Unit-, Sitapur 3.77 8.81 4,28 ‘
COGEN Dalmlla Chini Mills, Unit-Nigohi, 14.92 34.78 4.29’
Shahjahanpur )
’ COGEN K.M. sugar Mills Ltd., Faizabad 2.70 6.37 4.24
| COGEN | The Oudh Sugar Mills Lid. 247 5.75 421
v (‘h j 2 i L1
\ COGEN —\ DChA Shriram Industries Ltd |, Daraula 2,60 810 444
Meerut |
‘ COGEN \ Chunar Cement Factory, Mirzapur 1 (0.19) - -
COGEN Kesa_r Entecprises Limited, Baheri, ] 16.71 34.73 481
Bareilly
| COGEN Ne.w India Sugar Mills, Village-Dhadha 364 8.30 439
I Bujurg, Kushinagar
‘l COGEN Novel Sugar Ltd., Pilibhit 1.14 2.58 4.39
COGEN Parley. Biscuits Private Ltd. Parsendi, 1.20 573 4.40
Baharich
COGEN Yady Sugars Limited, Village-Sujanpur, 553 11.98 162
Badaun
\ COGEN UE)per Ganges Sugar & Industries Lid,, 16.19 23.76 4'_29
| Bljinor
‘x COGEN Wave ‘\ndustrles Pvt. Lid., Village— 4.75 11.07 429
I Malasta, 5.P. Nagar
l COGEN | DSCL Sugar, Hariawan, Hardol 271 6.19 437
| COGEN DSCL Sugar, Loni, Hardoi 1.95 4.46 437
| - T
COGEN Rana Sugar Limited, Belwara 22.87 54.18 427
Maoradabad
] COGEN Rana Sugar Limited, Karimganj, 576 13.42 4.29
Rampur
‘ COGEN Ut.tam Sugar Mills Ltd., Barkatpur, 393 232 4.42
‘ Bljnor
COGEN Uttam Sugar Mills Ltd., Sheramau, 0.65 1.50 435
Saharanpur
COGEN Uttam Sugar Mills Ltd., Kh§r|kher|, 0.80 1.83 436
Muzaffarnagar -
L COGEN . ) ¥ Sugar Ltd,, Sindhauli Road, Bareiliy 0.07 0.17 4,19
‘ COGEN \ Mawana Sugar Works Ltd., Mawana, 265 6.6 474
Meerut
T. . s 3 ,l
COGEN itawi Sugar Complex, Titawi, 202 4.72 4.29
Muzaffarnagar .
- - .
COGEN Tikaula Sugar Mills, Tikaula Jansath, 1.09 261 419
Muzaffarnagar
] COGEN Naglamal Sugar Complex, Meerut 1.26 2.94 4.29
COGEN SBEC-Bioenergy Ltd, Baghpat 132 3.14 4.19
Simbhaoli Sugar Ltd, $Simbhaali, ’
COGEN Ghaziabad 4.30_ 996 4.32
] COGEN Simbhaoli Sugar Ltd, Baharich 451 10.28 4.39




Total l ' |
C [ Stati A o Total Energy | - Rate =
\ ompany ation AL Verified [MU) \ (Rs./ kiwh)
| Verified : i
‘ COGEN \ Dwarlkesih Sugar Ind. Ltd. Dwarikesh 1.99 4,75 ‘ \
Nagar, Bijnor
T COGEN ‘ Continental Carbon India Ltd. 1.46 4.40 ‘ 3.31 ‘
Il COGEN ’ L.H. Sugar Factories Limited, Pilibhit 13.68 31.63 4.33 ]
} COGEN | Balrampur Chini Mills Ltd., Gonda 0.22 0.53 421 |
| COGEN ' Triveni Engg. & Ind. Ltd., Deoband, 416 595 A7
i | Satiaranpur o . 1
COGEN Haldergar.h Chini Mills, Haidergarh, 15.07 35.75 422
Barabanki :
( COGEN ’ Balrampur Chini Milis Ltd., Balrampur, 14.47 34.55 \ 4.19
I L1 Chini Mill
COGEN Akbarpur Chini Mills, Akbarpur, 571 13.63 419
Ambedkarnagar
COGEN Raluzagaon Chini Mills, Rauzagaon, 15.24 3471 439
| Faizabad .
COGEN Kumphl Chini Mll”S, Kumbhi, 216 4.95 437
Lakhimpur Kheri
l COGEN Gularia Chini Mills, Gularia, Lakhlmpur 17.39 39.66 438
L Kheri
COGEN Triveni Engineering & Industries Ltd., 7.02 16.66 422
Muzaffarnagar .
l COGEN DSCL Sugar, Ajbapur, Lakhimpur Kheri 12.16 28.67 4.24
r —
COGEN Mankapur Chini Mills, Mankapur, 13.47 31.32 130
Gonda
\ COGEN Ushar Eco Power Limited, Mathura 8.62 16.68 5.17
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Lid., Khambarkhera, 233 5.46 198
Lakhjmpur
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Barkhera, Pilibhit 5.26 12.28 429
. d . i
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan tid., Kundarkhi, 1486 31.14 477
| Gonda
& COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Kinoni, Meerut 196 4.58 429
1 COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd,, Budhana, 262 17.55 434
Muzaffarnagar
\ COGEN Bajaj H;ndL—man Ltd,, Thanabhawan, 075 1.74 478
L Muzaffarnagar i
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd,, utraula, 396 699 466
Balrampur
\ COGEN Baja] Hindustan Ltd., Bilai, Bijn'or 1.19 277 4,29
“Hind . .
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Gangnauli, 0.08 0.19 479
Saharanpur
. Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Paliakalan,
‘m COGEN Lakhimpur Kheri 4,29 10.00 4,29
l COGEN DSM Sugar, Dhampur, Bijnor 19.53 44.54 439
M , Unit - i, y
COGEN DS Sugarr nit - Asmoli, Sambhal 11.47 26.74 4.25
Bheemnagar
COGEN DSM Sugar, Mansurpur, 1.41 3.28 4.29
Muzaffarnagar




o=

Triveni Engineering & ind. Ltd., 1.P.
Nagar, Amroha

Ul Charges i |
F Ul Charges | Parichha A | 0an | 200 | 2328
Ul Charges j Parichha B . l {1.07) ‘ {12.20) 1 0.88
| Ul Charges Parichiha C 7 (0.31) (120 | 262 |
Ul Charges LANCO ANPARA (0.41) (350) | . 117 |
_\7 Ul Charges ROSA — | (1.28) (709y | 160 |
11 L1 Charges 1 Chunar Cement Factory 0.03 ’ 0.22 ‘ 1.58 \
| Ulharges | ApparaA 0.43 247 174 |
% Ui Charges j Anpara B - ‘ i0.18) L 0.69 (2.67) ‘
I Ul Charges - | Panki ' ' {0.13) (0.61) 2.19
1
\ Energy GEL-—IPL 14,19 30.52 4.65
| Energy GEL — SEL 1585 | 3973 399 |
[ Energy MPPL - JSEB 375 823 | 455 |
\ Energy MPPL - SEL : | 1581 40,54 390 |
| energy NVVN — CSPDCL 437 10.88 402 |
| Energy NVVN = DVC ‘ 1934 | 4327 447 |
| TRADING MPPL — HPSEB 040 | -
| TRADING MPPL - NDPL | 008 | -] -
| TRADING | NVWN-1&K o - :
| TRADING NVVN - WBSEDCL 0.19 : | :
| STOA MPPL — HPSER 1,66 -] -
| sTOA | MPPL — NDPL 046 - . -
| sTOA | NVUN -2 & B S - ‘*
STOA | NVVN- wBsEDCL 1.16 -
STOA UPPCL — MPPTCL ©2.42 X




£+m FPPCA WORKINGS FOR 1% QUARTER — (Including Ul & other Unapproved Sources)

Based on the formula prescribed by the Hon’ble Commission, the eligible per unit FPPCA for the 1°

Quarter of FY 2013-14 is Rs. (0.04) per kWh considering power purchases from alt the approved

sources including Unscheduled Interchange’ as depicted in the working provided below:

A: Determination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost in a Quarter:

Partigulars 1 mower 1 Powerburchase [ Power
i W o  Sdiinast l nCost C L Purchase
L mu) (Rs.Crore) | | Rate
| ' | (Rsulowhy |
Total Yearly Approvals for FY 2013-14 in the Tariff Order 84632.24 30169.70 356
dated 31.05.2013
‘ Approvals for the 1% Quarter (April - lune) in the Tariff 13577 62 8404.95 356
Order dated 31.05.2013 ) ' '
| Revised Power Purchase Quantum and Costs {Actual 20752.61 7397.89 356
\ Quantum at Base rates) '
| Allowable Power Purchase Costs for 1 Quarter (Apr - June) ‘ 20752.61 | 7329.91 ‘ 353 ‘
| Variation in Power Purchase Cost Eligible to be claimed as | {6798} © '.
| FPRCA l | [7329.91-7397.89) ]

B: Determination of (E) Energy Billed (in MUs) in a quarter after considering approved T&D losses:’

e

| Particulars

' Approved in

Approvedin I| Allowable for

 Tariff Order | Tarlff Order for ~ FRPE --fr:rrr"..f"" ‘
L |lforFy2013-14 | 1% Quagter | Quager |
| Total Power Purchase (MU} 84632.24 20847 34 20752.61
\ Approved Transmission Losses (%) 526% 5.26% 5.26%
. Energy Available for Transmission(MU) 81180.5% \ 19750.77 19661.03
| Aoproved Distribution Losses (%) 22.81% 2281% | 22.81%
| Approved Sales (Incl Bulk Sales to Kesco & NPCL) (MU) | 61889.26 1524510 | 1517582 |
1 Total Approved T&D Losses (%) ] 26.87% 26.87% } 26.87% }

C: Determination of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per unit based on Approved T&D
losses to be charged from all the consumers each month of the Quarter

‘ Particulars | Derivation | : l
} Variation in Power Purchase Cost Eligible to be claimed as FPPCA (Rs Crores). A {67.98) |
[ Energy Billed in a quarter after considered approved T&D Losses (MU} .~ B 15175.82
Rate of Recovery of FPPCA during the quarter October to December 2013 g ]
. - - ’ i A/B¥10 {0.04}
(Rs./per unit) :




Table: Power Purchase Cost Eligible for FPPCA for the 2™ Quarter {July-September) of FY 2013-14
(Excluding Ul & Other unapproved purchases)

it e e S R
: : (o e Aot Toval Emergy =l Rate
Company s  Verified | Verified (MU) | (Rs./ kh]
] it S HnCrnres] s geoes
State Sector E il
UPRVUNL | Anpara A l 150.63 623.65 2.42
UPRVUNL | Anpara B | 491.68 1,850.83 | 2.66 |
UPRVUNL | Panki | 10349 219.45 | 4.72 |
UPRVUNL | Parichha | 5384 116.53 | 4.62 |
UPRVUNL | Parichha extn. | 25050 ] 559.89 | 4.47 |
 UPRVUNL | ObraA | 38.50 | 106.37 | 3.62 |
[ upRvuNL Obra B | 20235 722.09 | 2.80 |
| UPRVUNL Harduaganj 6.03 11.30 | 534
\ UPRVUNL Harduaganj Extension Unit 8 209.66 404.30 ‘ 5.19 ‘
l UPRVUML Harduaganj Extension Unit 9 78.91 269.21 2.9ﬂ
| UPRVUNL Parichha Extn. Stage-2 353.80 759.43 | ' 466ﬁ
T Tosseo Tsmos T
\ UPIVNL Rihand 6.87 124.90 | 0.5
UPIVNL Matatils 1.53 23.47 065 |
UPIVAL- Khara- Main Bil 8.59 119.24 0.72
UPIVHL OBRA(H) 4.11 65.22 063
| UPIVNL UGC -Nirgajni, Chhitora & Salawa 0.23 1,09 2.13
| uPnL UGC - Bhola 0.14 | 0.65 2.13
} UPJVNL. Sheetla (0.00) | (0.01) | 2.73
[ urvnL BELKA 0.05 0.21 225 |
UPIVNL BABAIL 0.16 0.71 2.25 l
T PN o f*’awitﬁb:w.@ﬁ% ST s oS
CENTRAL SECTOR | ' _ il |
NTPC ANGPP ANTA 61.49 149.94 2.10 |
NTPC AUGPP AURAIYYA 75.12 174.39 4.31 l
NTPC Dadri{Gas] ' | 88.49 269.34 3.29 |
| NTPC FGUTPS-| | 17264 533.91 | 3.23 |
| NTPC FGUTPS-I | 10431 325.95 | 3.20
] NTPC FGUTPS-II | 54,93 154.44 | 3.56
| NTPC [ FsTes 2081 57.11 | 3.64 |
| NTPC | KHTPS-I 46.91 | 129.12 | 3.63
| NTPC | KHTPS-I 175,10 | 458.36 3.82
| NTPC NCTPS- 66.24 | 169.73 3.90
NTPC NCTPS-I 122.70 | 278.85 4.40 |
NTPC Rihand-| 168.17 | 718.70 | 234 |
NTPC | Rihand-U 129.94 | 500.16 | 2._@0_{
. NTRC | Rihang-i 114.06 | 373.47 | 3.08




5 et

1| Company :

| NTPEC [ cingraut

- NTee Tanda TPS

| AN

e 9.31 91.31 1.02 |

\ NHPC TANAKPUR 8.83 | 34.53 2.56_\

\ NHPC CHAMERA-| 29.84 | 195.50 1.53

1 NHPC URY 2536 | 140.73 1.80 |

\ NHPC | CHAMERA-II - | 39.25 | 156.86 2.50 |

\ NHPC | DHAULIGANGA | 0.93 | - - |

| NHPC | DULHASTI | 11196 218.76 | 5.12 |

| NHPC SEWA-I \ 20.65 4288 - 4.82]

| NHPC CHAMERA-III 36.13 11529 3.25

1 NHpC | Tota

i NPCIL NAPS 47.06 190.70 | 2.47

| NPCIL RAPS Unit 3 & 4 35.94 131.19 | 2.74

| NPCL | RAPS Unit 5 &6 69.34 201.41 3.44

el |

\h_ PP /IV VISHNU PRAYAG 124.72 - -

[ v ROSA Phase -| 558.22 912.05 | 6.12

| PP AV ROSA Phase — I A 655.16 1,117.29 | 5.86

| PP /IV | Koteshwar Hydroelectric Projéct 99.91 270.62 | 3.69

| iPP IV Tehri Hydroglectric Project 347.34 742.55 4.63

1. PP /5V LANCO ANPARA 483,33 1,400.36 3.45 |

| PP /IV TALA 17.30 85.66 2.02 |

| PP /JV APPCL 36.15 174,42 | 5.51 |

1 PP IV SIVAL 122,61 579.45 212

| PPV | Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd, - Utraula 89.39 117.89 7.58

| 0P 1V Bajaj Energy PWt. Ltd. - Barkhera 85.52 | 115.04 7.43

| PP AV Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Khambakhera 79.13 | 100.56 | 7.87
1PP fIV Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Kundarki ‘ 61.26 \ 77.37 ‘ 7.92
PRIV | Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Magsoodapur ‘ 85.27 ‘ 112.56 ‘ 7.58
IPP /IV Technical Associates | 1.28 | 0.72 17.91

L (PP /3v Priapus Infrastructure Lid, ' 0.72 0.40 18.05 )

‘ PP IV Dante Energy Private Lid. 0.51 0.29 17.91 ‘
PP iV Diruv Milkose Private Ltd. 0.46 0.26 17.91
WwE /v | Tota

| COGEN ;:Lrg;archlm Mills, Unit Jawaharpurr, st . 429

\ COGEN Sukhbir Agro Energy Ltd. Gazipur 1.77 3.65 4.84

| COGEN "RISTECH CARBON, Sonbhadra 1.83 5.81 3.15
COGEN 'g:;::;:;ff & Ind. Ltd., Deghand, 13 ag0 4‘-1&.




COGEN

Batrampur Chini Mills Ltd., Balrampus,

_ Gularia Chini Mills, Gularia, Lakhimpur |
coGEN Kheri | 0.14 0.31 439
Triveni Engineering & ‘\ndustries Ltd.,
COGEN Muzaffarnagar ‘ 3.60 8.60 4.19
Mankapur Chini Mills, Mankapur, \
\ COGEN Gonda 7.15 16.63 4.30
\ 7 COGEN - Usher Eco Power Limited, Mathura 0.54 1.04 5.17
Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Kharnbarkhera, -
1 COGEN Lakhimpur 0.00 0.00 4.29
l COGEN Baia) Hlnd_ustan Ltd., Kundarkhi, Gonda 0.00 0.00 4-5%
COGEN Bajaj.Hmdustan Ltd., Magsoodpur,
Shahjahanpur 13.85 31.50 4.40
\ COGEN DSM Sugar, Dhampur, Bijnore ‘ 8.45 I 19.25 ‘ 4.39
L DSM Sugar, Unit - Asmgli, Sambhal,
l COGEN Bheemnagar : 1.16 2.71 4.2% ‘
COGEN

COGEN

Abhinav Steels Pvt. Ltd. , Jaunpur

$KI Carbon Black India Pvt, Lid

Solar Power Batch -1

NVVNL -Solar Power Batch -2

NVVN Coal Power




4, . FORMULA FOR CCMPUTATION OF FPPCA -

The formula for determination of per unit FPPCA as provided in the Distribution Tariff Regulations is
as under:

Step A:

Determination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purcnase Cost
in a quarter
Pg = Pactual = Papproved)
Where
Py = Difference in Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost (Rs. Crore)
Pactuar = Actual Cost of Power Purchase (Rs. Cfore)
Papproved = Approved Cost of Power Purchase (Rs. Crore) -
Step B: Determination of (E) Energy Billed {in MUs) in a quarter after considering approved
T&D losses
Actual Power Purchase during the Quarter (MUS.) = X (IVIUs)
Approved T&D Losses (%) . = Y%
Actual MUs bilted after T&D Losses (E) = X (1-Y/100)

Step C: Determination of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per unit based on

approved T&D Losses to be charged from all the consumers each month of the
quarter

FPPCA (Rs./ unit) = (Po/E) *10




5.

FPPCA WORKINGS FOR 2" QUARTER - {Excluding Ul & other Unapproved Scurces)

Based on the formula prescribed by the Hon'ble Commission, the eligible per unit FPPCA for the 2™

Quarter of FY 2013-14 is Rs, 0.07 per KWn without considering the Unschedulsd interchange’ as
depicted in the werking provizad below:

A: Determination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost In a Quarter:

‘ Pérthu_lar; Power .-_F!:_JW'E_r lf,'_s.qu:h_a's_e' | Power :
| ' Purchase Cost Purchase |
. (M) * (Rs. Crare) | Rate |
t _____ i | : | (Rs./kWh) |
Yot % 5 F

Total Yearly Approvals for FY 2013-14 in the Tariff Order 84632.24 3016970 356
| dated 31.05.2013

Approvals for the 2™ Quarter {July - September) in the Tariff

. 23109.68 823814 .56

\ Order dated 31.05.2013 : 3>

Revised Power Puichase Quantum and Costs (Actual 2023277 721258 156

Quantum at Base rates) 7 ' ' '
‘ Allowable Power Purchase Costs for 2°° Quarter {July - Sep) 20232.77 7323.53 3.62
L\rariation' in Power Purchase Cost Eligible to be claimed as. ! 110.95

FPPCA |

i

(#3225 =70 127

58} |

B: Determination of (E) Energy Billed (in MUs) in a quarter after considering approved T&D losses:

r— l h.ppr_uyed.m’ Approvedin ' .-p.llqﬁahle for
Particulars Tariff Order. | Tariff Orderfor | FPRCA for 2™ ‘
| forFYi2013-14 0 20" quarter Quarter

Total Power Purchase (MU) 84632.24 23,109.68 20,232.77
Approved Transmission Losses (%) 5.26% 5.26% 5.26% l
Energy Available far Transmission{MU} B1180.59 21,894.11 19,168.53
Approved Distribution Losses (%) 22.81% 22.81% 22.81%
Approved Sales (incl Bulk Sales ta Kesco & NPCL) (14U) 6188326 © | - 16,899.48 14,795.68 B
| Total Approved T&D Losses (%) 2687% | 26.87%  26.87%

C: Determination of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per unit based on Approved T&D
losses to be charged from all the consumers each month of the Quarter '

particulars : _ - " Derivation | !
Variation in Power Purchase Cost Eligible to be ciaimed as FPPCA {Rs Crores) A 110.95 |
Eergy Billed in a quarter after consicdered approved T&D Losses (MU) B 14,795.684‘
'| Rate of Recovery of FPPCA during the quarter January to March 2014 '
. : : o A/B*10 0.07
(Rs./per unit) :




Table: Power Purchase Cost Eligible for FPPCA for the 2™ Quarter (July-September) of FY 2013-14
(Including Ul &0ther unapproved purchases)

T TQtal =5
‘ & remtris L Amount. Tntal Energ\r Rate
‘ CorRnany RLSLOIER: Verified | Verified. {Mu: [Fls,chWh}
| 5 e : A 1In Crures] EEm R
| sttesedtor | | R
| UPRVUNL Anpara A - 150.83 623.65 T 2.42
| UPRVUNL Anpara® 491.68 1,850.83 2.66
| UPRVUNL Panki 103.49 219.45 4.72
; UPRVUNL Parichha _ 53.84 116.53
L UPRVUNL Parichha extn, 250.50 559.89
| UPRVUNL Obra A 38,50 106.37
| UPRVUNL Obra B 202.35 722.09
&_ UPRVUNL Harduagani £.03 11.30
UPRVUNL Harduagani Extension Unit & - _ 1 ~BOgsEE 404.20
[ UPRVUNL Harduaganj Extension Unit 9 78.91 | 269.21 |
UPRVUNL Parichha Extn. Stage-2 353.80 l 759.43 :
UPRVUNL | Total o e TR gag T | L eieaai0s [ gl
UPWNL | Rihand 6.87 124.90
UPIVNL Matatila 1.53 23.47
UPIVINL Khara- Main Bill 8.59 119.24
TV CORA(H) : 411 65.22
UPJVNL UGC -Nirgajni, Chhitera &Sa!awa 0.23 1.09
L UPJVNL UGC - Bhola 0.14 0.65
{ UPJVNL Sheetla (0.00) (0.01)
F URIVNL BELKA 0.05 0.21
UPIVNL BABAIL 0,16 -0.71
[ UFIVHL G Talnl_LJs":ﬁ“?ft__:i.:' 3
CENTRAL SECTOR. 7 i s ol B AR S e AR T
NTPC | ANGPP ANTA 61.49 149,94 4,10
NTPC | auGpp AURAIYYA 75.12 1 174.39 4.31
NTFC Dadri(Gas) 88.49 269.34 3,29
NTPC FGUTPS-I 172.64 533,91 | 3.23
k NTPC FGUTPS-I 104.31 325.95 3.20
| NTRC FGUTPS-Ii 54.93 154.44 3.56
NTPC FSTPS 20.81 57.11 3.64
% NTPC KHTPS-I 46:91 129.12 3.63
| NTPC KHTPS-II 175.10 | 458,36 3.82
NTPC NCTPS-| , | 56.24 169,73 3.90
NTPC | NCTPS-1 122.70 278.85 4.40
NTPC | Rihand-{ 168.17 718.70 | 2.34
NTPC | Rihand-i 129.94 500.16 2.60
I e | Rihand-1n 114.06 373:.47 3.05




\ Company \ Ly saheni i

TutalEnerg'n,' | Rate I
_ *(Rsi kW) |
i { . lln Crﬂres‘.l |
I singeauli | 256.89 1,653.14 | 155 |
\ NTPC | Tanda Tps o 26815 |  768.61 3.49 |
NTRC I T v e S S T T Ty 2,87
k  NMPC |sataL 9.31 9131 1.02 |
| NRRC | TANAKPUR 8.83 3453 | 2.56 |
| NHPC | CHAMERA- 20.84 | 195.50 1.53
} NHPC | URI 25.36 | 140,73 1.80
\ NHPC | CHAMERA-I 39.25 | 156.86
| NHPC [ DHAULIGANGA 0.93 | N
| NHPC | DuLHASTI ' 111.96 | 218.76 |
| nHPC SEWA-II 20.65 42.88 |
\ NHPC CHAMERA-Ii 3613 | 11127
1 NHPC oA i i I e I T T
| NPCIL 1 HAPS | 47.06 | 19076 |
\ NPCIL | RAPS Unit3 &4 35.94 131.18
{ NPCIL | RAPS Unit5 &6 69.34 201.41
\ NPCIL | Total e e S T e R =ic a0 |
| IPP /v | VISHNU PRAYAG 12472 | Al
PP /I ROSA Phase ! 558.22 | - 912.05 |
PP /IV ROSA Phase ~II - _ 65516 |  1,117.29 | 5.86
PP IV Koteshwar Hydroelectric Project 99.91 ‘ 270.62 ‘ 3.69
IPP /IV Tehri Hydroelectric Project 347.34 | 742.55 ‘ 4.68
| PP /v LANCO ANPARA . 48333 | 1,400.36 | 3.45
| PP /3V TALA 17.30 | 85.66 | 2.02.]
| PP /I APPCL 9615 . 174.42 | 5.51 |
PP /1V SIVNL | 122.61 579.46 | 212 |
PP IV Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Utrauta | 89.39 117.89 | 7.58 |
PP /1V | Baja] Energy Pt. Ltd. - Barkhera | 85.52 115.04 7.43 |
PP /IV | Bajaj Energy Pyt. Ltd. - Khambakhera | 79.13 100.56 7.87
\ 1PP /IV Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Kundarki ‘ 61.26 77.37 7.92
\ PP /IV Bajaj Energy Pvi. Ltd. - Magsocdapur | 85.27 112.56 758
} PP /3V Technical Associates . 1.28 0.72 17.91 |
PP /v Priapus Infrastructure Ltd, 0.72 0.40 18.05
PP /IV Dante Energy Private Ltd. 0.51 0.29 17.91
PP /IV Dhruv Milkose Private Ltd. i 0.46 0.26 17.91
1 B T R e SR e T e W R T 5.01
Dalmia Chini Mills Unlt Jawaharpur,
k COGEN Sitapur " 321 7.48 429 |
] COGEN Sukishir Agro Energy 11d. Gazipur 1.77 365 | 484 |
| COGEN | HI-TECH CARBON, Sonbhadra 1.83 | 581 3.15 |
! iveni Engg. Lt
| CosEm ggg::é::ff e e Beobend 1.63 3.90\ 4.19\




( N B e el D ‘
e = T ]
| company %’{'%' :
| R . -
{ COGEN Balrampur Chini Mills Ltd Ba'.rampur, 6.48 15.46 4.19J
[ COGEN E:Lar:\_a Chini Mills, Gularia, Lakhimpur 014 031 235
[\ COGEN &::;}E:ng;;:f rine & industries He 3.60 8.60 4.19
COGEN gﬂ;:g:pur Chini Mills, Mankapur, s 16.63 350
COGEN Usher Eco Power Limited, Mathura 0.54 1.04 5.17
\ COGEN E;:iji:i:iustan Ltd., Khambarkhers, 000 000 4 s |l
L COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Kundarkhi, Gonda 0.00 0.00 4'5ﬂ
COGEN S?aari J:;:;c:\l;sjran 0 Magsoodaur 13.85 31.50 4.40 ‘
COGEN DSM Sugar, Dhampur, Bijnere 845 19.25 4.39 \
1 COGEN giifr:f:graru nit- hemell Sembnel 1.16 271 4.25
| COGEN Abhinav Steels Pyt. Ltd. , Jaunpur 7.31 17.21 4.25
| COGEN SK| Carbon Black India Pvt. Ltd 2.98 925 | . 3.22
e
1 NVVNL Solar Power Batch -1 1.97 1.89 10.41
NVVNL NVVNL -Solar Power Batch -2 1538 | 14.42 10.67
T hvwiL NVVN Coal Power ' 16.18 57.30 2.87
Ul Charges NTRC Tanda {0.68) {6.08) 1.11
Ui Charges Parichha A (0.27) (0.59) 4.£|
U\ Charges parichha B (0.83) (7.77) 1.07 |
Ul Charges Parichha C {0.84) {6.12) 1. ST
Ul Charges ROSA - | (4.06) (36.20) 1.12 |
Ul Charges ROSA - I (4.11) (41.66) 0.99 |
: Ul Charges Chunar Cement Factory j 0.18 2.14 0.84 ‘
F Ul Charges Dala Cement Factory 0.00 - 0.16 0.07
Ul Charges Anpara A {0.03) 0.44 {0.61}
Ul Charges Anpara B 0.96 8.43 1.14
L Charges Panki {1.21) {7.57) 1.59
~ Ultha
L”“f“ﬁ :
1 Energy GEL—JPL 4,75 10.22 4.65
\ Energy GEL - 3EL 4.05 1015 3.99
Erergy MPPL— SEL 395 10.13 3.90
Energy NVVN — CSPDCL 022 054 a.02
Energy NVVN - DVC 10.14 22.80 | 4.45
Energy | JSWPTC— MPPCL 3.94 9.96 | 3.96 |




4,

FORMULA FOR COMPUTATION OF FPPCA

| Energy UPPCL - IEX 56.96 | 237.85 2.39
| TRADING | MPPL - BRPL 0.03 | - -
| TRADING | MPPL—HPSEB 0.29 - - - |
| TRADING MPPL - ) & K 0.13 - - |
| TRADING MPPL— NDPL | o010 - -
| TRADING NVVN - § & K | 0.09 | - |
| TRADING NVVN - WBSEDCL | 0.25 | - |
| STOA JSW PTC - MPPCL 0.00 - _\
} 5TOA MPPL —~ BRPL 0.13 - -
] STOA MPPL — HPSEB 1.14 - - |
. STOA MPPL - J & K ] 0.62 - - |
} STOA MPPL ~ NDPL 0.40 - -
| STOA HVVN - DV 0.01 -
. STOA NVVN - ] & K 0.58 - -
| STOA NVVN- WBSEDCL 1.70 - -
| STOA UPPCL - MPPMCL (9.76) -] -
| STOA UPPCL — MPPTCL ) -




e -

FPPCA WORKINGS FOR 2™ QUARTER — (Including Ul & other Unapproved Sources)

Based on the formula prescribed by the Hon'ble Commission; the efigible per unit FPPCA for'the 2"
Quarter of FY 2013-14 is Rs, 0,10 per kWh considering power purchases from all the-approved
sources including Unscheduled Interchange® as depicted in the working provided below:

A: Determination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost in a Quarter:

[EST;

Particulars | Power Power Purchase |  Power
: 1 Purchase Cost | Purchase:
IMLI] i (RsuCrore) T SR atei
' {Rs./lawh)
Total Yearly Approvals for FY 2013-14 in the Tariff Order 84632.24 30169.70 356
dated 31.05,2013 '
Approvals for the 2™ Quarter (July - September) in the Tariff 23109.68 8238.14 356
Order dated 31.05.2013
Eevised Powaer Purchase Quantum and Costs (Actual 20361.45 7258.45 356
Quantum a1 Base rates)
| Allowable Power Purchase Casts for 2 x Quarter (July - Sep) 20361.45 7404.06 364
| Variation in Power Purchase Cost Ehglble 0 he crmmed | s 358 - 1a%iel

| FPRCA e DA e T SR 25

s
EiE

B: Determination of {E) Energy Billed {in MUS) in a quarter after considering approved T&D losses:

[ ! #.np[wgd Aqn. Q proved1 . A[lm'fabie far :
Particulars | Tariffo I:IrEIJ | ‘TarTI'FEJ_r{_f,Er Ton | FPT’{_E;'Q fgr@““"' ]

& L ferey zﬁx;-:m 2% Quarter Quarter

Total Power Purchase (MU) 84632.24 23,109.68 20,361.45
Approved Transmission Losses (%) 5.26% 5.26% 5.26%
Energy Available for Transmission({MU) 81130.59 21,894.,11 19,290.44
Approved Distribution Losses (%) 2281% | 2281% | 2281% |

l Approved Sales (incl Bulk Sales to Kesco & NPCL) (MU) 61889.26 1 16,899.48 ‘ 14,889.78 \ :

| Total Anproved T&D Losses (%) | 2%8% | 2687% | 2687% |

C: Determination of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per unit based on Approved T&D
losses to be charged from all the consumers each month of the Quarter

Particulars | Dy?_‘iyatl_qh | AT Frhat l
Variation in Power Purchase Cost Eligible to be claimed as FPPCA (Rs Crores) A [ 145,61 ‘
Energy Billed in a quarter after considered approved T&D Losses (MU) B 14,889.78
Rate of Recovery of FPPCA during the quarter lan to March 2014

overy metea uery A/8*10 0.10
(Rs./per unit)
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AT&C Losses (%)

Eﬁg:"‘- MFT ""4"'“';"‘1‘ ...H'!.H.q.e w"’".'»!‘i}
‘}H_-.‘u. qs.‘};;':r lﬁ_ﬁﬁ.?ﬂ?"‘g';"" Hal!ng -‘b“t
Regmn o Sta.ta‘ T -
\..- g 5 ;r'{mw.!m-
Eﬁtam | Orissa CtSCO 7,233 87.14% ]
: NESCC ~ [5.023 92.00% 3,037 39.54%
SESCO 2,814 88.47% 1,334 52.60%
o WESCO 6,178 92.53% 3,493 43.46%
|Orissa Total 21,248 43,054 39% 30.08% 11,759 44.65%
| West Bengal WBSEDCL 29,731 21,568 27% 92.50% 19,950 32.90%
" . |wWest Bangal Total 29,731 21,568 27% 22.50% 19,950 32.50% |
ELs-mrn’To‘tal'_- L™ ; " 60,978 B | KoL 191.59% {37.80% |
istam . |Assam- APDCL 5247 3,969 24% 93.24% ‘ 29.47% |
Assam Total 5,247 3,969 24% 93.24% 3,701 29.47% |
i|Meghataya MeEGL 1,509 1,075 29% 77.41% ga2 44.85% |
. Meghalaya Total 1,500 1,075 29% 77.41% 832 44.85% |
e r— e - e = e -
fal b 3 3 - |68 DTN 535 Ja9.87% H533 2132.91% |
Hbﬂl’fem i Joetni BSES Rajdhani 10,903 3,366 14% 97.03% 9,088 16.65% |
Eap e BSES Yamuna 5,204 4,844 22% 95.37% 4,620 25.54% |
T NDPL 7,785 6,702 14% 97.97% 6,566 15.67%
“|Delhi Total 24,892 20912 16% 96.95% 20,273 18.56%
Haryana DHBVNL 17,903 13,658 24% 94,99% 12,974 27.53%
. UHBVNL 16,744 13,203 21% 91.71% 12,108 27.69%
|Haryana Total 34,647 26,860 22% 93.38% 25,082 27.61%
. |Himachal Pradesh  |HPSEE Ltd. 7,228 6,844 5% 92.68% 6,343 12.21%
| Himachal Pradesh Total 7,228 ‘15‘844 5% 92.68% 6,243 12.21%
"~ . |Punjap FSPCL 41,530 34,600 17% 95.33% 32,984 20.58%
.~ |Punjab Total 41,530 ~ |34.800 17% 95.33% 32,984 20.58%
Rajasthan AVVNL 13,604 [10.648 22% 91.86% 9,779 28.12%
JOVVNL 14,821 12.024 19% 93.89% 11,280 23.82%
JYVNL 18,722 15,234 19% 94.40% 14,381 23.18%
Rajasthan Total | 47,147 37,904 20% 93.53% 35,450 24.81%
Uttar Pradesh DVVH 16,052 9,248 42% 66.92% 6,256 61.03%
KESCO 3,089 2,071 33% 102.71% 2.148 30.48%
MVVN 12,537 9,233 26% 77.88% 7.190 42.65%
Pash VVN 22 549 16,006 29% 89.89% 4,368 36.47%
Poorv VVN 15,704 111,580 26% 72.78% 8,435 46.29%
JUtar Pradesh Total 70,030 48,246 31% 79.63% 38,417 45.14%
|Uttarakhand Ut PCL 10,311 8,253 20% 86.68% 7453 30.62%
{Uttarakhand Total 10,311 8,253 20% 86.66% 7,153 30.62%
Northern Totsl e . ‘2357783 1836180 F|22% 90.24% 65702 |290.72%
ISolithefn. |Andhra Pradesh APCPDCL 37,181 31,597 15% 96.71% 30,558 17.77%
f APEPDCL 12,565 11,726 7% 96.11% 11,269 10.53%
APNPDCL 11,914 10,244 14% 96.23% 9,858 17.26%
F APSPDCL 18,475 16,388 11% 98.99% 16,223 12.19%
Andhra Pradesh Total 80,144 50,055 13% 97.07% 67,908 15.27%
Karnataka [BESCOM 24,584 [21.030 14% 90.54% 19,040 22 55%
CHESCOM 5,552 Ja652 16% 84.74% 3,942 28.99%
GESCOM 6,351 [5.442 22% 85.54% 4,655 33.03%
HESCOM 9,593 7,675 20% 95.46% 7.327 23.62%
: MESCOM 4072 3,570 12% 93.61% 3,342 17.94%
i|Karnataka Total | 50,752 42,369 17% 90.41% 38,306 24.52%
Tamil Nadu TANGEDCO 86,578 54,129 19% 98.54% 53,341 19.68%
M Tamil Nadu Total 54,129 19% 98 54% 53,341 19.86%
Soutiier Total f AEEAES 16% 95.86% [i58555 -19.20%
Weslefn = {Chattisgarh CSPDCL 18.238 13,177 28% 97.41% 12,835 29,62%
: IChattisgarh Total 18,238 13,177 28% 97.41% 12,836 29.62%
I Gujarat DGVCL 11,764 10,563 10% 96.74% 10,218 13.14%
] MGVCL 7772 6,822 12% 97.52% 5,553 14.40%
—|paveL 21,918 16,332 25% $6.59% 15,775 28.03%
0 UGVCL 15,570 14,012 1% $6.17% 13,475 14.01% |
Gujarat Total 57,125 47,723 16% 96.63% 46,122 19,26%
|Madhya Pradesh VVCL 13,803 8,577 38% 87.14% 7,474 45.85%
i i VVCL 17,226 12,228 29% 52.35% 11,295 34.43%
VVEL 11,669 8,178 30% 92.82% 7,591 34.94%
Machya Pradesh Total 42 698 28,931 32% 90.96% 26,360 [38.26%
£ Maharashtra MSEDGL 95 433 80,132 16% 93 34% 74,793 21.63%
| Maharashtra Total 0,132 16% 93.34% 74,793 21 63%
Wesiern Total | 170QIB Y 20% 94,17% 160,312 25.00%
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Determination of ARR and Tariff of DVYNL for FY
2014-15 and True-up of FY 2008-09 to FY 2011-12

10.2.2

10.2.3

10.2.4

10.3

on its own motion, has made detailed procedures for long term and short
term open access which covers all aspects, which the Regulations direct by

way of an amendment. The “Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission

(Terms and Conditions for Open Access) (First Amendment) Regulations, 2009

dated 18.6.09”, came into force from the date it is notified in the Gazette.

The said amendment, which includes procedures for Long-Term Open Access
and Short-Term Open Access mainly, focuses on:

a. - QOperationalisation of long-term and short-term use of intra-State
transmission and distribution system by generating companies
including captive plants /renewable energy plants, distribution /
trading Licensees and open access customers with sustained:
development of transmission and distribution systems in ‘proper and
coordinated’ manner for conveyance of electricity.

b. Operationalisation of time-block wise accounting of the quantity of
electricity transmitted through State grid and stating the
responsibilities of STU for weekly metering and” of SLDC for
scheduling, dispatch and energy accounting including Ul accounting.

c. Requirement of Bulk Power Transmission Agreement for use of
transmission network and Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement for use of
distribution network for long-term open access transactions.

The Commission has finalized the model Bulk Power Transmission Agreement

(BPTA) and Supplementary BPTA for availing transmission services of UPPTCL.

The Commission has also finalized model Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement
(BPWA) which is to be signed between a Distribution Licensee and long term
customer to agree therein, inter alia, to make payrﬁent of wheeling charge,
surcharge and additional surcharge, if any, for use of the distribution system.

OPEN ACCESS CHARGES
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Determination of ARR and Tariff of DVVNL for FY
2014-15 and True-up of FY 2008-09 to FY 2011-12

in the Tariff Order for UPPTCL has determined the
Transmission Charges payable by Open Access users for use of UPPTCL
transmission network for transmission':of electricity. Similarly, the Commission
in this Order has also determined the wheeling charges payable by the Open
Access users for utilising the distribution network of the Distribution Licensees

Clauses 2.1 (2) and (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006 specify that
the ARR / Tariff filing by the Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate
Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR} for Wheeling function and Retail
Supply function embedded in the distribution function and that till such time
complete segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retail Supply
function takes place, ARR proposals for Wheeling and Retail Supply function
shall be submitted on the basis of an allocation statement to be prepared by
the Distribution Licensee based on their best judgement.

10.3.1 The Commission
for wheeling of electricity.
10.4 WHEELING CHARGES
10.4.1
10.4.2

The Licensee, in its Petition, has followed the allocation in accordance with the
approach followed by the Commission in the previous Order. As there is no
basis submitted by the Licensee in its filing, the Commission finds merit in
considering the allocation into Retail Supply and Wheeling Function as per the
methodology adopted in the previous Tariff Order. The allocation of ARR for
DVVNL, MVVNL, PVVNL and PuVVNL into \_Nheeling function and retail function
as approved by the Commission for FY 2014-15 is as shown in the Table below:

Table 10-1: WHEELING & RETAIL SUPPLY ARR FOR FY 2014-15 (Rs. Crore}

Allocation %

i . . | Aliocation FY 2014:15
A L : Wheéling | Supply | Wheeling | Supply | - Total

Power Purchase Expenses (incl PGCIL charges) 0% 100% 0.00 : 30,435.89 ; 30,435.89
Apportionment of O&M Expenses & Interest o 0
& Finance Charges of UPPCL 0% 100% 0-00 0.00 0.00
= ccion C i - e

ransmission Charges - intra state (incl SLDC 0% | 100% 0.00 1,537.63 1537.63
Charges)
Gross Q&M Expenses 2,018.71 1,004.84 3,024.55
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Allocation %

Allocation FY 2014-15

Farticulacs ‘:Nheél‘ing =7Sl.‘1_p_p‘ly | Wheeling . Supply. Total |
Gross Employee cost 60% 40% 1,121.91 747,94 1,869.86
Gross A&G expenses 40% 60% 113.14 169.72 282.86
Gross R&M expenses 90% 10% 784.65 87.18 871.83
Gross Interest & Finance charges 90% 10% 1,305.33 145.04  1,450.37
Depreciation 90% 10% 1,116.13 124.01 1,240.14
Total Expenditure 4,441.16 | 33,247.41 ! 37,688.58
Expense capitalization 360.39 157.11 517.5Q7
Employee cost capitalized 60% 40% 168.29 112.19 280.48
Interest capitalized 90% 10% 175.13 19.46 -184.59
A&G expenses capitalized 40% 60% 16.97 . 25.46 42.43
Net Expenditure 4,080.77 | 33,090.31 | 37,171.08
Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts 0% | 100% 0.00 0.00 0.00
Provision for Contingency Reserve 0% : 100% 0.00 0.00 .00
Total net expenditure with provisions 4,080.77 ! 33,090.31 37,171.08
Add: Return on Equity 90% 10% 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Non Tariff Income 0% : 100% 0.00 - 63.75 63.75
Annual Revenue Requirement (ARR) 4,080.77 ¢ 33,026.55 ; 37,107.32

10.4.3

Table below:

Based on the above, the wheeling charges for FY 2014-15 are as shown in the

Table 10-2: WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2014-15

e = ‘Approved -
_____ Particulars Unlt% FY-2014-15
1 Wheeling ARR : Rs. Crore 4,080.77
2 Retail sales (PVVNL, DVVNL, MVVNL, PuvvNL) MU 60,708.45
3 Average Wheeling charge Rs./kWh 0.672
i0.4.4 The Commission, in order to encourage Open Access transactions in the State,

has further tried to segregate the wheeling charges payable by consumers
seeking Open Access based on the voltage levels at which they are connected
to the distribution network. However, in absence of voitage level wise break-
up of expenses and asset detaiié, the Commission. has considered an interim
allocation of costs at various voltage levels and approved the following
wheeling charges payahle by Open Access customers based on the voltage
level at which they are connected with the distribution network.
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10.4.5

The charges have been worked out on the assumption that the wheeling
expenses at 11 kV voltage level shall be 80% of the average wheeling charges
determined for the Wheeling function of all Distribution Licensees and that for
wheeling at voltages above 11 kV shall be 50% of the average wheeling
charges. Further, as detailed in the Tariff Order of UPPTCL for FY 2014-15, the
Commission has considered the transmission open access charges for short
term open access at the same level as approved for Long term open access.
Due to substantial use of short-term Open Access, the basis on which the
short-term Open Access Charges are being levied in the country have
undergone change. This could be observed from the Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission (Sharing of Inter State Transmission Charges and
Losses) Regulations, 2010 wherein the transmission charges for long-term,

‘medium-term and short-term designated ISTS customers of the transmission

system are same. In view of the same the Commission has approved the short
term distribution wheeling charges same as long term wheeling charges.

Table 10-3: APPROVED VOLTAGE-WISE WHEEUNG CHARGES FOR FY 2014-15

S.No. Particulars .1 Units Qp;é::-efs
1 | Connected at 11 kV
l Long Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.538
1l Short Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.538
2 Connected above 11 kV '
I Long Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kwh 0.336
i Short Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kwh - 0.336 1
10.4.6  In addition to the payment of wheeling charges, the customers also have to
bear the wheeling losses in kind. The Commission has been seeking voltage
level loss data from the utility but the same has not been forthcoming.
Further, it is also logical that the open access customers have to bear only the
technical losses in the system, and should not be asked to bear any part of the
commercial losses.
10.4.7  The Commission has estimated that the technical losses at 11 kV voltage level

would be in the range of 8% to 9%. As regard the technical losses above 11 kV
voltage levels and up to 132 kV, the Petitioner vide letter dated 2" July, 2014
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submitted that the [osses at higher voltage levels is around 4% to 5%. Hence,
the Commission has decided that the wheeling loss applicable for Open Access
transactions entailing draw! at 11 kV voltage level shall be 8%, and that for
drawl at voltages above 11 kV voltage leve! shall be 4%.

10.4.8  The open access cha.rges and the losses to be borne by the Open Access

customers may be reviewed by the Commission on submission of the relevant
information by the Licensee. '

10.4.9  The wheeling charges determined above shall not be payable if the Open

Access customer is availing supply directly from the state transmission
network.

10.5 CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE

1051  As regards the Cross Subsidy Surcharge, Regulation 6.6 of the Distribution
Tariff Regulations, 2006 specifies as follows:

“6.6 Surcharge

1. Till such time the cross subsidies are eliminated, the open access
consumer shall pay to the distribution licensee a cross subsidy surcharge
in addition to wheeling charges. Surcharge to be levied on the open access
consumer shall be determined by the Commission keeping in view the loss
of cross-subsidy from the consumers or category of consumers who have

opted for open access to take supply from a person other than the
" incumbent distribution licensee.

2. When open access is allowed the surcharge for the purpose of sections
38, 39, 40 and sub-section 2 of section 42 would be computed as the
difference between (i) the tariff applicable to the relevant category of
consumers and (ii) the cost of the distribution licensee to supply electricity
to the consumers of the applicable class. In case of a consumer opting for
open access, the distribution licensee could be in a pAosftion to discontinue
purchase of power at the margin in the merit order. Accordingly, the cost

of supply to the consumer for this purpose may be computed as the
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aggregate of (a) the weighted average of power purchase costs (inclusive
of fixed and variable charges) of top 5% power at the margin, excluding‘
liquid fuel based generation, in the merit order approved by the UPERC
adjusted for average loss compensation of the relevant voltage level and
(b) the transmission and distribution wheeling charges as determfﬁed in
accordance with the UPERC Terms and Conditions for Determination of

Distribution and Transmission Tariff Regulations as amended from time to
time,

Cross Subsfd.y Surcharge formula:

S=T-[C{1+L /100) + D]

Where .

Sis the cross subsidy sqrcharge

T is the Tariff payable by thg relevant category of consumers,

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin

excluding liguid fuel based generation and renewable power
D is the Wheeling charges for transmission and distribution of power.

L is the system Losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a
percentage

The cross-subsidy surcharge shall be brought down progressivé!y and, as

far as possible, at a linear rate to a maximum of 20% of its opening level
by the year 2010-11.

5. However, in order to facilitate open access, the Commission may adopt
o procedure different from the procedure stated above for the calculation
of cross subsidy surcharge consistent with the provisions of the EA 2003

and the spirit of the tariff poh’cy after considering the view points of
licensee and the open access customer.” '
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10.5.2

'10.5.3

In the Previous Tariff Order dated 31% May, 2013, the Commission had
computed the Cross Subsidy Surcharge as zero using the above formula. The

relevant extract of the Commission’s Order for FY 2013-14 is reproduced
below:

“5.3.3 The Commission has combuted the cross subsidy surcharge for the

refevant consumer categories using the foHowing formula:
S=T—[C(1+L/100)+D]

Where

Sis the cross subsidy surcharge

T is the Tariff payable by the relevant category of consumers;

Cis the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin
excluding liguid fuel based generation and renewable power. In case of
UP, this works out to Rs. 6.59 /kWh considering the cost of marginal

power purchase sources of Anta, Auraiya, Dadri Gas and Rosa Power

Project Il

D is the average wheeling charges for transmission and distribution of
power which is Rs. 0.620 /kWh

L is the system losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a

percentage, which is computed as 28%.

5.3.4 The cross subsidy surcharge computed by Commission for relevant
categories works out to be Nil.” -

The Petitioner, in a separate Petition, submitted that the Cross Subsidy
Surcharge computed as per the formula specified in the Regulations would
always work out to be zero for the Licensees of the State of Uttar Pradesh,
because the weighted average-power purchase cost of top 5% at margin after
adding the intra-State transmission tariff and distribution losses comes out to
be more than the average realization from the HT category. The Petitioner
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10.5.4

10.5.5

10.5.6

105.7

further submitted that a zero Cross Subsidy Surcharge implies that the present
tariff structure does not have cross subsidy, which is incorrect.

It may further be noted that in the absence of the voltage-wise losses, the
Commission in its Tariff Order dated 31™ May, 2013, considered “L”, i.e., the
system losses as the'total losses for the entire Distribution System, which
resulted in “nil” Cross Subsidy Surcharge.

As a result, the Distribution Licensees have been resisting open access, due to
the fear of losing their high paying consumers without getting any Cross
Subsidy Surcharge for the same. The Commission, in its In-house Paper, based
on the assumption that the power purchase, which could be avoided in case of
migration of a consumer to open access is the short-term power purchase and
not the long-term power purchase for which the Licensees have signed the
PPAs and is liable to pay the fixed charges, proposed to compute Cross
Subsidy Surcharge considering “C” (cost of power) as Rs. 5 per kWh, which is
the weighted average rate of short-term power purchase as submitted by the
Petitioner. The Commission considered the Losses for the consumers
connected at High Voltage network as-7.80%. The Petitioner also agreed with
the Commission’s approach, as the computed €SS was working out to Rs. 1.47
/ kWh for consumers of HV-2 category at loss level of around 7.80%. The

Petitioner, in its letter dated 2" July, 2014, submitted that the actual loss level
would be around 4% to 5%.

The Commission has gone through the submissions made by the Distribution
Licensee. However, as the approach proposed in the In-house Paper would be
in variation to the approach specified in the Regulations, the Commission has
computed the Cross Subsidy Surcharge in accordance with the methodology
specified in Clause 6.6 of Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006.

As per Clause 6.6, the Cross Subsidy Surcharge is to be computed based on the
difference between (i} the tariff applicable to the relevant category of
consumers and (ii) the cost of the Distribution Licensee to supply electricity to
the consumers of the applicable class. In case of a consumer opting for open
access, the Distribution Licensee could be in a position to discontinue
purchase of power at the margin in the merit order. Accordingly, the
Commission has computed the cost of supply to the consumer for this
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10.5.8

10.5.9

purpose as the aggregate of (a) the weighted average of power purchase costs
(inclusive of fixed and variable charges) of top 5% power at the margin,
excluding renewable and liguid fuel based generation, adjusted for average
loss compensation of the relevant voltage level, and (b} the distribution
wheeling charges as determined in the preceding section.

The Commission has computed the Cross Subsidy Surcharge for the relevant
consumer categories using the following formula:

S=T—[C(1+_L/100)+D]
Where

- Sis the cross subsidy surcharge

Tis the Tariff payable by the relevant category of consumers;

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin
excluding liquid fuel based generation and renewable power. In case of UP,
this works out to Rs. 6.38 / kWh considering the cost of marginal power
purchase sources of Bajaj Hindustan, Harduaganj and Rosa Power Project |,

D is the wheeling charges.

L is the system losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a
percentage, which is considered as 4% for HT Categories {above 11 KV} and 8%
for HT Categories {at 11 KV). '

The cost of the Distribution Licensee to supply electricity to the consumers of .

the HV-2 category (above 11 KV) and HV-2 category (at 11 KV) is working out
as shown in the Table below:

Tabie 10-4: COST OF SUPPLY APPROVED BY THE COMMISSION FOR FY 2014-15

' Wheeling | Wt. Avg. Power System
S No. Cat: ; Total Cost
) wen L Hs _Charge (D) | Purchase Cost(Ck | Loss(L) |~ ]
1 HV Categories above 11 KV 0.336 6.376 4.00% 6.968
2 HV Categories at 11 KV 0.538 6.376 8.00% 7.424
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10.5.10

10.5.11

10.5.12

The impact of migration / shifting of consumers from the network of the
incumbent Distribution Licensee on the consumer mix and revenues of a
particular Distribution Licensee shall be reviewed by the Commission from
time to time as may be considered appropriate.

The Commission has épproved levy of Regutatory Surcharge for recovery of
cumulative regulatory asset created for the Licensee, which is a part of the
tariff charged to different consumer categories. Hence, the Cross Subsidy
Surcharge has been computed by subtracting the avoidable cost of supply for
the Open Access consumers from the tariff applicable for the relevant
consumer, which also includes the applicable Regulatory Surcharge.

The category-wise Cross Subsidy Surcharge approved by the Commission for
FY 2014-15 js as given in the Table below:

Table 10-5: CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE APROVED BY THE COMMISSISON FOR

FY 2014-15

Average Billing

' Cost of Supply . Cross Subsidy

SNo. Categories ! .A\‘ferage R e, for computing Surcharge
¢ Billing Rate | Regulatory R
. : css CSS
: Surcharge) "T" . :
1 HV-1 (Supply at 11 kv) 8.35 8.79 7.424 1.37
2 HV-1 (Supply above 11 kV) 7.33 7.71 6.968 0.74
3 HV-2 [Supply at 11 kV) 7771 - 8.18 | 7.424 0.75
4 HV-2 (Supply above 11 kV ) 7.07 7.44 6.968 0.47
5 HV-3 (Supply above 11 kV ) 7.30 . 7.68 5.968 0.72
6 HV-4 (Supply at 11 kV) - 7.67 8.07 7.424 0.64
7 HV-4 (Supply above 11 kv ) 7337 7.71 £.968 0.747,;
10.6 ADDITIONAL SURCHARGE
10.6.1

it has been observed by the Commission that there has been considerable
amount of load shedding which implies that there is a power deficit scenario.
In such a case if any consumer avails open access, the Licensee does not really
have to reduce the power procurement from the tied up sources. The
distribution licensee in such a scenario still has large number of consumers to
whom the available electricity can be supplied and there will not be any
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stranded costs. Considering the above, the Commission has approved
additional surcharge for FY 2014-15 as Nil (zero). |

10.7  OTHER CHARGES

10.7.1  The Commission to encourage the Open access in the State rules that the
standby charges, grid support charges and parallel operations charges shall be
zero in case of Open Access consumers.
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5 OPEN ACCESS CHARGES

5.1 BACKGROUND:

511

5.1.2

The Commission has issued Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission
{Terms and Conditions for Open Access) Regulations, 2004 (in short ‘UPERC Open
Access Regulations’} vide notification no. UPERC/Secy./Regulations/05-249 dated
7" June, 2005 to operationalize long term and short term open access in the
state. The Regulations also provides that effective from 1°' April, 2008 any

consumer with demand of above 1 MW can avail open access of transmission and
distribution systems. ' '

Subsequently, the Commission has also made / finalized the necessary regulatory
framework as below: o :

a. UPERC {Terms and Conditions for Open Access) (First Amendment)
Regulations, 2009 that includes among others detailed procedure(s)
for Long-Term Open Access and Short-Term Open Access for use of
distribution system, with or without transmission system;

b. Model Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement (BPWA) for availing wheeling
" services of Distribution Licensee(s);
C. Procedures for Scheduling, Dispatch, Energy Accounting, Ul Accoruntin'g

and Settlement System of electricity transmitted through the State

grid for the electricity drawn by Distribution Licensee(s) from outside
and / or within the State.

Further, the Commission has also advised the SLDC to develop procedure for
energy accounting of electricity drawn from the grid by an open access consumer
who is connected with the distribution system or electricity injected into the grid
by a generating station embedded in the distribution system. .

5.2 WHEELING CHARGES

3.2.1

Clause 2.1 {2) & (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provide that ARR / Tariff
filing by the Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate Aggregate Revenue
Requirement (ARR) for Wheeling function and Retail Supply function embedded in
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the distribution function and that till such time complete segregation of accounts
between Wheeling and Retail Supply function takes place, ARR proposals for
Wheeling and Retail Supply function shall be submitted on the basis of an

allocation statement left to be prepared by the Distribution Licensee to the best
of their judgment.

5.2.2 The Licensee in its petition has followed the segregation in accordance with the
approach followed by the Commission in the previous Order. As there is no basis
submitted by the Licensee in its filing, the Commission finds merit to consider the
segregation into Retail Supply and Wheeling Function as per the methodology
adopted in previous Tariff Order. The approved ARR for DVVNL, MVVNL, PVVNL
and PuVVNL into wheeling function and retail function is Rs. 3,601.49 crores and
Rs. 31,940.13 crores respectively as detailed below. The retail sales approved by
Commission for DVVNL, MVVNL, PVVNL and.PuVVNL are 58,058 MUs,

Table 5-1: WHEELING & RETAIL SUPPLY ARR FOR FY 2013-14

Approved | : | Allocation FY 2013-14
- : ~ ¢ Allocation ratios : _
S.No | Particulars -1 FY2013-14 ; . (Rs. Crores) 7
_ (Rs. Grores) | Wheeling | Supply | Wheeling | Supply
| PowerPurchase Expense | o000 00 1 gy 100% . 29,953.16
(including PGCIL charges)
Transmission Charges:
2 Intra state 1,029.95 0% 100% - 1,029.95
{including SLDC) :
3 Employee cost 1,880.83 60% 40% 1,128.50 752.33
A&G expenses - . 251.96 - A40% 60% 100.78 151.18
R&M expenses 692.28 90% 10% 623.05 65.23
g | nterest&Finance 1,064.30 90% 10% 957.87 106.43
charges
7 i Depreciation 1,157.17 90% 10% 1,041.45 115.72
8 Total Expenditure 36,029.65 ; 3,851.65 32,177.99
Less | Expense capitalization
g Employee cost capitalized 282.13 60% 40% 169.23 112.85
10 Interest capitalized 37.79 90% 10% 34.01 3.78
11 A&G expenses capitalized 117.19 40% 60% 46.87 7031
12 Net Expenditure 35,592.54 3,601.49 | 31,991.05
Add ; Special Appropriations .
Provision for Bad & : '
13 Doubtful gebts . ) 0% 100% i )
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; | Approved | 3 - Allocation FY 2013-14
' Allocation ratios I
[ S.No | Particulars F FY 2013-14 | {Rs. Crores)
3 (Rs. Crores) = Wheeling . Supply | Wheeling : Supply
14 rovision for Contingency ) 0% 100% . )
Reserve
Other (Misc.) - Net Prior
1 - 09 100% - -
| Period Credit % ’
16 OTS Waivers 7 - 0% 100% To- -
17 | Totalnet _E)fpend’ture 35,592.54 3,601.49 | 31,991.05
with provisions : ‘
18 Add: Return on Equity - 90% 10% - -
19 Less: Non Tariff Income 50.93 0% 100% - 50.93
20 Annu.al Revenue 35,541.62 . 3,601.49 '31,940.13
Requirement (ARR) :

5.2.3 Based on the above, the wheeling charges for FY 2013-14 are Rs. 0.620 /kWh as
detailed in helow:

Table 5-2: WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2013-14

% . . Approved
S.No . Particulars Units Siradln]
; , FY 2013:14-
1 Wheeling ARR Rs. Crores 3,601.49
2 Retail sales MU 58,058
3 Average Wheeling charge Rs./kWh 0.620

5.2.4 The Commission in order to encourage Open Access transactions in the State has
further tried to segregate the wheeling charges payable by consumers seeking
Open Access based on the voltage levels at which they are connected to the
distribution network. However, in absence of voltage level wise break-up of
expenses and asset details, the Commission has considered an interim allocation
of costs at various voltage levels and approved the following wheeling charges

payahle by Open Access customers based on the voltage level at which they are
connected with the distribution network.

5.2.5 The charges have been worked out on the assumption that the wheeling
expenses at 11 kV voltage level shall be 80% of the average wheeling charges
determined for the Wheeling function of all Discoms and that for wheeling at
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voltages above 11 kV shall be 50% of the average wheeling charges. The wheeling

charges for the short term open access customers have been assumed at 25% of
Long term charges.

Table 5-3: APPROVED VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2013-14

S.-No. ; - Particulars [ Units | ARproved
= -alfl i g FY{;2013—14
1 | Connected at 11 kv
I tong Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.496
fi Short Term (@ 25% of Long Term Charges) Rs./kWh 0.124
2 Connected above 11 kV
[ Long Term {@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kwh 0.310
Ti Short Term (@ 25% of Long Term Charges) Rs./kWh 0.078

5.2.6 In addition to the payment of wheeling charges, the customers also have to bear
the wheeling losses in kind. The Commission has been seeking voltage level loss
data from the utility but the same has not been forthcoming. Further, it is also
logical that the open access customers have to bear only the technical losses in
the system, and should not be asked to bear any part of the commercial losses.

5.2.7 The Commission has estimated that the technical losses at 11 kV voltage level
would be in the range of 8% to 9%, and the technical losses above 11 kV voltage
level and up to 132 kV would be in the range of 7% to 8%. Hence, the Commission
has decided that the wheeling loss applicable for Open Access transactions

entailing drawl at 11 kV voltage level shall be 8%, and that for drawl at voltages
above 11 kV voltage level shall be 7%.

5.2.8 The open access charges and. the losses to be borne by the Open Access

customers may be reviewed by the Commission on submission of the relevant
information by the Licensee.

5.2.9 The wheeling charges determined above shall not be payable if the Open Access
customer is availing supply directly from the state transmission network.
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5.3 CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE

5.3.1 The Comumission has computed the cross-subsidy surcharge for Open Access

consumers in accordance with the methodology specified in Clause 6.6 of
Distribution Tariff Regulations.

5.3.2 As per Clause 6.6, the cross subsidy surcharge is to be computed based on the
difference between (i) the tariff aplplicable-to the relevant category of consumers
and (ii) the cost of the Distribution Licensee to supply electricity to the consumers
of the applicable class. In case of a consumer opting for open access, the
Distribution Licensee could be in a position to discontinue purchase of power at
the rnargin in the merit order. Accordingly, the Commission has computed the
cost of supply to the consumer for this purpose as the aggregate of (a) the
weighted average of power purchase costs (inclusive of fixed and variable
charges) of top 5% power at the margin, excluding liquid fuel based generation, in

“the merit order approved by the UPERC adjusted for average loss compensation

of the relevant voltage level and (b) the distribution wheeling charges as
determined in the preceding section.

5.3.3 The Commission has computed the cross subsidy surcharge for the relevant
- consumer categories using the following formula:

S=T—[C(1+L/100)+D]

Where '

S is the cross subsidy surcharge

T is the Tariff payable by the relevant category of consumers;

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin
excluding liquid fuel based generation and renewable power. In case of UP, this
works out to Rs. 6.59 /kWh considering the cost of marginal power purchase
sources of Anta, Auraiya, Dédri Gas and Rosa Power Project |l

D is the average wheeling charges for transmission and distribution of power
which is Rs. 0.620 /kWh -

Lis the system losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a percentage,
which is computed as 28%.
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5.3.4 The cross subsidy surcharge computed by Commission for relevant categories
works out to be Nil.

5.3.5 The impact of migration of consumers from the network of the incumbent
Distribution Licensee on the consumer mix and revenues of a particular

Distribution Licensee shall be reviewed by the Commission from time to time as
may be considered appropriate.

5.4 ADDITIONAL SURCHARGE

5.4.1 Forthe present order, additional surcharge is determined to be zero .

5.5 OTHER CHARGES

5.5.1 The Open Access Regulations, 2008 notified by CERC specifies:

“Unless specified otherwise by the concerned State Commission, Ul rate for
intra-State entity shall be 105% (for over-drawls or under generation) and 95%

{for under-drawls or over generation} of Ul rate at the periphery of regional
entity.”

And which further provides that:

“In an interconnection (integrated A.C. grid), since MW deviations from
schedule of an entity are met from the entire grid, and the local utility is not
solely responsible for absorbing these deviations, restrictions regarding
magnitude of deviations (except on account of over-stressing of concerned
transmission or distribution system), and charges other than those applicable in
accordance with these regulation (sdch as standby charges, grid support

charges, parallel operation charges) shall not be imposed by the State Utilities
on the customers of inter-State open access.”

The Commission prescribes to the philosophy specified by CERC for the
Unscheduled Interchange and also rules that the standby, grid support and
parallel operations charges shall be zero in case of Open Access consumer.,
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6 TARIFF PHILOSPHY

6.1 CONSIDERATIONS IN TARIFF DESIGN

6.1.1

6.1.2

6.1.3

6.1.4

Section 62 of the Electricity Act 2003, read with Section 24 of the Uttar Pradesh
Electricity Reform Act, 1999 sets out the overall principles for the Commission to
determine the final tariffs for all categories of consumers defined and
differentiated according to consumer’s load factor, power factor, voltage, total
consumption of energy during any specified pericd or the time at which supply is
required or the geographical position of any area, nature of supply and the

purpose for which the supply is required. The overall mandate of the statutory

legislations to the Commission is to adopt factors that will encourage efficiency,

economical use of the resources, good performance, optimum investments and
observance of the conditions of the License.

The linkage of tariffs to cost of service and elimination of cross-subsidies is an
important feature of the Electricity Act, 2003. Section 61 (g) of the Electricity Act,
2003 states that the tariffs should progressively reflect the cost of supply and it
also requires the Commission to reduce cross subsidies within a timeframe
specified by it. The need for progressive reduction of cross subsidies has also been
underlined in Sections 39, 40 and 42 of the Electricity Act, 2003. The Tariff Policy
also advocates for adoption of average cost of supply, which should be taken as
reference point for fixing the tariff bands for different categories.

The Commission has determined the retail tariff for FY 2013-14 in view of the

guiding principles as stated in the Electricity Act, 2003 and Tariff Policy. The

Commission has also considered the comments / suggestions / objectioné of the

stakeholders and public at large while determining the tariffs. The Commission in

its past Orders has laid emphasis on adoption of factors that encourages
economy, efficiency, effective performance, autonomy, regulatory discipline and

improved conditions of supply. On these lines, the Commission, in this Order too,

has applied similar principles keeping in view the ground realities.

As regards to the linkage of Tariff with the Cost of Service, the Distribution Tariff
Regulations state as follows: '
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6.15

6.1.6

“1. The tariffs for various categories / voltages shall progressively reflect
Licensee’s cost to serve a particular category at a particular voltage. Allocation of
all costs prudently incurred by the Distribution Licensee to different category of
consumers shall form the basis of assessing cost to serve of a particular category.
Pending availability of information that reasonably establishes the category-wise /
voltage-wise cost to serve, average cost of supply shall be used for determining
tariffs taking into account the fact that existing cross subsidies will be reduced
gradually. Every Licensee shall provide to the Commission an accurate cost to
serve study for its area. The category-wise/ voltage wise cost to servé should

factor in such characteristics as supply hours, the load factor, voltage, extent of
technical and commercial losses etc.

2. To achieve the objective that the tariff progressively reflects the cost of supply
of electricity, the Commission may notify a roadmap with o target that latest by
the end of year 2010-2011 tariffs are within £ 20 % of the average cost of supply.

The road map shall afso have intermediate milestones, based on the approach of o
gradual reduction in cross subsidy.”

In terms of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, Tariff Policy and the Electricity Act,
2003, the Commission opines that in the ideal scenario, the tariff of any category

_should be linked to the cost imposed on the system by the said category. In this

regard, the Commission has been directing the Licensee to conduct Cost of
Service studies to have a tool for alignment of costs and charges. The Licensee has
not submitted any details regarding the cost of service studies for each category
or voltage level. The paucity of data in this regard has restricted the Commission
in establishing a linkage of tariff to average cost of supply.

Accordingly, while determining the tariff for each category, the Commission has

looked into the relationship between the tariff and the overall average cost of

supply for FY 2013-14. In case the tariff is at / near 120% of the average cost of
supply, no increase has been approved, as they are already at maximum end of
the band. However, effort has been made to move the tariff of appropriate
consumer categories, towards the band to meet the declared objectives of the
Distribution Tariff Regu!atioﬁs, Tariff Policy and the Electricity Act, 2003.
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6.1.7 In view of the above, the Commission has determined the retail tariff keeping in
the mind the guiding principles as stated in Section 61 of the Electricity Act, 2003.
The accumulated gap of FY 2013-14 for Consolidated Discoms' is Rs. 3,654
crores®. An increase in tariff is inevitable keeping in view the increase in cost of
supply over the period and resultant poor cost coverage and in the absence of
cost reflective tariff. Therefore the Commission has decided to increase the tariff
as detailed in the subsequent sections to ensure part recovery of revenue gap.

6.1.8 It is a fact that despite categorical provision under Electricity Act, 2003 to
necessarily achieve 100% metering, large chunk of rural consumers are still un-
metered in the State. In Uttar Pradesh, predominant proportion of rurat
consumers either in domestic category (LMV-1) or in commercial (LMV-2) and
pump set (LMV-5) category continue to be billed under un-metered category. The
situation cannot be changed overnight however; the Commission feels that unless
very clear incentives and disincentives are build into the system, the vision of

universal metering would remain merely a wishful and glorious intention of the
legislature.

6.1.89 The Commission in its pursuit of achieving the mandate of 100% metering is
consciously increasing the tariff of un-metered consumers’ vis-a-vis metered
consumers to discourage unmetered connections. In this regard, the Commission
has increased the rates for unmetered category in LMV-1 (Domestic Light, Fan
and Power), LMV—2 (Non Domestic Light, Fan and Power), LMV-3 (Public Lamps),
LMV-5 (Small Power for Private Tube Wells / Pumping Sets for Irrigation
Purposes), LMV-8 (State Tube Wells / Panchayti Raj Tube Well and Pumped
Canals) and LMV-10 (Departrhental Employees and Pensioners). Therefore,
impetus to metering is at the nucleus of present rate design.

6.1.10 There has been no hike in the tariffs of urban metered consumers since the last
three years. However, the cost of supply has gone up tremendously in the last few
years. Accordingly, the Commission has increased the tariffs for other metered

P DVVNL, MVVNL, PVVNL and PuVVNL

? Taking into consideration the revenue gap of Rs. 1,166 crores for FY 2013-14 and Revenue
gap of Rs. 2,487.93 crores consequent to final truing up for FY 2000-01 to 2007-08
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6.1.11

6.1.12

6.1.13

6.1.14

domestic consumers. The Commission has also created a new slab for consumers -
having monthly consumption above 500 units.

The Commission understands that the lifeline consumers are one of the most
disadvantaged consumers of the State and considering this, the Commission has
only increased their rates marginally.

The LMV-2 (Non Domestic Light, Fan and Power) and LMV-6 (Small and Medium
Power) contribute significantly to the revenue stream of the Licensee. With
advanced technological intervention and substantial investments being
undertaken by the Licensees’ under R-APDRP works, etc, the application of
minimum charges on LMV-2 {Non Domestic Light, Fan and Power) and LMV-6
{Small and Medium Power) categories has been withdrawn.

As in the previous Tariff Order of FY 2012-13 dated 19" October, 2012, a good
rise was given to tariffs of HV-2 {Large and Heavy Power) category. Since the tariff

of such category of consumers is already above cost of service, they have been
spared from any tariff revision.

The applicability, character and point of supply and other terms & conditions of
different consumer catégories have been defined in the Rate Schedule given in
ANNEXURE 10.2. In case of any inconform}ty, the Rate schedule shall prevail over
the details given in the various sections of this Order.
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7. OPEN ACCESS CHARGES

7.1 BACKGROUND:

7.1.1 The Commission has issued Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission

(Terms and Conditions for Open Access) Regulations, 2004 {in short ‘UPERC
Open Access Regulations’) vide notification no. UPERC/Secy./Regulations/05-
249 dated 7.6.05 to operationalize long term and short terrn open access in the
state. The Regulations also provides that effective from 1% April, 2008 any
consumer with demand of above 1 MW can avail open access of transmission
and distribution Systems. '

7.1.2 Subsequently, the Commission has also made / finalized the necessary regulatory

4,

framework as below:

UPERC (Terms and Conditions for Open—Access) (First Amendment)
Regulations, 2009 that includes among others detailed procedure(s) for Long-
Term Open Access and Short-Term Open‘ Access for use of distribution
system, with-or without transmission system;

Model Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement (BPWA) for availing wheeling
services of distribution licensee(s);

Procedures for Scheduling, Despatch, Energy Accounting, Ul Accounting and
Settlement System of electricity transmitted through the State grid for the -

electricity drawn by distribution licensee(s) from outside and/or within the
State.

Further, the Commission has also directed SLDC to develop procedure for energy-
accounting of electricity drawn from the grid by an open access consumer who is
connected with the distribution system or electricity injected into the grid by a l
generating station embedded in the distribution system.

7.2 WHEELING CHARGES

7.2.1 Clause 2.1{2) & (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provide that ARR / Tariff

filing by the Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate Aggregate Revenue
Requirement (ARR) for Wheeling function and Retail Supply function
embedded -in the distribution function and that till such time complete
segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retail Supply function takes
nlace, ARR proposals for Wheeling and Retail Supply function shall be
submitted on the basis of an atlocation statement left to be prepared by the
distribution licensee to the best of their judgment.
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7.2.2 The Petitioner in its petition has followed the segregation in accordance with the
approach followed by the Commission-in the previous order. As there is no
basis submitted by the Petitioner in its filing the Commission finds merit to
consider the segregation into Retail Supply and Wheeling Function as per the
methodology adopted in previous tariff order. The approved ARR for DVVNL,
MVVNL, PuvVNL & PaVVNL into wheeling function and retail function is Rs.
3,269 Crores and Rs. 25,911 Crores respectively as detailed below. The retail

- sales approved by Commission for DVVNL, MVVNL, PuvVNL & PaVVNL are
49,652 MUs.

Table 7-1: WHEELING & RETAIL SUPPLY ARR FOR FY 2012 - 13 (Rs. Crores)

I ' Approved FY 2012-13 | ~Allocation ratios Allocation FY 2012-13 (Rsidrs)
ke | etEnhe ‘(Rrs__.__crs) Wh_eg!ﬁ;“.lfig | Supply. wheéling . | Supply;

1 |Power Purchase Exp. {ingl PGCILcharges) 24,035,219 0% 100% - 24,035.19%
2 [Transmissioa Ch.oIntra state (incl SLDC) . 1,158.¢0 0% 100% - 1,15890
3 Employee cost 1,741.99 60% 40% 1,04519 696.80
4 |ARG expenses 162.72 40% 60% 65.09 9763
5 |R&M expenses 607.05 90% 10% 546.35 60.71
6 |imierest & Finance charges 876.23 50% 10% 788.61 87.62
7 |Cepreciation 1,146.99 S0% 10% 1,032.2% 11470
8 |Total Expenditure 29,729.08 3,477.53 25,25155

Less |Expense capitalization 331.93 108.14 123.79
9 |Employee cost copitalized 261.30 60% 0% 156.78 104.52
10 |interest copitolized 46.22 90% 10% 41.60 462
11 |A&G expenses capitalized 2441 40% 60% 9.76 14.65
12 |Net Expenditure 29,397.15 3,269.39 26,127.76

Add (Specal Approgriations - -

13 |Provision for Bod & Doubtful debts - 0% 100%

14 |Provision for Contingency Reserve - 0% 100% -
15 |Qther (Misc) - Net Prior Period Credit - 0% 100%

16 |O7S Woivers - 0% 100% - -
17 [Total net expenditure with provisions 29,397.15 2,26239 26,127.76
18 |Add: Return on Equity - S0% 10% -
19 |less; Non Yariff income 217.00 0% 100% - 217.00
20 |annual Reverue Requirgment (ARR) 29,180.15 326939 25,910.76

7.2.3 Based on the above, the wheeling charges for FY 2012 - 13 are Rs. 0.658 /kWh

{11% increase over Rs. 0.594 /kWh which was approved in previous tariff order
for FY 2009 - 10) as detailed in below:

Table 7-2: WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2012 - 13

.,_S.No. Particulars Units I Approved
1  |Wheeling ARR ' Rs.crs 3,269.39
2 {Retail sales MU 49,652
3  {Average Wheeling charge - Rs. /unit 0.658
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7.2.4 The Commission in order to encourage Open Access transactions in the State has

further tried to segregate the wheeling charges payable by consumers seeking
Open Access based on the voltage levels at which they are connected to the
distribution network. However, in absence of voltage level wise break-up of
expenses and asset details, the Commission has considered an interim
allocation of costs at various voltage levels and approved the following
wheeling charges payable by Open Access customers based on the voltage
level at which they are connected with the distribution network.

7.2.5 The charges have been worked out on the assumption that the wheeling

expenses at 11 kV voltage level shall be 80% of the average wheeling charges
determined for the Wheeling function of all DISCOMS and that for wheeling at
voltages above 11 kV shall be 50% of the average wheeling charges. The
wheeling charges for the short term open access customers have been
assumed at 25% of Long term charges.

Table 7-3: APPROVED VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2012 - 13

S.No. |Particulars Units | Approved
1 |Connected at 11 kV
j Leng Term (@ -80% of Avg wheeling charge) Rs. /unit 0.527
i |Short Term {@ 25% of Long Term charges) Rs. funit 0.132
2 |Connected above 11 kV ’
i |Long Term (@ 50% of Avg wheeling charge) Rs. /unit 0.329
" i |Short Term (@ 25% of Long Term charges) ' Rs. funit 0.082

In addition to the payment of wheeling charges, the customers also have to bear
the wheeiing losses in kind. The Commission has been seeking voltage level
" loss data from the utility but the same has not been forthcoming. Further, it is
-also logical that the open access customers have to bear only the technical

losses in the system, and should not be asked to bear any part of the
~ commercial losses.

7.2.7 The Commission has estimated that the technical losses at 11 kV voltage level

would be in the range of 8% to 9%, and the technical losses above 11 kV
voltage leve! and upto 132 kV would be in the range of 7% to 8%. Hence, the
Commission has decided that the wheeling loss applicable for Open Access
transactions entailing drawal at 11 kV voltage level shall be 8%, and that for
drawal at voltages above 11 kV voltage level shall be 7%.
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7.2.8

7.2.9

7.3
7.3.1

7.3.2

733

The open access charges and the losses to be borne by the Open Access
customers may be reviewed by the Commission on submission of the relevant
information by the licensee.

The wheeling charges determined above shall not be payable if the Open Access
customer is availing supply directly from the state transmission network.

CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE

The Commission has computed the cross-subsidy surcharge for Open Access
consumers in accordance with the methodology specified in clause 6.6 of
UPERC {Terms and Conditions for Determination of Distribution Tariff)
‘Regulation-2006.

As per clause 6.6, the cross subsidy surcharge is to be computed based on the
difference hetween (i) the tariff applicable to the relevant category of
consumers and ﬁi) the cost of the distribution licensee to supply electricity to
the consumers of the applicable class. In case of a consumer opting for open
access, the distribution licensee could be in a position to discontinue purchase
of power at the margin in the merit order. Accordingly, the Commission has
computed the cost of supply to the consumer for this purpose as the aggregate
of (a) the weighted average of power purchase costs {inclusive of fixed and
variable charges) of top 5% power at the margin, excluding liguid fuel based
generation, in the merit order approved by the UPERC adjusted for average
loss compensation of the relevant voltage level and (b) the distribution
wheeling charges as determined in the preceding section. '

The Commission has computed the cross subsidy surcharge for the relevant
consumer categories using the following formula:

S=T-[C(1+L/100)+ D]

Where

S is the cross subsidy surcharge

T is the Tariff payable by tHe relevant category of consumers;

C is the Weighted average cost of power pﬁrchase of top 5% at the margin
excluding liquid fuel based generation and renewable power. in case of UP, this
works out to Rs. 4.43 /kWh considering the cost of marginal power purchase

sources of Rosa Power Project II, Dadri Thermal, Kahalgaon St.ll Ph.i and Anpara
'Cl
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7.3.4

7.35

7.4
7.4.1
7.5
7.5.1

D is the average wheeling charges for transmission and distribution of power
which is Rs. 0.658 /kwh

L is the system Losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a percentage,
which is computed as 30%.

The Cross subsidy surcharge for all relevant categories as computed is Nil.

The impact of migration of consumers from the network of the incumbent
distribution licensee on the consurmer mix and revenues of a particular
distribution licensee shall be reviewed by the Commission from time to time as
may be considered appropriate.

ADDITIONAL SURCHARGE

For the present order, additional surcharge is determined to be zero
OTHER CHARGES |

The Open Access Regulations, 2008 notified by CERC specifies:

“Unless specified otherwise by the concerned State Commission, Ul rate for
intra-State entity shall be 105% (for over-drawals or under generation) and
95% (for under-drawals or over generation) of Ul rate at the periphery of
regional entity.”

And which further provides that:

“In an interconnection (integrated A.C. grid), since MW deviations from schedule of
an entity are met from the entire grid, and the local utility is not solely responsible
for absorbing these deviations, restrictions regarding magnitude of deviations
(except on account of over-stressing of concerned transmission or distribution
system), and charges other than those applicable in accordance with these
regulation (such as standby charges, grid support charges, parallel operation

charges) shall not be imposed by the State Utilities on the customers of inter-State
open access.”

7.5.2 The Commission prescribes to the philosophy specified by CERC for the

Unscheduled Interchange and also rules that the standby, grid support and
parailel operations charges shall be zero in case of Open Access consumer.
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U.P, POWER CORPORATICN LIMITED

(Govt. of Uttar Pradesh Undertaking)

tegulatory Affairs Unit, : I e Il g,
15th Floor, Shakti Bhawan Extensmn, _ 1591 T, Nfer W fvow,

14-Ashok Marg, Lucknow. | . 4~ T, R |
Phone: (0522) 2286519 _ . GYHIY ; (0522) 2286519

Fax : (0522) 2287860 ‘ ) . 1 (0522) 2287869

No: [14) . /RAU/SUPPLY CoDE Dated: 2 4-y- 2014

SUB : Comnments over Proposed Amendments in Electricity Supply Code.

Secretary,

U.P. Electricity Regulatory Commission,
Kisan Mandi Bhawan, II Floor,

(GGomti Nagar,

Lucknow-226010,

o Kindly refer to the Commission’s letter no. UPERC/VCA/2014-045 dated-
7/G9-04-2014 vide which the Hon’ble UPERC has sought comments of licensee over
proposed amandments/addendums in Electricity Supply Code on various issues.

The desired comments of licensee is hereby enclosed for the kind perusal of the
Commission. .

Yours faithfully,
‘Ercl : As above, ‘ ‘ ,[’
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U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITEB

{Govt:-of Uttar Pradesh Undertakmg) L

Regulatory Affairs Unit ' . X oo STHEN 3HTE
15" Floor, Shakti Bhawan Extension, 1541 Tel, e Ha T4,
14-Ashok Marg, Lucknow 226001, 143D rrm‘ TGS 226001
Phone: (0522) 2286519 TS : (0522) 2286519
Email: arrtariffuppd@gmail.com Email: arrtariffuppd@gmail.com

No. 1551 /RAU/Petition ' Dated: 2Z_ July ,2014

The Secretary,

U.P. Electricity Regulatory Commlssmn
Kisan Mandi Bhawan,

2™ Floor, Gomti Nagar,

Lucknow.

Subject: ~Levy of Minimum consuription Guarantee- (MCG) Charges for .
~ LMV-2(Other Metered) Category of Consumers.

Sir,
Kindly find enclosed herewith a Petition for Levy of Minimum

consumption Guarantee (M'CG) Charges for LMV-2(Other Metered) Category
of Consumers.

You are requested to klndly admit the petition and issue necessary
d|rect|on in this regard.

Thanking You,

Encl: As above (5 copies) , Yours faithfully,

( ufran)
Advisor & }'ne ‘ Enqmeer (RAWUY

- 41 -F\WORD FILE\LH GM RAU E 14.4o¢
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7 RYT THAR PRADESH TZAC 69 107
T BEFORE THE HON'BLE UTTAR PRADESH ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMM|SSION
: a ' KiSAN MANDI BHAWAN, GOMTINAGAR, LUCKNOW -
; Receipt Register No.:
ﬁ Petition No.:
: IN THE MATTER OF

ﬁ
S
"

i

oo

HTED- RS s

e

LEVY OF MIN]MUM CONSUMPTION GUARANTEE

{MCG) CHARGES FOR LMV-2{OTHER
METERED} CATEGORY OF CONSUMERS., ' :

AND
lN THE MATTER OF
1. UTTAR PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LI'lVllTE;D,-_LUCKNOW
2. MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED, LUCKNOW.
3. POORVANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LlMITED VARANASI,
1, '.DAI(SHINANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM- LIMITED AGRA, -
-5, PASCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LlMlTED MEERUT
T 6.

'KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED {KESCO)."

|, Sanjay Agafv_vél_, san of Sri R, C. Agarwal,

beihg %the Chatrman of above named

companies, respectfully submit on oath as under:-



-

That it is a welk accepted gconomic prmcrple that the fixed costs of the Utility
should be recovered to the extent possible through fixed charges to ensure
recovery of-at least the sunk.costs which have been incurred to develop the
infrastructure for supply of electricity to the consumers which rnciudes the fixed
cost component of procuring power under long term agreements plus the routine
O&I\/lr costs. However there is no one to one matching in this regard and part of
the fixed costs are recovered through energy charges. Accordingly, to ensure
recovery of fixed costs, as uniformly as possible, from all the consumers
. irrespective of their consumption; minimum charges are also propose‘d to be
levied on consumers. In absence of minimum charges recovery of fixed costs from
consumers heving very low consumbtron will be much less and would certainly
hurt.the interest of consumers having hiéher corrsumption. Here it needs to be.
emphasized that minimum consumption charges beco-me payable only when the
consumption is below a pre-speciﬁed units, vvhich have been fixed on a load
factor of Iess than 10% i.e. considering supply/censumption as low as 3 to 4 hours

per day. When the consumption is higher t:‘han the minimum consurr:r"p‘tion
' guarantee, no MCG charges are levied on the consumers and entire charges are
recoverecl by the Utility through energy/fi:Xed charges oanly,

Accordingly,

minimum consumption guarantee charges are not mandatory charges. The idea

behind minimum consumption guarantee charges is also to deter the consumers’

'mdulgmg in the malpractice of artrfrcral!y supressing their consumptlon through

unauthonsed means,

The above philosophy is also consistent with the provrsrons of Electrrcrty Act 2003,
which itself provrdes for recovery of cost of supplymg power In two parts i.e. part
of tarrf’f_ to be recr_)ve_red as fixed ch_arges_,_ reflecting the fixed cost of providing the

: eewice to the consumer and part through energy charges reflecting the cost of
' rener'gy act-uéllyr consumed. Section 45(3) of the Eiectricity Act, 2003 provides that:
The charges for er'ectrr'cify supplied bye dfstrfbutron licensee may include:

(a}) a fixed charge in addition to the charge for the actual electricity supplied;

W |



-

(b} a rent or other charges in respect of any electric meter or electrical plant
Aprow'-ded by the distribution licensee.

in the above context it is relevant to mention that about 40% of the Petitioners’
total costs are fixed in nature which includes the capacity / fixed charge of power
purchase, which should be recovered to the extent possible through fixed
charges. It needs to be appreciated that under-recovery of fixed costs through
fixed charges, would require recovery of balance fixed costs through energy
charges to meet the -revenue requirement of the Distribution licensee. Any
reduction in recovery of fixed costs would fhus call for increase in energy charges
to match the tariff with COS. Minimum Consumption Guarantee has been
proposed at very low leve! of éonsumption ie. at 10% load factor..In case first l
three months’ average hilling is less rthan MCG, then MCG charges will be levied
“for remaining period of the year,

In this context it is also relevant to mention that the licensees incur certain fixed
cos‘E directly aftributable to individual consumers such as meter reading, bill
préparation, bill distribution and collection (i.e. is part of ORM costs)‘:i“\‘;fﬁich
s_horuld ideally be allocated to and recovered f%_rom e‘a_ch consumer, One of the
rguidin,g fa-c‘tors mentioned in Section 61 of the Electricit‘y Act, 2003 far specif\/ing

terms and conditions of tariffs is that the tariff has to be gradually cost reflective.

The Hon’ble Commission while abolishing MCG did not provide commensurate

increase in the fixed cost or in energy chafges to ensure recovery of-all prudent

cos’tsrincur_red by the pe"citioners. It is submitted that MCG_becomes applicable

on such consumers who have a load factor less than 10%, and accordingly fall in

the zpne_of suépécted cases of theft of power. The MCG charges are recovered

from consumérs having abnormally low consumption of electricity with respect to
their sanctiOnéd./contrécfed lodd. For-other consumers having reasonable leve]
- of 'cohsur‘hbtionwith respect to the load, the MCG charge gets subsumed in

energy cha_lr'geé.rThe minimum consumption charges is strictly not a part of tariff

and basically is-a mechanismto recover'som'e,_basic minimum charges from all

consumers to distribute the burden éf_ fi:’(ed cost recovery as uniformly as

“zcwf“/

~

possible on all consumers.



6. Moreover, Hon'ble Commission in the tariff order for FY2002-03 had elaborated,
in detail, abou;c the need and rationale for ievying the MCG. The licensees have
also, during the course of tariff determination process for FY2009-10, pro_ﬁided
the ‘detailed rationale and explanatioh for lewying of MCG and Hon'ble

Commission had accebted the philosophy and allowed MCG in some categories.

The extract of the same is reproducéd below:

“4.6.3 The DISCOMS have submitted that Minimum Consumption Guarantee
charges and fixed / demand charges are part of tariff which are levied to recover
the Cost of Service (fixed + variable). Guiding principle for determination of toriff
has been laid in Electricity Act, 2003 (Tariff) which emphasizes that the interest of
consumers be protected and at the same time DISCOMS be permitted to recover
the Cost of Service in o reasonable manner. Fixation of MCG level has been done in
such a way that if a consumer consumes electricity for 3-4 hours per day, then the
amount fixed for MCG gets recovered. So far, all consumers are getting- supply
mUc’;h more than required to ensure minimum consumption guorantee fevéls-ure
met. DISCOMS have given reference to tariff order of FY 2003 (Para 8.3) wherein it
js stated that “the prescribed minimum charges are recovered as DISCOM keeps in
readiness the energy for consumer to the extent of contracted demand”. However,
the Commission has addressed this issue in accordance with the findings of
Hon’ble Supreme Court in the matter of Raymond Limited & Ors. Vs. MPSEB &
Ors., the relevant portion of which is Abeing reproduced befow:

The question of exonerating the consumer from the liability undertaken to pay
minimum guaranteed. chdrges for a month and billing only. for the actual
. consumption of energy or ollowing a consumer to pay the rates on the octual
consumption of electricity measured in units will and can arise and has also been
considered for determinatf'ofq only in case the supply by t.he' Boord itself fell short
of the minimum of energy, the consumption ,bf which goes to make up the
minimum guaranteed surﬁ. it is well settled and there could be no controversy
~over the position that if only the supply was available for consumption but the
consumer did not consume so much of energy up to the exient of the obligation
cast upon him to pay the minimum .charge thereiis no escape from the payment of .
minimum guarantee charges.............. In fact the tariff inclusive of such a provision
for poyment of a minimum gudranfeed- sum irrespective of the supply factor
oppears to be the consideration for the commr’trﬁents undertaken by the Board as
a b,ackage deal and it is not bossible' or pér’m'issible to allow the consumer to



5.

wiggle out of such commitments merely on the gfound that the Board is not able
to supply at any point of time or period the required or agreed quantum of supply
or even supply up to the Jevel of the minimum guaranteed rate of chorges.”

Therefore imposition of minimum charges is not directly linked with the
availability of supply. The Demand Charge is meant to defray the capitol related
‘and ather fixed costs while Energy Charges is meant to meet the running expenses
i.e. fuel cost / variable portion of power purchase cost, etc. A DISCOM requires
machinery, plant equipment, sub-stations, and transmission lines, etc., all of which
need a large capital outlay. For this purpose it has to raise funds by‘obtaining
loans. The loans have to be repoid with interest. In the t.otail cost, provision is olso
to be made for depreciation on mochméry, equiph’ient and buildings, plants,
machines, sub-stations and lines that have to be mointained. All these activities
require large staff and their related cost. These costs are largely fixed in nature
and are levied as a part of tariff to recover such costs. The fixed charges should
enable the utiiity to recover the fixed portion of the costs, based on the

proportionate share in the cost drivers and according to the burden imposed on
- the system.”

“COMMISSION’S VIEWS: _ o e

4,6.5 The Commf's_sion feels that minimum charges are there to compensate the
risk of the DISCOMS arising out of its commitment to honbu_r the contractual
obligation: This is also upheld by the Honourable Supreme Court as mentioned in
the matter of Raymond Limited & Ors. Vs. MPSEB & Ors., mentioned above. The
Commission has accordingly retained the concept of minimum charges in certain -
cateqgories but at the same time it has done away with it in few of the categoriés /
sub-categories in its FY 2006-07 tariff order.”

As the Commission has in principle accepted the philosophy of minimum charges for
certain categories, there is all the mcre reason to extend this philosophy on all
category of consumers. - '

in light of above, tlor,en'sure reﬁovery of fixed charges from all consumers, as
uhiférmly as possible, more so in view of the fact }hat not all fixed costs incurred.
by thé licensee are -reCO\}ered th_mugh fixed -charges, it is essential to re-introduce
. thé concept of minimum cfharges at least in the LMVY-2{Other Metered) at the rat-er
specified in the table bel-ow; _As‘this catégory has. significant tariff Aimpact and is
prone to malpractices and from whom minimum charges have‘rb-een removed
recently. The minimum chargels 'to'thi;: category has been proposed with the

condit{on'tha’t the MCG charges will be levied bnly if total billing during first three

G

o




-6-

consecutive month falls below Rs 1800 /kW on thé basis of MCG charges at the
rate of Rs 600/kW/month. In that case MCG at the rate of Rs éOO/kW/month will
be levied fdr remaining months of the year. The period for three months total has
been proposed to provide leverage to the consumers for any unforeseen situation
in particular month due to which his consumption may fall below MCG in that
particular month b.ut lower consumption below 10% toad factor cannot remain

for a period of consecutive three months and such lower consumption smacks of

maipractices at the end of consumer.
Category . _‘AF"roposed Minimum Charges

‘ Total billing for first three months falls
LMV-2{Other Metered) - below Rs 1800/kW then for remaing period
- ' MCG charges Rs 600/kW/month

The basis fdr calculation of minimum charges for LMV-2(Other metered) category of

consumer is given at Annexure-1 to this petition.



Praver

The Petitioner therefore respectfuily prays the Hon'ble Commission to:-
a) Admit this Petition as a part of ARR & Tariff filing for FY2014-15.
b) May introduce minimum charges in the LMV-2 category at the following rates:-
Category » Proposed Minimum Charges

Total billing for first three months falls
LMV-2(Other Metered) below Rs 1800/kW then for remaing period
MCG charges Rs 600/kW/month

c) Mayvlike to amend the rate schedule submitted along with ARR FY2014-15

- accordingly.

d} Issue any other orders which Hon'ble Commission may deem fit.

E®

| Romony
Date :Jué? 3 ,2014 -  (SanjayAgarwal)
Lucknow. . : _ : - DEPONENT



Annexure-1

e R o mv-2(Other) e
LF( 9%} %Load(kw)i:as;:;:edi FC(Rs) EC{Rs) %Total(Rs);::tsa‘/ll{\lf(Uv;":
L8l T3Tigger 4007 777.6,  1177.6i 589
L3002 iaal 400 864; 12647 632;
. 1 201584l 4001 95041 135041 675
L d2i 201728 40010368 14368 718}
A3 co20 o 187.2: 400 1123.2: 152321 762!
A 2i 20161 400 120961 - 16096 805!
s 20 .28 400: 12961 1696} 848!
o 16i 2023047 "400i 13824} 178241 891
i 7 2 24480 4Q0;  1468.8  1868.8; 934;
S 180 2025920 . 400) 155521 19952% 978
S 190 20736l A00; 16416l 20416i 1021
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